UNIVERSITE CLERMONT AUVERGNE

ECOLE DOCTORALE SCIENCES POUR L'INGENIEUR DE CLERMONT-FERRAND

Thèse

Présentée par

YOUSSOUF HADHBI

Pour obtenir le grade de

DOCTEUR D'UNIVERSITÉ

SPECIALITE: INFORMATIQUE

The Constrained-Routing and Spectrum Assignment Problem: Polyhedral Analysis and Algorithms

Soutenue publiquement le devant le jury :

M. Lhouari Nourine M. Ali Ridha Mahjoub M. Ibrahima Diarrassouba

Directeur de thèse Co-Encadrant de thèse Co-Encadrant de thèse Président Rapporteur et examinateur Rapporteur et examinateur Rapporteur Examinateur

Abstract

In this thesis¹, we study a variant of the Routing and Spectrum Assignment problem (RSA), namely the Constrained-Routing and Spectrum Assignment (C-RSA). The C-RSA problem is a key issue when dimensioning and managing a new generation of optical networks, called spectrally flexible optical networks. The C-RSA can be stated as follows. Given an undirected, loopless, and connected graph G, an optical spectrum \mathbb{S} of available contiguous frequency slots, and a multiset of traffic demands K between pairs of origins and destinations, the C-RSA consists of assigning for each traffic demand $k \in K$ a path in G between its origin and destination, and an interval of contiguous frequency slots in S so that some technological constraints are satisfied, and some linear objective function is optimized. First, we propose an integer linear programming formulation for the C-RSA. We identify several families of valid inequalities for the associated polytope. Some of these inequalities are obtained by using the so-called conflict graphs. Moreover, we prove that these inequalities are facet-defining for the associated polytope under some necessary and sufficient conditions. In addition, we develop separation algorithms for these inequalities. Using these results, we devise a Branch-and-Cut (B&C) algorithm for the problem, and discuss experimental results using this algorithm. A second part of the thesis is devoted to an extended formulation for the C-RSA. A column generation algorithm is developed to solve its linear relaxation. We prove that the related pricing problem is equivalent to the so-called resource constrained shortest path problem, which is well known to be NP-hard. For this, we propose a pseudo-polynomial time algorithm using dynamic programming. Using this, we devise Branch-and-Price (B&P) and Branch-and-Cutand-Price (B&C&P) algorithms to solve the problem. An extensive experimental study with comparisons between the different B&C, B&P, and B&C&P algorithms is also presented. Next, we turn our attention to the Spectrum Assignment (SA) sub-problem. It has been shown to be equivalent to the problems of wavelength assignment, interval coloring, and dynamic storage allocation that are well known to be NP-hard. To the best of our knowledge, a polyhedral approach to the SA problem has not been considered before, even to its equivalent problems. For this, first, we propose an integer linear programming compact formulation and investigate the facial structure of the associated polytope. Moreover, we identify several classes of valid inequalities for the polytope and prove that these inequalities are facet-defining. We further discuss their separation problems. Based on these results, we devise a Branch-and-Cut (B&C) algorithm for the SA problem, along with some computational results are presented.

Keywords: optical network, network design, integer programming, polyhedron, facet, separation, branch-and-cut, branch-and-price, branch-and-cut-and-price, dynamic programming.

¹This work was supported by the French National Research Agency grant ANR-17-CE25-0006, FlexOptim Project.

Contents

In	Introduction 9						
1	Prel	liminary Notions and State-of-the-Art	13				
	1.1	Combinatorial Optimization	. 13				
1.2 Algorithmic and Complexity Theory							
	1.3 Polyhedral Approach and Branch-and-Cut Algorithm						
		1.3.1 Elements of the Polyhedral Theory	. 15				
		1.3.2 Cutting Plane Method	. 16				
		1.3.3 Branch-and-Cut Algorithm	. 18				
	1.4	Column Generation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithms	. 18				
	1.5	Graph Theory	. 19				
	1.6	Flexible Optical Networks	. 20				
		1.6.1 Optical Networks	. 20				
		1.6.2 The Rise of Flexible Optical Networks	. 23				
		1.6.3 Flexible Optical Network Design Problems	. 23				
-	~ .						
2	Cut	Formulation and Polyhedra for the C-RSA Problem	26				
	2.1	The Constrained-Routing and Spectrum Assignment Problem	. 26				
	2.2	Cut Formulation	. 26				
	2.3	Associated Polytope	. 28				
		2.3.1 Dimension	. 30				
	~ (2.3.2 Facial Investigation	. 35				
	2.4	Valid Inequalities and Facets	. 70				
		2.4.1 Edge-Slot-Assignment Inequalities	. 70				
		2.4.2 Edge-Interval-Capacity-Cover Inequalities	. 84				
		2.4.3 Edge-Interval-Clique Inequalities	. 98				
		2.4.4 Interval-Clique Inequalities	. 114				
		2.4.5 Interval-Odd-Hole Inequalities	. 121				
		2.4.6 Slot-Assignment-Clique Inequalities	. 132				
		2.4.7 Slot-Assignment-Odd-Hole Inequalities	. 139				
		2.4.8 Incompatibility-Clique Inequalities	. 151				
		2.4.9 Incompatibility-Odd-Hole Inequalities	. 157				
		2.4.10 Transision-Reach-Cover Inequalities	. 167				
		2.4.11 Edge-Capacity-Cover Inequalities	. 173				
	2.5	Symmetry-Breaking Inequalities	. 179				
	2.6	Lower Bounds	. 179				
	2.7	Concluding Remarks	. 181				

3	Bra	nch-an	d-Cut Algorithm for the C-RSA Problem	182
	3.1	Branch	n-and-Cut Algorithm	182
		3.1.1	Description	182
		3.1.2	Test of Feasibility	183
		3.1.3	Separation of Non-Overlapping Inequalities	183
		3.1.4	Separation of Cut Inequalities	185
		3.1.5	Separation of Edge-Slot-Assignment Inequalities	185
		3.1.6	Separation of Edge-Slot-Assignment-Clique Inequalities	188
		3.1.7	Separation of Edge-Interval-Capacity-Cover Inequalities	189
		3.1.8	Separation of Edge-Interval-Clique Inequalities	190
		3.1.9	Separation of Interval-Clique Inequalities	191
		3.1.10	Separation of Interval-Odd-Hole Inequalities	191
		3.1.11	Separation of Slot-Assignment-Clique Inequalities	192
		3.1.12	Separation of Slot-Assignment-Odd-Hole Inequalities	193
		3.1.13	Separation of Incompatibility-Clique Inequalities	194
		3.1.14	Separation of Incompatibility-Odd-Hole Inequalities	194
		3.1.15	Separation of Transmission-Reach-Cover Inequalities	195
		3.1.16	Separation of Edge-Capacity-Cover Inequalities	196
		3.1.17	Primal Heuristic	196
	3.2	Compu	itational Study	197
		3.2.1	Implementation's Feature	197
		3.2.2	Description of Instances	197
		3.2.3	Computational Results	198
	3.3	Conclu	ding $\overline{\text{Remarks}}$	199
4	Pat	h Forn	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the G	C -
4	Pat. RSA	h Forn A Prob	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the Glem	C- 203
4	Pat RS 4.1	h Forn A Prob Path F	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the Glem`ormulation	203 203
4	Pat RSA 4.1 4.2	h Forn A Prob Path F Colum	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the Clem`ormulation	203 203 205
4	Pat: RSA 4.1 4.2	h Form A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the C lem formulation	203 203 205 206
4	Pat. RSA 4.1 4.2	h Form A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the C lem formulation	203 203 205 206 207
4	Pat: RSA 4.1 4.2	h Form A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the C lem `ormulation	203 203 205 206 207 207
4	Pat. RSA 4.1 4.2 4.3	h Form A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the C lem formulation	203 203 205 206 207 207 209
4	Pat. RSA 4.1 4.2	h Form A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch 4.3.1	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the C lem ormulation	203 203 205 206 207 207 209 209
4	Pat. RSA 4.1 4.2 4.3	h Form A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch 4.3.1 4.3.2	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the C lem formulation	203 203 205 206 207 207 209 209 209
4	Pat: RSA 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.4	h Form A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch 4.3.1 4.3.2 Compu	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the C lem ormulation	203 203 205 206 207 207 209 209 209 209 212
4	Pat: RSA 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.4	h Form A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch 4.3.1 4.3.2 Compu 4.4.1	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the C lem ormulation	203 203 205 206 207 207 209 209 209 209 212 212
4	Pat: RSA 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.4	h Form A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch 4.3.1 4.3.2 Compu 4.4.1 4.4.2	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the C lem formulation	203 203 205 206 207 207 209 209 209 212 212 212 212
4	Pat: RSA 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.4	h Form A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch 4.3.1 4.3.2 Compu 4.4.1 4.4.2 4.4.3	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the Clem formulation	203 203 205 206 207 207 209 209 209 212 212 212
4	Pat: RSA 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.4	h Form A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch 4.3.1 4.3.2 Compu 4.4.1 4.4.2 4.4.3	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the C lem ormulation	203 203 205 206 207 207 209 209 209 209 212 212 212 212 213
4	Pat: RSA 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.4 4.5	h Form A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch 4.3.1 4.3.2 Compu 4.4.1 4.4.2 4.4.3 Conclu	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the O lem Yormulation	203 203 205 206 207 207 209 209 209 212 212 212 213 214
4	Pat: RSA 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.4 4.5 Con	h Form A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch 4.3.1 4.3.2 Compu 4.4.1 4.4.2 4.4.3 Conclu mpact I	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the Olem 'ormulation	203 203 205 206 207 207 209 209 209 209 212 212 212 212 212 212 213 214 218
4	Pat. RSA 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.3 4.4 4.5 Con 5.1	h Form A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch 4.3.1 4.3.2 Compu 4.4.1 4.4.2 4.4.3 Conclu mpact J The Sp	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the Olem 'ormulation	203 203 205 206 207 207 209 209 209 209 212 212 212 212 213 214 218 218
4	Pat: RSA 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.3 4.4 4.5 Con 5.1 5.2	h Forn A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch 4.3.1 4.3.2 Compu 4.4.1 4.4.2 4.4.3 Conclu npact I The Sp Compa	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the Olem 'ormulation	203 203 205 206 207 209 209 209 209 212 212 212 212 212 213 214 218 218 218
4 5	Pat: RSA 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.3 4.4 4.5 Con 5.1 5.2 5.3	h Forn A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch 4.3.1 4.3.2 Compu 4.4.1 4.4.2 4.4.3 Conclu npact I The Sp Compa Associa	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the Olem formulation ormulation n Generation Algorithm Pricing Problem Dynamic Programming Algorithm for the Pricer Basic Columns	203 203 205 206 207 209 209 209 209 212 212 212 212 212 212 212 212 213 214 218 218 218 218 219
4 5	Pat: RSA 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.4 4.5 Con 5.1 5.2 5.3	h Forn A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch 4.3.1 4.3.2 Compu 4.4.1 4.4.2 4.4.3 Conclu mpact I The Sp Compa Associa 5.3.1	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the Olem formulation ormulation n Generation Algorithm Pricing Problem Dynamic Programming Algorithm for the Pricer Basic Columns	203 203 205 206 207 207 209 209 209 209 212 212 212 212 212 212 213 214 218 218 218 218 219 219
4 5	Pat: RSA 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.4 4.5 Con 5.1 5.2 5.3	h Form A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch 4.3.1 4.3.2 Compu 4.4.1 4.4.2 4.4.3 Conclu npact I The Sp Compa Associa 5.3.1 5.3.2	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the Olem 'ormulation 'ormulation n Generation Algorithm Pricing Problem Dynamic Programming Algorithm for the Pricer Basic Columns	203 203 205 206 207 209 209 209 209 212 212 212 212 212 213 214 218 218 218 218 219 219 222
4	Pat: RSA 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.3 4.4 4.5 Con 5.1 5.2 5.3 5.4	h Forn A Prob Path F Colum 4.2.1 4.2.2 4.2.3 Branch 4.3.1 4.3.2 Compu 4.4.1 4.4.2 4.4.3 Conclu npact I The Sp Compa Associa 5.3.1 5.3.2 Valid I	nulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the Olem ormulation ormulation n Generation Algorithm Pricing Problem Dynamic Programming Algorithm for the Pricer Basic Columns	203 203 205 206 207 209 209 209 209 212 212 212 212 212 213 214 218 218 218 218 218 219 222 229

	5.4.2	Interval-Clique Inequalities	235
	5.4.3	Interval-Odd-Hole Inequalities	240
	5.4.4	Slot-Assignment-Clique Inequalities	244
	5.4.5	Slot-Assignment-Odd-Hole Inequalities	249
5.5	Symme	etry-Breaking Inequalities	254
5.6	Lower	Bounds	255
5.7	Upper	Bounds	255
5.8	Branch	n-and-Cut Algorithm	256
	5.8.1	Description	256
	5.8.2	Primal Heuristic	259
5.9	Compu	Itational Study	259
	5.9.1	Implementation's Feature	259
	5.9.2	Computational Results	259
5.10	Conclu	nding Remarks	260
Conclu	sion		262

5

List of Tables

1.1	An example of a multiset of transponders configuration \mathcal{F}	25
2.1	Topology pre-processing for the set of demands K given in Fig. 2(b)	29
3.1	Table of comparison for the B&C Algorithm: Cplex (Without or With Ad- ditional Valid Inequalities) Vs SCIP (Without or With Additional Valid In- equalities).	200
3.2	Table of comparison for the B&C Algorithm: Gurobi (Without or With Ad- ditional Valid Inequalities) Vs SCIP (Without or With Additional Valid In- equalities).	201
3.3	Table of comparison for the B&C Algorithm: Cplex (Without or With Addi- tional Valid Inequalities) Vs Gurobi (Without or With Additional Valid In- equalities).equalities).	202
4.1	Table of comparison between B&P and B&C&P: With SCIP Cuts Vs Without SCIP Cuts and with additional valid inequalities.	213
4.2	Table of comparison between B&C, B&P and B&C&P Algorithms: Cplex (Without or With Additional Valid Inequalities) Vs SCIP (Without or With Additional Valid Inequalities)	915
4.3	Table of comparison between B&C, B&P and B&C&P Algorithms: Gurobi (Without or With Additional Valid Inequalities) Vs SCIP (Without or With	210
4.4	Additional Valid Inequalities)	216
	Additional Valid Inequalities)	217
5.1	Table of comparison between:B&B Algorithm (Without Additional ValidInequalities and With SCIP Cuts)Vs B&C Algorithm (With Additional ValidInequalities and Without SCIP Cuts)using SCIP.	261

List of Figures

1	Historical Evolution of Optical Transport Networks [160]	9
$1.1 \\ 1.2$	Relation between P, NP, NP-Complete and NP-hard problems [107] conv(S) vs S [11][42][168]	$15 \\ 15$
1.3	Geometric interpretation for the polyhedron P , valid inequality, face, facet and extreme point [168].	17
1.4	Geometric interpretation for an integral hull P_I of the polyhedron P [188]	17
1.5	Schematic of Telecom Network [11]	21
1.6	Wavelength Division Multiplexing [54]	21
1.7	IP-Over-EON Network Architecture such that the virtual links in the IP layer correspond to light paths assigned in the optical layer by the RSA algorithm [167]	22
1.8	FixedGrid Vs FlexGrid [76]	23
2.1	Set of established paths and spectrums in graph G (Fig. 2(a)) for the set of demands $\{k_1, k_2, k_3, k_4\}$ defined in Table 2(b)	27
2.2	A set of edges E_k for a demand k containing an (o_k, d_k) -path P_k together with: isolated-edge, islated-cycle, two isolated-edges, linked-cycle, and linked edges.	31
3.1	Characteristics of different topologies used for our experiments	197

List of Algorithms

1	Dynamic Programming Algorithm for the Computation of Lower Bounds for	
	the C-RSA	180
2	Branch-and-Cut Algorithm for the C-RSA	184
3	Dynamic Programming Algorithm	208
4	Branch-And-Price Algorithm for the C-RSA	210
5	Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the C-RSA	211
6	Branch-and-Cut Algorithm for the SA	258

Introduction

The global Internet Protocol (IP) traffic is expected to reach 396 exabytes per month by 2022, up from 194.4 Exabytes per month in 2020 [33]. Optical transport networks are then facing a serious challenge related to continuous growth in bandwidth capacity due to the growth of global communication services and networking: mobile internet network (e.g., 5th generation mobile network), cloud computing (e.g., data centers), Full High-definition (HD) interactive video (e.g., TV channel, social networks) [28], etc... as shown in Figure 5.1. To sustain the network operators face this trend of increase in bandwidth, a new generation of optical transport network architecture called Spectrally Flexible Optical Networks (SFONs) (called also FlexGrid Optical Networks) has been introduced as promising technology because of their flexibility, scalability, efficiency, reliability, and survivability [26][28] compared with the traditional FixedGrid Optical Wavelength Division Multiplexing (WDM)[137][138]. In SFONs the optical spectrum is divided into small spectral units, called frequency slots [148]. They have the same frequency of 12.5 GHz where WDM uses 50 GHz [163] as recommended by ITU-T [4]. This can be seen as an improvement in resource utilization.



Figure 1: Historical Evolution of Optical Transport Networks [160].

The concept of slots was proposed initially by Masahiko Jinno et al. in 2008 [83], and later explored by the same authors in 2010 [174]. We refer the reader to [96] for more information about the architectures, technologies, and control of SFONs.

The Routing and Spectrum Assignment (RSA) problem plays a primary role when dimen-

sioning and designing of SFONs which is the main task for the development of this next generation of optical networks. It consists of assigning for each traffic demand, a physical optical path, and an interval of contiguous slots (called also channels) while optimizing some linear objective(s) and satisfying the following constraints [69]:

- a) spectrum contiguity: an interval of contiguous slots should be allocated to each demand k with a width equal to the number of slots requested by demand k;
- b) *spectrum continuity*: the interval of contiguous slots allocated to each traffic demand stills the same along the chosen path;
- c) *non-overlapping spectrum*: the intervals of contiguous slots of demands whose paths are not edge-disjoints in the network cannot share any slot over the shared edges.

Numerous research studies have been conducted on the RSA problem since its first appearance. The RSA is known to be an NP-hard problem [155] [165], and more complex than the historical Routing and Wavelength Assignment (RWA) problem [74]. Various (mixed) integer linear programming (ILP) formulations and algorithms have been proposed to solve it. A detailed survey of spectrum management techniques for SFONs is presented in [165] where authors classified variants of the RSA problem into: offline RSA which has been initiated in [126], and online or dynamic RSA which has been initiated in [175] and recently developed in [117] and [189]. Numerous aspects are investigated in the tutorial [25]. This work focuses on the offline RSA problem. There exist two classes of ILP formulations used to solve the RSA problem, called edge-path and edge-node formulations. The ILP edge-path formulation is majorly used in the literature where variables are associated with all possible physical optical paths inducing an explosion of a number of variables and constraints which grow exponentially and in parallel with the growth of the instance size: number of demands, the total number of slots, and topology size: number of links and nodes [69]. To the best of our knowledge, we observe that several papers which use the edge-path formulation as an ILP formulation to solve the RSA problem, use a set of precomputed-paths without guaranty of optimality e.g. in [31], [126], [127], [128], [172], [192], and recently in [146]. On the other hand, column generation techniques have been used by Klinkowski et al. in [143], Jaumard et al. in [80], and recently by Enoch in [49] to solve the relaxation of the RSA taking into account all the possible paths for each traffic demand. To improve the LP bounds of the RSA relaxation, Klinkowsky et al. proposed in [130] a valid inequality based on clique inequality separable using a branch-and-bound algorithm. On the other hand, Klinkowski et al. in [131] propose a branch-and-cut-and-price method based on an edge-path formulation for the RSA problem. Recently, Fayez et al. [53], and Xuan et al. [179], they proposed a decomposition approach to solve the RSA separately (i.e., R+SA) based on a recursive algorithm and an ILP edge-path formulation.

To overcome the drawbacks of the edge-path formulation usage, a compact edge-node formulation has been introduced as an alternative for it. It holds a polynomial number of variables and constraints that grow only polynomially with the size of the instance. We found just a few works in the literature that use the edge-node formulation to solve the RSA problem e.g. [17], [172], [192]. Bertero et al. in [14] give a comparative study between several edge-node formulations and introduce new ILP formulations adapted from the existing ILP formulations in the literature.

On the other front, and due to the NP-hardness of the C-RSA problem, we found that several heuristics [45],[106],[148], and recently in [77], greedy algorithms [98], metaheuristics as tabu search in [65], simulated annealing in [131], genetic algorithms in [61], [73], [74], [44], ant colony algorithms in [87], and a hybrid meta-heuristic approach in [142], have been used to

solve large sized instances of the RSA problem. Furthermore, some researches start using some artificial intelligence algorithms [141], see for example [92] and [94], and some deep-learning algorithms [27], and also machine-learning algorithms in [147][191], and recently in [187] and [67] to get more perefermonce. Selvakumar et al. gives a survey in [152] in which they summarise the most contributions done for the RSA problem before 2019.

In this paper, we are interested in the resolution of a complex variant of the RSA problem, called the Constrained-Routing and Spectrum Assignment (C-RSA) problem. Here we suppose that the network should also satisfy the transmission-reach constraint for each traffic demand according to the actual service requirements. To the best of our knowledge a few related works on the RSA, to say the least, take into account this additional constraint s.t. the length of the chosen path for each traffic demand should not exceed a certain length (in kms). Recently, Hadhbi et al. in [69] and [70] introduced a novel tractable ILP based on the cut formulation for the C-RSA problem with a polynomial number of variables and an exponential number of constraints that are separable in polynomial time using network flow algorithms. Computational results show that their cut formulation solves larger instances compared with those of Velasco et al. in [172] and Cai et al. [17]. It has been used also as a basic formulation in the study of Colares et al. in [34], and also by Chouman et al. in [29] and [30] to show the impact of several objective functions on the optical network state. Note that Velasco et al. in [172], Cai et al. [17], and Bertero et al. in [14], did not take into account the transmission-reach constraint.

However, so far the exact algorithms proposed in the literature could not solve large-sized instances. We believe that a cutting-plane-based approach could be powerful for the problem. To the best of our knowledge, such an approach has not been yet considered except the works done by Bianchetti et al. in [15] for the RSA problem. For that, the main aim of this work is to investigate thoroughly the theoretical properties of the C-RSA problem. To this end, we aim to provide a deep polyhedral analysis of the C-RSA problem, and based on this, devise exacts algorithms based on branch-and-cut and branch-and-cut-and-price algorithms for solving the problem considering large-scale networks that are often used. Our contribution is then to introduce a new ILP formulation called *cut formulation* for the C-RSA problem which can be seen as an improved formulation for the one introduced by Hadhbi et al. in [69] and [70]. We investigate the facial structure of the associated polytope. We further identify several classes of valid inequalities to obtain tighter LP bounds. Some of these inequalities are obtained by using conflict graphs related to the problem: clique inequalities, odd-hole, and lifted odd-hole inequalities. We also use the Chvatal-Gomory procedure to generate larger classes of inequalities. We then devise their separation procedures and give sufficient conditions under which these inequalities are facet defining. On the other hand, we introduce extended ILP formulation based on path variables, called *path formulation*. It can be seen as a reformulation of the first *cut formulation*. This formulation has an exponential number of variables. A column generation algorithm is then used to solve its linear relaxation. We further adapt the valid inequalities proposed for the *cut formulation* to obtain also tighter bounds for the *path formulation*. Using the polyhedral results and the separation procedures, we develop a Branch-and-Cut (B&C) and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price (B&C&P) algorithms to solve the problem. Moreover, we boost its effectiveness through some enhancements to obtain tighter primal bounds based on a warm-start algorithm using some metaheuristics: simulated annealing, tabu search, and genetic algorithms useful to push a feasible integral solution (if possible) in the root of the B&C and B&C&P algorithms before the start of the resolution of C-RSA, and also a primal-heuristic based on a hybrid method between a greedy algorithm and a local search algorithm to construct a feasible integral solution from a given fractional solution in each node of the B&C and B&C&P trees. We provide at the end a detailed comparative study between the B&C and B&C&P algorithms by using two types of instances: random and realistic ones. They are composed of two types of graphs: real graphs, and realistic ones from SND-LIB. The results show that the B&C&P algorithm is able to provide optimal solutions for several instances, which is not the case for the B&C algorithm within the CPU time limit (5 hours). Furthermore, we have studied the influence of the valid inequalities. The results show that some of them, in particular, clique and cover inequalities are efficient. However, some instances are still difficult to solve with both B&C and B&C&P algorithms.

Several concepts are exploited throughout this dissertation. We start this dissertation by presenting the basic notions of combinatorial optimization, complexity, graph theory, and further give some notations that are useful through this manuscript.

In Chapter 2, we present the C-RSA problem studied in this work. We then introduce an integer linear programming formulation namely cut formulation. We carry out an investigation of the related polytope defined by the convex hull of all its solutions. Moreover, we identify several classes of valid inequalities for the polytope and study their facial structure. Moreover, we introduce symmetry-breaking inequalities that are used to remove the equivalents sub-problems for the problem in question.

In Chapter 3, we propose a Branch-and-Cut algorithm for the cut formulation and describe the separation procedure of the valid inequalities introduced in the Chapter 2. A detailed comparative study is proposed at the end of this chapter by showing the impact of the additional valid inequalities using several mixed-integer linear program solvers.

On the other hand, in Chapter 4, we propose an extended ILP formulation based on path formulation for the C-RSA problem. We develop a column generation algorithm to solve its linear relaxation. Using this, we devise Branch-and-Price (B&P) and Branch-and-Cutand-Price (B&C&P) algorithms to solve the problem, along with some computational results are presented. In the end of this chapter, we provide an extensive comparative analysis of performance between the B&C, B&P and B&C&P algorithms using two types of instances: random and realistic ones with |K| up to 300 and $|\mathbb{S}|$ up to 320. They are composed of two types of graphs (topologies): real graphs and realistic ones from SND-LIB with |V| up to 161 and |E| up to |166|.

As a third part, in the chapter 5 we focus on the Spectrum Assignment (SA) sub-problem. It is well known to be NP-hard problem [13]. First, we propose an integer linear programming compact formulation. We investigate the facial structure of the associated polytope. Fuerthremore, we describe several valid inequalities, some of them come from those that are already proposed for the C-RSA. We also give sufficient conditions under which these inequalities are facet defining. Based on these results, we develop a B&C algorithm to solve the problem. On the other hand, we have noticed also that several symmetrical solutions may appear given that there exist several feasible equivalent solutions that have the same value, and they can be found by doing some permutations between the slots assigned to some demands while satisfying the SA constraints. For that, we derive some symmetry-breaking inequalities for the SA in order to well manage the equivalent sub-problems in the B&C tree. Moreover, we provide some lower bounds obtained by using some properties of the conflict graph. Based on all this, we present an extensive experimental study while showing the impact of the valid inequalities and symmetry-breaking inequalities on the effectiveness of the B&C algorithm.

Chapter 1

Preliminary Notions and State-of-the-Art

In this chapter, we present some preliminary notions related to combinatorial optimization, optimization algorithms and polyhedra approaches. We give also an overview for some exacts methods based on Branch-and-Cut and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price algorithms by explaining the principles of each method. We further give some definitions related to graph theory that are very useful throughout our study. We end this chapter by introducing some notions related to flexible optical networks to introduce the application case and express our motivations.

1.1 Combinatorial Optimization

Operational research is a discipline related to computer science and applied mathematics. In this dissertation, we are interested in one of its branches, called *combinatorial optimiza*tion. The optimization problems related to combinatorial optimization can be formulated as follows. Let $E = \{e_1, ..., e_n\}$ be a finite set, namely basic set. We associated with each element e_i a weight $c(e_i) \in \mathbb{R}$ with $i \in \{1, ..., n\}$. Let F denote a family of subsets of E. The problem aims to identify one subset \mathcal{F} from F with the smaller or larger weight given by the sum $\sum_{e_i \in \mathcal{F}} c(e_i)$. Such a problem is known under the name combinatorial optimization problem where the set F represents the set of all feasible solutions of the problem in question. In general, the set F is discrete or can be reduced to a discrete one, hence combinatorial word is referred. On the other hand, the term optimization means that we are looking for the identification of the best element \mathcal{F} from the set of all feasible solutions F. In general, the set F contains an exponential number of feasible solutions. As result, it's known to be very hard to solve such combinatorial optimization problem by enumerating all its feasible solutions. To do so, various approaches have been developed and applied to solve combinatorial optimization problems. They are based on graph theory, linear and non-linear programming, integer programming, mixed integer programming, and polyhedral approach. These approaches have been shown to be very efficient from a complexity point of view. For this, we discuss in the next section some fundamental algorithmic and complexity theories that are related to combinatorial optimization.

1.2 Algorithmic and Complexity Theory

Several researchers in computer science and mathematics are interested in working on the classification of problems into easy or hard problems, and further on the algorithmic complexity study whose objective is to find the most efficient algorithm among a set of proposed algorithms. This has been initiated by Cook [36], Edmonds [48] and Karp [123].

The theory of complexity [Garey and Johnson, 1979] [59] classifies problems into two essential classes: the P (polynomial time) class, and the NP (Non-deterministic polynomial time) class. In addition, the problems of the NP class are shared into two subclasses: the class of NP-Complete problems, and the class of NP-hard problems.

Before defining each class, we first give a general definition of a problem. In general, a problem is a question having parameters given in input such that an answer is needed for it, called solution. A problem is described by giving: a general description of all its parameters, and a listing of the properties that the solution must satisfy, known under the name constraints. An instance of a problem is obtained by specifying the value of each input parameter of the problem. For this, one can propose an algorithm to solve the problem in question. An algorithm for solving a given problem is a procedure that is decomposable into a sequence of finite operations. It allows giving a solution for each instance of the problem. In general, the complexity of an algorithm depends on the size of a problem that reflects the number of parameters needed to describe an instance. It can be shown polynomial if the maximum number of its operations necessary to solve an instance of size n is bounded by a polynomial function f in n (i.e., f(n). This means that there exists a scalar c such that the number of its operations necessary is equal to c.f(n). As a result, the notation big \mathcal{O} is appeared to express the complexity of an algorithm.

There exists two type of problems in operation research: optimization problems and decision problems. In the context of optimization problems, we want to minimize (or maximize) a function while satisfying a set of constraints. On the other hand, in the context of decision problems, the solution is binary like yes / no or 0/1.

An easy problem that can be solved by a polynomial algorithm with respect to its size, is called a problem of class P. One can judge that a problem is part of NP class if we can verify in polynomial time that a solution of each instance of the problem is feasible. On the other hand, the NP-Complete class groups the decision problems for which there is no algorithm allowing their resolution in a polynomial time. According to Garey and Johnson [59], a Q problem is a NP-Complete problem if it belongs to the NP class, and there exists a P problem also belongs to the NP class such that can be reduced to the Q problem in polynomial time [59].

The Satisfiability Problem (SAT) is the first problem that has been demonstrated to be NP-Complete. This was proved in 1971 by Stephen Cook [36] [60].

The NP-hard problem class includes most of the decision problems and optimization problems. NP-hard problems are indeed difficult as NP-Complete problems. If a decision problem associated with a P optimization problem is NP-Complete then P is an NP-hard. [60]. Furthermore, note that every problem of class P is a problem of class NP ($P \subseteq NP$) as shown in Figure 1.2.

However, the reciprocal represents a well-known mathematical problem which is part of the 7 problems of the millennium prize. The question P = NP? is one of the most important questions that has not yet been solved. The answer to this question by "yes" is to prove that all the problems of the NP class are in the P class. Cook has proved in [Cook, 1971] that all the problems of the NP class are reducible to the SAT problem, which means that if someone finds a polynomial algorithm for this problem, the question P = NP? is then solved ![60], i.e. we will be able to solve all NP-Complete problems in polynomial time.



Figure 1.1: Relation between P, NP, NP-Complete and NP-hard problems [107].

1.3 Polyhedral Approach and Branch-and-Cut Algorithm

1.3.1 Elements of the Polyhedral Theory

In this section, we will introduce some definitions and properties of polyhedron theory. Schrijver in 1986 [150], Nemhauser and Wolsey in 1988 [109], Wolsey in 1998 [177] and Schrijver in 2003 [151] are the most useful references on polyhedron study [188].

Let x be a vector in \mathbb{R}^n , with n a positive integer. x is said a linear combination of vectors $x_1, x_2, ..., x_k \in \mathbb{R}^n$ if there exist k scaler $\lambda_1, \lambda_2..., \lambda_k$ such that

$$x = \sum_{i=1}^{k} \lambda_i x_i \text{ with } \lambda_i \in \mathbb{R} \text{ for all } i \in \{1, ..., k\}.$$

Furthermore, if $\sum_{i=1}^{k} \lambda_i = 1$. Then x is said an affine combination of vectors $x_1, x_2, ..., x_k$. We say that x is convex combination of vectors $x_1, x_2, ..., x_k \in \mathbb{R}^n$ if x is an affine combination of vectors $x_1, x_2, ..., x_k \in \mathbb{R}^n$ and each scaler λ_i for $i \in \{1, ..., k\}$ is positive, i.e., $\lambda_i \in \mathbb{R}_+$ and $\sum_{i=1}^{k} \lambda_i = 1$. A set of vectors is said to be linearly independent with a vector x if x cannot be written as a linear combination of all the vectors in the set.

Given a set $S = \{x_1, ..., x_k\} \in \mathbb{R}^{n*m}$, the convex hull of a finite set of incidence vectors in S, denoted by conv(S), is the set of all vectors that are a convex combination of vectors in S. We have

$$conv(\mathcal{S}) = \{x \in \mathbb{R}^n \text{ with } x = \sum_{i=1}^k \lambda_i x_i, \forall \lambda_i \ge 0 \text{ and } \sum_i \lambda_i = 1\}.$$

This definition ensures that $S \subset conv(\mathcal{S})$.



Figure 1.2: conv(S) vs S [11][42][168].

A polyhedron P is the set of solutions of a given problem described by a linear system $Ax \leq b$. It's denoted as $P = \{x \in \mathbb{R}^n | Ax \leq b\}$, where A is the matrix constraint characterized by m-row and n-columns, and $b \in \mathbb{R}^m$. Each point x of the polyhedron P represents a solution of P. Furthermore, If P is bounded so it defines a bounded polyhedron which is called polytope. The dimension of polyhedron P is one less than the maximum number of vectors of solution in P that are affinely independent. We distinguish the following cases:

- a) If all the vectors solutions in P are independents then we call P full-dimensional polyhedron,
- b) If there exists a submatrix $A^{=}$ of A of inequalities that are all verified with equality by all the solutions of P, and its associated equations system is of full rank, then $dim(P) = n - rank(A^{=})$,
- c) dim(x) = 0 for each $x \in P$,
- d) $dim(\emptyset) = -1$.

An inequality $ax \leq \alpha$ is valid for the polyhedron P if and only if for every solution $\bar{x} \in P$, $a\bar{x} \leq \alpha$. It is said to be violated by a solution \bar{x} if $a\bar{x} > \alpha$. The set $F \subset P$ is called face if there exists a valid inequality $ax \leq \alpha$ for the polyhedron P such that

$$F = \{ x \in P, ax = \alpha \}.$$

We say that the valid inequality $ax \leq \alpha$ supports the face F if and only if $F \neq \emptyset$. If $F \neq \emptyset$ and $F \neq P$, we call F a non trivial or proper face. If F is a proper face and its dimension is exactly one dimension smaller than P, i.e., dim(F) = dim(P) - 1, then F is called a facet of polyhedron P.

A facet F of polyhedron P is a non trivial face of the polyhedron P if there doesn't exist any proper face F' of P containing the face F. Otherwise, we say that its associated valid inequalities are redundants. To verify so, if P is full-dimensional polyhedron, then $ax \leq \alpha$ is a facet of polyhedron P if and only if F is a proper face and there exists a facet of Pinduced by $bx \leq \beta$ and a scalar $\rho \neq 0$ such that $F \subset \{x \in P | bx = \beta\}$ and $b = \rho a$. Otherwise, if P is not full dimensional polyhedron, then $ax \leq \alpha$ is a facet of polyhedron P if and only if F is a proper face and there exists a facet of P induced by $bx \leq \beta$, a scalar $\rho \neq 0$ and $\lambda \in \mathbb{R}^{n*rank(A^{=})}$ such that $F \subset \{x \in P | bx = \beta\}$ and $b = \rho a + \lambda A^{=}$.

A solution $x \in P$ is an extreme point of P if x is a face of P of dimension 0. Furthermore, it cannot be written as a convex combination of other points in P. Figure 1.3 shows a geometric interpretation for the polyhedron P, valid inequality, face, facet and extreme point.

A vector solution x is called integer or integral if each of its components are integers.

The integral hull of the polyhedron P is the convex hull of integer vectors solution in P. For our case $conv(P \cap \{0, 1\})$ is an integral hull of polyhedron P, and it contains all the integer solutions for problem (P). Figure (1.4) gives a geometric interpretation for an integral hull $P_I = conv(P \cap \mathbb{Z}_+)$ of the polyhedron P.

1.3.2 Cutting Plane Method

Let P be a combinatorial optimization problem and S the set of its feasible solutions. The problem P can be written as $\min\{cx|x \in S\}$, where c denotes the weight vector associated with the variables x of the problem in question. Consider the convex hull conv(S) of the feasible solutions of P. The problem P is then equivalent to the linear program $\min\{cx|x \in conv(S)\}$. The polyhedral approach, introduced by Edmonds [48] consists in describing the polyhedron



Figure 1.3: Geometric interpretation for the polyhedron P, valid inequality, face, facet and extreme point [168].



Figure 1.4: Geometric interpretation for an integral hull P_I of the polyhedron P [188].

 $conv(\mathcal{S})$ by a set of linear inequalities that are facet-defining inequalities. This reduces the problem P to solving a linear program. As a result, one can solve the problem P using linear programming algorithms [40][122][124] that can be performed in polynomial time [122][124]. However, a complete description of the polyhedron may contain an exponential number of linear inequalities. The optimization problem on the polyhedron $conv(\mathcal{S})$ can therefore not be solved as a linear program having all its linear inequalities. However, one can reduce the number of these inequalities without guaranteeing a complete characterization of the polyhedron $conv(\mathcal{S})$. This may be sufficient to solve the problem using the so-called cuttingplane method. This method is based on the so-called separation problem defined as follows. Let C be a class of valid inequalities for the polyhedron $conv(\mathcal{S})$. The separation problem associated with C consists in deciding whether a given solution x satisfies all inequalities of C, and to find an inequality of C violated by x if not. To do so, Grötschel, Losvàsz, and Schrijver [66] have shown that a combinatorial optimization problem for C can be solved in polynomial time if and only if the separation problem associated with C can be solved in polynomial time. This allows solving a combinatorial optimization problem in polynomial time if we know how to solve in polynomial time the separation problem for a set of valid inequalities for the polyhedron $conv(\mathcal{S})$ using a cutting-plane method by solving a sequence of linear programs. For this, we start by solving a linear program containing a subset of constraints of conv(S). Let us denote by x the optimal solution obtained. By applying the separation problems associated with the different classes of valid inequalities for the polyhedron conv(S), we check if x satisfies all the constraints of conv(S). If it is the case, then x is the solution to the problem. Otherwise, the constraints violated by x identified, and should be added to the linear program. We repeat this process until the optimal solution x^* belongs to the polyhedron conv(S), i.e., x satisfies all the constraints of conv(S).

1.3.3 Branch-and-Cut Algorithm

Note that a cutting-plane method alone may provide only an optimal solution for the linear relaxation of the problem in question. This solution may be not integer which means that it is not feasible for the original problem. In this case, we pass to the branching step which consists in dividing the problem into several Sub-problems that can be done by choosing a fractional variable x_i from the set of variables x, and considering several Sub-problems of the current problem by setting x_i to one of its allowed integer values (i.e., if x is binary, we create 2 Sub-problems respectively by setting x to 0 and 1 respectively). We then apply the method of cutting-plane for each of the Sub-problem. We continue this process until an optimal solution is obtained for the problem. This method is known under the name Branch-and-Cut by combining a branching method with a cutting plane method at each node of the tree.

1.4 Column Generation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithms

On the other hand, there exists some mathematical formulations containing a huge number of variables that can be exponential in the worst case. They are known under the name "extended formulation". Their associated lineaire relaxation cannot be solved by a linear solver as simplex algorithm. To manage that, we use a column generation algorithm to solve its linear relaxation. To do so, we begin the algorithm with a restricted linear program of the formulation by considering a feasible subset of variables (columns). For that, we first generate a subset of variables inducing a feasible basis for the restricted linear program. This means that there exists at least one feasible solution for the restricted linear program. Based on this, we derive the so-called "Restricted Master Problem". At each iteration, the column generation algorithm checks if there exists a variable having a negative reduced cost using the solution of the dual problem, and adds it to the current restricted linear program. This procedure is based on solving the so-called "Pricing Problem". The pricing problem consists in identifying a new variable having a negative reduced cost using the optimal solution of the dual problem. We repeat this procedure in each iteration of our column generation until no new column is found. As a result, the final solution is optimal for the linear relaxation. Furthermore, if it is integral, then it is optimal for the C-RSA problem. Otherwise, we create two subproblems called children by branching on some fractional variables (variable branching rule) or on some constraints using the Ryan & Foster branching rule [145] (constraint branching rule). This is known under the name of Branch-and-Price by combining a branching method with a column generation algorithm at each node of the tree. One can strengthen such formulation by introducing several class of valid inequalities for the associated polyhedron. It is based on the so-called Branch-and-Cut-and-Price algorithm by combining a Branch-and-Price algorithm with a cutting-plane based algorithm adding several valid inequalities that are very useful to obtain tighter bounds at each node of the tree, and improve the effectivness of the algorithm.

1.5 Graph Theory

In this section, we introduce some elementary definitions in graph theory that are very useful throughout the proofs and algorithms description, especially in some separation problems and complexity studies. Therefore, Diestel in [43] and Golumbic in 2004 [63] are the most useful references on graph theory [188].

A graph is a pair G = (V, E), where V is a finite set of nodes (called also vertex or point) linked by a set of edges (called also links) E which can be oriented or not oriented.

An edge (a, b) that connects the nodes a and b, it is said to be edge-incident with the node a and b. Two vertices a and b are adjacent if there is an edge connecting a and b, i.e., $\exists e \in E, e = (a, b)$. The number of edges incident with a node v is called the degree of v denoted by $\delta(v)$. The set of directional links going out from node v is denoted as $\delta^+(v)$, and the set of directional links coming into node v is denoted as $\delta^-(v)$.

A graph G' = (V', E') is a subgraph of G = (V, E) if $V' \subset V$ and $E' \subset E$. G' is said to be induced by V if E = E' and $V' \subset V$.

A path p in the graph G = (V, E) from node a to node b, is a sequence of nodes that for each pair of successive nodes $v_i v_{i+1}$, there exist an edge e equals to $(v_i, v_{i+1}) \in E$. Finding a path from a source to a destination with a positive weight edge can be solved using well-known algorithms such as the Dijkstra algorithm and the Bellman-Ford algorithm.

A graph chain G is a sequence of nodes and edges in which each node is adjacent with the two nodes immediately preceding and following it.

A connected graph is connected if and only if there is a path from any point to any other point in the graph.

A loop is an edge that connects a node v to itself. Two distinct edges that have the same end nodes are parallel. A graph is simple if it has no loops or parallel edges, and particularly a loopless graph when there is no loop in the graph.

The adjacency matrix of an undirected graph G = (V, E) is the matrix of size |V| * |V|, where the value in position (a, b) is the number of edges connecting a and b. So G is simple if and only if its adjacency matrix is a (0, 1)-matrix.

A vertex coloring of G is an assignment of colors to the vertices of G so that two adjacent vertices v and v' cannot get the same color. Same rule for edges, an edge coloring of G is an assignment of colors to the edges of G so that two adjacent edges e and e' cannot get the same color. We say that graph G is t-colorable if no more than t different colors assigned in G.

G' is called a weighted graph if each node in G' is associated with weight.

An interval t-coloring of a weighted graph G' = (V, E, w) is a function $c: V - \{1, 2, ..., t\}$ such that $c(v) + w(v) - 1 \le t$. We assign an interval [c(v), ..., c(v) + w(v) - 1] of consecutive integers satisfying w(v) of each vertex v that the intervals of colors assigned to two adjacent vertices do not overlap. If interval t-coloring is feasible for a graph G' then G' is said to be interval t-colorable [155]. The interval chromatic number of G', denoted by χ is the least integer number t such that G' has a interval t-coloring [155].

Let us describe some graphs that may appear as sub-graph in different families of conflict graphs

- a) Hole graph is called also chordless cycle is defined as graph cycle of number of links at least four in which two non-consecutive nodes are not linked.
- b) Anti-hole graph is the graph complement of a hole graph.
- c) Wheel graph of set of nodes $\{1, 2, ..., n\}$ is a graph that contains a hole of $\{1, 2, ..., n-1\}$ nodes, and for which every node in the hole $\{1, 2, ..., n-1\}$ is connected to one other

node $\{n\}$ which represent the hub of the wheel.

- d) Web graph W(p,q) is obtained from a hole graph with p number of nodes by linking each node i of this hole with a node $j \in \{i + q, ..., i q\}$.
- e) Anti-Web graph is the graph complement of a web graph.
- f) Anti-Web-Wheel graph of set of nodes $\{1, 2, ..., n\}$ is a graph that contains an anti-web of $\{1, 2, ..., n-1\}$ nodes, and for which every node in the anti-web $\{1, 2, ..., n-1\}$ is connected to one other node $\{n\}$ which represent the hub of the anti-web graph.

On the other hand, for any subset of nodes $X \subseteq V$ with $X \neq \emptyset$, let $\delta(X)$ denote the set of edges having one extremity in X and the other one in $\overline{X} = V \setminus X$ which is called a cut. When X is a singleton (i.e., $X = \{v\}$), we use $\delta(v)$ instead of $\delta(\{v\})$ to denote the set of edges incidents with a node $v \in V$. The cardinality of a set K is denoted by |K|.

1.6 Flexible Optical Networks

We introduce in this section some elementary notions related to the flexible optical network, and further give an overview of the related works.

1.6.1 Optical Networks

Optical networks are the heart of long-distance telecommunication networks [153]. A network can be defined as a graph G = (V, E) which can be directed or undirected, where V is a finite set of nodes, and E is a finite set of edges that link a pair of nodes of V. Each node of V represents an entity that can be hardware or human. A set of demands is made between different entities in G to exchange information and data by provisioning hardware and software resources. In this dissertation, we focus on optical networks in which data passes through a fiber optic cable (which can be seen as an edge in the associated graph) which transmits over longer distances a signal between its two extremities in the form of light or photons.

To identify which network we are working on, we have looked to operator network hierarchy that comprises three different parts, each of them having a specific design depending on traffic requirements and dimensioning context. The access network is the first part of a telecommunication network that gives the end-customer access to the telecommunications service(s). On the other hand, the metropolitan network interconnects customers with some services in a geographic area [4][73]. However, the core network offers numerous services to the customer that are interconnected by the access network [4][73]. In our project, we focused on the core network given the costs dedicated for this part of the network and the combinatorial optimization problems issue from it that are very interesting from theoretical and application cases point of view.

An optical network is composed of several pieces of equipment to manage differents exchanged signals. To combine several input signals, multiplexers are placed in the network which are hardware components that combine several input signals into an optical fiber. At the end of the receiver, the multiplexers are called demultiplexers performing an inverse function of the multiplexers such that the combined signals are separated into a separate signal.

The optical signal quality can deteriorate when it exceeds the maximum transmission distance, namely transmission reach. To reinforce the passive optical signal on fiber without converting it to an electrical signal, Optical Amplifiers (OAs) are placed on fibers to do that. Erbium-Doped Fiber Amplifiers EDFA are the most important fiber amplifiers that are



Figure 1.5: Schematic of Telecom Network [11].



Figure 1.6: Wavelength Division Multiplexing [54].

used between long spans (the spaced line amplifiers between two consecutive amplifiers). An Amplifier produces the Spontaneous Emission Noise (ASE noise) to compensate the passive signal through a span. However, for each modulation format, we are limited by the maximum total cumulative spontaneous emission noise, i.e., it is necessary to regenerate the signal when we exceed a max number of amplifiers who are compensated the passive signal. The amplification site consists of an optical amplifier and section of Dispersion Compensating Fiber (DCF). As we said in the last paragraph, the amplification site compensates for the fiber absorption losses. Another component is placed on nodes to do better than this but they are more expensive called regenerators which can be represented as pair of transponders. A regenerator restores the optical signal quality. The signal regeneration is necessary to re-amplify, re-shape, and re-time (3R) the passive optical signal when the transmission reach of signals in an optical system is limited.

To manage the multiple signals passing through nodes in the network, an optical wwitch or add/drop multiplexers are essentials to add and drop individual optical signals without converting signals from optical to electrical in order to optimize the capacity and efficiency of optical networks. They are components of reconfigurable optical add/drop multiplexers (ROADM) which can take place on fibers and nodes.

In an optical network, we distinguish three layers, application layer, electronic switching, and multiplexing layer, and an optical layer. Application layer including all types of services, e.g., image, data, and videos... The electronic switching and multiplexing layer regroup data coming from the application layer and deliver it to its destination. This traffic will be aggregated into the optical layer, where they are carried by wavelengths [88]. In the optical layer, the nodes and fibers are placed and the optical paths are established. As a result, a set of routers are placed and a virtual edge is established in the IP layer to link every two nodes for which there exists an optical path that connect them. Routers deliver the intended packets to their destination such that they have multiple input and output ports essential to perform the physical layer functionality, and the output port stores packets received from the switching fabric and transmit these packets on the outgoing link. They are equipped with a number of transmitters. Furthermore, interfaces are placed in the optical network to connect the routers to network nodes.



Figure 1.7: IP-Over-EON Network Architecture such that the virtual links in the IP layer correspond to light paths assigned in the optical layer by the RSA algorithm [167].

Note that an optical transport network is generally categorized in three modes, namely, opaque, transparent, and translucent which depend on the utilization of Optical-Electrical-Optical conversion [73]:

- a) **Transparent Network:** in this case the signal keeps in the optical domain and at every node in the network we cannot regenerate the signal which means that the signal quality can degrade when it exceeds a certain distance (transmission-reach), and we fear can not find a modulation format compatible with the route of each traffic demand [73].
- b) **Opaque Network:** in this mode of operation, we have in each node who has a degree plus than 2 (called an opaque node) an Optical-Electrical-Optical conversion of the signals such that each opaque node looks like the endpoint of each transmission signal where the signal terminated, regenerated and return from new to the next node over the route. So we need more transponders in this case that for each wavelength a couple of transponders (regenerator). This technique protects the signal against unexpected physical impairments [73]. However, it costs expensive due to the Capex and Opex costs dedicated for it.
- c) **Translucent Network:** unlike opaque mode and transparent mode, the signal can be regenerated in the network before it exceeds transmission reach, so the optical signal keeps in the optical domain as far as possible before it exceeds transmission reach and needs to be regenerated. In context, we have two cases: nodes regenerators already exist or we have to place a regenerator in the network [73].

We focus in this work on a new variant of routing and resources allocation problems issue from the optical transport network design problems encountered when planning and dimensioning of a transparent optical transport network.

1.6.2 The Rise of Flexible Optical Networks

The two last decades of the new millennium saw a profound change in telecommunication networks with a continuous growth in demand. To face this trend of increase in bandwidth, network operators have had to make their network architectures and management evolve. To do so, two significant changes appeared recently in the optical network architecture. First the bandwidth-greedy *FixedGrid* architecture for Optical Wavelength Division Multiplexing (WDM) (called also wavelength routed network) [137] [138] based on fixed spectrum grid is being replaced by the *FlexGrid* architecture that is capable of supporting variable data rate (in Gb/s) through flexible spectrum. In these Spectrally Flexible Optical Networks (SFONs) (called also Elastic Optical Networks EONs) the optical spectrum is divided into slots having the same frequency of 12.5 GHz (where FixedGrid networks use 50 GHz, the width of a wavelength) as recommended by ITU-T [4]. See for example the figure 1.8 which shows that in the fixed-grid case we use 4 wavelengths of 50 GHz to serve 4 demandes of two of 10 Gb/s, one of 400 Gb/s, one of 1000 Gb/s. However, in the flex-grid we use just 9 slots of frequency 12.5 GHz to serve these demands.



Figure 1.8: FixedGrid Vs FlexGrid [76].

The concept of slot was proposed initially by Masahiko Jinno et al. in 2008 [83], and lately explored by same authors in 2010 [174]. In SFONs any optical path can elastically span as many contiguous slots as needed. This technology provides a more efficient use of the spectral domain than the traditional Fixed Grid WDM. Secondly a new generation of transponders is becoming available namely, bandwidth-variable transponders (BV-Ts) and bandwidth variable wavelength cross-connects (BV-WXCs) [174]. They can manage data rates up to 400 Gb/s which cannot be accommodated by a 50 GHz wavelength, and restores the signal which is necessary to re-amplify, re-shape and re-time the passive optical signal (which is called (3R) signal regeneration rule) when the transmission-reach of signals is limited which represents the maximum length (in kms) for the routing of each traffic demand.

1.6.3 Flexible Optical Network Design Problems

The network operators have confronted several optimization problems in particular some variants of routing and resource allocation problems that appear when designing or planning optical networks. The historical Routing and Wavelength Assignment (RWA) problem is the key issue for routing and resource allocation problems to design a FixedGrid WDM networks. In this problem, we are given an optical network and a set of demands where each demand has an origin and destination. The task is to find a path for each demand and a wavelength such that a single 50 GHz wavelength is assigned to each demand. It was considered for the first time by Bal et al. in 1991, and extended by Chlamtac et al. in 1992 [24]. It is known to be a NP-hard problem [24] by showing the equivalence of the problem to the *n*-graph-coloring problem where the number of colors *n* corresponds to the number of wavelengths such that finding the minimal number of conflict graph (where demands are represented by nodes

such that two nodes are linked iff the final paths of the associated demands share an edge) when the paths are already established. It was considered also as a special case of the integer multicommodity flow (MCF) problem that some technologique specific constraints [16] are added and should be respected. Several mathematical models and algorithms have been proposed to solve the RWA problem. They are based on some ILP formulations as done in [16], [22], [38], [39], [78], [79], [85], [91], [90], [115], [158], decomposition-based methods [8], [158], [162], [183], and heuristics [9], [10], [58], [81], [99], [108], [157], [159], [161], [164], [184], [185].

In SFONs, RWA cannot handle the changes from wavelength to contiguous slots. As a result, the RWA has been replaced by the so-called Routing and Spectrum Assignment (RSA) problem. It can be stated as follows. Consider an optical network as an undirected, loopless, and connected graph G = (V, E), which is specified by a set of nodes V, a multiset of links E, and a set of contiguous frequency slots $\{1, \ldots, \bar{s}\}$ with $\bar{s} \in \mathbb{Z}_+$. Each link $e = ij \in E$ is associated with a length $\ell_e \in \mathbb{R}_+$ (in kms), a cost $c_e \in \mathbb{R}_+$. Let K be a set of demands such that each demand $k \in K$ is specified by an origin node $o_k \in V$, a destination node $d_k \in V \setminus \{o_k\}$, and a slot-width $w_k \in \mathbb{Z}_+$. The RSA consists of determining for each $k \in K$, a (o_k, d_k) -path p_k (subset of edges) in G, and a subset of contiguous frequency slots $S_k \subset \{1, \ldots, \bar{s}\}$ (contiguity and continuity constraint) of width equal to w_k such that $S_k \cap S_{k'} = \emptyset$ for each pair of demands $k, k' \in K$ with $p_k \cap p_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint), while optimizing some linear objective function(s). The RSA problem is very harder compared with the RWA problem because of the continuity constraint that has not been taken into account when defining the RWA problem.

Today, SFONs use the Optical Orthogonal Frequency Division Multiplexing (O-OFDM) modulation technology which allocates optical spectrums with variable data rate (of the order of a few gigabits per second-Gb/s). In this context, a new modulation format constraint has been added to the routing and spectrum assignment Sub-problems. Hence, a new problem is appeared, called the Routing, Modulation and Spectrum Assignment (RMSA) problem.

There are 6 basic modulation formats, we mention x-Quadrature Amplitude Modulation x-QAM where x belongs to $\{8, 16, 32, 64\}$ [25]. This modulation format is used for the shorter distance lightpaths but with high transmission-reach and date rate. However, for longer distance lightpaths, we have Binary Phase-Shift Keying BPSK, Quadrature Phase-Shift Keying QPSK more robust modulation formats but less efficient compared to x-QAM modulation format [25]. Each one of them has a date rate (Gb/s), spectrum efficiency SE or number of bits per symbol measured in (b/s/Hz), capacity of one subcarrier or a signal speed for one frequency slot (in GHz) (in multiple of 12.5 GHz) and transmission-reach (kms). These modulation formats turn as a result a set of transponder configuration \mathcal{F} .

The Constrained-Routing and Spectrum Assignment problem is an hybridization between RSA and RMSA such that it looks like decomposition of RMSA into two Sub-problems Modulation Assignment Sub-problem (M) and then Routing and Spectrum Assignment problem (i.e., C-RSA=M+RSA), in which each traffic demand k is in format of data rate $b_k \in \mathbb{R}_+$ (in Gb/s) such that we suppose that the network operator has selected a multiset \mathcal{F}_k of transponders configuration for each demand k such that each transponder configuration $f \in \mathcal{F}$ is characterized by a data-rate $r_f \in \mathbb{R}_+$ (in Gb/s), a number of slots $w_f \in \mathbb{N}_+$,

a transmission-reach $\bar{\ell}_f \in \mathbb{R}_+$ (in kms), a capex cost $cap_f \in \mathbb{R}_+$, and an opex cost $op_f \in \mathbb{R}_+$. Table below shows an example of a multiset of transponders configuration \mathcal{F}

The multiset \mathcal{F}_k of selected transponder configurations for each traffic demand k should satisfy the data-rate constraint

$$\sum_{f \in F_k} r_f \ge b_k$$

F	data rate (Gb/s)	modulation format	spectrum-width (GHz)	number of slots	transmission-reach (kms)	capex cost	opex cost
1	100	DP-QPSK	37,5	3	3000	7	3
2	100	DP-QPSK	37,5	3	6000	17,5	6
3	200	DP-8QAM	62,5	5	1500	11	4
4	200	DP-8QAM	62,5	5	3000	27,5	9
5	200	DP-16QAM	37,5	3	1000	13	11
6	200	DP-16QAM	37,5	3	2000	32,5	15

Table 1.1: An example of a multiset of transponders configuration \mathcal{F} .

After this modulation assignment procedure, each demand k between origin node o_k to a destination node d_k is specified by a number of slots $w_k \in \mathbb{N}_+$, where $w_k = \sum_{f \in \mathcal{F}_k} w_f$, and a

transmission-reach $\bar{\ell}_k \in \mathbb{R}_+$ (in kms), with $\bar{\ell}_k = \min_{f \in \mathcal{F}_k} \bar{l}_f$.

As a result of all this, we define a new variant of RSA and RMSA problems that we call Constrained-Routing and Spectrum Assignment such that respecting the transmission-reach constraint is added to the satisfaction of the three constraints of spectrum: contiguity, continuity and non-overlapping. In this dissertation, we are interested on the resolution of the C-RSA problem given that it satisfies all the real constraints required by a network operator compared with the existed variants like RSA and RMSA. There exist several use cases of this problem that are very meaningful for a network-operator today, we mention

- a) Network planning and dimensioning Without or With survivability: as done in [3], [18], [21], [31], [61], [65], [80], [118], [127], [129], [130], [131], [132], [133], [134], [143], [156], [173], [192], and [180].
- b) Regeneration placement problems: as done in [52], [64], [119], [89], and [88].
- c) Dynamic networks: in this context, paths are already established and spectrums are already allocated for each traffic demand in K. The network operator has to satisfy new incoming demands one by one or all together which depends the network state, i.e., the availability of resources in the network. Several works related to the dynamic C-RSA problem are done in this context. We mention the works done by Castro et al. in [20], Hadi et al. in [71], Lohani et al. in [95], Wang et al. [176], Xu et al. in [178], Yin et al. [182].
- d) Network restructuring: based on some fragmentation technics [2], [72], [154], [169], [181].
- e) Network traffic prediction and security: face to uncertainty quantification of traffic [93], [100], [111].
- f) Software-Defined Networking frameworks (SDN) to manage dynamic networks by integrating SFONs in SDN [135], [23], [160].
- g) Fifth-generation (5G) optical transport networks: in the context of spectrum assignment management [152], [160].
- h) Technological migration: for example, from FixedGrid optical network to Flexgrid optical. This can be seen as the issue of the day. Recent works have been done for this subject. We found the works done by Zhang et al. in [186].

This has caught our attention, and we then decided to focus on the Constrained-Routing and Spectrum Assignment problem.

Chapter 2

Cut Formulation and Polyhedra for the C-RSA Problem

2.1 The Constrained-Routing and Spectrum Assignment Problem

The Constrained-Routing and Spectrum Assignment Problem can be stated as follows. We consider a spectrally flexible optical networks as an undirected, loopless, and connected graph G = (V, E), which is specified by a set of nodes V, and a multiset ¹ E of links (optical-fibers). Each link $e = ij \in E$ is associated with a length $\ell_e \in \mathbb{R}_+$ (in kms), a cost $c_e \in \mathbb{R}_+$ s.t. each fiber-link $e \in E$ is divided into $\bar{s} \in \mathbb{N}_+$ slots. Let $\mathbb{S} = \{1, \ldots, \bar{s}\}$ be an optical spectrum of available frequency slots with $\bar{s} \leq 320$ given that the maximum spectrum bandwidth of each fiber-link is 4000 GHz [82] (i.e., $320 = \frac{4000}{12.5}$), and K be a multiset ² of demands s.t. each demand $k \in K$ is specified by an origin node $o_k \in V$, a destination node $d_k \in V \setminus \{o_k\}$, a slotwidth $w_k \in \mathbb{Z}_+$, and a transmission-reach $\ell_k \in \mathbb{R}_+$ (in kms). The C-RSA problem consists of determining for each demand $k \in K$, a (o_k, d_k) -path p_k in G s.t. $\sum_{e \in E(p_k)} l_e \leq \bar{l}_k$, where $E(p_k)$ denotes the set of edges belong the path p_k , and a subset of contiguous frequency slots $S_k \subset \mathbb{S}$ of width equal to w_k s.t. $S_k \cap S_{k'} = \emptyset$ for each pair of demands $k, k' \in K$ ($k \neq k'$) with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ so the total cost of the paths used for routing the demands (i.e., $\sum_{k \in K} \sum_{e \in E(p_k)} c_e$) is minimized.

Figure 2 shows the set of established paths and spectrums for the set of demands $\{k_1, k_2, k_3, k_4\}$ (Fig. 2(c) and Table 2(d)) of Table 2(b) in a graph G of 7 nodes and 10 edges (Fig. 2(a)) s.t. each edge e is characterized by a triplet $[l_e, c_e, \bar{s}]$, and optical spectrum $\mathbb{S} = \{1, 2, 3, ..., 8, 9\}$ with $\bar{s} = 9$.

2.2 Cut Formulation

Here we introduce our integer linear programming formulation based on cut formulation for the C-RSA problem which can be seen as a reformulation of the one introduced by Hadhbi et al. in [69]. For $k \in K$ and $e \in E$, let x_e^k be a variable which takes 1 if demand k goes through the edge e and 0 if not, and for $k \in K$ and $s \in S$, let z_s^k be a variable which takes 1 if slot s is the last-slot allocated for the routing of demand k and 0 if not. The contiguous

¹We take into account the presence of parallel fibers s.t. two edges e, e' which have the same extremities i and j are independents.

 $^{^{2}}$ We take into account that we can have several demands between the same origin-node and destination-node.



Figure 2.1: Set of established paths and spectrums in graph G (Fig. 2(a)) for the set of demands $\{k_1, k_2, k_3, k_4\}$ defined in Table 2(b).

slots $s' \in \{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\}$ should be assigned to demand k whenever $z_s^k = 1$. The C-RSA problem can be formulated as follows.

$$\min\sum_{k\in K}\sum_{e\in E}c_e x_e^k,\tag{2.1}$$

subject to

$$\sum_{e \in \delta(X)} x_e^k \ge 1, \forall k \in K, \forall X \subseteq V \text{ s.t. } |X \cap \{o_k, d_k\}| = 1,$$
(2.2)

$$\sum_{e \in F} l_e x_e^k \le \bar{\ell_k}, \forall k \in K,$$
(2.3)

$$z_s^k = 0, \forall k \in K, \forall s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\},$$
(2.4)

$$\sum_{s=w_{h}}^{s} z_{s}^{k} \ge 1, \forall k \in K,$$

$$(2.5)$$

$$x_e^k + x_e^{k'} + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k'} \le 3, \forall (e,k,k',s) \in Q,$$
(2.6)

$$0 \le x_e^k \le 1, \forall k \in K, \forall e \in E,$$
(2.7)

$$0 \le z_s^k \le 1, \forall k \in K, \forall s \in \mathbb{S},$$

$$(2.8)$$

$$x_e^k \in \{0, 1\}, \forall k \in K, \forall e \in E,$$

$$(2.9)$$

$$z_s^k \in \{0, 1\}, \forall k \in K, \forall s \in \mathbb{S}.$$
(2.10)

where Q denotes the set of all the quadruples (e, k, k', s) for all $e \in E, k \in K, k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $s \in \mathbb{S}$ with $(k, k') \notin K_c^e$.

Inequalities (2.2) ensure that there is an (o_k, d_k) -path between o_k and d_k for each demand k, and guarantee that all the demands should be routed. They are called cut inequalities. By optimizing the objective function (2.1), and given that the length of all edges are strictly positives, this ensures that there is exactly one (o_k, d_k) -path between o_k and d_k which will be selected as optimal path for each demand k. We suppose that we have sufficient capacity in the network so that all the demands can be routed. This means that we have at least one feasible solution for the problem. Inequalities (2.3) express the length limit on the routing paths which is called "the transmission-reach constraint". Equations (2.4) express the fact that a demand k cannot use slot $s \leq w_k - 1$ as the last-slot. The slots $s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}$ are called forbidden last-slots for demand k. Inequalities (2.5) should normally be an equation form ensuring that exactly one slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ must be assigned to demand k as last-slot. Here we relax this constraint. By a choice of the objective function, the equality is guaranteed at the optimum (e.g. $\min \sum_{k \in K} \sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} s.z_s^k$ or $\min \sum_{k \in K} \sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} s.w_k.z_s^k$). Inequalities (2.6) express the contiguity and non-overlapping constraints. Inequalities (2.7)-(2.8) are the trivial inequalities, and constraints (2.9)-(2.10) are the integrality constraints.

Note that the linear relaxation of the C-RSA can be solved in polynomial time given that inequalities (2.2) can be separated in polynomial time using network flows, see e.g. preflow algorithm of Goldberg and Tarjan introduced in [62] which can be run in $O(|V \setminus V_0^k|^3)$ time for each demand $k \in K$.

Proposition 2.2.1. The formulation (2.2)-(2.10) is valid for the C-RSA problem.

Proof. It is trivial given the definition of each constraint of the formulation (2.2)-(2.10) s.t. any feasible solution for this formulation is necessary a feasible solution for the C-RSA problem.

Proposition 2.2.2. Every feasible solution of our cut formulation (2.1)-(2.10) is also feasible solution of multi-commodity flow problem.

Proof. It is trivial given that any feasible solution of C-RSA problem ensures that there is a flow of w_k slots routed along a path p_k which links between the origin-node o_k and destination-node d_k for each demand $k \in K$ while satisfying the capacity of edges which equals to \bar{s} .

Proposition 2.2.3. Every feasible solution of multi-commodity flow problem is not necessary feasible for our cut formulation (2.1)-(2.10).

Proof. It is trivial given that the solution of the multi-commodity flow problem can easily violate the contiguity and continuity constraints of our C-RSA problem. This means that the w_k slots assigned to the demand k can be not contiguous in a feasible solution of multi-commodity flow problem, and also for example when the w_k slots can be not the same along the path p_k for the demand k.

2.3 Associated Polytope

An instance of the C-RSA is defined by a triplet (G, K, \mathbb{S}) . Let $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ be the polytope, convex hull of the solutions for the cut formulation (2.1)-(2.10). Throughout the proofs, we take into account that $x_e^k \leq 1$ for each demand $k \in K$ and edge $e \in E$, and $z_s^k \geq 0$ for each demand $k \in K$ and slot $s \in \mathbb{S}$. Note that a slot $s \in \mathbb{S}$ is assigned to a demand $k \in K$ iff $\sum_{s'=s}^{\min(\bar{s},s+w_k-1)} z_{s'}^k = 1$.

In this section, we discuss the facial structure of the polytope $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. First, we describe some structural properties. These will be used for determining the dimension of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. For each demand k and each node v, one can compute a shortest path between each of the pair of nodes $(o_k, v), (v, d_k)$. If the lengths of the (o_k, d_k) -paths formed by the shortest paths (o_k, v) and (v, d_k) are both greater that \overline{l}_k then node v cannot be in a path routing demand k, and we then say that v is a forbidden node for demand k due to the transmission-reach constraint. Let V_0^k denote the set of forbidden nodes for demand $k \in K$. Note that using Dijkstra's algorithm, one can identify in polynomial time the forbidden nodes V_0^k for each demand $k \in K$. On the other hand and regarding the edges, for each demand k and each edge e = ij, one can compute a shortest path between each of the pair of nodes (o_k, i) , $(j, d_k), (o_k, j)$ and (i, d_k) . If the lengths of the (o_k, d_k) -paths formed by e together with the shortest (o_k, i) and (j, d_k) (resp. (o_k, j) and (i, d_k)) paths are both greater that \bar{l}_k then edge ij cannot be in a path routing for demand k, and we then say that ij is a forbidden edge for demand k due to the transmission-reach constraint. Let E_t^k denote the set of forbidden edges due to the transmission-reach constraint for demand $k \in K$. Note that using Dijkstra's algorithm, one can identify in polynomial time the forbidden edges E_t^k for each demand $k \in K$. This allows us to create in polynomial time a proper topology G_k for each demand k by deleting the forbidden nodes V_0^k and forbidden edges E_t^k from the original graph G (i.e., $G_k = G(V \setminus V_0^k, E \setminus E_t^k))$. As a result, there may exist some forbidden-nodes due to the elementary-path constraint which means that all the (o_k, d_k) -paths passed through a node v are not elementary-paths. This can be done in polynomial time using Breadth First Search (BFS) algorithm of complexity $O(|E \setminus E_t^k| + |V \setminus V_0^k|)$ for each demand k. Note that we did not take into account this case in our study. Table 2.1 below shows the set of forbidden edges E_t^k and forbidden nodes V_0^k for each demand k in K already given in Fig. 2(b).

k	$o_k \to d_k$	w_k	$\bar{\ell}_k$	V_0^k	E_t^k
1	$a \rightarrow c$	2	4	$\{e,d,g\}$	$\{cg, dg, de, df, cd, ef\}$
2	$a \rightarrow d$	1,00	4	$\{g\}$	$\{cg, dg, df\}$
3	$b \to f$	2	4	$\{e,d,g\}$	$\{cg, dg, de, df, cd, ef\}$
4	$b \rightarrow e$	1,00	4	$\{g\}$	$\{cg, dg, df\}$

Table 2.1: Topology pre-processing for the set of demands K given in Fig. 2(b).

Let $\delta_{G_k}(v)$ denote the set of edges incident with a node v for the demand k in G_k . Let $\delta^k(W)$ denote a cut for demand $k \in K$ in G_k s.t. $o_k \in W$ and $d_k \in V \setminus W$ where W is a subset of nodes in $V \setminus V_0^k$ of G_k . Let f be an edge in $\delta(W)$ s.t. all the edges $e \in \delta(W) \setminus \{f\}$ are forbidden for demand k. As a consequence, edge f is an *essential edge* for demand k. As the forbidden edges, the essential edges can be determined in polynomial time using network flows as follows.

- a) we create a proper topology $G_k = G(V \setminus V_0^k, E \setminus E_t^k)$ for the demand k
- b) we fix a weight equals to 1 for all the edges e in $E \setminus E_t^k$ for the demand k in G_k
- c) we calculate $o_k d_k$ Cut which separates o_k from d_k .
- d) if $\delta_{G_k}(W) = \{e\}$ then the edge e is an essential edge for the demand k s.t. $o_k \in W$ and $d_k \in V \setminus W$. We increase the weight of the edge e by 1. Go to (3).
- e) if $|\delta_{G_k}(W)| > 1$ then end of algorithm.

Let E_1^k denote the set of essential edges of demand k, and K_e denote a subset of demands in K s.t. edge e is an essential edge for each demand $k \in K_e$. Therefore,

$$x_e^k = 1$$
, for all $k \in K$ and $e \in E_1^k$. (2.11)

In addition to the forbidden edges thus obtained due to the transmission-reach constraints, there may exist edges that may be forbidden because of lack of resources for demand k. This is the case when, for instance, the residual capacity of the edge in question does not allow a demand to use this edge for its routing, i.e., $w_k > \bar{s} - \sum_{k' \in K_e} w_{k'}$. Let E_c^k denote the set of forbidden edges for demand $k, k \in K$, due to the resource constraints. Note that the forbidden edges E_c^k and forbidden nodes v in V with $\delta(v) \subseteq E_t^k$, should also be deleted from the proper graph G_k of demand k, which means that G_k contains $|E \setminus |E_t^k|$ edges and $|V \setminus |\{v \in V, \delta(v) \subseteq E_t^k\}|$ nodes. Let $E_0^k = E_t^k \cup E_c^k$ denote the set of all forbidden edges for demand due to the transmission reach and resources constraints. Hence,

$$x_e^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and $e \in E_0^k$. (2.12)

As a result of the pre-processing stage, some non-compatibility between demands may appear due to a lack of resources as follows.

Definition 2.3.1. For an edge e, two demands k and k' with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'}$, are said non-compatible demands because of lack of resources over the edge e iff the the residual capacity of the edge e does not allow to route the two demands k, k' together through e, i.e., $w_k + w_{k'} > \bar{s} - \sum_{k'' \in K_e} w_{k''}$. Let K_c^e denote the set of pair of demands (k, k') in K that are non-compatibles for the edge e.

2.3.1 Dimension

We first describe some properties that are useful to determine the dimension of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proposition 2.3.1. The follows equation system (2.13) is of full rank

$$\begin{cases} x_e^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and } e \in E_0^k, \\ x_e^k = 1, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and } e \in E_1^k, \\ z_s^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}. \end{cases}$$
(2.13)

The rank of system (2.13) is given by

$$r = \sum_{k \in K} (|E_0^k| + |E_1^k| + (w_k - 1)).$$

Proof. Let Q denote a matrix associated with the system (2.13) which contains r lines linear independents. We distinguish 4 blocks of lines in Q as below

- a) block Q^1 corresponds to the equations $x_e^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E_0^k$,
- b) block Q^2 corresponds to the equations $x_e^k = 1$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E_1^k$,
- c) block Q^3 corresponds to the equations $z_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{1, ..., w_k 1\}$.

Note that the 3 blocks of the matrix Q are independents.

A solution of the C-RSA problem is given by two sets E_k and S_k for each demand $k \in K$ where E_k is a set of edges used for the routing of demand k which contains a path p_k satisfying the continuity of path p_k for the demand k (i.e., $E(p_k) \subseteq E_k$) s.t. $\sum_{e \in E_k} l_e \leq \bar{l}_k$ and $E_1^k \subseteq E_k$, and S_k is a set of slots which represent the set of last-slot of slot-disjoint (i.e., the intervals do not share some slots) selected for the demand k which forms a set of intervals of contiguous slots s.t. each interval contains w_k contiguous slots. To facilitate the understanding of proofs, we call by E_k a feasible path, and by S_k the last-slots assigned to the demand k.

Figure 2.2 shows the routing solutions for a demand k that are feasible for our problem throughout the proofs.

Below some genral hypotheses which will be used along the defirents proofs for differents



Figure 2.2: A set of edges E_k for a demand k containing an (o_k, d_k) -path P_k together with: isolated-edge, islated-cycle, two isolated-edges, linked-cycle, and linked edges.

propositions and theorems

- a) We suppose that G_k is $o_k d_k$ connected graph which ensure that there exists at least one feasible path which connects the origin node o_k with destination node d_k of demand k,
- b) We suppose that \bar{s} is sufficient to route all the demands which means that there is no demand rejected because a lack of resources on the links. This does not mean that we cannot have a forbidden edges because a lack of resources on the link i.e. there may exist some cases where $E_c^k \neq \emptyset$ for some demands k in K,
- c) For each demand $k \in K$ and $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$, there exists at least a feasible route E_k between o_k and d_k s.t. $\sum_{e' \in E_k} l_{e'} + l_e \leq \bar{l}_k$, and for each $e' \in E_k$, the edges (e, e') are not non-compatible edges for the demand k.

Let $S^i = (E^i, S^i)$ denote the set of edges and last-slots assigned to route the demands K in ith solution proposed for the C-RSA problem s.t. $E^i = (E_1^i, E_2^i, ..., E_{|K|-1}^i, E_{|K|}^i)$ and $S^i = (S_1^i, S_2^i, ..., S_{|K|-1}^i, S_{|K|}^i)$.

Proposition 2.3.2. Consider an equation $\mu x + \sigma z = \lambda$ of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. The C-RSA equation system (2.13) defines a minimal equation system for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. As a consequence, we obtain that for each demand k

a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\},\$

b) $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$,

and $\mu x + \sigma z = \lambda$ of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ is a linear combination of equation system (2.13).

Proof. To prove that $\mu x + \sigma z$ is a linear combination of equations system (2.13), it is sufficient to prove that for each demand $k \in K$, there exists $\gamma_1^k \in \mathbb{R}^{|E_0^k|}, \gamma_2^k \in \mathbb{R}^{|E_1^k|}, \gamma_3^k \in \mathbb{R}^{w_k-1}$ (given

that the matrix Q has 3 blocks) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \gamma Q$.

Let $x^{\mathcal{S}}$ and $z^{\mathcal{S}}$ denote the incidence vector of a solution \mathcal{S} of the C-RSA problem.

Let us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Consider a demand k and a slot s in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. To do so, we consider a solution $S^0 = (E^0, S^0)$ in which

- a) a feasible path E_k^0 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^0 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^0$ with $|S_k^0| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^0$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^0$ with $E_k^0 \cap E_{k'}^0 \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^0} |\{s' \in S_k^0, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^0$ with $E_k^0 \cap E_{k'}^0 \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s in the set of last-slots S_k^0 assigned to the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^0).

 S^0 is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector (x^{S^0}, z^{S^0}) belongs to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Based on this, we derive a solution $S^1 = (E^1, S^1)$ from the solution S^0 by adding the slot s as last-slot to the demand k without modifying the paths assigned to the demands K in S^0 (i.e., $E^1_k = E^0_1$ for each $k \in K$), and the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in S^0 remain the same in the solution S^1 i.e., $S^0_{k'} = S^1_k$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S^1_k = S^0_k \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution S^1 is feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^1 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^1 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^1$ with $|S_k^1| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^1$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^1$ with $E_k^1 \cap E_{k'}^1 \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^1} |\{s \in S_k^1, s^{"} \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^1}, z^{\mathcal{S}^1})$ belongs to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We then obtain that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^0} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^0} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^1} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^1} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^0} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^0} + \sigma_s^k$$

It follows that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. The slot s is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k s.t. we find

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$

Next, we will show that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. Consider a demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^0 = (E'^0, S'^0)$ in which

- a) a feasible path E'^0_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S'^{0}_{k} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E'^{0}_{k}$ with $|S'^{0}_{k}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s'' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s''\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^0$ and $s'' \in S_{k'}'^0$ with $E_k'^0 \cap E_{k'}'^0 \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k'} |\{s' \in S_k'^0, s'' \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s \in S'^0_k$ and $s' \in S'^0_{k'}$ with $(E'^0_k \cup \{e\}) \cap E'^0_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the edge e in the set of edges E'^0_k selected to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^0),
- e) and the edge e is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e \in E'_k^0$ of demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^0 , i.e., $\sum_{e' \in E'_k^0} l_{e'} + l_e \leq \bar{l}_k$. As a result, $E'_k^0 \cup \{e\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 0}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 0}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 0}})$ belongs to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^2 obtained from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 0}$ by adding an unused edge $e \in E \setminus (E_k^0 \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 0}$ which means that $E_k^2 = E_k^{\prime 0} \cup \{e\}$, and removing slot s selected for the demand k in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 0}$ and replaced it by a new slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \mathbb{S}\}$ (i.e., $S_k^2 = (S_k^{\prime 0} \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{s'\}$ s.t. $\{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{\prime 0}$ with $E_k^2 \cap E_{k'}^{\prime 0} \neq \emptyset$. The last-slots and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 0}$ remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^2 , i.e., $S_{k'}^2 = S_{k'}^{\prime 0}$ and $E_{k'}^2 = E_{k'}^{\prime 0}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^2 is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^2 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^2 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^2$ with $|S_k^2| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^2$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^2$ with $E_k^2 \cap E_{k'}^2 \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^2} |\{s \in S_k^2, s^{"} \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector (x^{S^2}, z^{S^2}) is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 0}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 0}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^2} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^2} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 0}} + \mu_e^k + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 0}} - \sigma_s^k + \sigma_{s'}^k,$$

which implies that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e given that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

As e is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Therefore all the equations of the polytope $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ are given only in terms of the variables

 x_e^k with $e \in E_0^k \cup E_1^k$ and z_s^k with $s \in \{1, ..., w_k\}$. Let $Q^k = \begin{pmatrix} Q_k^1 \\ Q_k^2 \\ Q_k^3 \\ Q_k^3 \end{pmatrix}$ be the submatrix of matrix

Q associated to the equations (2.12) and (2.11) and involving variables x_e^k for all $e \in E_0^k \cup E_1^k$ and variables z_s^k with $s \in \{1, ..., w_k\}$ for demand k. Note that a forbidden edge can never be an essential edge at the same time. Otherwise, the problem is infeasible. We want to show that $\mu^k = \gamma_1^k Q_k^1 + \gamma_2^k Q_k^2$ and $\sigma^k = \gamma_3^k Q_3^k$. For that, we first ensure that all the edges $e \in E_0^k$ for each demand k are independents s.t. for each demand $k \in K$ we have

$$\sum_{e \in E_0^k} \mu_e^k = \sum_{e \in E_0^k} \gamma_1^{k,e} \to \sum_{e \in E_0^k} (\mu_e^k - \gamma_1^{k,e}) = 0.$$

The only solution of this system is $\mu_e^k = \gamma_1^{k,e}$ for each $e \in E_0^k$ for the demand k. As k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. We conclude that

$$\mu_e^k = \gamma_1^{k,e}$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E_0^k$,

We re-do the same thing for the edges $e \in E_1^k$ for each demand k which are independents s.t. for each demand $k \in K$ we have

$$\sum_{e \in E_1^k} \mu_e^k = \sum_{e \in E_1^k} \gamma_2^{k,e} \to \sum_{e \in E_1^k} (\mu_e^k - \gamma_2^{k,e}) = 0$$

The only solution of this system is $\mu_e^k = \gamma_2^{k,e}$ for each $e \in E_1^k$ for the demand k. As k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. We conclude that

$$\mu_e^k = \gamma_2^{k,e}$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E_1^k$,

On the other hand, note that the slots $s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}$ for each demand k are independents s.t. for each demand $k \in K$, we have

$$\sum_{s=1}^{w_k-1} \sigma_s^k = \sum_{s=1}^{w_k-1} \gamma_3^{k,s} \to \sum_{s=1}^{w_k-1} (\sigma_s^k - \gamma_3^{k,s}) = 0$$

The only solution of this system is $\sigma_s^k = \gamma_3^{k,s}$ for each $s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}$ for the demand k. As k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. We then get that

$$\sigma_s^k = \gamma_3^{k,s}$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}$. (2.14)

We conclude at the end that for each $k \in K$ and $e \in E$

$$\mu_e^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_0^k \\ \gamma_2^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_1^k \\ 0, otherwise \end{cases}$$

yielding

$$\mu^k = \gamma_1^k Q_k^1 + \gamma_2^k Q_k^2 \text{ for each } k \in K.$$

Moreover, for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\} \\ 0, otherwise \end{cases}$$

i.e., $\sigma^k = \gamma_3^k Q_k^3$.

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \gamma Q$ with $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ which ends the proof.

Theorem 2.3.1. The dimension of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ is given by

$$dim(P(G, K, \mathbb{S})) = |K| * (|E| + |\mathbb{S}|) - r.$$

Proof. Given the rank of the C-RSA equation system (2.13) and the proposition (2.3.2). \Box

2.3.2 Facial Investigation

In this section, we describe facets defining inequalities for the polytope $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ from the cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10), and the ones from the valid inequalities. First, we characterize when the basic inequalities (2.2)-(2.10) define facets.

Theorem 2.3.2. Consider a demand $k \in K$, and an edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k, E_1^k)$. Then, the inequality $x_e^k \geq 0$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. Let's us denote F_e^k the face induced by the inequality $x_e^k \ge 0$, which is given by

$$F_e^k = \{ (x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : x_e^k = 0 \}.$$

In order to prove that the inequality $x_e^k \ge 0$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that F_e^k is a proper face which means that it is not empty, and $F_e^k \ne P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $S^3 = (E^3, S^3)$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^3 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^3 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^3$ with $|S_k^3| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^3$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^3$ with $E_k^3 \cap E_{k'}^3 \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and the edge e is not chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^3 , i.e., $e \notin E_k^3$.

Obviously, S^3 is feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector (x^{S^3}, z^{S^3}) is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to F_e^k given that it is composed by $x_e^k = 0$. As a result, F_e^k is not empty $(F_e^k \neq \emptyset)$. Furthermore, given that $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the demand k, this means that there exists at least one feasible path E_k for the demand k passed through the edge e which means that $F_e^k \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

On the other hand, we know that all the solutions of F_e^k are in $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ which means that they verify the equations system (2.13) s.t. the new equations system (2.15) associated with F_e^k is written as below

$$\begin{cases} x_e^k = 0, \text{ s.t. } k \text{ and } e \text{ are chosen arbitrarily,} \\ x_e^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } e \in E_0^k, \\ x_e^k = 1, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } e \in E_1^k, \\ z_s^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}. \end{cases}$$

$$(2.15)$$

Given that the $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$, the system (2.15) shows that the equation $x_e^k = 0$ is not a result of equations of system (2.13) which means that the equation $x_e^k = 0$ is not redundant in the system (2.15), and hence the system is of full rank. As a result, the dimension of the face F_e^k is equal to

$$dim(F_e^k) = |K| * (|E| + |\mathbb{S}|) - rank(Q') = |K| * (|E| + |\mathbb{S}|) - (1+r) = dim(P(G, K, \mathbb{S})) - 1,$$

where Q' is the matrix associated with the equation system (2.15). As a result, the face F_e^k is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Furthermore, we strengthened the proof as follows using a technique called "proof by maximality". We denote the inequality $x_e^k \geq 0$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_e^k \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and γ with $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (with $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$. We will show that

- a) $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for the demand k and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$,
- b) and $\mu_{e'}^{k'} = 0$ for all demands $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$,
- c) and $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

First, let's show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Consider a demand k and a slot s in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Based on this, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 3} = (E^{\prime 3}, S^{\prime 3})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{\prime 3}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{\prime 3}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{\prime 3}$ with $|S_k^{\prime 3}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s'' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s''\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^3$ and $s'' \in S_{k'}'^3$ with $E_k'^3 \cap E_k'^3 \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k'^3} |\{s' \in S_k'^3, s'' \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S^3_{k'}$ with $E'^3_k \cap E'^3_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s in the set of last-slots S'^3_k assigned to the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^3),
- e) and the edge e is not chosen to route the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 3}$, i.e., $e \notin E_k^{\prime 3}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 3}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 3}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 3}})$ is belong to F and then to F_e^k given that it is also composed by $x_e^k = 0$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^4 = (E^4, S^4)$ from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 3}$ by adding the slot s as last-slot to the demand k without modifying the paths assigned to the demands K in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 3}$ (i.e., $E_k^4 = E_1^{\prime 3}$ for each $k \in K$), and the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 3}$ remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^4 i.e., $S_{k'}^{\prime 3} = S_{k'}^4$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S_k^4 = S_k'^3 \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^4 is feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^4 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^4 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^4$ with $|S_k^4| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^4$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^4$ with $E_k^4 \cap E_{k'}^4 \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^4} |\{s \in S_k^4, s^{"} \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and the edge e is not chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^4 , i.e., $e \notin E_k^4$.

The corresponding incidence vector (x^{S^4}, z^{S^4}) is belong to F and then to F_e^k given that it is also composed by $x_e^k = 0$. We then obtain that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 3}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 3}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^4} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^4} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 3}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 3}} + \sigma_s^k.$$

It follows that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. The slot s is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k s.t. we find

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$

Consequently, we conclude that

$$\sigma_s^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$

Next, we will show that $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all the demands $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$, and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for the demand k and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$. Consider the demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$ chosen arbitrarily. For that, we consider a solution $S^{"3} = (E^{"3}, S^{"3})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{"3}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{n} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{n}$ with $|S_k^{**}| \geq 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S^{"}{}^{3}_{k}$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}{}^{3}_{k'}$ with $E^{"}{}^{3}_{k} \cap E^{"}{}^{3}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E^{"}{}^{3}_{k}} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{3}_{k}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{"3}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{"3}$ with $(E_k^{"3} \cup \{e'\}) \cap E_{k'}^{"3} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the edge e' in the set of edges $E_k^{"3}$ selected to route the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{,3}$),
- e) and the edge e is not chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{3} , i.e., $e \notin E_{k}^{3}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{"3}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{n^3}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{n^3}})$ is belong to F and lation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector (x°, z°) is belong to F and then to F_e^k given that it is also composed by $x_e^k = 0$. Let \mathcal{S}^5 be a solution obtained from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"3}$ by adding an unused edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in Kin the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"3}$ which means that $E_k^5 = E_k^{"3} \cup \{e'\}$, and removing slot s selected for the demand k in $\mathcal{S}^{"3}$ and replaced it by a new slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \mathbb{S}\}$ (i.e., $S_k^5 = (S_k^{"3} \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{s'\}$ s.t. $\{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{"3}$ with $E_k^5 \cap E_{k'}^{"3} \neq \emptyset$). The last-slots and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"3}$ remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^5 , i.e., $S_{k'}^5 = S_{k'}^{"3}$ and $E_{k'}^5 = E_{k'}^{"3}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^5 is clearly fassible given that clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^5 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^5 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^5$ with $|S_k^5| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^5$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^5$ with $E_k^5 \cap E_{k'}^5 \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^5} |\{s \in S_k^5, s^{"} \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and the edge e is not chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^5 , i.e., $e \notin E_k^5$.

The corresponding incidence vector (x^{S^5}, z^{S^5}) is belong to F and then to F_e^k given that it is also composed by $x_e^k = 0$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{"3}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{"3}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{5}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{5}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{"3}} + \mu_{e'}^{k} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{"3}} - \sigma_{s}^{k} + \sigma_{s'}^{k}$$

It follows that $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e' given that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

As e' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e' \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\}$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0$$
, for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\}).$

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = 0, \text{ for all } k' \in K \setminus \{k\} \text{ and all } e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'}),$$
$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0, \text{ for all } e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\}).$$

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1,...,w_{k'}-1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k' \in K$ and $e' \in E$

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \rho, \text{ if } k' = k \text{ and } e' = e, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho \alpha_e^k + \gamma Q$ which ends the proof.

Theorem 2.3.3. Consider a demand $k \in K$, and a slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Then, the inequality $z_s^k \geq 0$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. Let F_s^k denote the face induced by inequality $z_s^k \ge 0$, which is given by

$$F_s^k = \{ (x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : z_s^k = 0 \}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $z_s^k \geq 0$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that F_s^k is a proper face, and $F_s^k \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^6 = (E^6, S^6)$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^6 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^6 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^6$ with $|S_k^6| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^6$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^6$ with $E_k^6 \cap E_{k'}^6 \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and the slot s is not chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^6 , i.e., $s \notin S_k^6$.

Obviously, S^6 is feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector (x^{S^6}, z^{S^6}) is belong to F and then to F_s^k given that it is composed by $z_s^k = 0$. As a result, F_s^k is not empty $(F_s^k \neq \emptyset)$. Furthermore, given that $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ for the demand k, this means that there exists at least one feasible solution for the problem in which $s \in S_k$ for the demand k. As a result, $F_s^k \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

On the other hand, we know that all the solutions of F_s^k are in $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ which means that they verify the equations system (2.13) s.t. the new equations system (2.20) associated with F_s^k is written as below

$$\begin{cases} z_s^k = 0, \text{ s.t. } k \text{ and } s \text{ are chosen arbitrarily,} \\ x_e^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } e \in E_0^k, \\ x_e^k = 1, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } e \in E_1^k, \\ z_s^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}. \end{cases}$$

$$(2.16)$$

The equation $z_s^k = 0$ is not result of equations of system (2.13) which means that the equation $z_s^k = 0$ is not redundant in the system (2.20). As a result, the system (2.20) is of full rank. As a result, the dimension of the face F_s^k is equal to

$$dim(F_s^k) = |K| * (|E| + |\mathbb{S}|) - rank(Q") = |K| * (|E| + |\mathbb{S}|) - (1+r) = dim(P(G, K, \mathbb{S})) - 1,$$

where Q" denotes the matrix associated with the equation system (2.20). As a result, the face F_s^k is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Furthermore, we strengthen the proof as follows. We denote the inequality $z_s^k \geq 0$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_s^k \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and γ with $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, ..., \gamma_4)$ ($\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\},\$
- b) and $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$ for all demands $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$,
- c) and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

First, let's us show that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. Consider a demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^6 = (E'^6, S'^6)$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{\prime 6}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{\prime 6}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{\prime 6}$ with $|S_k^{\prime 6}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^6$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}'^6$ with $E_k'^6 \cap E_{k'}'^6 \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k'^6} |\{s' \in S_k'^6, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_k'^6$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}'^6$ with $(E_k'^6 \cup \{e\}) \cap E_{k'}'^6 \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the edge e in the set of edges $E_k'^6$ selected to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^6),
- e) the edge e is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e \in E_k^{\prime 6}$ of demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 6}$, i.e., $\sum_{e' \in E_k^{\prime 6}} l_{e'} + l_e \leq \bar{l}_k$. As a result, $E_k^{\prime 6} \cup \{e\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,
- f) and the slot s is not chosen to route the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"6}$, i.e., $s \notin S^{"6}_{k}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 6}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 6}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 6}})$ is belong to F and then to F_s^k given that it is composed by $z_s^k = 0$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^7 obtained from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 6}$ by adding an unused edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution \mathcal{S}^6 which means that $E_k^7 = E_k^{\prime 6} \cup \{e\}$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 6}$ remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^7 , i.e., $S_k^7 = S_k^{\prime 6}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E_{k'}^7 = E_{k'}^{\prime 6}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^7 is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^7 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^7 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^7$ with $|S_k^7| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^7$ and $s^n \in S_{k'}^7$ with $E_k^7 \cap E_{k'}^7 \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^n \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^7} |\{s' \in S_k^7, s^n \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and the slot s is not chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^7 , i.e., $s \notin S_k^7$.

The corresponding incidence vector (x^{S^7}, z^{S^7}) is belong to F and then to F_s^k given that it is composed by $z_s^k = 0$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 6}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 6}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{7}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{7}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 6}} + \mu_{e}^{k} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 6}}.$$

As a result, $\mu_e^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e.

As e is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

 $\mu_e^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Next, we will show that, $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$ for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$, and $\sigma_{s'}^{k} = 0$ for all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\}$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{*6} = (E^{*6}, S^{*6})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{"6}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"6}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{"6}$ with $|S_k^{"6}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{"6}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{"6}$ with $E_k^{"6} \cap E_k^{"6} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{"6}} |\{s' \in S_k^{"6}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^* \in S^{*}_{k'}^{6}$ with $E^{*}_{k} \cap E^{*}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{*}_{k}^{6}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $S^{*}_{0}^{6}$),
- e) and the slot s is not chosen to route the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"6}$, i.e., $s \notin S^{"6}_{k}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{"6}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{"6}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{"6}})$ is belong to Fand then to F_s^k given that it is composed by $z_s^k = 0$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^8 derived from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"6}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"6}$ (i.e., $E_k^8 = E_k^{"6}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^8 \neq E_k^{"6}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$) s.t.

- a) a new feasible path E_k^8 is assigned to each demand $k\in \tilde{K}$ (routing constraint),
- b) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$ and each $s' \in S_k^{"6}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{"6}$ with $E_k^8 \cap E_{k'}^{"6} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}, e \in E_k^8} |\{s' \in S_k^{"6}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e \in E_k^{"6}} |\{s' \in S_k^{"6}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s^* \in S^{*}_{k'}$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{*}_{k}^{6}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{*}_{0}^{6}$),
- d) and the slot s is not chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^8 , i.e., $s \notin S_k^8$.

The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}^{*6} remain the same in \mathcal{S}^8 , i.e., $S^{*6}_{k'} = S^8_{k'}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S^8_k = S^{*6}_k \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^8 is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^8 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^8 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^8$ with $|S_k^8| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),

- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^8$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^8$ with $E_k^8 \cap E_{k'}^8 \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^8} |\{s' \in S_k^8, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and the slot s is not chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^8 , i.e., $s \notin S_k^8$.

The corresponding incidence vector (x^{S^8}, z^{S^8}) is belong to F and then to F_s^k given that it is composed by $z_s^k = 0$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{"^{6}}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{"^{6}}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{8}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{8}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{"^{6}}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{"^{6}}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k} - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e \in E^{"^{6}}_{k}} \mu_{e}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E^{8}_{k}} \mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\}$ given that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\}$ of demand k s.t. we find

 $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\}$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$, for all $k' \in K$ and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \neq s'$ if k = k'.

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k \in K$ and $e \in E$

$$\mu_e^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_0^k, \\ \gamma_2^{k,e}, \text{ if } e' \in E_1^k, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ if } s' \in \{1,...,w_{k'}-1\}, \\ 0, \text{ if } s' \in \{w_{k'},...,\bar{s}\} \text{ and } k' \neq k, \\ 0, \text{ if } s' \in \{w_{k'},...,\bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\} \text{ and } k' = k, \\ \rho, \text{ if } s' = s \text{ and } k' = k. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho \beta_s^k + \gamma Q$ which ends our strengthening of the proof.

Definition 2.3.2. For a demand k, two edges $e = ij \notin E_0^k \cap E_1^k$, $e' = lm \notin E_0^k \cap E_1^k$ are said non-compatible edges iff the lengths of (o_k, d_k) -paths formed by e = ij and e' = lm together are greater that \bar{l}_k .

Note that we are able to determine the non-compatible edges for each demand k in polynomial time using shortest-path algorithms by verifying if the length of the following (o_k, d_k) -paths

- a) (o_k, d_k) -path formed by e and e' together with the shortest (o_k, i) , (j, l) and (m, d_k) paths,
- b) (o_k, d_k) -path formed by e and e' together with the shortest (o_k, i) , (j, m) and (l, d_k) paths,
- c) (o_k, d_k) -path formed by e and e' together with the shortest (o_k, j) , (i, l) and (m, d_k) paths,
- d) (o_k, d_k) -path formed by e and e' together with the shortest (o_k, j) , (i, m) and (l, d_k) paths,
- e) (o_k, d_k) -path formed by e and e' together with the shortest (o_k, l) , (m, i) and (j, d_k) paths,
- f) (o_k, d_k) -path formed by e and e' together with the shortest (o_k, l) , (m, j) and (i, d_k) paths,
- g) (o_k, d_k) -path formed by e and e' together with the shortest (o_k, m) , (l, i) and (j, d_k) paths,
- h) (o_k, d_k) -path formed by e and e' together with the shortest (o_k, m) , (l, j) and (i, d_k) paths,

are greater that l_k .

Proposition 2.3.3. Consider a demand $k \in K$. Let (e, e') be a pair of non-compatible edges for the demand k. Then, the inequality

$$x_e^k + x_{e'}^k \le 1, (2.17)$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. It is trivial due to the transmission-reach constraint and given the definition of non-compatible edges for the demand k.

Based on the definition of a non-compatible demands for an edge e, we introduce the following inequality.

Proposition 2.3.4. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let (k, k') be a pair of non-compatible demands for the edge e with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'}$. Then, the inequality

$$x_e^k + x_e^{k'} \le 1, \tag{2.18}$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. It is trivial given the definition of non-compatible demands for the edge e.

Theorem 2.3.4. Consider a demand $k \in K$, and an edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. Then, the inequality $x_e^k \leq 1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ iff

- a) there does not exist a demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ s.t. the two demands k and k' are noncompatible demands for edge e,
- b) there does not exist an edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_1^k \cup E_0^k \cup \{e\})$ s.t. the two edges e and e' are non-comptible edges for the demand k.

Proof. Neccessity.

For demand k and an edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$, if

- a) there exists a demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ s.t. the two demands k and k' are non-compatible demands for edge e. Then, the inequality $x_e^k \leq 1$ is dominated by the inequality (2.18).
- b) there exists an edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_1^k \cup E_0^k \cup \{e\})$ s.t. the two edges e and e' are non-comptible edges for the demand k. Then, the inequality $x_e^k \leq 1$ is dominated by the inequality (2.17).

As a result, the inequality $x_e^k \leq 1$ is not facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Sufficiency.

Let $F_e^{\prime k}$ denote the face induced by inequality $x_e^k \leq 1$, which is given by

$$F'^k_e = \{ (x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : x^k_e = 1 \}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $x_e^k \leq 1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $F_e'^k$ is a proper face, and $F_e'^k \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $S^9 = (E^9, S^9)$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^9 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^9 is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^9$ with $|S_k^9| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^9$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^9$ with $E_k^9 \cap E_{k'}^9 \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and the edge e is chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^9 , i.e., $e \in E_k^9$.

Obviously, S^9 is feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector (x^{S^9}, z^{S^9}) is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to F'^k_e given that it is composed by $x^k_e = 1$. As a result, F'^k_e is not empty $(F'^k_e \neq \emptyset)$. Furthermore, given that $e \in E \setminus (E^k_0 \cup E^k_1)$ for the demand k, this means that there exists at least one feasible path E_k for the demand k without passing through the edge e which means that $F'^k_e \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. On the other hand, we know that all the solutions of F'^k_e are in $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ which means that

On the other hand, we know that all the solutions of $F_e^{\prime k}$ are in $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ which means that they verify the equations system (2.13) s.t. the new equations system (2.19) associated with $F_e^{\prime k}$ is written as below

$$\begin{cases} x_e^k = 1, \text{ s.t. } k \text{ and } e \text{ are chosen arbitrarily,} \\ x_e^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } e \in E_0^k, \\ x_e^k = 1, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } e \in E_1^k, \\ z_s^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}. \end{cases}$$

$$(2.19)$$

Given that the $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$, the system (2.19) shows that the equation $x_e^k = 1$ is not a result of equations of system (2.13) which means that the equation $x_e^k = 1$ is not redundant in the system (2.19). As a result, the system is of full rank. As a result, the dimension of the face $F_e^{\prime k}$ is equal to

$$dim(F_e'^k) = |K| * (|E| + |\mathbb{S}|) - rank(\tilde{Q}') = |K| * (|E| + |\mathbb{S}|) - (1+r) = dim(P(G, K, \mathbb{S})) - 1,$$

where \tilde{Q}' is the matrix associated with the equation system (2.19). As a result, the face $F_e^{\prime k}$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Furthermore, we strengthened the proof as follows. We denote the inequality $x_e^k \leq 1$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_e^{\prime k} \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and γ with $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (with $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$. We will show that

- a) $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for the demand k and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$,
- b) and $\mu_{e'}^{k'} = 0$ for all demands $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$,
- c) and $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

First, let's show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Consider a demand k and a slot s in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. To do so, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 9} = (E^{\prime 9}, S^{\prime 9})$ in which

- a) a feasible path E'^{9}_{k} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S'^{9}_{k} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E'^{9}_{k}$ with $|S'^{9}_{k}| \geq 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S'_k^9$ and $s^* \in S'_{k'}^9$ with $E'_k^9 \cap E'_{k'}^9 \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E'_k^9} |\{s' \in S'_k^9, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{'9}$ with $E_k'^9 \cap E_{k'}'^{'9} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s in the set of last-slots $S_k'^9$ assigned to the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^9),
- e) and the edge e is chosen to route the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 9}$, i.e., $e \in E_k^{\prime 9}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 9}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 9}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 9}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{10} = (E^{10}, S^{10})$ from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 9}$ by adding the slot s as last-slot to the demand k without modifying the paths assigned to the demands K in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 9}$ (i.e., $E_k^{10} = E_1^{\prime 9}$ for each $k \in K$), and the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 9}$ remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{10} i.e., $S_{k'}^{\prime 9} = S_{k'}^{10}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S_k^{10} = S_k'^9 \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{10} is feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{10} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{10} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{10}$ with $|S_k^{10}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{10}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{10}$ with $E_k^{10} \cap E_{k'}^{10} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{10}} |\{s \in S_k^{10}, s'' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{10}}, z^{S^{10}})$ is belong to F and then to F'^k_e given that it is also composed by $x^k_e = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 9}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 9}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{10}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{10}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 9}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 9}} + \sigma_s^k$$

It follows that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

The slot s is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k s.t. we find

$$\sigma_s^k = 0$$
, for demand k and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$

Consequently, we conclude that

$$\sigma_s^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$

Next, we will show that $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all the demands $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$, and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for the demand k and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$. Consider the demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$ chosen arbitrarily. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{"9} = (E^{"9}, S^{"9})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{"9}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"9}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{"9}$ with $|S_k^{"9}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S^{"}{}^9_k$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}{}^9_{k'}$ with $E^{"}{}^9_k \cap E^{"}{}^9_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E^{"}{}^9_k} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^9_k, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) the edge e' is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e'' \in E''_k$ of demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"9}$, i.e., $\sum_{e'' \in E''_k} l_{e''} + l_{e'} \leq \bar{l}_k$. As a result, $E''_k \cup \{e'\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,
- e) and the edge e is chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{9} , i.e., $e \in E_{k}^{9}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{"9}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{"9}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{"9}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_e^{\prime k}$ given that it is also composed by $x_e^k = 1$. Let \mathcal{S}^{11} be a solution obtained from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"9}$ by adding an unused edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"9}$ which means that $E_k^{11} = E_k^{"9} \cup \{e\}$ s.t. $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s^{"} - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{"9}$ with $E_k^{11} \cap E_{k'}^{"9} \neq \emptyset$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"9}$ remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{11} , i.e., $S_k^{11} = S_k^{"9}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E_{k'}^{11} = E_{k'}^{"9}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^{11} is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^{11} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{11} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{11}$ with $|S_k^{11}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),

c) $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{11}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{11}$ with $E_k^{11} \cap E_{k'}^{11} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{11}} |\{s \in S_k^{11}, s'' \in \{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{11}}, z^{S^{11}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_e^{\prime k}$ given that it is also composed by $x_e^k = 1$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{*9}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{*9}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{11}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{11}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{*9}} + \mu_{e'}^{k} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{*9}}.$$

Hence, $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e'. As e' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e' \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\}$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0, \text{ for all } e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$$

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = 0, \text{ for all } k' \in K \setminus \{k\} \text{ and all } e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'}),$$
$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0, \text{ for all } e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\}).$$

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k' \in K$ and $e' \in E$

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \rho, \text{ if } k' = k \text{ and } e' = e, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho \alpha_e^k + \gamma Q$ which ends the proof.

Theorem 2.3.5. Consider a demand $k \in K$, and a slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Then, the inequality $z_s^k \leq 1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ if there does not exist a demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ with $E_1^k \cap E_1^{k'} \neq \emptyset$.

Proof. Neccessity.

For a demand $k \in K$ and a slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$, if there exists a demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ with $E_1^k \cap E_1^{k'} \neq \emptyset$. Then, the inequality $z_s^k \leq 1$ is domined by the non-overlapping inequality (2.6) for each edge $e \in E_1^k \cap E_1^{k'}$. As a result, the inequality $z_s^k \leq 1$ is not facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}).$

Sufficiency.

Let $F_s^{\prime k}$ denote the face induced by inequality $z_s^k \leq 1$, which is given by

$$F_s'^k = \{ (x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : z_s^k = 1 \}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $z_s^k \leq 1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $F_s'^k$ is a proper face, and $F_s'^k \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{12} = (E^{12}, S^{12})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{12} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{12} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{12}$ with $|S_k^{12}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{12}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{12}$ with $E_k^{12} \cap E_{k'}^{12} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and the slot s is chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{12} , i.e., $s \notin S_k^{12}$.

Obviously, S^{12} is feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{12}}, z^{S^{12}})$ is belong to F and then to F'^k_s given that it is composed by $z^k_s = 1$. As a result, F'^k_s is not empty $(F'^k_s \neq \emptyset)$. Furthermore, given that $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ for the demand k, this means that there exists at least one feasible solution for the problem in which $s \notin S_k$ for the demand k. As a result, $F'^k_s \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

On the other hand, we know that all the solutions of $F_s^{\prime k}$ are in $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ which means that they verify the equations system (2.13) s.t. the new equations system (2.20) associated with $F_s^{\prime k}$ is written as below

$$\begin{cases} z_s^k = 1, \text{ s.t. } k \text{ and } s \text{ are chosen arbitrarily,} \\ x_e^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } e \in E_0^k, \\ x_e^k = 1, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } e \in E_1^k, \\ z_s^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}. \end{cases}$$

$$(2.20)$$

The equation $z_s^k = 1$ is not result of equations of system (2.13) which means that the equation $z_s^k = 1$ is not redundant in the system (2.20). As a result, the system (2.20) is of full rank. As a result, the dimension of the face $F_s^{\prime k}$ is equal to

$$dim(F'^k_s) = |K| * (|E| + |\mathbb{S}|) - rank(\tilde{Q}) = |K| * (|E| + |\mathbb{S}|) - (1+r) = dim(P(G, K, \mathbb{S})) - 1,$$

where \tilde{Q} denotes the matrix associated with the equation system (2.20). As a result, the face $F_s'^k$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Furthermore, we strengthen the proof as follows. We denote the inequality $z_s^k \leq 1$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_s'^k \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and γ with $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, ..., \gamma_4)$ ($\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\},\$
- b) and $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$ for all demands $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$,

c) and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

First, let's us show that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. Consider a demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{12} = (E'^{12}, S'^{12})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{\prime 12}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S'^{12}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E'^{12}_k$ with $|S'^{12}_k| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^{12}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}'^{12}$ with $E_k'^{12} \cap E_{k'}'^{12} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k'^{12}} |\{s' \in S_k'^{12}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_k'^{12}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}'^{12}$ with $(E_k'^{12} \cup \{e\}) \cap E_{k'}'^{12} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the edge e in the set of edges $E_k'^{12}$ selected to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{12}),
- e) the edge e is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e \in E_k'^{12}$ of demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{12} , i.e., $\sum_{e' \in E_k'^{12}} l_{e'} + l_e \leq \overline{l_k}$. As a result, $E_k'^{12} \cup \{e\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,
- f) and the slot s is chosen to route the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{,12}$, i.e., $s \notin S^{,12}_{k}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 12}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 12}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 12}})$ is belong to Fand then to $F_s^{\prime k}$ given that it is composed by $z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^{13} obtained from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 12}$ by adding an unused edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution \mathcal{S}^{12} which means that $E_k^{13} = E_k^{\prime 12} \cup \{e\}$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 12}$ remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{13} , i.e., $S_k^{13} = S_k^{\prime 12}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E_{k'}^{13} = E_{k'}^{\prime 12}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^{13} is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^{13} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{13} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{13}$ with $|S_k^{13}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s'' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s''\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{13}$ and $s'' \in S_{k'}^{13}$ with $E_k^{13} \cap E_{k'}^{13} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{13}} |\{s' \in S_k^{13}, s'' \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and the slot s is chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{13} , i.e., $s \notin S_k^{13}$.

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{13}}, z^{S^{13}})$ is belong to F and then to F'^k_s given that it is composed by $z^k_s = 1$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{12}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{12}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{13}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{13}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{12}} + \mu_e^k + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{12}}.$$

As a result, $\mu_e^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e.

As e is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

 $\mu_e^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Next, we will show that, $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$ for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$, and $\sigma_{s'}^{k} = 0$ for all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\}$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{n12} = (E^{n12}, S^{n12})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_{k}^{"12}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"12}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{"12}$ with $|S_k^{"12}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{"12}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{"12}$ with $E_k^{"12} \cap E_{k'}^{"12} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{"12}} |\{s' \in S_k^{"12}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^n \in S^{n_{k'}}^{12}$ with $E^{n_{k'}}_{k} \cap E^{n_{k'}}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{n_{k'}}_{k}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $S^{n_{k'}}$),
- e) and the slot s is chosen to route the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{,12}$, i.e., $s \notin S^{,12}_{k}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{"12}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{"12}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{"12}})$ is belong to F and then to F'_s given that it is composed by $z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{14} derived from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"12}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"12}$ (i.e., $E_k^{14} = E''_k^{12}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{14} \neq E''_k^{12}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$) s.t.

- a) a new feasible path E_k^{14} is assigned to each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$ (routing constraint),
- b) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$ and each $s' \in S^{"}{}^{12}_k$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}{}^{12}_{k'}$ with $E_k^{14} \cap E^{"}{}^{12}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}, e \in E_k^{14}} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{12}_k, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e \in E^{"}{}^{12}_k} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{12}_k, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s^* \in S^*_{k'}$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^*_{k}^{12}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution S^{*12}),
- d) and the slot s is chosen to route the demand k in the solution S^{14} , i.e., $s \notin S_k^{14}$.

The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}^{n12} remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{14} , i.e., $S^{n12}_{k'} = S^{14}_{k'}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S^{14}_k = S^{n12}_k \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{14} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{14} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{14} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{14}$ with $|S_k^{14}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),

- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{14}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{14}$ with $E_k^{14} \cap E_{k'}^{14} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{14}} |\{s' \in S_k^{14}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and the slot s is chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{14} , i.e., $s \notin S_k^{14}$

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{14}}, z^{S^{14}})$ is belong to F and then to F'^k_s given that it is composed by $z^k_s = 1$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{*12}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{*12}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{14}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{14}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{*12}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{*12}} + \sigma_{s'}^k - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e \in E_k^{*12}} \mu_e^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E_k^{14}} \mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\}$ given that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\}$ of demand k s.t. we find

 $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\}$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$, for all $k' \in K$ and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \neq s'$ if k = k'.

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k \in K$ and $e \in E$

$$\mu_e^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_0^k, \\ \gamma_2^{k,e}, \text{ if } e' \in E_1^k, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ if } s' \in \{1,...,w_{k'}-1\}, \\ 0, \text{ if } s' \in \{w_{k'},...,\bar{s}\} \text{ and } k' \neq k, \\ 0, \text{ if } s' \in \{w_{k'},...,\bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\} \text{ and } k' = k, \\ \rho, \text{ if } s' = s \text{ and } k' = k. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho \beta_s^k + \gamma Q$ which ends our strengthening of the proof.

Theorem 2.3.6. Consider a demand $k \in K$. Then, the inequality (2.5), $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k \ge 1$, is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. Let $F_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ denote the face induced by inequality $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k \ge 1$, which is given by

$$F^k_{\mathbb{S}} = \{(x,z) \in P(G,K,\mathbb{S}) : \sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z^k_s = 1\}$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k \geq 1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $F_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ is a proper face which means that it is not empty, and $F_{\mathbb{S}}^k \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{15} = (E^{15}, S^{15})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{15} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{15} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{15}$ with $|S_k^{15}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s'-w_k+1,...,s'\} \cap \{s^n-w_{k'}+1,...,s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{15}$ and $s^n \in S_{k'}^{15}$ with $E_k^{15} \cap E_{k'}^{15} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and one slot s from the set $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ is chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{15} , i.e., $|\mathcal{S}_k^{15}| = 1$.

Obviously, S^{15} is feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{15}}, z^{S^{15}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1$. As a result, $F_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ is not empty $(F_{\mathbb{S}}^k \neq \emptyset)$. Furthermore, given that $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ for the demand k, this means that there exists at least one feasible solution for the problem in which $|S_k| \ge 2$ for the demand k. As a result, $F_{\mathbb{S}}^k \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

On the other hand, we know that all the solutions of $F^k_{\mathbb{S}}$ are in $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ which means that they verify the equations system (2.13) s.t. the following equations system (2.21) associated with $F^k_{\mathbb{S}}$ is written as below

$$\begin{cases} \sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1, \text{ s.t. } k \text{ is chosen arbitrarily,} \\ x_e^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } e \in E_0^k, \\ x_e^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } e \in E_c^k, \\ x_e^k = 1, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } e \in E_1^k, \\ z_s^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}. \end{cases}$$

$$(2.21)$$

The system (2.21) shows that the equation $\sum_{s=w_k}^{s} z_s^k = 1$ is not result of equations of system (2.13) which means that the equation $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1$ is not redundant in the system (2.21). As a result, the system (2.21) is in full rank which implies that the dimension of the face $F_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ is equal to

$$dim(F^k_{\mathbb{S}}) = |K|*(|E|+|\mathbb{S}|) - rank(M") = |K|*(|E|+|\mathbb{S}|) - (1+r) = dim(P(G,K,\mathbb{S})) - 1,$$

where M" denotes the matrix associated with the equation system (2.21). As a result, the face $F_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

We strengthen the proof as follows. We denote the inequality $\sum_{s=w_s}^{s} z_s^k \ge 1$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \le \lambda$.

Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that defines a facet F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_{\mathbb{S}}^k \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and γ with $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ ($\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$ for all demands $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$,
- b) and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$,
- c) and all σ_s^k are equivalents for demand k and slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ for the demand k.

First, let's us show that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. Consider a demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{15} = (E'^{15}, S'^{15})$ in which

- a) a feasible path E'^{15}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S'^{15}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E'^{15}_k$ with $|S'^{15}_k| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^{15}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}'^{15}$ with $E_k'^{15} \cap E_{k'}'^{15} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k'^{15}} |\{s' \in S_k'^{15}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) the edge e is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e \in E_k^{\prime 15}$ of demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 15}$, i.e., $\sum_{e' \in E_k^{\prime 15}} l_{e'} + l_e \leq \bar{l}_k$. As a result, $E_k^{\prime 15} \cup \{e\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,
- e) $\{s-w_k+1,...,s\} \cap \{s'-w_{k'}+1,...,s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s \in S_k'^{15}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}'^{15}$ with $(E_k'^{15} \cup \{e\}) \cap E_{k'}'^{15} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the edge e in the set of edges $E_k'^{15}$ selected to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{15}),
- f) and one slot s from the set $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ is chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{15} , i.e., $|S'^{15}_k| = 1$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 15}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 15}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 15}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^{16} obtained from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 15}$ by adding an unused edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution \mathcal{S}^{15} which means that $E_k^{16} = E_k^{\prime 15} \cup \{e\}$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 15}$ remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{16} , i.e., $S_k^{16} = S_k^{\prime 15}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E_{k'}^{16} = E_{k'}^{\prime 15}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^{16} is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^{16} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{16} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{16}$ with $|S_k^{16}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),

c) $\{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{16}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{16}$ with $E_k^{16} \cap E_{k'}^{16} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{16}} |\{s' \in S_k^{16}, s^* \in \{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{16}}, z^{S^{16}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 15}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 15}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{16}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{16}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 15}} + \mu_e^k + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 15}}.$$

As a result, $\mu_e^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e.

As e is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Next, we will show that, $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$ for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Consider the demand k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ and a slot s' in $\{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\}$. For that, we consider a solution $S^{"15} = (E^{"15}, S^{"15})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{n_k}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"15}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{"15}$ with $|S_k^{"15}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{"15}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{"15}$ with $E_k^{"15} \cap E_{k'}^{"15} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{"15}} |\{s' \in S_k^{"15}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_k + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k}^{"15}$ with $E_{k}^{"15} \cap E_{k'}^{"15} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S_{k'}^{"15}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution $S^{"15}$),
- e) and $|S_k^{"15}| = 1$ for the demand k.

 $\mathcal{S}^{"15}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{"15}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{"15}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^{17} from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"15}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k' with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"15}$ (i.e., $E_k^{17} = E_k^{"15}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{17} \neq E_k^{"15}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$) s.t.

- a) a new feasible path E_k^{17} is assigned to each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$ (routing constraint),
- b) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s'' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s''\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$ and each $s' \in S''_k{}^{15}$ and $s'' \in S''_{k'}{}^{15}$ with $E_k^{17} \cap E''_k{}^{15} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}, e \in E_k^{17}} |\{s' \in S''_k{}^{15}, s'' \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e \in E''_k{}^{15}} |\{s' \in S''_k{}^{15}, s'' \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),

c) and $|S_k^{17}|$ for the demand k.

The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k'\}$ in \mathcal{S}^{n15} remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{17} , i.e., $S_k^{n15} = S_k^{17}$ for each demand $k \in K \setminus \{k'\}$, and $S_{k'}^{17} = S_{k'}^{n15} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k'. The solution \mathcal{S}^{17} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{17} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{17} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{17}$ with $|S_k^{17}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{17}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{17}$ with $E_k^{17} \cap E_{k'}^{17} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{17}} |\{s' \in S_k^{17}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $|S_k^{17}|$ for the demand k.

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{17}}, z^{S^{17}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{*15}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{*15}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{17}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{17}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{*15}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{*15}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{*15}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k'} - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e \in E_{k}^{*15}} \mu_{e}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E_{k}^{17}} \mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$ for demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ given that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k', we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k' s.t. we find

$$\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$$
, for the demand k' and all slots $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Given that the demand k' is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k" in $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ such that

 $\sigma_s^{k^{"}} = 0$, for all $k^{"} \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k^{"}}, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Let's prove now that σ_s^k for demand k and slots s in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ are equivalent. Consider a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ s.t. $s' \notin S_k^{15}$. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{S}^{15} = (\tilde{E}^{15}, \tilde{S}^{15})$ in which

- a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{15} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{15} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{15}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{15}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s'-w_k+1,...,s'\} \cap \{s^n-w_{k'}+1,...,s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{15}$ and $s^n \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{15}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{15} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{15} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^n \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in \tilde{E}_k^{15}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{15}, s^n \in \{s'-w_k+1,...,s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^{"} \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{15}$ with $\tilde{E}_{k}^{15} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{15} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots \tilde{S}_{k}^{15} assigned to the demand k in the solution \tilde{S}^{15}).

e) and $|\tilde{S}_k^{15}| = 1$ for the demand k.

 $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{15}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{15}}, z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{15}})$ is belong to Fand then to $F_{\tilde{S}}^k$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{18} derived from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{15}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k' in \mathcal{S}_k^{18} and removing the last slot s assigned to k in \tilde{S}_k^{15} (i.e., $S_k^{18} = (\tilde{S}_k^{15} \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k) with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{15}$ (i.e., $E_k^{18} = \tilde{E}_k^{15}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{18} \neq \tilde{E}_k^{15}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$), and also the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{15}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{18} . The solution \mathcal{S}^{18} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{18} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{18} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{18}$ with $|S_k^{18}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{18}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{18}$ with $E_k^{18} \cap E_{k'}^{18} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{18}} |\{s' \in S_k^{18}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),

d) and
$$|S_k^{18}| = 1$$
.

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{18}}, z^{S^{18}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{S}}^k$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{15}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{15}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{18}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{18}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{15}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{15}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = \sigma_s^k$ for the demand k and a slots $s, s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ given that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

The slot s is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k s.t. we find

$$\sigma_{s'}^k = \sigma_s^k$$
, for all slots $s, s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Consequently, we obtain that $\sigma_s^k = \rho$ for demand k and slots s in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \tau_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k' \in K$ and $e \in E$

$$\mu_{e}^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_{1}^{k',e}, \text{ if } e \in E_{0}^{k'}, \\ \gamma_{2}^{k',e}, \text{ if } e \in E_{1}^{k'}, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k' \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k',s}, \text{if } s \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}, \\ \rho, \text{if } k' = k \text{ and } s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{s=w_k}^{s} \rho \beta_s^k + \gamma Q$ for the demand k which ends our strengthening of the proof.

Theorem 2.3.7. Consider a demand k and a subset of node $X \subset V$, with $|X \cap \{o_k, d_k\}| = 1$ and $\delta(X) \cap E_1^k = \emptyset$ s.t. $X \cap V_0^k = \emptyset$. Then, the inequality (2.2), $\sum_{e \in \delta(X)} x_e^k \ge 1$, is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. Let F_X^k denote the face induced by inequality $\sum_{e \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)} x_e^k \ge 1$, which is given by

$$F_X^k = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{e \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)} x_e^k = 1\}.$$

Let $X = \{o_k\}$. In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{e \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)} x_e^k \ge 1$ is facet defining for

 $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that F_X^k is a proper face which means that it is not empty, and $F_X^k \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

We construct a solution $S^{19} = (E^{19}, S^{19})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{19} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{19} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{19}$ with $|S_k^{19}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{19}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{19}$ with $E_k^{19} \cap E_{k'}^{19} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and one edge e from $(\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)$ is chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{19} , i.e., $|(\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k) \cap E_k^{19}| = 1.$

Obviously, S^{19} is feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{19}}, z^{S^{19}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to F_X^k given that it is composed by $\sum_{e \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)} x_e^k = 1$. As a result, F_X^k is not empty $(F_X^k \neq \emptyset)$. Furthermore, given that $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the demand k, this means that there exists at least one feasible path E_k for the demand k passed through the edge e which means that $F_X^k \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

through the edge e which means that $F_X^k \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Let denote the inequality $\sum_{e \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)} x_e^k \geq 1$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_X^k \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and γ with $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (with $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$. We will show that

- a) $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for the demand k and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \delta(X))$,
- b) and $\mu_{e'}^{k'} = 0$ for all demands $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$,
- c) and $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\},\$

d) and that μ_e^k are equivalent for all $e \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)$.

First, let's show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Consider a demand k and a slot s in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{19} = (E'^{19}, S'^{19})$ in which

- a) a feasible path E'^{19}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S'^{19}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E'^{19}_k$ with $|S'^{19}_k| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S'^{19}_k$ and $s^{"} \in S'^{19}_{k'}$ with $E'^{19}_{k} \cap E'^{19}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E'^{19}_k} |\{s' \in S'^{19}_k, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s-w_k+1,...,s\} \cap \{s'-w_{k'}+1,...,s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S'^{19}_{k'}$ with $E'^{19}_k \cap E'^{19}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s in the set of last-slots S'^{19}_k assigned to the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{19}),
- e) and one edge e from $(\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)$ is chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{19} , i.e., $|(\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k) \cap E_k'^{19}| = 1.$

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 19}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 19}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 19}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{20} = (E^{20}, S^{20})$ from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 19}$ by adding the slot s as last-slot to the demand k without modifying the paths assigned to the demands K in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 19}$ (i.e., $E_k^{20} = E_1^{\prime 19}$ for each $k \in K$), and the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 19}$ remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{20} i.e., $S_{k'}^{\prime 19} = S_{k'}^{20}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S_k^{20} = S_k'^{19} \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{20} is feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{20} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{20} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{20}$ with $|S_k^{20}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{20}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{20}$ with $E_k^{20} \cap E_{k'}^{20} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{20}} |\{s \in S_k^{20}, s'' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{20}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{20}})$ is belong to F and then to F_X^k given that it is also composed by $\sum_{e \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)} x_e^k = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{19}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{19}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{20}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{20}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{19}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{19}} + \sigma_s^k.$$

It follows that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

The slot s is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k s.t. we find

$$\sigma_s^k = 0$$
, for demand k and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Consequently, we conclude that

$$\sigma_s^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Next, we will show that $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all the demands $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$, and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for the demand k and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \delta(X))$. Consider the demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \delta(X))$ chosen arbitrarily. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{"19} = (E^{"19}, S^{"19})$ in which

- a) a feasible path E_k^{n} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"19}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{"19}$ with $|S_k^{"19}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S^*_k^{19}$ and $s^* \in S^*_{k'}$ with $E^*_k^{19} \cap E^*_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E^*_k} |\{s' \in S^*_k^{19}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) the edge e' is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e'' \in E''_k^{19}$ of demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"19}$, i.e., $\sum_{e'' \in E''_k^{19}} l_{e''} + l_{e'} \leq \bar{l}_k$. As a result, $E''_k^{19} \cup \{e'\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,
- e) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{"19}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{"19}$ with $(E_k^{"19} \cup \{e'\}) \cap E_{k'}^{"19} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the edge e' in the set of edges $E_k^{"19}$ selected to route the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"19}$),
- f) and one edge e from $(\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)$ is chosen to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{n_19} , i.e., $|(\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k) \cap E^{n_19}| = 1.$

 $\mathcal{S}^{"19}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{"19}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{"19}})$ is belong to F and then to F_X^k given that it is also composed by $\sum_{e \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)} x_e^k = 1$. Let \mathcal{S}^{21} be a solution obtained from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"19}$ by adding an unused edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"19}$ which means that $E_k^{21} = E^{"19}_k \cup \{e'\}$, and removing slot s selected for the demand k in $\mathcal{S}^{"19}$ and replaced it by a new slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., S\}$ (i.e., $S_k^{21} = (S^{"19}_k \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{s'\}$ s.t. $\{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"19} - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"19}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"19}_{k'}$ with $E_k^{21} \cap E^{"19}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$. The last-slots and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"19}$ remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{21} , i.e., $S_{k'}^{21} = S^{"19}_{k'}$ and $E_{k'}^{21} = E^{"19}_{k'}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^{21} is clearly formula formula that $\mathcal{S}^{21}_{k'} = S^{"19}_{k'}$ and $E_{k'}^{21} = E^{"19}_{k'}$ formula $\mathcal{S}^{11}_{k'}$ formul

- a) and a feasible path E_k^{21} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{21} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{21}$ with $|S_k^{21}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{21}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{21}$ with $E_k^{21} \cap E_{k'}^{21} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{21}} |\{s \in S_k^{21}, s'' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{21}}, z^{S^{21}})$ is belong to F and then to F_X^k given that it is also composed by $\sum_{e \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)} x_e^k = 1$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{*19}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{*19}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{21}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{21}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{*19}} + \mu_{e'}^k + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{*19}} - \sigma_s^k + \sigma_{s'}^k.$$

It follows that $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e' given that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}.$

As e' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e' \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \delta(X)$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \delta(X))$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0$$
, for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \delta(X))$.

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = 0, \text{ for all } k' \in K \setminus \{k\} \text{ and all } e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'}),$$
$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0, \text{ for all } e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \delta(X)).$$

Let's us prove that the μ_e^k for a demand k and edges $e \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)$ are equivalent. Consider an edge $e' \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)$ s.t. $e' \notin E_k^{19}$. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{19} = (\tilde{E}^{19}, \tilde{S}^{19})$ in which

- a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{19} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{19} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{19}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{19}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{19}$ and $s^{"} \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{19}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{19} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{19} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in \tilde{E}_k^{19}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{19}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one edge e from $(\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)$ selected for the routing of demand k in the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{19}$, i.e., $|(\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k) \cap \tilde{E}_k^{19}| = 1$.

 $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{19}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{19}}, z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{19}})$ is belong to F and then to F_X^k given that it is composed by $\sum_{e \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)} x_e^k = 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{22} derived from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{19}$ by

- a) modifying the path assigned to the demand k in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{19}$ from \tilde{E}_k^{19} to a path E_k^{22} passed through the edge e' with $|(\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k) \cap E_k^{22}| = 1$,
- b) modifying the last-slots assigned to some demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ from $\tilde{S}_{\tilde{k}}^{19}$ to $S_{\tilde{k}}^{22}$ for each $\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}$ while satisfying non-overlapping constraint.

The paths assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \tilde{S}^{19} remain the same in S^{22} (i.e., $E_{k^{\prime\prime}}^{22} = \tilde{E}_{k^{\prime\prime}}^{19}$ for each $k^{\prime\prime} \in K \setminus \{k\}$), and also without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \tilde{K}$ in \tilde{S}^{19} , i.e., $\tilde{S}_{k}^{19} = S_{k}^{22}$ for each demand $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$. The solution S^{22} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{22} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{22} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{22}$ with $|S_k^{22}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{22}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{22}$ with $E_k^{22} \cap E_{k'}^{22} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{22}} |\{s' \in S_k^{22}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) $|(\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k) \cap E_k^{22}| = 1.$

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{22}}, z^{S^{22}})$ is belong to F and then to F_X^k given that it is composed by $\sum_{e \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)} x_e^k = 1$. We have so

$$\begin{split} \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{19}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{19}} &= \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{22}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{22}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{19}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{19}} + \mu_{e'}^k - \mu_e^k + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in S_{\tilde{k}}^{22}} \sigma_{s'}^{\tilde{k}} - \sum_{s \in \tilde{S}_{\tilde{k}}^{19}} \sigma_{s'}^{\tilde{k}} \\ &+ \sum_{e'' \in E_{k}^{22} \setminus \{e'\}} \mu_{e''}^k - \sum_{e'' \in \tilde{E}_{k}^{19} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e''}^k. \end{split}$$

It follows that $\mu_{e'}^k = \mu_e^k$ for demand k and a edge $e' \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)$ given that $\mu_{e''}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e'' \notin (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)$, and $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Given that the pair of edges (e, e') are chosen arbitrary in $(\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)$, we iterate the same procedure for all pairs $(e, e') \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)$ s.t. we find

$$\mu_e^k = \mu_{e'}^k$$
, for all pairs $e, e' \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)$.

Consequently, we obtain that $\mu_e^k = \rho$ for all $e \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)$.

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'},$$
$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'},$$
$$\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}.$$

We conclude that for each $k' \in K$ and $e \in E$

$$\mu_{e}^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_{1}^{k',e}, \text{ if } e \in E_{0}^{k'}, \\ \gamma_{2}^{k',e}, \text{ if } e \in E_{1}^{k'}, \\ \rho, \text{ if } k = k' \text{ and } e \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_{0}^{k}), \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\} \\ 0, otherwise \end{cases}$$

We conclude that $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho \sum_{e \in (\delta(X) \setminus E_0^k)} \alpha_e^k + \gamma Q.$

Proposition 2.3.5. Consider an edge $e \in E$, and an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subset \mathbb{S}$. Let $k, k' \in K$ be pair of demands with $e \notin (E_0^k \cup E_0^{k'}), 2w_k > |I|, 2w_{k'} > |I|, w_{k'} + w_{k'} > |I|$, and k, k' are not non-compatible demands for the edge e. Then, the following inequality is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$

$$x_e^k + x_e^{k'} + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le 3.$$
(2.22)

Proof. For each edge $e \in E$ and interval of contiguous slots $I \subseteq S$, the inequality (2.22) ensures that if the two demands k, k' pass through edge e, they cannot share the interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ over edge e.

Theorem 2.3.8. Consider an edge $e \in E$, and a slot $s \in S$. Let k, k' be two demands in K with k, k' are not non-compatible demands for the edge e. Then, the inequality (2.6) is facet defining for P(G, K, S) iff $K_e \setminus \{k, k'\} = \emptyset$, and there does not exist an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j]$ s.t.

- a) $|\{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}| \ge w_k,$
- b) and $|\{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}| \ge w_{k'}$,

- c) and $s \in \{s_i + \max(w_k, w_{k'}) 1, ..., s_j \max(w_k, w_{k'}) + 1\},\$
- d) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$,
- e) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$,
- f) and $2w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$.

Proof. Let $\tilde{K} = \{k, k'\}.$

Neccessity.

If $K_e \setminus \tilde{K} \neq \emptyset$, then the inequality (2.6) is dominated by the inequality (2.22) without changing its right hand side. Moreover, if there exists an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j]$ s.t.

- a) $|\{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}| \ge w_k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$,
- b) and $s \in \{s_i + \max_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_k 1, ..., s_j \max_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k + 1\},\$
- c) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$,
- d) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Then the inequality (2.6) is dominated by the inequality (2.22). Hence, the inequality (2.6) is not facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Sufficiency.

Let $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.6), which is given by

$$F^{e,s}_{\tilde{K}} = \{(x,z) \in P(G,K,\mathbb{S}) : \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x^k_e + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z^k_{s'} = |\tilde{K}| + 1\}$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \leq |\tilde{K}| + 1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ is a proper face, and $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{31} = (E^{31}, S^{31})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{31} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{31} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{31}$ with $|S_k^{31}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{31}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{31}$ with $E_k^{31} \cap E_{k'}^{31} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one demand k from the set of demands \tilde{K} (i.e., $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s' as last-slot in the solution S^{31} with $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$, i.e., $s' \in S_k^{31}$ for a demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{31}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$,
- e) and all the demands in \tilde{K} pass through the edge e in the solution \mathcal{S}^{31} , i.e., $e \in E_k^{31}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Obviously, S^{31} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{31}}, z^{S^{31}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. As a result, $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ is not empty (i.e., $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \mathbb{S}$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_k for each demands k in \tilde{K} with $S_k \cap \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\} = \emptyset$. Hence, $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Sk for each demands k in \tilde{K} with $S_k \cap \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\} = \emptyset$. Hence, $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We denote the inequality $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \leq |\tilde{K}| + 1$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s} \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exists $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k 1\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$,
- b) and $\sigma_{s'}^k$ are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k 1\}$,
- c) and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$,
- d) and all μ_e^k are equivalents for the set of demands in \tilde{K} ,
- e) and $\sigma_{s'}^k$ and μ_e^k are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k 1\}$.

We first show that $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for each edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for each demand $k \in K$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. Consider a demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{31} = (E'^{31}, S'^{31})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{\prime 31}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) and a set of last-slots S'^{31}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E'^{31}_k$ with $|S'^{31}_k| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^{31}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}'^{31}$ with $E_k'^{31} \cap E_{k'}'^{31} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k'^{31}} |\{s' \in S_k'^{31}, s^{"} \in \{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one demand k from the set of demands \tilde{K} (i.e., $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s' as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{31} with $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k 1\}$, i.e., $s' \in S'^{31}_k$ for a demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, and for each $s' \in S'^{31}_{k'}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} 1\}$,
- e) and the edge e' is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e'' \in E_k'^{31}$ of demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{31} , i.e., $\sum_{e'' \in E_k'^{31}} l_{e''} + l_{e'} \leq \bar{l}_k$. As a result, $E_k'^{31} \cup \{e'\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,
- f) and all the demands in \tilde{K} pass through the edge e in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{31} , i.e., $e \in E_k'^{31}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 31}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 31}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 31}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^{32} obtained from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 31}$ by adding an unused edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution \mathcal{S}^{31} which means that $E_k^{32} = E_k^{\prime 31} \cup \{e'\}$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 31}$ remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{32} , i.e., $S_k^{32} = S_k^{\prime 31}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E_{k'}^{32} = E_{k'}^{\prime 31}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^{32} is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^{32} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) and a set of last-slots S_k^{32} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{32}$ with $|S_k^{32}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{32}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{32}$ with $E_k^{32} \cap E_{k'}^{32} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{32}} |\{s' \in S_k^{32}, s^{"} \in \{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{32}}, z^{S^{32}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\bar{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{31}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{31}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{32}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{32}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{31}} + \mu_{e'}^k + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{31}}$$

As a result, $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e'.

As e' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$ and $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e'\})$ with $e \neq e''$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0$$
, for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{"31} = (E^{"31}, S^{"31})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{"31}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"31}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{"31}$ with $|S_k^{"31}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{*31}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{*31}$ with $E_k^{*31} \cap E_{k'}^{*31} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{*31}} |\{s' \in S_k^{*31}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^n \in S^{n_{k'}^{31}}$ with $E^{n_{31}^{31}}_{k} \cap E^{n_{31}^{31}} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{n_{31}^{31}}_{k}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $S^{n_{31}}$),
- e) and there is one demand k from the set of demands \tilde{K} (i.e., $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s' as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{31} with $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$, i.e., $s' \in \mathcal{S}^{31}_k$ for a demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, and for each $s' \in \mathcal{S}^{31}_k$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$,
- f) and all the demands in \tilde{K} pass through the edge e in the solution \mathcal{S}^{31} , i.e., $e' \in E_k^{31}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{"31}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{"31}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{"31}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{33} derived from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"31}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"31}$ (i.e., $E_k^{33} = E_k^{"31}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{33} \neq E_k^{"31}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$) s.t.

- a) a new feasible path E_k^{33} is assigned to each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$ (routing constraint),
- b) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$ and each $s' \in S^{"}{}^{31}_k$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}{}^{31}_{k'}$ with $E^{33}_k \cap E^{"}{}^{31}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}, e' \in E^{33}_k} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{31}_k, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e' \in E^{"}{}^{31}_k} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{31}_k, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e' \in E^{"}{}^{31}_k} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{31}_k, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),

c) and $\{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}_{k}^{31}$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{"}_{k}^{31}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $S^{"}_{31}^{31}$).

The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}^{*31} remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{33} , i.e., $S^{*31}_{k'} = S^{33}_{k'}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S^{33}_k = S^{*31}_k \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{33} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{33} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{33} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{33}$ with $|S_k^{33}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{33}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{33}$ with $E_k^{33} \cap E_{k'}^{33} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{33}} |\{s' \in S_k^{33}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{33}}, z^{S^{33}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{n\,31}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{n\,31}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{33}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{33}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{n\,31}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{n\,31}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{n\,31}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k} - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E^{n\,31}_{k}} \mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e'' \in E^{33}_{k}} \mu_{e''}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e'' \in E^{n,31}_{k}} \mu_{e''}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{K} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E^{n,31}_{k}} \mu_{e''}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{K} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e'' \in E^{n,31}_{k}} \mu_{e''}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{K} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e'' \in E^{n,31}_{k}} \mu_{e''}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{K} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E^{n,31}_{k}} \mu_{e''}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{K} \in E^{n,31}_{k}} \mu_{e'''}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{K} \in E^{n,31$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$ given that $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all the demand $k \in K$ and all edges $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. we find

 $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$ if $k' \in \tilde{K}$

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Let prove that $\sigma_{s'}^k$ for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ are equivalents. Consider a demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$ with $k' \in \tilde{K}$. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{S}^{31} = (\tilde{E}^{31}, \tilde{S}^{31})$ in which

- a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{31} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{31} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in \tilde{E}_k^{31}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{31}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{31}$ and $s^{"} \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{31}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{31} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{31} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in \tilde{E}_k^{31}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{31}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s-w_k+1,...,s\} \cap \{s'-w_{k'}+1,...,s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S^{**}_{k}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{31} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{31} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{**}_{k'}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{**}_{k'}$),

- e) and there is one demand k from the set of demands \tilde{K} (i.e., $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s' as last-slot in the solution \tilde{S}^{31} with $s' \in \{s, ..., s+w_k-1\}$, i.e., $s' \in \tilde{S}^{31}_k$ for a demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, and for each $s' \in \tilde{S}^{31}_{k'}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s, ..., s+w_{k'}-1\}$,
- f) and all the demands in \tilde{K} pass through the edge e in the solution \tilde{S}^{31} , i.e., $e' \in \tilde{E}_k^{31}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

 \tilde{S}^{31} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{S}^{31}}, z^{\tilde{S}^{31}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution S^{34} derived from the solution \tilde{S}^{31} by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k' with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in \tilde{S}^{31} (i.e., $E_k^{34} = \tilde{E}_k^{31}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{34} \neq \tilde{E}_k^{31}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$), and also the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in \tilde{S}^{31} remain the same in S^{34} , i.e., $\tilde{S}_{k'}^{31} = S_{k''}^{34}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k, k'\}$, and $S_{k'}^{34} = \tilde{S}_{k'}^{31} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k', and modifying the last-slots assigned to the demand k by adding a new last-slot \tilde{s} and removing the last slot $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{31}$ with $s' \in \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $\tilde{s} \notin \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ for the demand k with $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. $S_k^{34} = (\tilde{S}_k^{31} \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}\}$ s.t. $\{\tilde{s} - w_k + 1, ..., \tilde{s}\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{34}$ with $E_k^{34} \cap E_{k'}^{34} \neq \emptyset$. The solution S^{34} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{34} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{34} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{34}$ with $|S_k^{34}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{34}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{34}$ with $E_k^{34} \cap E_{k'}^{34} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{34}} |\{s' \in S_k^{34}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{34}}, z^{S^{34}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. We have so

$$\begin{split} \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{31}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{31}} &= \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{34}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{34}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{31}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{31}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{31}} - \sigma_{s'}^{k} + \sigma_{\tilde{s}}^{k} \\ &- \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in \tilde{E}_{k}^{31}} \mu_{e'}^{k} + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E_{k}^{34}} \mu_{e'}^{k}. \end{split}$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s''}^{k'} = \sigma_{s'}^k$ for demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$ given that $\sigma_{\tilde{s}}^k = 0$ for $\tilde{s} \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ with $k \in \tilde{K}$, and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e' \neq e$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Given that the pair (k, k') are chosen arbitrary in the set of demands \tilde{K} , we iterate the same procedure for all pairs (k, k') s.t. we find

$$\sigma_{s'}^k = \sigma_{s''}^{k'}, \text{for all pairs } (k,k') \in \tilde{K}$$

with $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ and $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$. We re-do the same procedure for each two slots $s, s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ for each demand $k \in K$ with $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t.

$$\sigma_{s'}^k = \sigma_{s''}^k, \text{ for all } k \in \tilde{K} \text{ and } s, s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}.$$

Let us prove now that μ_e^k for all $k \in K$ with $k \in \tilde{K}$ are equivalents. For that, we consider a solution $S^{35} = (E^{35}, S^{35})$ defined as below

a) a feasible path E_k^{35} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),

- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{35} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{35}$ with $|S_k^{35}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{35}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{35}$ with $E_k^{35} \cap E_{k'}^{35} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one demand k from the set of demands \tilde{K} (i.e., $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. the demand k pass through the edge e in the solution \mathcal{S}^{35} , i.e., $e \in E_k^{35}$ for a demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, and $e \notin E_{k'}^{35}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k\}$,
- e) and all the demands in \tilde{K} share the slot *s* over the edge *e* in the solution S^{35} , i.e., $\{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\} \cap S_k^{35} \neq \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Obviously, S^{35} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{35}}, z^{S^{35}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'=s}^k = 1.$

Consider now a demand k' in \tilde{K} s.t. $e \notin E_{k'}^{35}$. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{S}^{35} = (\tilde{E}^{35}, \tilde{S}^{35})$ in which

- a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{35} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{35} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{35}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{35}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{35}$ and $s^{"} \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{35}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{35} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{35} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in \tilde{E}_k^{35}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{35}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s-w_k+1,...,s\} \cap \{s'-w_{k'}+1,...,s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s' \in S_k^{35}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{35} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{35} \neq \emptyset$,
- e) and there is one demand k from the set of demands \tilde{K} (i.e., $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. the demand k pass through the edge e in the solution \tilde{S}^{35} , i.e., $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{35}$ for a demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, and $e \notin \tilde{E}_{k'}^{35}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k\}$,
- f) and all the demands in \tilde{K} share the slot s over the edge e in the solution \tilde{S}^{35} , i.e., $\{s, ..., s + w_k 1\} \cap \tilde{S}_k^{35} \neq \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

 $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{35}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{35}}, z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{35}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{"36} = (E^{"36}, S^{"36})$ from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{35}$ by

- a) the paths assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in \tilde{S}^{35} remain the same in $S^{"36}$ (i.e., $E^{"36}_{k"} = \tilde{E}^{35}_{k"}$ for each $k" \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$),
- b) without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands K in \tilde{S}^{35}_{k} , i.e., $\tilde{S}^{35}_{k} = S^{**}_{k} \delta^{36}_{k}$ for each demand $k \in K$,
- c) modifying the path assigned to the demand k' in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{35}$ from $\tilde{E}_{k'}^{35}$ to a path $E''_{k'}^{36}$ passed through the edge e (i.e., $e \in E''_{k'}^{36}$) with $k' \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{35}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_{k}^{35}$ with $\tilde{E}_{k}^{35} \cap E''_{k'}^{36} \neq \emptyset$,
- d) modifying the path assigned to the demand k in \tilde{S}^{35} with $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{35}$ and $k \in \tilde{K}$ from \tilde{E}_k^{35} to a path $E_k^{"36}$ without passing through the edge e (i.e., $e \notin E_k^{"36}$) and $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k''} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k'' \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{35}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_{k''}^{35}$ with $\tilde{E}_{k''}^{35} \cap E_k^{"36} \neq \emptyset$, and $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{35}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{35}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{35}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{35}$ with $\tilde{E}_{k''}^{"36} \cap E_k^{"36} \neq \emptyset$.

The solution \mathcal{S}^{36} is feasible given that

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{"36}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"36}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{"36}$ with $|S_k^{"36}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{"36}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{"36}$ with $E_k^{"36} \cap E_k^{"36} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{"36}} |\{s' \in S_k^{"36}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{"36}}, z^{S^{"36}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\bar{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu x^{\tilde{S}^{35}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{S}^{35}} = \mu x^{S^{36}} + \sigma z^{S^{36}} = \mu x^{\tilde{S}^{35}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{S}^{35}} + \mu_e^{k'} - \mu_e^{k} + \sum_{e^* \in E^*_{k'}} \mu_{e^*}^{k'} - \sum_{e^* \in \tilde{E}^{35}_{k'}} \mu_{e^*}^{k'} + \sum_{e^* \in E^*_{k}} \mu_{e^*}^{k} - \sum_{e^* \in \tilde{E}^{35}_{k} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e^*}^{k}.$$

It follows that $\mu_e^{k'} = \mu_e^k$ for demand k' and a edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$ with $v_{k',e'} \in \tilde{K}$ given that $\mu_{e''}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Given that the pair (k, k') are chosen arbitrary in the set of demands \tilde{K} , we iterate the same procedure for all pairs (k, k') s.t. we find

$$\mu_e^k = \mu_e^{k'}$$
, for all pairs $(k, k') \in \tilde{K}$.

Furthermore, let prove that all $\sigma_{s'}^k$ and μ_e^k are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$. For that, we consider for each demand k' with $k' \in \tilde{K}$, a solution $\mathcal{S}^{37} = (E^{37}, S^{37})$ derived from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{35}$ as below

- a) the paths assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k'\}$ in \tilde{S}^{35} remain the same in S^{37} (i.e., $E_{k''}^{37} = \tilde{E}_{k''}^{35}$ for each $k'' \in K \setminus \{k'\}$),
- b) without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \tilde{S}^{35} , i.e., $\tilde{S}^{35}_{k"} = S^{37}_{k"}$ for each demand $k" \in K \setminus \{k\}$,
- c) modifying the set of last-slots assigned to the demand k' in \tilde{S}^{35} from $\tilde{S}^{35}_{k'}$ to $S^{37}_{k'}$ s.t. $S^{37}_{k'} \cap \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} 1\} = \emptyset$.

Hence, there are $|\tilde{K}| - 1$ demands from \tilde{K} that share the slot *s* over the edge *e* (i.e., all the demands in $\tilde{K} \setminus \{k'\}$), and two demands $\{k, k'\}$ from \tilde{K} that use the edge *e* in the solution \mathcal{S}^{37} . The solution \mathcal{S}^{37} is then feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{37} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{37} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{37}$ with $|S_k^{37}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{37}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{37}$ with $E_k^{37} \cap E_{k'}^{37} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{37}} |\{s' \in S_k^{37}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} |E_k^{37} \cap \{e\}| + |S_k^{37} \cap \{s, ..., s + w_k 1\}| = |\tilde{K}| + 1.$

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{37}}, z^{S^{37}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{35}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{35}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{37}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{37}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{35}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{35}} + \mu_e^{k'} - \sigma_{s'}^{k'} + \sum_{e'' \in E_{k'}^{37} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e''}^{k'} - \sum_{e'' \in \tilde{E}_{k'}^{35}} \mu_{e''}^{k'}.$$

It follows that $\mu_e^{k'} = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$ for demand k' and slot $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$ given that $\mu_{e''}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e''$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. Moreover, by doing the same thing over all slots $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$, we found that

$$\mu_e^{k'} = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$$
, for all $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}.$

Given that k' is chosen arbitrarily in \tilde{K} , we iterate the same procedure for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ to show that

$$\mu_e^k = \sigma_{s'}^k, \text{for all } k \in \tilde{K} \text{ and all } s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}.$$

Based on this, and given that all μ_e^k are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$, and that $\sigma_{s'}^k$ are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$, we obtain that

$$\mu_e^k = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$$
, for all $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$.

Consequently, we conclude that

$$\mu_e^k = \sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \rho$$
, for all $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$.

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k' \in K$ and $e' \in E$

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_0^k, \\ \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_1^k, \\ \rho, \text{ if } k' \in \tilde{K} \text{ and } e' = e, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s' \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_{s'}^{k} = \begin{cases} \gamma_{3}^{k,s'}, \text{ if } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k} - 1\} \\ \rho, \text{ if } k \in \tilde{K} \text{ and } s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k} - 1\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \rho \alpha_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} \rho \beta_{s'}^k + \gamma Q.$

In what follows, we present several valid inequalities for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

2.4 Valid Inequalities and Facets

We start this section by introducing some classes of valid inequalities that can be defined using Chvatal-Gomory procedures.

2.4.1 Edge-Slot-Assignment Inequalities

Proposition 2.4.1. Consider an edge $e \in E$ with $K_e \neq \emptyset$. Let s be a slot in S. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{k'' \in K_e} \sum_{s''=s}^{\min(s+w_{k''}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s''}^{k''} \le 1,$$
(2.23)

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. Inequality (2.23) ensures that the set of demands K_e cannot share the slot s over the edge e, which means that the slot s is assigned to at most one demand k from K_e over edge e.

Inspiring from the inequality (2.23), we define the following inequality based on the nonoverlapping inequality (2.6) and using the Chvatal-Gomory procedure.

Proposition 2.4.2. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let s be a slot in S. Consider a triplet of demands $k, k', k'' \in K$ with $e \notin E_0^k \cap E_0^{k'} \cap E_0^{k''}$, $(k, k') \notin K_c^e$, $(k, k'') \notin K_c^e$, and $(k', k'') \notin K_c^e$. Then, the inequality

$$x_{e}^{k} + x_{e}^{k'} + x_{e}^{k''} + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k} + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k'} + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k''}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s''}^{k''} \le 4, \qquad (2.24)$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let s be a slot in S. Inequality (2.24) ensures that if the three demands k, k', k" pass through edge e, they cannot share the slot s.

Let's us show that the inequality (2.24) can be seen as Chvatal-Gomory cuts using Chvatal-Gomory procedure. We know from (2.26) that

$$\begin{split} x_e^k + x_e^{k'} + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k'-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k'} &\leq 3, \\ x_e^k + x_e^{k''} + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k''-1,\bar{s})} z_{s''}^{k''} &\leq 3, \\ x_e^{k'} + x_e^{k''} + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s''=s}^{\min(s+w_{k''}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s''}^{k''} &\leq 3. \end{split}$$

By adding the three previous inequalities, we get the following inequality

$$2x_e^k + 2x_e^{k'} + 2x_e^{k''} + 2\sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k + 2\sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k'} + 2\sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s''}^{k''} \le 9.$$

By dividing the two sides of the previous inequality by 2, we obtain that

$$x_e^k + x_e^{k'} + x_e^{k''} + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k'} + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k''}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s''}^{k''} \le \left\lfloor \frac{9}{2} \right\rfloor.$$

As a result,

$$x_e^k + x_e^{k'} + x_e^{k''} + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k'} + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k''}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s''}^{k''} \le 4.$$

We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.24) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

The inequality (2.24) can then be generalized for any subset of demand $\tilde{K} \subseteq K$ under certain conditions.

Proposition 2.4.3. Consider an edge $e \in E$, and a slot s in \mathbb{S} . Let \tilde{K} be a subset of demands of K with $e \notin E_0^k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, $(k, k') \notin K_c^e$ for each pair of demands (k, k') in \tilde{K} , and $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k \leq \bar{s} - \sum_{k'' \in K_c \setminus \tilde{K}} w_{k''}$. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k' \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k'} \le |\tilde{K}| + 1,$$
(2.25)

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Let $\binom{n}{k}$ denote the total number of possibilities to choose a k element in a set of n elements.

Proof. Inequality (2.25) ensures that if the demands $k \in \tilde{K}$ pass through edge e, they cannot share the slot s. For this, we use the Chvatal-Gomory and recurrence procedures to prove that (2.25) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. For any subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subseteq K$ with $e \notin E_0^k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, by recurrence procedures we get that for all demands $K' \subseteq \tilde{K}$ with $|K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1$

$$\sum_{k \in K'} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le |K'| + 1.$$

By adding the previous inequalities for all subset of demands $K' \subseteq \tilde{K}$ with $|K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1$

$$\sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{k \in K'} x_e^k + \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{\substack{s' = s}}^{\min(s + w_k - 1, \bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \leq \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} (|K'| + 1).$$

Note that for each $k \in \tilde{K}$, the variable x_e^k and the sum $\sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k$ appear $\binom{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}|-1} - 1$ times in the previous sum. This implies that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \left(\binom{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}| - 1} - 1 \right) - 1 x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} \left(\binom{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}| - 1} - 1 \right) z_{s'}^k \le \binom{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}| - 1} (|K'| + 1)$$

Given that $|K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1$, this is equivalent to say that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \begin{pmatrix} |\tilde{K}| \\ |\tilde{K}| - 1 \end{pmatrix} - 1 x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} \begin{pmatrix} |\tilde{K}| \\ |\tilde{K}| - 1 \end{pmatrix} - 1 z_{s'}^k \leq \binom{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}| - 1} |\tilde{K}|$$

Moreover, and taking into account that $\begin{pmatrix} |\tilde{K}|\\ |\tilde{K}|-1 \end{pmatrix} - 1 = |\tilde{K}| - 1$, we found that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} (|\tilde{K}| - 1) x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k - 1, \bar{s})} (|\tilde{K}| - 1) z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}|^2$$

By dividing the two sides of the previous sum by $|\tilde{K}| - 1$, we have

$$\begin{split} \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k &\leq \left\lfloor \frac{|\tilde{K}|^2}{|\tilde{K}|-1} \right\rfloor \Rightarrow \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k &\leq \left\lfloor |\tilde{K}| \frac{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}|-1} \right\rfloor \\ &\Rightarrow \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k &\leq \left\lfloor |\tilde{K}| \frac{|\tilde{K}|-1+1}{|\tilde{K}|-1} \right\rfloor \\ &\Rightarrow \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k &\leq \left\lfloor |\tilde{K}| \frac{|\tilde{K}|-1+1}{|\tilde{K}|-1} \right\rfloor. \end{split}$$

After some simplifications, we found that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}| + \left\lfloor \frac{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}|-1} \right\rfloor \Rightarrow \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}| + 1,$$
given that $\left\lfloor \frac{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}|-1} \right\rfloor = 1.$
We are below with a solution of the test of test o

We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.25) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

The inequality (2.25) can be strengthened as follows. For that, and using the inequalities (2.23) and (2.6), we first show that the inequality (2.6) can be strengthened without modifying its right-hand side as follows.

Proposition 2.4.4. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let s be a slot in \mathbb{S} . Consider a pair of demands $k, k' \in K$ with $e \notin E_0^k \cap E_0^{k'}$ and $(k, k') \notin K_c^e$. Then, the inequality

$$x_{e}^{k} + x_{e}^{k'} + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k} + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k'} + \sum_{k''\in K_{e}\setminus\{k,k'\}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k''}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k''} \le 3, \quad (2.26)$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. Consider an edge $e \in E$, and a pair of demands $k, k' \in K$. Let s be a slot in S. Inequality (2.26) ensures that if the two demands k, k' pass through edge e, they cannot share the slot s with the set of demands in $K_e \setminus \{k, k'\}$. This can be seen as a partcular case for the inequality (2.23) induced by subset of demands $\tilde{K} = \{k, k'\} \cup K_e$.
We start the proof by assuming that the inequality (2.26) is not valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. It follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S in which $s \notin S_{k^n}$ for each demand $k^n \in K_e \setminus \{k, k'\}$ s.t.

$$x_{e}^{k}(S) + x_{e}^{k'}(S) + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k}(S) + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k'}(S) + \sum_{k''\in K_{e}\setminus\{k,k'\}} \sum_{s''=s}^{\min(s+w_{k''}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s''}^{k''}(S) > 3.$$

Since $s \notin S_{k"}$ for each demand $k" \in K_e \setminus \{k, k'\}$ this means that $\sum_{k" \in K_e \setminus \{k, k'\}} \sum_{s"=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s"}^{k"}(S) = 0$, and taking into account that $x_e^k(S) \leq 1$, $x_e^{k'}(S) \leq 1$, $\sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k(S) \leq 1$, and $\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s}) = k'$

 $\sum_{s'=s} \qquad z_{s'}^{k'}(S) \le 1, \text{ it follows that}$

$$x_e^k(S) + x_e^{k'}(S) + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k(S) + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k'}(S) \le 3,$$

which contradicts the inequality (2.26) for $\tilde{K} = \{k, k'\}$, and also what we supposed before, $\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s}) = \min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})$ i.e. $r^k(S) + r^{k'}(S) + \sum_{k'\in S} r^{k'}(S) = 3$

1.e.,
$$x_e^{\kappa}(S) + x_e^{\kappa}(S) + \sum_{s'=s} z_{s'}^{\kappa}(S) + \sum_{s'=s} z_{s'}^{\kappa}(S) > 3.$$

Hence $|E_k \cap \{e\}| + |E_{k'} \cap \{e\}| + |S_k \cap \{s\}| + |S_{k'} \cap \{s\}| + \sum_{k'' \in K_e} |S_{k''} \cap \{s\}| \le 3.$

Let's us generalize the inequality (2.26) for each edge e and all slot $s \in S$ and any subset of demand $\tilde{K} \subseteq K$ under certain conditions.

Proposition 2.4.5. Consider an edge $e \in E$, and a slot s in \mathbb{S} . Let \tilde{K} be a subset of demands of K with $e \notin E_0^k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, $(k, k') \notin K_c^e$ for each pair of demands (k, k') in \tilde{K} , and $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k \leq \bar{s} - \sum_{k'' \in K_c \setminus \tilde{K}} w_{k''}$. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{k' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}} \sum_{s''=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s''}^{k'} \le |\tilde{K}| + 1,$$
(2.27)

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

This can be seen as a strengthened version of the inequality (2.26).

Proof. Inequality (2.27) ensures that if the demands $k \in \tilde{K}$ pass through edge e, they cannot share the slot s with the set of demands in $K_e \setminus \tilde{K}$. This can be seen be a particular case the inequality (2.25) induced by $\tilde{K} \cup K_e$ for the slot s over the edge e.

We use the Chvatal-Gomory and recurrence procedures to prove that (2.27) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. For any subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subseteq K$ with $e \notin E_0^k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, by recurrence procedures we get that for all demands $K' \subseteq \tilde{K}$ with $|K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1$

$$\sum_{k \in K'} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{k'' \in K_e \setminus K'} \sum_{s''=s}^{\min(s+w_{k''}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s''}^{k'} \le |K'| + 1$$

By adding the previous inequalities for all $K' \subseteq \tilde{K}$ with $|K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1$

$$\sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{k \in K'} x_e^k + \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{\substack{k \in K' \\ k \in K'}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}| - 1}} \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq \tilde{K} \\ |K'| = |\tilde{K}|$$

Note that for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, the variable x_e^k and sum $\sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k$ appear $(\binom{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}|-1} - 1)$ times in the previous sum. It follows that

$$\begin{split} \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} (\binom{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}| - 1} - 1) x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k - 1, \bar{s})} (\binom{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}| - 1} - 1) z_{s'}^k \\ + \sum_{k'' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}} \sum_{s''=s}^{\min(s+w_k - 1, \bar{s})} \binom{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}| - 1} z_{s''}^{k''} &\leq \binom{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}| - 1} (|K'| + 1). \end{split}$$

Given that $|K'| + 1 = |\tilde{K}|$ and $\left(\binom{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}|-1} - 1\right) = |\tilde{K}| - 1$, this means that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} (|\tilde{K}| - 1) x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} (|\tilde{K}| - 1) z_{s'}^k + \sum_{k'' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}} \sum_{s''=s}^{\min(s+w_{k''}-1,\bar{s})} |\tilde{K}| z_{s''}^{k''} \le |\tilde{K}|^2.$$

By dividing the two sides of the previous sum by $|\tilde{K}| - 1$, we found that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{k'' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}} \sum_{s''=s}^{\min(s+w_{k''}-1,\bar{s})} \left\lfloor \frac{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}|-1} \right\rfloor z_{s''}^{k''} \leq \left\lfloor \frac{|\tilde{K}|^2}{|\tilde{K}|-1} \right\rfloor.$$

After some simplifications, we found that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K} \cup (K_e \setminus \tilde{K})} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}| + \left\lfloor \frac{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}|-1} \right\rfloor \Rightarrow \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K} \cup (K_e \setminus \tilde{K})} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}| + 1$$
given that $\left\lfloor \frac{|\tilde{K}|}{|\tilde{K}|-1} \right\rfloor = 1$. We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.27) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Theorem 2.4.1. Consider an edge $e \in E$, and a slot $s \in S$. Let \tilde{K} be a subset of demands in K with $|C| \geq 3$, and $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k \leq \bar{s} - \sum_{k' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}} w_{k'}$. Then, the inequality (2.25) is facet defining for P(G, K, S) iff $K_e \setminus \tilde{K} = \emptyset$, and there does not exist an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \ s.t.$

a) $|\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| \ge w_k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$,

- b) and $s \in \{s_i + \max_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_k 1, ..., s_j \max_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k + 1\},\$
- c) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$,
- d) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Proof. Neccessity.

If $K_e \setminus \tilde{K} \neq \emptyset$, then the inequality (2.25) is dominated by the inequality (2.27) without changing its right-hand side. Moreover, if there exists an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j]$ s.t.

a) $|\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| \ge w_k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$,

b) and $s \in \{s_i + \max_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_k - 1, ..., s_j - \max_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k + 1\},\$

- c) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$,
- d) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Then the inequality (2.25) is dominated by the inequality (2.32). Hence, the inequality (2.25) is not facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Sufficiency.

Let $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.25), which is given by

$$F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s} = \{(x,z) \in P(G,K,\mathbb{S}) : \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = |\tilde{K}| + 1\}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \leq |\tilde{K}| + 1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ is a proper face, and $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{38} = (E^{38}, S^{38})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{38} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{38} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{38}$ with $|S_k^{38}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{38}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{38}$ with $E_k^{38} \cap E_{k'}^{38} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one demand k from the set of demands \tilde{K} (i.e., $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s' as last-slot in the solution S^{38} with $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$, i.e., $s' \in S_k^{38}$ for a demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{38}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$,
- e) and all the demands in \tilde{K} pass through the edge e in the solution S^{38} , i.e., $e \in E_k^{38}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Obviously, S^{38} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{38}}, z^{S^{38}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. As a result, $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ is not empty (i.e., $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \mathbb{S}$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_k for each demands k in \tilde{K} with $S_k \cap \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\} = \emptyset$. Hence, $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

We denote the inequality $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \leq |\tilde{K}| + 1$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s} \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exists $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$

(s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k 1\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$,
- b) and $\sigma_{s'}^k$ are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k 1\}$,
- c) and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$,
- d) and all μ_e^k are equivalents for the set of demands in \tilde{K} ,
- e) and $\sigma_{s'}^k$ and μ_e^k are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k 1\}$.

We first show that $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for each edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for each demand $k \in K$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. Consider a demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{38} = (E'^{38}, S'^{38})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{\prime 38}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) and a set of last-slots S'^{38}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E'^{38}_k$ with $|S'^{38}_k| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^{38}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}'^{38}$ with $E_k'^{38} \cap E_{k'}'^{38} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k'^{38}} |\{s' \in S_k'^{38}, s^* \in \{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one demand k from the set of demands \tilde{K} (i.e., $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s' as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{38} with $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k 1\}$, i.e., $s' \in \mathcal{S}'^{38}_k$ for a demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, and for each $s' \in \mathcal{S}'^{38}_{k'}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} 1\}$,
- e) and the edge e' is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e'' \in E_k'^{38}$ of demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{38} , i.e., $\sum_{e'' \in E_k'^{38}} l_{e''} + l_{e'} \leq \bar{l}_k$. As a result, $E_k'^{38} \cup \{e'\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,
- f) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s \in S_k'^{38}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}'^{38}$ with $(E_k'^{38} \cup \{e'\}) \cap E_{k'}'^{38} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the edge e' in the set of edges $E_k'^{38}$ selected to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{38}),
- g) and all the demands in \tilde{K} pass through the edge e in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{38} , i.e., $e \in E_k'^{38}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 38}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 38}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 38}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^{39} obtained from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 38}$ by adding an unused edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution \mathcal{S}^{38} which means that $E_k^{39} = E_k'^{38} \cup \{e'\}$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 38}$ remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{39} , i.e., $S_k^{39} = S_k'^{38}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E_{k'}^{39} = E_{k'}'^{38}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^{39} is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^{39} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) and a set of last-slots S_k^{39} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{39}$ with $|S_k^{39}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{39}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{39}$ with $E_k^{39} \cap E_{k'}^{39} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{39}} |\{s' \in S_k^{39}, s^* \in \{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{39}}, z^{S^{39}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 38}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 38}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{39}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{39}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 38}} + \mu_{e'}^k + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 38}}.$$

As a result, $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e'.

As e' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$ and $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e'\})$ with $e \neq e''$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0$$
, for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{"38} = (E^{"38}, S^{"38})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{"38}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"38}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{"38}$ with $|S_k^{"38}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{*38}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{*38}$ with $E_k^{*38} \cap E_{k'}^{*38} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{*38}} |\{s' \in S_k^{*38}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^n \in S^{n,38}_{k'}$ with $E^{n,38}_{k} \cap E^{n,38}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{n,38}_{k}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{n,38}$),
- e) and there is one demand k from the set of demands \tilde{K} (i.e., $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s' as last-slot in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"38}$ with $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$, i.e., $s' \in \mathcal{S}^{"38}_{k}$ for a demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, and for each $s' \in \mathcal{S}^{"38}_{k'}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$,
- f) and all the demands in \tilde{K} pass through the edge e in the solution \mathcal{S}^{38} , i.e., $e' \in E_k^{38}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{"38}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{"38}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{"38}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{40} derived from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"38}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"38}$ (i.e., $E_k^{40} = E_k^{"38}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{40} \neq E_k^{"38}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$) s.t.

- a) a new feasible path E_k^{40} is assigned to each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$ (routing constraint),
- b) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$ and each $s' \in S^{"}{}^{38}_k$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}{}^{38}_k$ with $E_k^{40} \cap E^{"}{}^{38}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}, e' \in E_k^{40}} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{38}_k, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e' \in E^{"}{}^{38}_k} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{38}_k, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e' \in E^{"}{}^{38}_k} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{38}_k, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),

c) and $\{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}_{k}{}^{38}$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{"}_{k}{}^{38}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $S^{"}_{38}{}^{38}$).

The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"38}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{40} , i.e., $S^{"38}_{k'} = S^{40}_{k'}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S^{40}_k = S^{"38}_k \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{40} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{40} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{40} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{40}$ with $|S_k^{40}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{40}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{40}$ with $E_k^{40} \cap E_{k'}^{40} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{40}} |\{s' \in S_k^{40}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{40}}, z^{S^{40}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{n38}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{n38}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{40}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{40}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{n38}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{n38}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k} - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E_{k}^{n38}} \mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e'' \in E_{k}^{40}} \mu_{e''}^{\tilde{k}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$ given that $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. we find

 $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$ if $k' \in \tilde{K}$

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Let prove that $\sigma_{s'}^k$ for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ are equivalents. Consider a demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$ with $k' \in \tilde{K}$. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{S}^{38} = (\tilde{E}^{38}, \tilde{S}^{38})$ in which

- a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{38} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{38} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in \tilde{E}_k^{38}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{38}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{38}$ and $s^{"} \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{38}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{38} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{38} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in \tilde{E}_k^{38}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{38}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s-w_k+1,...,s\} \cap \{s'-w_{k'}+1,...,s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S^{"38}_{k}$ with $\tilde{E}^{38}_k \cap \tilde{E}^{38}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{"38}_{k'}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution $S^{"38}$),

- e) and there is one demand k from the set of demands \tilde{K} (i.e., $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s' as last-slot in the solution \tilde{S}^{38} with $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$, i.e., $s' \in \tilde{S}^{38}_k$ for a demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, and for each $s' \in \tilde{S}^{38}_{k'}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$),
- f) and all the demands in \tilde{K} pass through the edge e in the solution \tilde{S}^{38} , i.e., $e' \in \tilde{E}_k^{38}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

 $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{38}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{38}}, z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{38}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. Let \mathcal{S}^{41} be a solution derived from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{38}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k' with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{38}$ (i.e., $E_k^{41} = \tilde{E}_k^{38}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$), and also the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{38}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{41} , i.e., $\tilde{S}_{k'}^{38} = S_{k'}^{41}$ for each demand $k'' \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$, and $S_{k'}^{41} = \tilde{S}_{k'}^{38} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k', and modifying the last-slots assigned to the demand k by adding a new last-slot \tilde{s} and removing the last slot $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{38}$ with $s' \in \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $\tilde{s} \notin \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ for the demand k with $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. $S_k^{41} = (\tilde{S}_k^{38} \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}\}$ s.t. $\{\tilde{s} - w_k + 1, ..., \tilde{s}\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{41}$ with $E_k^{41} \cap E_{k'}^{41} \neq \emptyset$. The solution \mathcal{S}^{41} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{41} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{41} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{41}$ with $|S_k^{41}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{41}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{41}$ with $E_k^{41} \cap E_{k'}^{41} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{41}} |\{s' \in S_k^{41}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{41}}, z^{S^{41}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. We have so

$$\begin{split} \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{38}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{38}} &= \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{41}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{41}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{38}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{38}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k'} - \sigma_{s'}^{k} + \sigma_{\tilde{s}}^{k} \\ &- \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in \tilde{E}_{k}^{38}} \mu_{e'}^{k} + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E_{k}^{41}} \mu_{e'}^{k}. \end{split}$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s''}^{k'} = \sigma_{s'}^k$ for demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$ given that $\sigma_{\tilde{s}}^k = 0$ for $\tilde{s} \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ with $k \in \tilde{K}$, and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e' \neq e$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Given that the pair (k, k') are chosen arbitrary in the set of demands \tilde{K} , we iterate the same procedure for all pairs (k, k') s.t. we find

$$\sigma_{s'}^k = \sigma_{s''}^{k'}, \text{for all pairs } (k,k') \in \tilde{K}$$

with $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ and $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$. We re-do the same procedure for each two slots $s, s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$ for each demand $k \in K$ with $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t.

$$\sigma_{s'}^k = \sigma_{s''}^k, \text{ for all } k \in \tilde{K} \text{ and } s, s' \in \{s, \dots, s + w_k - 1\}.$$

Let us prove now that μ_e^k for all $k \in K$ with $k \in \tilde{K}$ are equivalents. For that, we consider a solution $S^{42} = (E^{42}, S^{42})$ defined as below

a) a feasible path E_k^{42} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),

- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{42} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{42}$ with $|S_k^{42}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{42}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{42}$ with $E_k^{42} \cap E_{k'}^{42} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one demand k from the set of demands \tilde{K} (i.e., $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. the demand k pass through the edge e in the solution S^{42} , i.e., $e \in E_k^{42}$ for a demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, and $e \notin E_{k'}^{42}$ for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\},\$
- e) and all the demands in \tilde{K} share the slot s over the edge e in the solution \mathcal{S}^{42} , i.e., $\{s_i + w_k + w_k$ $1, ..., s_i \} \cap S_k^{42} \neq \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Obviously, \mathcal{S}^{42} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{42}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{42}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\tilde{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1.$ Consider now a demand k' in \tilde{K} s.t. $e \notin E_{k'}^{42}$. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42} = (\tilde{E}^{42}, \tilde{S}^{42})$

in which

- a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{42} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{42} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{42}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{42}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{42}$ and $s^{"} \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{42}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{42} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{42} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in \tilde{E}_k^{42}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{42}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one demand k from the set of demands \tilde{K} (i.e., $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. the demand k pass through the edge e in the solution \tilde{S}^{42} , i.e., $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{42}$ for a demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, and $e \notin \tilde{E}_{k'}^{42}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k\},\$
- e) and all the demands in \tilde{K} share the slot s over the edge e in the solution \tilde{S}^{42} , i.e., $\{s, ..., s +$ $w_k - 1 \} \cap \tilde{S}_k^{42} \neq \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

 $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}}, z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{"43} = (E^{"43}, S^{"43})$ from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}$ by

- a) the paths assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{*43} (i.e., $E^{*43}_{k''} = \tilde{E}^{42}_{k''}$ for each $k^{"} \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$),
- b) without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands K in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}$, i.e., $\tilde{S}_k^{42} = S_k^{*,43}$ for each demand $k \in K$,
- c) modifying the path assigned to the demand k' in \tilde{S}^{42} from $\tilde{E}_{k'}^{42}$ to a path $E''_{k'}^{43}$ passed through the edge e (i.e., $e \in E''_{k'}^{43}$) with $k' \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{42}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_{k}^{42}$ with $\tilde{E}_{k}^{42} \cap E''_{k'}^{43} \neq \emptyset$,
- d) modifying the path assigned to the demand k in \tilde{S}^{42} with $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{42}$ and $k \in \tilde{K}$ from \tilde{E}_k^{42} to a path E_k^{**} without passing through the edge e (i.e., $e \notin E_k^{**}$) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k'' \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{42}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{42}$ with $\tilde{E}_{k''}^{42} \cap E_k^{**} \neq \emptyset$, and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{42}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{42}$

The solution $\mathcal{S}^{,'43}$ is feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{*43} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{*43} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{*43}$ with $|S_k^{*43}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S^{**}_k^{43}$ and $s^* \in S^{**}_{k'}$ with $E^{**}_k^{43} \cap E^{**}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E^{**}_k^{43}} |\{s' \in S^{**}_k^{43}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{*43}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{*43}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\bar{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \bar{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{43}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{43}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}} + \mu_e^{k'} - \mu_e^{k} + \sum_{e^{"} \in E^{"}_{k'}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k} - \sum_{e^{"} \in \tilde{E}^{42}_{k'} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k} - \sum_{e^{"} \in \tilde{E}^{42}_{k'} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k}.$$

It follows that $\mu_e^{k'} = \mu_e^k$ for demand k' and a edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$ with $v_{k',e'} \in \tilde{K}$ given that $\mu_{e''}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Given that the pair (k, k') are chosen arbitrary in the set of demands \tilde{K} , we iterate the same procedure for all pairs (k, k') s.t. we find

$$\mu_e^k = \mu_e^{k'}$$
, for all pairs $(k, k') \in \tilde{K}$.

Furthermore, let prove that all $\sigma_{s'}^k$ and μ_e^k are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$. For that, we consider for each demand k' with $k' \in \tilde{K}$, a solution $\mathcal{S}^{44} = (E^{44}, S^{44})$ derived from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}$ as below

- a) the paths assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k'\}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{44} (i.e., $E_{k,"}^{44} = \tilde{E}_{k,"}^{42}$ for each $k," \in K \setminus \{k'\}$),
- b) without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \tilde{S}^{42} , i.e., $\tilde{S}^{42}_{k,"} = S^{44}_{k,"}$ for each demand $k^{"} \in K \setminus \{k\}$,
- c) modifying the set of last-slots assigned to the demand k' in \tilde{S}^{42} from $\tilde{S}^{42}_{k'}$ to $S^{44}_{k'}$ s.t. $S^{44}_{k'} \cap \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} 1\} = \emptyset$.

Hence, there are $|\tilde{K}| - 1$ demands from \tilde{K} that share the slot *s* over the edge *e* (i.e., all the demands in $\tilde{K} \setminus \{k'\}$), and two demands $\{k, k'\}$ from \tilde{K} that use the edge *e* in the solution \mathcal{S}^{44} . The solution \mathcal{S}^{44} is then feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{44} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{44} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{44}$ with $|S_k^{44}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{44}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{44}$ with $E_k^{44} \cap E_{k'}^{44} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{44}} |\{s' \in S_k^{44}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} |E_k^{44} \cap \{e\}| + |S_k^{44} \cap \{s, ..., s + w_k 1\}| = |\tilde{K}| + 1.$

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{44}}, z^{S^{44}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{e,s}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{44}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{44}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{42}} + \mu_e^{k'} - \sigma_{s'}^{k'} + \sum_{e^{"} \in E_{k'}^{44} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k'} - \sum_{e^{"} \in \tilde{E}_{k'}^{42}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k'}.$$

It follows that $\mu_e^{k'} = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$ for demand k' and slot $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$ given that $\mu_{e''}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e''$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. Moreover, by doing the same thing over all slots $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$, we found that

$$\mu_e^{k'} = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}, \text{ for all } s' \in \{s, \dots, s + w_{k'} - 1\}.$$

Given that k' is chosen arbitrarily in \tilde{K} , we iterate the same procedure for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ to show that

$$\mu_e^k = \sigma_{s'}^k$$
, for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k - 1\}$.

Based on this, and given that all μ_e^k are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$, and that $\sigma_{s'}^k$ are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$, we obtain that

$$\mu_e^k = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$$
, for all $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$.

Consequently, we conclude that

$$\mu_e^k = \sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \rho$$
, for all $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} - 1\}$.

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k' \in K$ and $e' \in E$

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \rho, \text{ if } k' \in \tilde{K} \text{ and } e' = e, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s' \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_{s'}^{k} = \begin{cases} \gamma_{3}^{k,s'}, \text{ if } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k} - 1\} \\ \rho, \text{ if } k \in \tilde{K} \text{ and } s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k} - 1\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result
$$(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \rho \alpha_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} \rho \beta_{s'}^k + \gamma Q.$$

Theorem 2.4.2. Consider an edge $e \in E$, and a slot $s \in S$. Let \tilde{K} be a subset of demands in K with $|\tilde{K}| \geq 3$, and $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k \leq \bar{s} - \sum_{k' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}} w_{k'}$. Then, the inequality (2.27) is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ iff there does not exist an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j]$ s.t.

- a) $|\{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}| \ge w_k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$,
- b) and $s \in \{s_i + \max_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_k 1, ..., s_j \max_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k + 1\},\$

- c) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$,
- d) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and each $k' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}$,
- e) and $2w_k \geq |I| + 1$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$,
- f) and $2w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $k' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}$.

Proof. Neccessity.

If there exists an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j]$ s.t.

- a) $|\{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}| \ge w_k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$,
- b) and $s \in \{s_i + \max_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_k 1, ..., s_j \max_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k + 1\},\$
- c) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$,
- d) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and each $k' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}$,
- e) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$,
- f) and $2w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $k' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}$.

Then the inequality (2.27) is dominated by the inequality (2.33) for for a clique $C = \tilde{K}$ and clique $C_e = K_e \setminus \tilde{K}$ in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^e . As result, the inequality (2.27) is not facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Sufficiency.

Let's us denote $F_{\tilde{\kappa}}^{\prime e,s}$ the face induced by the inequality (2.27), which is given by

$$F_{\tilde{K}}^{\prime e,s} = \{(x,z) \in P(G,K,\mathbb{S}) : \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{K_e \setminus \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k'} = |\tilde{K}| + 1\}.$$

We denote the inequality $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{K_e \setminus \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k'} \leq |\tilde{K}| + 1$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\prime e,s} \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exists $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k-1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s, ..., s + w_k 1\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K} \cup K_e$,
- b) and $\sigma_{s'}^k$ are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K} \cup K_e$ and all $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_k 1\}$,
- c) and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$,
- d) and all μ_e^k are equivalents for the set of demands in \tilde{K} ,
- e) and $\sigma_{s'}^{k'}$ and μ_e^k are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and all $k' \in \tilde{K} \cup K_e$ and all $s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k'} 1\}$.

We re-do the same technique of proof already detailed to prove that the inequality (2.25) is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ s.t. the solutions $\mathcal{S}^{38} - \mathcal{S}^{44}$ still feasible for $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\prime e,s}$ given that their incidence vector are composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{K_e \setminus \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^{k'} \leq |\tilde{K}| + 1$. We conclude at the end that for each $k' \in K$ and $e' \in E$

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \rho, \text{ if } k' \in \tilde{K} \text{ and } e' = e, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s' \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_{s'}^{k} = \begin{cases} \gamma_{3}^{k,s'}, \text{ if } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k} - 1\} \\ \rho, \text{ if } k \in \tilde{K} \cup K_{e} \text{ and } s' \in \{s, ..., s + w_{k} - 1\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result
$$(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \rho \alpha_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} \rho \beta_{s'}^k + \sum_{k \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} \rho \beta_{s'}^{k'} + \gamma Q.$$

2.4.2 Edge-Interval-Capacity-Cover Inequalities

Let's now introduce some valid inequalities which can be seen as cover inequalities using some notions of cover related to our problem.

Definition 2.4.1. An interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ represents a set of contiguous slots situated between the two slots s_i and s_j with $j \ge i + 1$ and $s_j \le \bar{s}$.

Definition 2.4.2. For an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j]$, a subset of demands $K' \subseteq K$ is said a cover for the interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ iff $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k > |I|$ and $w_k < |I|$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Definition 2.4.3. For an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j]$, a cover \tilde{K} is said a minimal cover if $\tilde{K} \setminus \{k\}$ is not a cover for interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, i.e., $\sum_{k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k\}} w_{k'} \leq |I|$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Based on these definitions, we introduce the following inequalities.

Proposition 2.4.6. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $j \ge i + 1$. Let $K' \subseteq K_e$ be a minimal cover for interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ over edge e. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le |K'| - 1,$$
(2.28)

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. The interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ can cover at most |K'| - 1 demands given that K' is a minimal cover for interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ over edge e. We start the proof by assuming that the inequality (2.28) is not valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. It follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S in which $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} \cap S_k = \emptyset$ for a demand $k \in K'$ s.t.

$$\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) > |K'| - 1.$$

Since $\{s_i+w_k-1,...,s_j\}\cap S_k = \emptyset$ for a demand $k \in K'$ this means that $\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) = 0$, and taking into account that K' is minimal cover for the interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ over edge e, and $\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) \leq 1$ for each demand $k \in K'$, it follows that

$$\sum_{k' \in K' \setminus \{k\}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_s^{k'}(S) \le |K'| - 1,$$

which contradicts what we supposed before, i.e., $\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) > |K'| - 1$. Hence $\sum_{k \in K'} |S_k \cap \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| \le |K'| - 1$. We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.28) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

The inequality (2.28) can be strengthened using an extention of each minimal cover $K' \subset K_e$ for an interval I over edge e as follows.

Proposition 2.4.7. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$. Let $K' \subseteq K_e$ be a minimal cover for interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ over edge e, and $\Xi(K')$ be a subset of demands in $K_e \setminus K'$ s.t. $\Xi(K') = \{k \in K_e \setminus K' \text{ s.t. } w_k \ge w_{k'} \quad \forall k' \in K'\}$. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \sum_{k' \in \Xi(K')} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \le |K'| - 1,$$
(2.29)

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. The interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ can cover at most |K'| - 1 demands from the demands in $K' \cup \Xi(K')$ given that K' is a minimal cover for interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ over edge e and the definition of the set $\Xi(K')$ s.t. for each pair (k, k') with $k \in K'$ and $k' \in \Xi(K')$, the set $(K' \setminus \{k\}) \cup \{k'\}$ stills defining minimal cover for the interval I over the edge e. Furthermore, for each quadruplet $(k, k', \tilde{k}, \tilde{k}')$ with $k, k' \in K'$ and $\tilde{k}, \tilde{k}' \in \Xi(K')$, the set $(K' \setminus \{k, k'\}) \cup \{\tilde{k}, \tilde{k}'\}$ stills defining minimal cover for the interval I over the edge e given that $w_k + w_{k'} \leq w_{\tilde{k}} + w_{\tilde{k}'}$. We strengthen the proof as follows. Let's first suppose that the inequality (2.29) is not valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. It follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S in which $\{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\} \cap S_{k'} = \emptyset$ for each demand $k' \in \Xi(K')$ s.t.

$$\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) > |K'| - 1.$$

Since $\{s_i+w_{k'}-1,...,s_j\}\cap S_{k'}=\emptyset$ for each demand $k'\in \Xi(K')$ this means that $\sum_{s=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_s^{k'}(S)=0$, and taking into account the inequality (2.28), and that K' is minimal cover for the interval $I=[s_i,s_j]$ over edge e, it follows that

$$\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) \le |K'| - 1,$$

which contradicts what we supposed before, i.e., $\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) > |K'| - 1$. Hence $\sum_{k \in K'} |S_k \cap \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| + \sum_{k' \in \Xi(K')} |S_{k'} \cap \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}| \le |K'| - 1$. We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.29) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Moreover, the inequality (2.28) can be more strengthened using lifting procedures proposed by Nemhauser and Wolsey in [109] without modifying its right-hand side. Inspiring from the inequality (2.28), we define a new valid inequality as follows.

Proposition 2.4.8. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $j \ge i + 1$. Let \tilde{K} be a minimal cover for the interval I s.t.

- a) $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k \le \bar{s} \sum_{k' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}} w_{k'},$
- b) $e \notin E_0^k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$,
- c) $\tilde{K} \ge 3$,
- d) $(k, k') \notin K_c^e$ for each pair of demands (k, k') in \tilde{K} .

Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le 2|\tilde{K}| - 1,$$
(2.30)

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. The interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ can cover at most $|\tilde{K}| - 1$ demands given that \tilde{K} is a minimal cover for interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ over edge. It follows that if the demands \tilde{K} pass together through the edge e (i.e., $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k = |\tilde{K}|$), there is at most $|\tilde{K}| - 1$ demands that can share the interval I over edge e.

We start the proof by assuming that the inequality (2.30) is not valid for P(G, K, S). It follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S in which $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} \cap S_k = \emptyset$ for a demand $k \in K'$ s.t.

$$\sum_{k \in K'} x_e^k(S) + \sum_{k' \in K' \setminus \{k\}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_s^{k'}(S) \ge 2|K'|.$$

Since $\{s_i+w_k-1, ..., s_j\} \cap S_k = \emptyset$ for a demand $k \in K'$ this means that $\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) = 0$, and taking into account that K' is minimal cover for the interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ over edge e, it follows that

$$\sum_{k \in K'} x_e^k(S) + \sum_{k' \in K' \setminus \{k\}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_s^{k'}(S) \le 2|K'| - 1,$$

which contradicts what we supposed before, i.e., $\sum_{k \in K'} x_e^k(S) + \sum_{k' \in K' \setminus \{k\}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_s^{k'}(S) \ge 2|K'|.$

One can imagine another case also when $K' \cap K_e = \emptyset$, it follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S' in which $E_k \cap \{e\} = \emptyset$ for each demand $k \in K'$, which means that $\sum_{k \in K'} x_e^k(S') = 0$ s.t.

$$\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S') \ge 2|K'|.$$

Given that K' is a minimal cover for the interval I over edge I, it follows that

$$\sum_{k' \in K' \setminus \{k\}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_s^{k'}(S') \le 2|K'| - 1,$$

which contradicts our hypothesis, i.e., $\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S') \ge 2|K'|$. Hence $\sum_{k \in K'} |E_k \cap \{e\}| + \sum_{k \in K'} |S_k \cap \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| \le 2|K'| - 1$. We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.30) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

The inequality (2.30) can be strengthened by introducing its extended format of the minimal cover K' for the interval I over edge e as follows.

Proposition 2.4.9. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $j \ge i + 1$. Let \tilde{K} be a minimal cover for the interval I, and \tilde{K}_e be a subset of demands in $K_e \setminus \tilde{K}$ s.t.

a)
$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k \le \bar{s} - \sum_{k' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}} w_{k'},$$

- b) $e \notin E_0^k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$,
- c) $\tilde{K} \ge 3$,
- d) $(k, k') \notin K_c^e$ for each pair of demands (k, k') in \tilde{K} ,
- e) $w_{k'} \ge w_k$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and each $k' \in \tilde{K}_e$.

Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \sum_{k' \in \tilde{K}_e} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \le 2|\tilde{K}| - 1,$$
(2.31)

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. The inequality (2.31) can be seen as a particular case for the inequality (2.30) induced by a set of demands $K' = \tilde{K} \cup \tilde{K}_e$ which stills defining a cover for the interval I over edge e.

More general, a strengthened inequality based on the inequality (2.30) can be done using lifting procedures proposed by Nemhauser and Wolsey in [109] without modifying its righthand side.

Remark 2.4.1. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots with $s_i + 1 \leq s_j$, s" be a slot in S, and \tilde{K} be a subset of demands in K satisfying the conditions of the two inequalities (2.27) and (2.30). We ensure that the inequality (2.27) can never dominate the inequality (2.30).

Let us denote by the symbol $a \leq b$ iff b dominates a.

Proof. Assume that the inequality (2.27) dominates the inequality (2.30), this means that there exists a slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ s.t.

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s^*}^{\min(s^*+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}| + 1.$$

By removing the sum $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k$ from the two sides of the previous comparison, we get

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s''}^{\min(s''+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k.$$

Given that the demands in \tilde{K} are independents, we found that

$$\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{s'=s^*}^{\min(s^*+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \text{ for each } k \in \tilde{K}.$$

It follows that $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} = [s_i + w_k - 1, s_j] \subseteq [s^n, min(s^n + w_k - 1, \bar{s})]$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$. Taking into account that $|\{s^n, ..., min(s^n + w_k - 1, \bar{s})\}| \leq w_k$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$, this means that

$$|\{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}| = s_j - (s_i + w_k - 1) + 1 \le w_k \implies s_j - s_i + 1 \le 2 * w_k - 1 \text{ for each } k \in \tilde{K}$$
$$\implies |I| \le 2 * w_k - 1 \text{ for each } k \in \tilde{K} \implies |I| \le 2 * \min_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k - 1$$

As a result, $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I|$ for each pair of demand (k, k') in \tilde{K} since that $w_k \ge \min_{\substack{k'' \in \tilde{K} \\ k'' \in \tilde{K}}} w_{k''}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$. This contradicts that the set of demand \tilde{K} should satisfy that $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k'\}} w_k \le |I|$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$. We conclude that the inequality (2.27) can never dominate the inequality (2.30) and satisfying the conditions of validity of the inequality (2.30) at the same time. \Box

Theorem 2.4.3. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $j \ge i + 1$. Let \tilde{K} be a subset of demands of K s.t.

- $a) \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k \ge |I| + 1,$
- b) $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k'\}} w_k \le |I|$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$,
- $c) \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k \leq \bar{s} \sum_{k' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}} w_{k'},$
- d) $e \notin E_0^k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$,

$$e) \ \tilde{K} \ge 3,$$

f) $(k,k') \notin K_c^e$ for each pair of demands (k,k') in \tilde{K} .

Then, the inequality (2.30) is facet defining for the polytope $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, I, e)$ iff there does not exist an interval of contiguous slots I' in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $I \subset I'$ s.t. \tilde{K} defines a minimal cover for the interval I', where

$$P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, I, e) = \{ (x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{k' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s_i + w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} = 0 \}.$$

Proof. Necessity

If there exists an interval of contiguous slots I' in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $I \subset I'$ s.t. \tilde{K} defines a minimal cover for the interval I'. This means that $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} \subset I'$. As a result, the inequality (2.30) induced by the minimal cover \tilde{K} for the interval I, it is dominated by another inequality (2.30) induced by the same minimal cover \tilde{K} for the interval I'. Hence, the inequality (2.30) cannot be facet defining for the polytope $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, I, e)$.

Sufficiency.

Let $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{e}}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.30), which is given by

$$F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{e}} = \{(x,z) \in P(G,K,\mathbb{S},\tilde{K},I,e) : \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e}^{k} + \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = 2|\tilde{K}|-1\}$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq 2|\tilde{K}| - 1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, I, e)$, we start checking that $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ is a proper face, and $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_I^e} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, I, e)$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{45} = (E^{45}, S^{45})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{45} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{45} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{45}$ with $|S_k^{45}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{45}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{45}$ with $E_k^{45} \cap E_{k'}^{45} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),

- d) and there is $|\tilde{K}| 1$ demands from the minimal cover \tilde{K} denoted by \tilde{K}_{83} which are covered by the interval I (i.e., if $k \in \tilde{K}_{83}$, this means that the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{45} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{45}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}_{83}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{45}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \tilde{K}_{83}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$,
- e) and all the demands in \tilde{K} pass through the edge e in the solution \mathcal{S}^{45} , i.e., $e \in E_k^{45}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Obviously, \mathcal{S}^{45} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{45}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{45}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, I, e)$ and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{1}^{e}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e}^{k} + \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = 2|\tilde{K}| - 1$. As a result, $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{1}^{e}}$ is not empty (i.e., $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{1}^{e}} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{s_{i}+w_{k}-1,...,s_{j}\}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_{k} for the demands k in \tilde{K} with $s \notin \{s_{i}+w_{k}-1,...,s_{j}\}$ for each $s \in S_{k}$ and each $k \in \tilde{K}$. This means that $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{1}^{e}} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, I, e)$.

We denote the inequality $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq 2|\tilde{K}| - 1$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, I, e)$. Suppose that $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_I^e} \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, I, e) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exists $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$,
- b) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\},\$
- c) and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$,
- d) and all μ_e^k are equivalents for the set of demands in \tilde{K} ,
- e) and σ_s^k and μ_e^k are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$.

We first show that $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for each edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for each demand $k \in K$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. Consider a demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{45} = (E'^{45}, S'^{45})$ in which

- a) a feasible path E'^{45}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) and a set of last-slots S'^{45}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E'^{45}_k$ with $|S'^{45}_k| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^{45}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}'^{45}$ with $E_k'^{45} \cap E_{k'}'^{45} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k'^{45}} |\{s' \in S_k'^{45}, s^{"} \in \{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) the edge e' is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e'' \in E'^{45}_k$ of demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{45} , i.e., $\sum_{e'' \in E'^{45}_k} l_{e''} + l_{e'} \leq \bar{l}_k$. As a result, $E'^{45}_k \cup \{e'\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,
- e) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s \in S_k'^{45}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}'^{45}$ with $(E_k'^{45} \cup \{e'\}) \cap E_{k'}'^{45} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the edge e' in the set of edges $E_k'^{45}$ selected to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{45}),

- f) and there is $|\tilde{K}| 1$ demands from the minimal cover \tilde{K} denoted by \tilde{K}'_{83} which are covered by the interval I (i.e., if $k \in \tilde{K}'_{83}$, this means that the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{45} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S'^{45}_k$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}'_{83}$, and for each $s' \in S'^{45}_{k'}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \tilde{K}'_{83}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$,
- g) and all the demands in \tilde{K} pass through the edge e in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{45} , i.e., $e \in E_k'^{45}$ for each $k \in K$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 45}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}'^{45}}, z^{\mathcal{S}'^{45}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{e}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^{k} + \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = 2|\tilde{K}| - 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^{46} obtained from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{'45}$ by adding an unused edge on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^{-} obtained nom the solution \mathcal{S}^{-} by adding an unused edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution \mathcal{S}^{45} which means that $E_k^{46} = E_k'^{45} \cup \{e'\}$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}'^{45} remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{46} , i.e., $S_k^{46} = S_k'^{45}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E_{k'}^{46} = E_{k'}'^{45}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^{46} is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^{46} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) and a set of last-slots S_k^{46} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{46}$ with $|S_k^{46}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{46}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{46}$ with $E_k^{46} \cap E_{k'}^{46} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{46}} |\{s' \in S_k^{46}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{46}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{46}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{e}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^{k} + \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = 2|\tilde{K}| - 1$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{45}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{45}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{46}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{46}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{45}} + \mu_{e'}^k + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{45}}.$$

As a result, $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e'. As e' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$ and $e \neq e'_{i}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e^{"} \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e'\})$ with $e \neq e^{"}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0$$
, for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{*45} = (E^{*45}, S^{*45})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{*,45}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{*45} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{*45}$ with $|S_k^{*}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{n+1}$ and $s^n \in S_{k'}^{n+1}$ with $E_k^{n+1} \cap E_{k'}^{n+1} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^n \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E''} \sum_{k' \in S''} |\{s' \in S''_{k}, s'' \in \{s' - w_k + 1, \dots, s'\}| \le 1 \text{ (non-overlapping constraint)},$

- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^* \in S^{**}_{k'}$ with $E^{**}_{k} \cap E^{**}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots S^{**}_{k} assigned to the demand k in the solution S^{**}_{k}),
- e) and there is $|\tilde{K}| 1$ demands from the minimal cover \tilde{K} denoted by $\tilde{K}^{"}_{83}$ which are covered by the interval I (i.e., if $k \in \tilde{K}^{"}_{83}$, this means that the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"45}$ with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S^{"45}_{k}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}^{"}_{83}$, and for each $s' \in S^{"45}_{k'}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \tilde{K}^{"}_{83}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$,
- f) and all the demands in \tilde{K} pass through the edge e in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"45}$, i.e., $e' \in E_k^{"45}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{*45} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{*45}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{*45}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{e}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^{k} + \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = 2|\tilde{K}| - 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}'^{47} derived from the solution \mathcal{S}^{*45} by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in \mathcal{S}^{*45} (i.e., $E_{k}'^{47} = E_{k}^{*45}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_{k}'^{47} \neq E_{k}^{*45}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$) s.t.

- a) a new feasible path $E_k^{\prime 47}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$ (routing constraint),
- b) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$ and each $s' \in S^{**}_{k}$ and $s^* \in S^{**}_{k'}$ with $E_k'^{47} \cap E^{**}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}, e' \in E_k'^{47}} |\{s' \in S^{**}_k + 5, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e' \in E_k'^{45}} |\{s' \in S^{**}_k + 5, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}_{k}^{45}$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{"}_{k}^{45}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $S^{"}_{45}^{45}$).

The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"45}$ remain the same in $\mathcal{S}^{'47}$, i.e., $S^{"45}_{k'} = S^{'47}_{k'}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S^{'47}_k = S^{"45}_k \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution $\mathcal{S}^{'47}$ is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{\prime 47}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{\prime 47}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{\prime 47}$ with $|S_k^{\prime 47}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^{47}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{'47}$ with $E_k'^{47} \cap E_{k'}'^{47} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k'^{47}} |\{s' \in S_k'^{47}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}'^{47}}, z^{\mathcal{S}'^{47}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{e}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^{k} + \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = 2|\tilde{K}| - 1$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{*45}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{*45}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{'47}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{'47}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{*45}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{*45}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k} - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E_{k}^{*45}} \mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e'' \in E_{k}^{'47}} \mu_{e''}^{\tilde{k}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$ given that $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. we find

$$\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$$
, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \notin \tilde{K}$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

 $\sigma_s^{k'} = 0, \text{ for all } k' \in K \setminus \{k\} \text{ and all slots } s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\} \text{ with } s \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\} \text{ if } k' \notin \tilde{K}.$

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \notin \tilde{K}$.

Let prove that σ_s^k for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ are equivalents. Consider a demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ with $k' \in \tilde{K}$. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{S}^{45} = (\tilde{E}^{45}, \tilde{S}^{45})$ in which

- a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{45} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{45} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in \tilde{E}_k^{45}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{45}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{45}$ and $s^{"} \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{45}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{45} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{45} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in \tilde{E}_k^{45}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{45}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{45}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{45} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{45} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $\tilde{S}_{k'}^{45}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution \tilde{S}^{45}),
- e) and there is $|\tilde{K}| 1$ demands from the minimal cover \tilde{K} denoted by $\tilde{K}_{86'}$ which are covered by the interval I (i.e., if $k \in \tilde{K}_{86'}$, this means that the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \tilde{S}^{45} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{45}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}_{86'}$, and for each $s' \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{45}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \tilde{K}_{86'}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$,
- f) and all the demands in \tilde{K} pass through the edge e in the solution \tilde{S}^{45} , i.e., $e' \in \tilde{E}_k^{45}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

 $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{45}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{45}}, z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{45}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{e}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^{k} + \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = 2|\tilde{K}| - 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}'^{48} derived from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{45}$ by

- a) with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in \tilde{S}^{45} (i.e., $E_k'^{48} = \tilde{E}_k^{45}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k'^{48} \neq \tilde{E}_k^{45}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$),
- b) and the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in \tilde{S}^{45} remain the same in S'^{48} , i.e., $\tilde{S}_{k"}^{45} = S'_{k"}^{48}$ for each demand $k" \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$,
- c) and adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k', i.e., $S_{k'}^{\prime 48} = \tilde{S}_{k'}^{45} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k',
- d) and selecting a demand k from \tilde{K}_{83} which allocates a last slot $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{45}$ with $s \in \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ in the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{45}$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $\tilde{S}_{k'}^{45}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{45}$),
- e) and modifying the last-slots assigned to the demand k by adding a new last-slot \tilde{s} and removing the last slot $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{45}$ with $s \in \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $\tilde{s} \notin \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ for the demand k with $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. $S_k'^{48} = (\tilde{S}_k^{45} \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}\}$ s.t. $\{\tilde{s} w_k + 1, ..., \tilde{s}\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_{k'}'^{48}$ with $E_k'^{48} \cap E_{k'}'^{48} \neq \emptyset$.

The solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 48}$ is clearly feasible given that

a) a feasible path E'^{48}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),

- b) a set of last-slots $S_k'^{48}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k'^{48}$ with $|S_k'^{48}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S'^{48}_k$ and $s^{"} \in S'^{48}_{k'}$ with $E'^{48}_{k'} \cap E'^{48}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E'^{48}_k} |\{s' \in S'^{48}_k, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}'^{48}}, z^{\mathcal{S}'^{48}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{e}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e'}^{k} + \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = 2|\tilde{K}| - 1$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{45}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{45}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{48}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{48}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{45}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{45}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k'} - \sigma_s^k + \sigma_{\tilde{s}}^k - \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in \tilde{E}_k^{45}} \mu_{e'}^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E_k'^{48}} \mu_{e'}^k.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \sigma_s^k$ for demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} + 1, ..., s_j\}$ given that $\sigma_{\tilde{s}}^k = 0$ for $\tilde{s} \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ with $k \in \tilde{K}$, and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e' \neq e$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Given that the pair (k, k') are chosen arbitrary in the minimal cover \tilde{K} , we iterate the same procedure for all pairs (k, k') s.t. we find

$$\sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$$
, for all pairs $(k, k') \in \tilde{K}$

with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$. We re-do the same procedure for each two slots $s, s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each demand $k \in K$ with $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t.

$$\sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^k, \text{ for all } k \in \tilde{K} \text{ and } s, s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}.$$

Let us prove now that μ_e^k for all $k \in K$ with $k \in \tilde{K}$ are equivalents. For that, we consider a solution $S^{49} = (E^{49}, S^{49})$ defined as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{49} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{49} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{49}$ with $|S_k^{49}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{49}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{49}$ with $E_k^{49} \cap E_{k'}^{49} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one demand k from the minimal cover \tilde{K} (i.e., $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. the demand k pass through the edge e in the solution \mathcal{S}^{49} , i.e., $e \in E_k^{49}$ for a node $k \in \tilde{K}$, and $e \notin E_{k'}^{49}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k\}$,
- e) and all the demands in \tilde{K} are covered by the interval I in the solution \mathcal{S}^{49} , i.e., $\{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\} \cap S_k^{49} \neq \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Obviously, S^{49} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{49}}, z^{S^{49}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, I, e)$ and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{e}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e}^{k} + \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = 2|\tilde{K}| - 1.$

Consider now a node k' in \tilde{K} s.t. $e \notin E_{k'}^{49}$. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49} = (\tilde{E}^{49}, \tilde{S}^{49})$ in which

a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{49} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),

- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{49} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{49}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{49}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and $s^{"} \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{49}$ with $\tilde{E}_{k}^{49} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{49} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in \tilde{E}_k^{49}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is $|\tilde{K}| 1$ demands from the minimal cover \tilde{K} that use the edge e denoted by \tilde{K}_{87} (i.e., if $k \in \tilde{K}_{87}$, this means that the demand k pass through the edge e in the solution \tilde{S}^{49} , i.e., $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{49}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}_{87}$, and $e \notin \tilde{E}_{k'}^{49}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K}\tilde{K}_{87}$,
- e) and all the demands in \tilde{K} are covered by the interval I in the solution \tilde{S}^{49} , i.e., $\{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\} \cap \tilde{S}_k^{49} \neq \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

 $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}}, z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{e}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e}^{k} + \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = 2|\tilde{K}| - 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{*50} = (E^{*50}, S^{*50})$ from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}$ by

- a) the paths assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}$ remain the same in $\mathcal{S}^{,50}$ (i.e., $E^{,50}_{k''} = \tilde{E}^{49}_{k''}$ for each $k'' \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$),
- b) without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands K in \tilde{S}^{49} , i.e., $\tilde{S}^{49}_k = S^{**50}_k$ for each demand $k \in K$,
- c) modifying the path assigned to the demand k' in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}$ from $\tilde{E}_{k'}^{49}$ to a path $E''_{k'}^{50}$ passed through the edge e (i.e., $e \in E''_{k'}^{50}$) with $k' \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{49}$ and each $s \in \tilde{S}_{k}^{49}$ with $\tilde{E}_{k}^{49} \cap E''_{k'}^{50} \neq \emptyset$,
- d) selecting a demand k in \tilde{K}_{87} which use the edge e in the solution \mathcal{S}^{49} ,
- e) modifying the path assigned to the selected demand k in \tilde{S}^{49} with $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{49}$ and $k \in \tilde{K}$ from \tilde{E}_k^{49} to a path E_k^{*50} without passing through the edge e (i.e., $e \notin E_k^{*50}$) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k'' \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ and each $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_{k''}^{49}$ with $\tilde{E}_{k''}^{49} \cap E_k^{*50} \neq \emptyset$, and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and each $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and each $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and each $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and each $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and each $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and each $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and each $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and each $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{49}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{$

The solution $\mathcal{S}^{"50}$ is feasible given that

- a) a feasible path $E_{k}^{,50}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"50}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{"50}$ with $|S_k^{"50}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{"50}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{"50}$ with $E_k^{"50} \cap E_k^{"50} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{"50}} |\{s' \in S_k^{"50}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{n50}}, z^{S^{n50}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{e}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e}^{k} + \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = 2|\tilde{K}| - 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{50}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{50}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}} + \mu_e^{k'} - \mu_e^{k} + \sum_{e^* \in E^{*,50}_{k'} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e^*}^{k'} - \sum_{e^* \in \tilde{E}_{k'}^{49} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e^*}^{k'} + \sum_{e^* \in E^{*,50}_{k}} \mu_{e^*}^{k} - \sum_{e^* \in \tilde{E}_{k}^{49} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e^*}^{k'}.$$

It follows that $\mu_e^{k'} = \mu_e^k$ for demand k' and a edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$ with $v_{k',e'} \in \tilde{K}$ given that $\mu_{e''}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $k \notin \tilde{K}$.

Given that the pair (k, k') are chosen arbitrary in the minimal cover \tilde{K} , we iterate the same procedure for all pairs (k, k') s.t. we find

$$\mu_e^k = \mu_e^{k'}$$
, for all pairs $(k, k') \in \tilde{K}$.

Furthermore, let prove that all σ_s^k and μ_e^k are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$. For that, we consider for each demand k' with $k' \in \tilde{K}$, a solution $\mathcal{S}^{51} = (E^{51}, S^{51})$ derived from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}$ as below

- a) the paths assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k'\}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{51} (i.e., $E_{k''}^{51} = \tilde{E}_{k''}^{49}$ for each $k'' \in K \setminus \{k'\}$),
- b) without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}$, i.e., $\tilde{S}^{49}_{k"} = S^{51}_{k"}$ for each demand $k" \in K \setminus \{k\}$,
- c) modifying the set of last-slots assigned to the demand k' in \tilde{S}^{49} from $\tilde{S}^{49}_{k'}$ to $S^{51}_{k'}$ s.t. $S^{51}_{k'} \cap \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\} = \emptyset$.

Hence, there are $|\tilde{K}| - 1$ demands from \tilde{K} that are covered by the interval I (i.e., all the demands in $C \setminus \{k'\}$), and all the demands in \tilde{K} use the edge e in the solution S^{51} . The solution S^{51} is then feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{51} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{51} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{51}$ with $|S_k^{51}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{51}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{51}$ with $E_k^{51} \cap E_{k'}^{51} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{51}} |\{s' \in S_k^{51}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),

d) and
$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} |E_k^{51} \cap \{e\}| + |S_k^{51} \cap \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| = 2|\tilde{K}| - 1.$$

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{51}}, z^{S^{51}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{\tilde{K}}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{e}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e}^{k} + \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = 2|\tilde{K}| - 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{51}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{51}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{49}} + \mu_e^{k'} - \sigma_s^{k'} + \sum_{e^{"} \in E_{k'}^{51} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k'} - \sum_{e^{"} \in \tilde{E}_{k'}^{49}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k'}.$$

It follows that $\mu_e^{k'} = \sigma_s^{k'}$ for demand k' and slot $s \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ given that $\mu_{e''}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e''$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. Moreover, by doing the same thing over all slots $s \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$, we found that

$$\mu_e^{k'} = \sigma_s^{k'}$$
, for all $s \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Given that k' is chosen arbitrarily in \tilde{K} , we iterate the same procedure for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ to show that

$$\mu_e^k = \sigma_s^k$$
, for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Based on this, and given that all μ_e^k are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$, and that σ_s^k are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $s \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$, we obtain that

$$\mu_e^k = \sigma_s^{k'}$$
, for all $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Consequently, we conclude that

$$\mu_e^k = \sigma_s^{k'} = \rho$$
, for all $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}.$

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k' \in K$ and $e' \in E$

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \rho, \text{ if } k' \in \tilde{K} \text{ and } e' = e, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{ if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\} \\ \rho, \text{ if } k \in \tilde{K} \text{ and } s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \rho \alpha_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \rho \beta_s^k + \gamma Q.$

Theorem 2.4.4. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $j \ge i + 1$. Let \tilde{K} be a subset of demands of K, and \tilde{K}_e be a subset of demands in $K_e \setminus \tilde{K}$ s.t.

- a) $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k \ge |I| + 1,$
- b) $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k'\}} w_k \leq |I|$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$,

c)
$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k \le \bar{s} - \sum_{k' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}} w_{k'},$$

d) $e \notin E_0^k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$,

$$e) \quad \tilde{K} \ge 3,$$

- f) $(k,k') \notin K_c^e$ for each pair of demands (k,k') in \tilde{K} ,
- g) $w_{k'} \ge w_k$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and each $k' \in \tilde{K}_e$.

Then, the inequality (2.31) is facet defining for the polytope $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, \tilde{K}_e, I, e)$ iff there does not exist an interval of contiguous slots I' in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $I \subset I'$ s.t. \tilde{K} defines a minimal cover for the interval I', where

$$P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, \tilde{K}_e, I, e) = \{ (x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{k' \in K_e \setminus (\tilde{K} \cup \tilde{K}_e)} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} = 0 \}.$$

Proof. Necessity

If there exists an interval of contiguous slots I' in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $I \subset I'$ s.t. \tilde{K} defines a minimal cover for the interval I'. This means that $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} \subset I'$. As a result, the inequality (2.31) induced by the minimal cover \tilde{K} for the interval I, it is dominated by another inequality (2.31) induced by the same minimal cover \tilde{K} for the interval I'. Hence, the inequality (2.31) cannot be facet defining for the polytope $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, \tilde{K}_e, I, e)$.

Sufficiency.

Let $F_{\tilde{K},\tilde{K}_e}^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.30), which is given by

$$F_{\tilde{K},\tilde{K}_{e}}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{e}} = \{(x,z) \in P(G,K,\mathbb{S},\tilde{K},\tilde{K}_{e},I,e) : \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_{e}^{k} + \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1} z_{s}^{k} + \sum_{k' \in \tilde{K}_{e}} \sum_{s'=s_{i}+w_{k'}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s'}^{k'} = 2|\tilde{K}|-1\}$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq 2|\tilde{K}| - 1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, \tilde{K}_e, I, e)$, we start checking that $F_{\tilde{K}, \tilde{K}_e}^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ is a proper face, and $F_{\tilde{K}, \tilde{K}_e}^{\tilde{G}_I^e} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, \tilde{K}_e, I, e)$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{52} = (E^{52}, S^{52})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{52} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{52} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{52}$ with $|S_k^{52}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{52}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{52}$ with $E_k^{52} \cap E_{k'}^{52} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is $|\tilde{K}| 1$ demands from the minimal cover \tilde{K} denoted by \tilde{K}_{90} which are covered by the interval I (i.e., if $k \in \tilde{K}_{90}$, this means that the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{52} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{52}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}_{90}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{52}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \tilde{K}_{90}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$,
- e) and all the demands in \tilde{K} pass through the edge e in the solution \mathcal{S}^{52} , i.e., $e \in E_k^{52}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Obviously, S^{52} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{52}}, z^{S^{52}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, \tilde{K}_e, I, e)$ and then to $F_{\tilde{K}, \tilde{K}_e}^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 2|\tilde{K}| - 1$. As a result, $F_{\tilde{K}, \tilde{K}_e}^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ is not empty (i.e., $F_{\tilde{K}, \tilde{K}_e}^{\tilde{G}_I^e} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_k for the demands k in \tilde{K} with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $s \in S_k$ and each $k \in \tilde{K}$. This means that $F_{\tilde{K}, \tilde{K}_e}^{\tilde{G}_I^e} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, \tilde{K}, \tilde{K}_e, I, e)$.

 $s \in S_k \text{ and each } k \in \tilde{K}. \text{ This means that } F_{\tilde{K},\tilde{K}_e}^{\tilde{G}_I^e} \neq P(G,K,\mathbb{S},\tilde{K},\tilde{K}_e,I,e).$ We denote the inequality $\sum_{k\in\tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_i} z_s^k \leq 2|\tilde{K}| - 1 \text{ by } \alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda.$ Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G,K,\mathbb{S},\tilde{K},\tilde{K}_e,I,e)$. Suppose that $F_{\tilde{K},\tilde{K}_e}^{\tilde{G}_I^e} \subset F = \{(x,z) \in P(G,K,\mathbb{S},\tilde{K},\tilde{K}_e,I,e) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}.$ We use the same proof of theorem 2.4.3 by showing that there exists $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k\in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k\in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k\in K} (w_k-1)})$ s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K} \cup \tilde{K}_e$ as shown in the proof of theorem 2.4.3,
- b) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$ as shown in the proof of theorem 2.4.3,

- c) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}_e$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$ as shown in the proof of theorem 2.4.3,
- d) and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$ as shown in the proof of theorem 2.4.3,
- e) and all μ_e^k are equivalents for the set of demands in \tilde{K} as shown in the proof of theorem 2.4.3,
- f) and σ_s^k for all $k \in \tilde{K} \cup \tilde{K}_e$ $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$ are equivalents with μ_e^k for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ as shown in the proof of theorem 2.4.3.

At the end, we concluded that for each $k' \in K$ and $e' \in E$

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \rho, \text{ if } k' \in \tilde{K} \text{ and } e' = e, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\} \\ \rho, \text{if } k \in \tilde{K} \text{ and } s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}, \\ \rho, \text{if } k \in \tilde{K}_e \text{ and } s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \rho \alpha_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \rho \beta_s^k + \sum_{k' \in \tilde{K}_e} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} \rho \beta_{s'}^{k'} + \gamma Q.$

2.4.3 Edge-Interval-Clique Inequalities

In what follows, we need to introduce some notions of graph theory related to conflict graphs to provide some valid inequalities for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Definition 2.4.4. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $s_i \leq s_j - 1$. Consider the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^e defined as follows. For each demand $k \in K$ with $w_k \leq |I|$ and $e \notin E_0^k$, consider a node v_k in \tilde{G}_I^e . Two nodes v_k and $v_{k'}$ are linked by an edge in \tilde{G}_I^e if $w_k + w_{k'} > |I|$ and $(k, k') \notin K_c^e$. This is equivalent to say that two linked nodes v_k and $v_{k'}$ means that the two demands k, k' define a minimal cover for the interval Iover edge e.

For an edge $e \in E$, the conflict graph \tilde{G}_{I}^{e} is a threshold graph with threshold value equals to t = |I| s.t. for each node v_k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$, we associate a positive weight $\tilde{w}_{v_k} = w_k$ s.t. all two nodes v_k and $v_{k'}$ are linked by an edge if and only if $\tilde{w}_{v_k} + \tilde{w}_{v_{k'}} > t$ which is equivalent to the conflict graph \tilde{G}_{I}^{e} .

Proposition 2.4.10. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots. Let C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^e with $|C| \ge 3$, and $\sum_{v_k \in C} w_k \le \overline{s} - \sum_{k' \in K_e \setminus C} w_{k'}$. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{w_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le |C| + 1,$$
(2.32)

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. For each edge $e \in E$ and interval of contiguous slots $I \subseteq S$, the inequality (2.32) ensures that if the set of demands in the clique C pass through edge e, they cannot share the interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ over edge e. This means that there is at most one demand from the demands in C that can be totally covered by the interval I over the edge e (i.e., all the slots assigned to the demand are in I). We start the proof by assuming that the inequality (2.32) is not valid for P(G, K, S). It follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S in which $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} \cap S_k = \emptyset$ for each demand $v_k \in C$ s.t.

$$\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k(S) + \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) > |C| + 1.$$

Since $\{s_i+w_k-1, ..., s_j\} \cap S_k = \emptyset$ for each demand $v_k \in C$ this means that $\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) = 0$, and taking into account that $x_e^k(S) \leq 1$ for each $v_k \in C$, it follows that

$$\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k(S) \le |C| + 1,$$

which contradicts our hypothesis, i.e., $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k(S) + \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) > |C| + 1$. On the other hand, one can imagine another case also when $\{k \in K \text{ s.t. } v_k \in C\} \cap K_e = \emptyset$, it follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S' in which $E_k \cap \{e\} = \emptyset$ for each demand $v_k \in C$, which means that $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k(S') = 0$ s.t.

$$\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S') > |C| + 1.$$

Given that $2w_k > |I|$ for each $v_k \in C$. As a result, $\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S') \leq 1$ for each demand $v_k \in C$. It follows that

$$\sum_{k' \in C \setminus \{k\}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_s^{k'}(S') \le |C|+1,$$

which contradicts what we supposed before, i.e., $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S') > |C| + 1$. Hence $\sum_{v_k \in C} |E_k \cap \{e\}| + \sum_{v_k \in C} |S_k \cap \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| \le |C| + 1$. Furthermore, the inequality (2.32) can be shown as Chvatal-Gomory cuts using Chvatal-

Furthermore, the inequality (2.32) can be shown as Chvatal-Gomory cuts using Chvatal-Gomory and recurrence procedures. For any subset of demands $C \subseteq K$ with $w_k + w_{k'} > |I|$ for each pair of demands $k, k' \in C$, and $e \notin E_0^k$, $w_k \leq |I|$ for each demand $v_k \in C$, and $\sum_{v_k \in C} w_k \leq \bar{s} - \sum_{v_{k'} \in K_e \setminus C} w_{k'}$, by recurrence procedure we get that for all $K' \subseteq C$ with |K'| = |C| - 1

$$\sum_{v_k \in C'} x_e^k + \sum_{v_k \in C'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le |K'| + 1.$$

By adding the previous inequalities for all $K' \subseteq C$ with |K'| = |C| - 1, we get

$$\sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq C \\ |K'| = |C| - 1}} \sum_{v_k \in C'} x_e^k + \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq C \\ |K'| = |C| - 1}} \sum_{v_k \in C'} \sum_{s=s_i + w_k - 1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq \sum_{\substack{K' \subseteq C \\ |K'| = |C| - 1}} (|K'| + 1).$$

Note that for each demand k with $v_k \in C$, the variable x_e^k and the sum $\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k$ appear $\binom{|C|}{|C|-1} - 1$ times in the previous sum. It follows that

$$\sum_{v_k \in C} \binom{|C|}{|C|-1} - 1 x_e^k + \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \cdot \binom{|C|}{|C|-1} - 1 z_s^k \leq \binom{|C|}{|C|-1} |C|$$

Given that $\left(\binom{|C|}{|C|-1}-1\right)=|C|-1$, we found that

$$\sum_{v_k \in C} (|C| - 1) x_e^k + \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} (|C| - 1) z_s^k \leq |C|^2.$$

By dividing the two sides of the previous sum by |C| - 1, we have

$$\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le \left\lfloor \frac{|C|^2}{|C|-1} \right\rfloor \Rightarrow \sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le \left\lfloor |C| \frac{|C|}{|C|-1} \right\rfloor$$
$$\Rightarrow \sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le \left\lfloor |C| \frac{|C|-1+1}{|C|-1} \right\rfloor.$$

By doing the following simplification

$$\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le \left\lfloor |C| \frac{|C|-1}{|C|-1} + \frac{|C|}{|C|-1} \right\rfloor \Rightarrow \sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le \left\lfloor |C| + \frac{|C|}{|C|-1} \right\rfloor$$

As a result,

$$\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le |C| + \left\lfloor \frac{|C|}{|C|-1} \right\rfloor \Rightarrow \sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le |C| + 1$$
given that $\left\lfloor \frac{|C|}{|C|-1} \right\rfloor = 1.$

We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.32) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Remark 2.4.2. Consider an edge e and an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j]$. Let \tilde{K} be a subset of demands in K satisfying the conditions of validity of the inequalities (2.27) and (2.32). Then, the inequality (2.32) is dominated by the inequality (2.27) associated with slot $s^{"} = s_i + \min_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k + 1$ iff $|\{s_i + w_k, .., s_j\}| \leq w_k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$.

Proof. We know from inequalities (2.27) and (2.32) that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s^*}^{\min(s^*+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}| + 1 \text{ and } \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le |\tilde{K}| + 1.$$

Sufficiency.

First, assume that the inequality (2.27) dominates the inequality (2.32). This means that there exists a slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ s.t.

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s''}^{\min(s''+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}| + 1.$$

By removing the sum $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k$ from the two sides of the previous comparison

$$\sum_{k\in \tilde{K}}\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{k\in \tilde{K}}\sum_{s'=s^{"}}^{\min(s^"+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k.$$

Given that the demands \tilde{K} are independents, we found that

$$\sum_{s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{s'=s^*}^{\min(s^*+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \text{ for each } k \in \tilde{K}.$$

It follows that $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} = [s_i + w_k - 1, s_j] \subseteq [s^n, min(s^n + w_k - 1, \bar{s})]$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$. Taking into account that $|\{s^n, ..., min(s^n + w_k - 1, \bar{s})\}| \leq w_k$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$, this means that

$$|\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| = s_j - (s_i + w_k - 1) + 1 \le w_k \text{ for each } k \in \tilde{K},$$

that which was to be demonstrated.

Neccessity.

Assume that $|\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| \leq w_k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$. Given that $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} = [s_i + w_k - 1, s_j]$ and $s_i + w_k - 1 \geq s_i + \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'} - 1$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, this means that $[s_i + w_k - 1, s_j] \subseteq [s_i + \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'} - 1, s_j]$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$. Let \tilde{k} be a demand in $\arg\min\{k \in \tilde{K}, w_k = \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'}\}$. We know that $|I_{\tilde{k}}| \leq w_{\tilde{k}}$, i.e., $|\{s_i + \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'} - 1, s_j\}| = s_j - (s_i + \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'} - 1) + 1 \leq w_k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$. This implies that $(s_i + \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'} - 1) + w_k - 1 \geq s_j$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$. It follows that $[s_i + \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'} - 1, s_j] \subseteq [s_i + \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'} - 1, s_i + \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'} + w_k - 2]$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$. As a result, we obtain that for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$

$$\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} = [s_i + w_k - 1, s_j] \subseteq [s_i + \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'} - 1, s_j]$$

and $[s_i + \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'} - 1, s_j] \subseteq [s_i + \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'} - 1, s_i + \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'} + w_k - 2]$
 $\implies \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} = [s_i + w_k - 1, s_j] \subseteq [s_i + \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'} - 1, s_i + \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'} + w_k - 2].$

By giving $s^{"} = s_i + \min_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_{k'} - 1$, it is equivalent to say that

$$\{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\} = [s_i + w_k - 1, s_j] \subseteq [s^n, s^n + w_k - 1]$$
 for each $k \in \tilde{K}$

We know from (2.27) that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s^*}^{\min(s^* + w_k - 1, \bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}| + 1.$$

Taking into account that $[s^n, s^n + w_k - 1] = [s^n, s_i + w_k - 2] \cup [s_i + w_k - 1, s_j] \cup [s_j + 1, s^n + w_k - 1]$

for each $k \in \tilde{K}$, it follows that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s^n}^{\min(s^n + w_k - 1, \bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} [\sum_{s'=s^n}^{s_i + w_k - 2} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s_i + w_k - 1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s_j + 1}^{\min(s^n + w_k - 1, \bar{s})} z_{s'}^k] \le |\tilde{K}|$$

$$\implies \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s^n}^{\min(s^n + w_k - 1, \bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s^n}^{s_i + w_k - 2} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s_j + 1}^{\min(s^n + w_k - 1, \bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}|$$

$$\implies \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s^n}^{\min(s^n + w_k - 1, \bar{s})} z_{s'}^k = \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s^n}^{s_i + w_k - 2} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s^n}^{\min(s^n + w_k - 1, \bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}|$$

which shows that the inequality (2.27) dominates the inequality (2.32)

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' = s^*}^{\min(s^* + w_k - 1, \bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}| + 1.$$

Remark 2.4.3. Consider an edge e and an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j]$. Let \tilde{K} be a subset of demands in K satisfying the conditions of validity of the inequalities (2.27) and (2.32). Then, the inequality (2.32) dominates the inequality (2.27) associated with each slot $s^{"} \in I$ iff $|\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| \ge w_k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $s^{"} \in \{s_i + \max_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_k - w_k - w_k\}$

$$1, \dots, s_j - \max_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k + 1\}$$

Proof. We know from inequalities (2.27) and (2.32) that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}| + 1 \text{ and } \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s \in \{s_i+w_k-1,\dots,s_j\}} z_s^k \le |\tilde{K}| + 1.$$

Neccessity.

First, assume that $|\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| \ge w_k$ and $s'' \in \{s_i + \max_{k' \in \tilde{K}} w_k - 1, ..., s_j - \max_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k + 1\}$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, this means that

$$s^{"} \geq s_{i} + w_{k} - 1 \text{ and } s^{"} \leq s_{j} - w_{k} + 1 \text{ for each } k \in \tilde{K}$$

$$\implies s^{"} \geq s_{i} + w_{k} - 1 \text{ and } s^{"} + w_{k} - 1 \leq s_{j} \text{ for each } k \in \tilde{K}$$

$$\implies [s^{"}, s + w_{k} - 1] \subseteq [s_{i} + w_{k} - 1, s_{j}] \text{ for each } k \in \tilde{K}$$

$$\implies [s^{"}, s + w_{k} - 1] \subseteq \{s_{i} + w_{k} - 1, ..., s_{j}\} \text{ with } |\{s_{i} + w_{k} - 1, ..., s_{j}\}| \geq w_{k} \text{ for each } k \in \tilde{K}.$$

This means that $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ can be written as unions of sub-intervals, i.e., $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} = [s_i + w_k - 1, s^n - 1] \cup [s^n, s^n + w_k - 1] \cup [s^n + w_k - 1, s_j]$. As a result,

$$\sum_{s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_s^k = \sum_{s = s_i + w_k - 1}^{s^n - 1} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s' = s^n}^{s^n + w_k - 1} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s' = s^n + w_k}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k \text{ for each } k \in \tilde{K}.$$

By doing a sum over all the demands in \tilde{K} , it follows that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_s^k = \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i + w_k - 1}^{s^{"}-1} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s^{"}}^{s^{"}+w_k - 1} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s^{"}+w_k}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k.$$

As a result,

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_s^k = \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i + w_k - 1}^{s'' - 1} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s''}^{s'' + w_k - 1} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s'' + w_k}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}| + 1$$

$$\implies \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s''}^{s'' + w_k - 1} z_{s'}^k \le \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_s^k \le |\tilde{K}| + 1.$$

As a result, the inequality (2.32) dominates the inequality (2.27). Sufficiency.

We assume that the inequality (2.32) dominates the inequality (2.27)

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s^*}^{s^*+w_k-1} z_{s'}^k \preceq \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s \in \{s_i+w_k-1,\dots,s_j\}} z_s^k.$$

By removing the sum $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k$ from two sides of the previous comparison, we found

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s^{"}}^{s^{"}+w_{k}-1} z_{s'}^{k} \preceq \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s \in \{s_{i}+w_{k}-1,\dots,s_{j}\}} z_{s}^{k}.$$

Taking into account that the demands in \tilde{K} are independents, it follows that

$$\sum_{s'=s^{"}}^{s^{"}+w_{k}-1} z_{s'}^{k} \preceq \sum_{s \in \{s_{i}+w_{k}-1,\dots,s_{j}\}} z_{s}^{k} \text{ for each demand } k \in \tilde{K}.$$

Hence, $[s^n, s^n + w_k - 1] \subseteq [s_i + w_k - 1, s_j]$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$. This means that

$$\begin{aligned} |\{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}| &\ge w_k \text{ and } s^n \ge s_i + w_k - 1 \text{ and } s^n + w_k - 1 \le s_j \text{ for each } k \in K \\ \implies s^n \ge s_i + \max_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k - 1 \text{ and } s^n \le s_j - \max_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k + 1 \\ \implies s^n \in \{s_i + \max_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k - 1, \dots, s_j - \max_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k + 1\} \end{aligned}$$

As a result, $|\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| \ge w_k$ for each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$, and $s^{"} \in \{s_i + \max_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k - 1, ..., s_j - \max_{k \in \tilde{K}} w_k + 1\}$ that which was to be demonstrated, and which ends the proof. \Box

Moreover, the inequality (2.32) can be strengthened as follows.

Proposition 2.4.11. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots. Let C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^e with $|C| \ge 3$, and $\sum_{v_k \in C} w_k \le \bar{s} - \sum_{k' \in K_e \setminus C} w_{k'}$. Let $C_e \subseteq K_e \setminus C$ be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^e s.t. $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $v_k \in C$ and $v_{k'} \in C_e$. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \sum_{v_{k'} \in C_e} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \le |C|+1,$$
(2.33)

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. For each edge $e \in E$ and interval of contiguous slots $I \subseteq S$, the inequality (2.33) ensures that if the set of demands in the clique C pass through edge e, they cannot share the interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ over edge e with a subset of demands in C_e . We first suppose that the inequality (2.33) is not valid for P(G, K, S). It follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S in which $S_{k'} \cap \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\} = \emptyset$ for each demand $k' \in C_e$ s.t.

$$\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k(S) + \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) > |C| + 1.$$

Since $S_{k'} \notin I$ for each demand $k' \in C_e$ this means that $\sum_{v_{k'} \in C_e} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'}(S) = 0$, and taking into account inequality (2.32) and that $x_e^k(S) \leq 1$ for each demand $v_k \in C$ and $\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) \leq 1$ for each demand $v_k \in C$, it follows that

$$\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k(S) + \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) \le |C| + 1,$$

which contradicts what we supposed before.

On the other hand and when $C \cap K_e = \emptyset$, it follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S' in which $E_k \cap \{e\} = \emptyset$ and $S_{k'} \cap \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, \dots, s_j\} = \emptyset$ for each demand $k' \in C$ s.t.

$$\sum_{w_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S') > |C| + 1$$

Given that $\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S') \leq 1$ for each demand $k \in C$, it follows that

$$\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S') \le |\tilde{K}| + 1,$$

which contradicts what we supposed before, i.e., $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S') > |C| + 1$. As a result,

$$\sum_{w_k \in C} |E_k \cap \{e\}| + \sum_{w_k \in C} |S_k \cap \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| + \sum_{k' \in C_e} |S_{k'} \cap \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}| \le |C| + 1$$

Theorem 2.4.5. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots. Let C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^e with $|C| \ge 3$, and $\sum_{k \in C} w_k \le \bar{s} - \sum_{k' \in K_e \setminus C} w_{k'}$. Then, the inequality (2.32) is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ iff

- a) there does not exist a demand $k' \in K_e \setminus C$ with $w_k + w_{k'} > |I|$ and $w_{k'} \leq |I|$ and $2w_{k'} > |I|$,
- b) and $|\{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}| \ge w_k$ for each demand k with $v_k \in C$,
- c) and there does not exist an interval I' of contiguous slots with $I \subset I'$ s.t. C defines also a clique in the associated conflict graph $\tilde{G}^e_{I'}$.

Proof. **Neccessity.** It is trivial given that

a) if

- a) there does not exist a demand $k' \in K_e \setminus C$ with $w_k + w_{k'} > |I|$ and $w_{k'} \leq |I|$ and $2w_{k'} > |I|$,
- b) and $|\{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}| \ge w_k$ for each demand k with $v_k \in C$.

Then, the inequality (2.32) can never be dominated by another inequality without changing its right-hand side. Otherwise, if there exists a demand $k' \in K_e \setminus C$ with $w_k + w_{k'} > |I|$ and $w_{k'} \leq |I|$ and $2w_{k'} > |I|$, this implies that the inequality is dominated by (2.33). Moreover, if $|\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| < w_k$ for each demand k with $v_k \in C$, then the inequality (2.32) is then dominated by the inequality (2.25) for a set of demands $\tilde{K} = \{k \in K \text{ s.t. } v_k \in C\}$ and slot $s = s_i + \min_{k \in C} w_k + 1$ over edge e. Hence, the inequality (2.32) is not facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

b) if there exists an interval I' of contiguous slots with $I \subset I'$ s.t. C defines also a clique in the associated conflict graph $\tilde{G}_{I'}^e$. This implies that the inequality (2.32) induced by the clique C for the interval I is dominated by the inequality (2.32) induced by the same clique C for the interval I' given that $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} \subset I'$ for each $k \in C$. As a result, the inequality (2.32) is not facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Sufficiency.

Let $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.32), which is given by

$$F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e} = \{ (x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = |C|+1 \}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq |C| + 1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ is a proper face, and $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{53} = (E^{53}, S^{53})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{53} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{53} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{53}$ with $|S_k^{53}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{53}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{53}$ with $E_k^{53} \cap E_{k'}^{53} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one demand k from the clique C (i.e., $v_k \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{53} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{53}$ for a node $v_k \in C$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{53}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$,
- e) and all the demands in C pass through the edge e in the solution S^{53} , i.e., $e \in E_k^{53}$ for each $k \in C$.

Obviously, S^{53} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{53}}, z^{S^{53}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1$. As a result, $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ is not empty (i.e., $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $v_k \in C$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_k for the demands k in C with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $s \in S_k$ and each $v_k \in C$. This means that $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We denote the inequality $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq |C|+1$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$

be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e} \subset F = \{(x, z) \in I\}$

 $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau \}.$ We show that there exists $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in C$,
- b) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $v_k \in C$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\},$
- c) and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $v_k \in C$,
- d) and all μ_e^k are equivalents for the set of demands in C,
- e) and σ_s^k and μ_e^k are equivalents for all $v_k \in C$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$.

We first show that $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for each edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for each demand $k \in K$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in C$. Consider a demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in C$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{53} = (E'^{53}, S'^{53})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{\prime 53}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) and a set of last-slots S'^{53}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E'^{53}_k$ with $|S'^{53}_k| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^{53}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}'^{53}$ with $E_k'^{53} \cap E_{k'}'^{53} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k'^{53}} |\{s' \in S_k'^{53}, s^* \in \{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) the edge e' is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e'' \in E_k'^{53}$ of demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{53} , i.e., $\sum_{e'' \in E_k'^{53}} l_{e''} + l_{e'} \leq \bar{l}_k$. As a result, $E_k'^{53} \cup \{e'\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,
- e) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{\prime 53}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{\prime 53}$ with $(E_k^{\prime 53} \cup \{e'\}) \cap E_{k'}^{\prime 53} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the edge e' in the set of edges $E_k^{\prime 53}$ selected to route the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 53}$),
- f) and there is one demand k from the clique C (i.e., $v_k \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{53} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S'^{53}_k$ for a node $v_k \in C$, and for each $s' \in S'^{53}_{k'}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$,
- g) and all the demands in C pass through the edge e in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 53}$, i.e., $e \in E_k^{\prime 53}$ for each $k \in C$.

 \mathcal{S}'^{53} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}'^{53}}, z^{\mathcal{S}'^{53}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_l^e}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = |C| + 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^{54} obtained from the solution \mathcal{S}'^{53} by adding an unused edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution \mathcal{S}^{53} which means that $E_k^{54} = E_k'^{53} \cup \{e'\}$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}'^{53} remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{54} , i.e., $S_k^{54} = S_k'^{53}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E_{k'}^{54} = E_{k'}'^{53}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^{54} is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^{54} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) and a set of last-slots S_k^{54} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{54}$ with $|S_k^{54}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{54}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{54}$ with $E_k^{54} \cap E_{k'}^{54} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{54}} |\{s' \in S_k^{54}, s^{"} \in \{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{54}}, z^{S^{54}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = |C| + 1$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{53}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{53}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{54}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{54}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{53}} + \mu_{e'}^k + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{53}}$$

As a result, $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e'. As e' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$ and $e \neq e'$ if $k \in C$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e^{n} \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e'\})$ with $e \neq e^{n}$ if $k \in C$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0$$
, for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in C$.

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in C$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \notin C$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \notin C$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{*53} = (E^{*53}, S^{*53})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_{k}^{,53}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"53}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{"53}$ with $|S_k^{,53}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{*53}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{*53}$ with $E_k^{*53} \cap E_{k'}^{*53} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{*53}} |\{s' \in S_k^{*53}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^* \in S^{*,53}_{k'}$ with $E^{*,53}_{k} \cap E^{*,53}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{*,53}_{k}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{*,53}$),
- e) and there is one demand k from the clique C (i.e., $v_k \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{,53}$ with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S^{,53}_k$ for a node $v_k \in C$, and for each $s' \in S^{*}_{k'}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$,
- f) and all the demands in C pass through the edge e in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{,53}$, i.e., $e' \in E_k^{,53}$ for each $k \in C$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{,53}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{53}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{753}})$ is belong to Fand then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{55} derived from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"53}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\mathcal{S}^{,53}$ (i.e., $E_k^{55} = E_k^{,53}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{55} \neq E_k^{,53}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$) s.t.

- a) a new feasible path E_k^{55} is assigned to each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$ (routing constraint),
- b) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$ and each $s' \in S^{"}{}^{53}_{k}$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}{}^{53}_{k'}$ with $E_k^{55} \cap E^{"}{}^{53}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}, e' \in E_k^{55}} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{53}_{k}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e' \in E^{"}{}^{53}_{k}} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{53}_{k}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| = 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),

c) and $\{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}_{k}^{53}$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{"}_{k}^{53}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $S^{"}_{53}^{53}$).

The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}^{*53} remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{55} , i.e., $S^{*53}_{k'} = S^{55}_{k'}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S^{55}_k = S^{*53}_k \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{55} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{55} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{55} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{55}$ with $|S_k^{55}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{55}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{55}$ with $E_k^{55} \cap E_{k'}^{55} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{55}} |\{s' \in S_k^{55}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{55}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{55}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = |C| + 1$. We have so

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \notin C$ given that $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in C$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \notin C$ s.t. we find

 $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \notin C$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, \dots, \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, \dots, s_j\}$ if $v_{k'} \notin C$.

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \notin C$.

Let prove that σ_s^k for all $v_k \in C$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ are equivalents. Consider a demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ with $v_{k'} \in C$. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{S}^{53} = (\tilde{E}^{53}, \tilde{S}^{53})$ in which

- a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{53} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{53} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in \tilde{E}_k^{53}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{53}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{53}$ and $s^{"} \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{53}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{53} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{53} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in \tilde{E}_k^{53}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{53}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{53}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{53} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{53} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $\tilde{S}_{k'}^{53}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution \tilde{S}^{53}),
- e) and there is one demand k from the clique C (i.e., $v_k \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \tilde{S}^{53} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{53}$ for a node $v_k \in C$, and for each $s' \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{53}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$,
- f) and all the demands in C pass through the edge e in the solution \tilde{S}^{53} , i.e., $e' \in \tilde{E}_k^{53}$ for each $k \in C$.

 $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{53}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{53}}, z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{53}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^r}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = |C|+1$. Let \mathcal{S}^{56} be a solution derived from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{53}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k' with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{53}$ (i.e., $E_k^{56} = \tilde{E}_k^{53}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$), and also the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{53}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{56} , i.e., $\tilde{S}_{k''}^{53} = S_{k''}^{56}$ for each demand $k'' \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$, and $S_{k'}^{56} = \tilde{S}_{k'}^{53} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k', and modifying the last-slots assigned to the demand k by adding a new last-slot \tilde{s} and removing the last slot $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{53}$ with $s \in \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $\tilde{s} \notin \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ for the demand k with $v_k \in C$ s.t. $S_k^{56} = (\tilde{S}_k^{53} \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}\}$ s.t. $\{\tilde{s} - w_k + 1, ..., \tilde{s}\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{56}$ with $E_k^{56} \cap E_{k'}^{56} \neq \emptyset$. The solution \mathcal{S}^{56} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{56} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{56} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{56}$ with $|S_k^{56}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{56}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{56}$ with $E_k^{56} \cap E_{k'}^{56} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{56}} |\{s' \in S_k^{56}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{56}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{56}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_{e'}^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = |C| + 1$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\tilde{S}^{53}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{S}^{53}} = \mu x^{S^{56}} + \sigma z^{S^{56}} = \mu x^{\tilde{S}^{53}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{S}^{53}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k'} - \sigma_s^k + \sigma_{\tilde{s}}^k - \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in \tilde{E}_k^{53}} \mu_{e'}^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E_k^{56}} \mu_{e'}^k.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \sigma_s^k$ for demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k'} \in C$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} + 1, ..., s_j\}$ given that $\sigma_{\tilde{s}}^k = 0$ for $\tilde{s} \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ with $v_k \in C$, and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e' \neq e$ if $k \in C$.

Given that the pair $(v_k, v_{k'})$ are chosen arbitrary in the clique C, we iterate the same procedure for all pairs $(v_k, v_{k'})$ s.t. we find

$$\sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$$
, for all pairs $(v_k, v_{k'}) \in C$

with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$. We re-do the same procedure for each two slots $s, s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each demand $k \in K$ with $v_k \in C$ s.t.

$$\sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^k$$
, for all $v_k \in C$ and $s, s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Let us prove now that μ_e^k for all $k \in K$ with $v_k \in C$ are equivalents. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{57} = (E^{57}, S^{57})$ defined as below

a) a feasible path E_k^{57} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),

- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{57} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{57}$ with $|S_k^{57}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{57}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{57}$ with $E_k^{57} \cap E_{k'}^{57} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one demand k from the clique C (i.e., $v_k \in C$ s.t. the demand k pass through the edge e in the solution \mathcal{S}^{57} , i.e., $e \in E_k^{57}$ for a node $v_k \in C$, and $e \notin E_{k'}^{57}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$,
- e) and all the demands in C are covered by the interval I in the solution S^{57} , i.e., $\{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\} \cap S_k^{57} \neq \emptyset$ for each $k \in C$.

Obviously, S^{57} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{57}}, z^{S^{57}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^r}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_k^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = |C| + 1.$

Consider now a node $v_{k'}$ in C s.t. $e \notin E_{k'}^{57}$. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{57} = (\tilde{E}^{57}, \tilde{S}^{57})$ in which

- a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{57} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{57} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{57}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{57}| \geq 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{57}$ and $s^{"} \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{57} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{57} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in \tilde{E}_k^{57}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{57}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one demand k from the clique C (i.e., $v_k \in C$ s.t. the demand k pass through the edge e in the solution \tilde{S}^{57} , i.e., $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{57}$ for a node $v_k \in C$, and $e \notin \tilde{E}_{k'}^{57}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$,
- e) and all the demands in C are covered by the interval I in the solution \tilde{S}^{57} , i.e., $\{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\} \cap \tilde{S}_k^{57} \neq \emptyset$ for each $k \in C$.

 $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{57}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{57}}, z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{57}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = |C| + 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{*58} = (E^{*58}, S^{*58})$ from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{57}$ by

- a) the paths assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{57}$ remain the same in $\mathcal{S}^{"58}$ (i.e., $E^{"58}_{k"} = \tilde{E}^{57}_{k"}$ for each $k" \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$),
- b) without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands K in \tilde{S}^{57}_{k} , i.e., $\tilde{S}^{57}_{k} = S^{**}_{k}$ for each demand $k \in K$,
- c) modifying the path assigned to the demand k' in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{57}$ from $\tilde{E}_{k'}^{57}$ to a path $E''_{k'}^{58}$ passed through the edge e (i.e., $e \in E''_{k'}^{58}$) with $v_{k'} \in C$ s.t. $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{57}$ and each $s \in \tilde{S}_{k}^{57}$ with $\tilde{E}_{k}^{57} \cap E''_{k'}^{58} \neq \emptyset$,
- d) modifying the path assigned to the demand k in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{57}$ with $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{57}$ and $v_k \in C$ from \tilde{E}_k^{57} to a path $E_k^{"58}$ without passing through the edge e (i.e., $e \notin E_k^{"58}$) and $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k''} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k^" \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ and each $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{57}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{57}$ with $\tilde{E}_{k''}^{57} \cap E_k^{"58} \neq \emptyset$, and $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{57}$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{57}$ and ea

The solution $\mathcal{S}^{"58}$ is feasible given that

a) a feasible path $E_{k}^{,58}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),

- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"58}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{"58}$ with $|S_k^{"58}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{"58}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{"58}$ with $E_k^{"58} \cap E_{k'}^{"58} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{"58}} |\{s' \in S_k^{"58}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{,58}}, z^{S^{,58}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = |C| + 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu x^{\tilde{S}^{57}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{S}^{57}} = \mu x^{\tilde{S}^{58}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{S}^{58}} = \mu x^{\tilde{S}^{57}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{S}^{57}} + \mu_e^{k'} - \mu_e^{k} + \sum_{e^{"} \in E^{"58}_{k'} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k'} - \sum_{e^{"} \in \tilde{E}^{57}_{k} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k} + \sum_{e^{"} \in E^{"58}_{k}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k} - \sum_{e^{"} \in \tilde{E}^{57}_{k} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k}.$$

It follows that $\mu_e^{k'} = \mu_e^k$ for demand k' and a edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$ with $v_{k'} \in C$ given that $\mu_{e''}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $v_k \notin C$.

Given that the pair $(v_k, v_{k'})$ are chosen arbitrary in the clique C, we iterate the same procedure for all pairs $(v_k, v_{k'})$ s.t. we find

$$\mu_e^k = \mu_e^{k'}$$
, for all pairs $(v_k, v_{k'}) \in C$.

Furthermore, let prove that all σ_s^k and μ_e^k are equivalents for all $k \in C$ and $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$. For that, we consider for each demand k' with $v_{k'} \in C$, a solution $\mathcal{S}^{59} = (E^{59}, S^{59})$ derived from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{57}$ as below

- a) the paths assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k'\}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{57}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{59} (i.e., $E_{k,"}^{59} = \tilde{E}_{k,"}^{57}$ for each $k^{"} \in K \setminus \{k'\}$),
- b) without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \tilde{S}^{57} , i.e., $\tilde{S}^{57}_{k,"} = S^{59}_{k,"}$ for each demand $k'' \in K \setminus \{k\}$,
- c) modifying the set of last-slots assigned to the demand k' in \tilde{S}^{57} from $\tilde{S}^{57}_{k'}$ to $S^{59}_{k'}$ s.t. $S^{59}_{k'} \cap \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\} = \emptyset$.

Hence, there are |C| - 1 demands from C that are covered by the interval I (i.e., all the demands in $C \setminus \{k'\}$), and two demands $\{k, k'\}$ from C that use the edge e in the solution S^{59} . The solution S^{59} is then feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{59} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{59} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{59}$ with $|S_k^{59}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{59}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{59}$ with $E_k^{59} \cap E_{k'}^{59} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{59}} |\{s' \in S_k^{59}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\sum_{v_k \in C} |E_k^{59} \cap \{e\}| + |S_k^{59} \cap \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}| = |C| + 1.$

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{59}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{59}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^e}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = |C| + 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{57}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{57}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{59}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{59}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{57}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{57}} + \mu_e^{k'} - \sigma_s^{k'} + \sum_{e^{"} \in E_{k'}^{59} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k'} - \sum_{e^{"} \in \tilde{E}_{k'}^{57}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k'}.$$

It follows that $\mu_e^{k'} = \sigma_s^{k'}$ for demand k' and slot $s \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ given that $\mu_{e^n}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e^n \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e^n$ if $v_k \in C$. Moreover, by doing the same thing over all slots $s \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$, we found that

$$\mu_e^{k'} = \sigma_s^{k'}$$
, for all $s \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Given that k' is chosen arbitrarily in C, we iterate the same procedure for all $k \in C$ to show that

$$\mu_e^k = \sigma_s^k$$
, for all $v_k \in C$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}$.

Based on this, and given that all μ_e^k are equivalents for all $v_k \in C$, and that σ_s^k are equivalents for all $v_k \in C$ and $s \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$, we obtain that

$$\mu_e^k = \sigma_s^{k'}$$
, for all $k, k' \in C$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Consequently, we conclude that

$$\mu_e^k = \sigma_s^{k'} = \rho, \text{ for all } k, k' \in C \text{ and all } s \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}.$$

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k' \in K$ and $e' \in E$

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \rho, \text{ if } k' \in C \text{ and } e' = e, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\} \\ \rho, \text{if } v_k \in C \text{ and } s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{v_k \in C} \rho \alpha_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \rho \beta_s^k + \gamma Q.$

Theorem 2.4.6. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots. Let C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^e with $|C| \ge 3$, and $\sum_{v_k \in C} w_k \le \bar{s} - \sum_{k' \in K_e \setminus C} w_{k'}$. Let $C_e \subseteq K_e \setminus C$ be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^e s.t. $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $v_k \in C$ and $v_{k'} \in C_e$. Then, the inequality (2.33) is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ if and only if

a) there does not exist a demand $k^{"} \in K_e \setminus C_e$ with $w_k + w_{k^{"}} \geq |I| + 1$ for each $v_k \in C$, and $w_{k'} + w_{k^{"}} \geq |I| + 1$ for each $v_{k'} \in C_e$.

- b) and $|\{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}| \ge w_k$ for each demand k with $v_k \in C \cup C_e$,
- c) and there does not exist an interval I' of contiguous slots with $I \subset I'$ s.t. $C \cup C_e$ defines also a clique in the associated conflict graph $\tilde{G}^e_{I'}$.

Proof. Neccessity.

a) If there exists a demand $k^{"} \in K_e \setminus C_e$ with $w_k + w_{k^{"}} \geq |I| + 1$ for each $v_k \in C$, and $w_{k'} + w_{k^{"}} \geq |I| + 1$ for each $v_{k'} \in C_e$. Then, the inequality (2.33) is dominated by its lifted with $C'_e = C_e \cup \{k^{"}\}$. Moreover, if $|\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| < w_k$ for each demand k with $v_k \in C \cup C_e$, then the inequality (2.33) is then dominated by the inequality (2.27) for a set of demands $\tilde{K} = \{k \in K \text{ s.t. } v_k \in C\}$ and slot $s = s_i + \min_{k \in C \cup C_e} w_k + 1$ over edge e. As a result, the inequality (2.33) is not facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

b) if there exists an interval I' of contiguous slots with $I \subset I'$ s.t. $C \cup C_e$ defines also a clique in the associated conflict graph $\tilde{G}_{I'}^e$. This implies that the inequality (2.33) induced by the clique $C \cup C_e$ for the interval I is dominated by the inequality (2.33) induced by the same clique $C \cup C_e$ for the interval I' given that $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} \subset I'$ for each $k \in C \cup C_e$. As a result, the inequality (2.33) is not facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Sufficiency.

Let $F_C^{G_I^e}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.33), which is given by

$$F_C^{'\tilde{G}_I^e} = \{(x,z) \in P(G,K,\mathbb{S}) : \sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \sum_{v_{k'} \in C_e} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} = |C|+1\}.$$

We denote the inequality $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \sum_{v_{k'} \in C_e} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \le |C| + 1$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \le \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \le \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_C^{'\tilde{G}_l^e} \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We use the same proof of the facial structure done for the inequality (2.32) in the proof of theorem 2.4.5 to prove that inequality $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \sum_{v_{k'} \in C_e} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \le |C|+1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We first prove that $F_C^{'\tilde{G}_l^e}$ is a proper face based on the solution \mathcal{S}^{53} defined in the proof of theorem 2.4.5 which stills feasible s.t. its corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{53}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{53}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{'\tilde{G}_l^e}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \sum_{v_{k'} \in C_e} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_s^{k'} = |C| + 1$. Furthermore, and based on the solutions \mathcal{S}^{53} to \mathcal{S}^{59} with corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{53}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{53})$ to $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{59}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{59})$ are belong to F and then to $F_C^{'\tilde{G}_l^e}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^{k'} = |C| + 1$, we showed that there exists $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k-1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in C \cup C_e$,
- b) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $v_k \in C \cup C_e$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$,
- c) and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $v_k \in C$,
- d) and all μ_e^k are equivalents for the set of demands in C,
- e) and $\sigma_s^{k'}$ and μ_e^k are equivalents for all $v_k \in C$ and all $v_{k'} \in C \cup C_e$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

At the end, we found that for each $k' \in K$ and $e' \in E$

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \rho, \text{ if } k' \in C \text{ and } e' = e, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{ if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\} \\ \rho, \text{ if } v_k \in C \cup C_e \text{ and } s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result
$$(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{v_k \in C} \rho \alpha_e^k + \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \rho \beta_s^k + \sum_{v_{k'} \in C_e} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} \rho \beta_{s'}^{k'} + \gamma Q.$$

2.4.4 Interval-Clique Inequalities

We have looked at the definition of the inequality (2.32), we detected that there may exist some cases that we can face which are not covered by the inequality (2.32). For this, we provide the following inequality and its generalization.

Proposition 2.4.12. Consider an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j]$ in \mathbb{S} with $s_i \leq s_j - 1$. Let k, k' be a pair of demands in K with $E_1^k \cap E_1^{k'} \neq \emptyset$, and $w_k \leq |I|$, and $w_{k'} \leq |I|$, and $w_k + w_{k'} > |I|$. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \le 1,$$
(2.34)

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. It is trivial given that the interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ cannot cover the two demands k, k' shared an essential edge with total sum of number of slots exceeds |I|. Furthermore, the inequality (2.34) is a particular case of the inequality (2.32) for $\tilde{K} = \{k, k'\}$ over each edge $e \in E_1^k \cap E_1^{k'}$. However, it will be used for a generalized inequality using the following conflict graph .

Definition 2.4.5. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $s_i \leq s_j - 1$. Consider the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E defined as follows. For each demand $k \in K$ with $w_k \leq |I|$, consider a node v_k in \tilde{G}_I^E . Two nodes v_k and $v_{k'}$ are linked by an edge in \tilde{G}_I^E if $w_k + w_{k'} > |I|$ and $E_1^k \cap E_1^{k'} \neq \emptyset$.

Proposition 2.4.13. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $s_i \leq s_j - 1$, and C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E with $|C| \geq 3$. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le 1,$$
(2.35)

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. It is trivial given the definition of clique set in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E s.t. for all two linked node v_k and $v_{k'}$ in \tilde{G}_I^E , we know from the inequality (2.34)

$$\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \le 1.$$

By adding the previous inequalities for all two linked node v_k and $v_{k'}$ in the clique set C, we get

$$\sum_{v_k} (|C|-1) \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le |C|-1 \implies \sum_{v_k} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le \frac{|C|-1}{|C|-1} \implies \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le 1.$$

We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.35) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Theorem 2.4.7. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $s_i \leq s_j - 1$, and C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E with $|C| \geq 3$. Then, the inequality (2.35) is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ if and only if

- a) C is a maximal clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_{I}^{E} ,
- b) and there does not exist an interval of contiguous slots I' in $[1, \bar{s}]$ s.t. $I \subset I'$ with

a)
$$w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I'|$$
 for each $k, k' \in C$,

b) $w_k \leq |I'|$ and $2w_k \geq |I'| + 1$ for each $k \in C$.

Proof. **Neccessity.** We distinguish two cases

- a) if there exists a clique C' that contains all the demands $k \in C$. Then, the inequality (2.35) induced by the clique C is dominated by another inequality (2.35) induced by the clique C'. Hence, the inequality (2.35) cannot be facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.
- b) if there exists an interval of contiguous slots I' in $[1, \bar{s}]$ s.t. $I \subset I'$ with
 - a) $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I'|$ for each $k, k' \in C$,
 - b) $w_k \leq |I'|$ and $2w_k \geq |I'| + 1$ for each $k \in C$.

This means that the inequality (2.35) induced by the clique C for the interval I is dominated by the inequality (2.35) induced by the clique C for the interval I'. Hence, the inequality (2.35) cannot be facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Sufficiency.

Let $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.35), which is given by

$$F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^E} = \{ (x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1 \}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq 1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ is a proper face, and $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^E} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{60} = (E^{60}, S^{60})$ as below

a) a feasible path E_k^{60} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),

- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{60} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{60}$ with $|S_k^{60}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{60}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{60}$ with $E_k^{60} \cap E_{k'}^{60} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one demand k from the clique C (i.e., $v_k \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{60} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{60}$ for a node $v_k \in C$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{60}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Obviously, S^{60} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{60}}, z^{S^{60}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1$. As a result, $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ is not empty (i.e., $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^E} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{s_i+w_k-1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $v_k \in C$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_k for the demands k in C with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $s \in S_k$ and each $v_k \in C$. This means that $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^E} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

that $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^E} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We denote the inequality $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq 1$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^E} \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k-1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in C$,
- b) and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$,
- c) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $v_k \in C$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$.

We first show that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for each edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for each demand $k \in K$. Consider a demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{60} = (E'^{60}, S'^{60})$ in which

- a) a feasible path E'^{60}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{\prime 60}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{\prime 60}$ with $|S_k^{\prime 60}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^{60}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}'^{60}$ with $E_k'^{60} \cap E_{k'}'^{60} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in S$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k'^{60}} |\{s' \in S_k'^{60}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^{"} \in S' \mathbb{1}_{k'}$ with $E' \mathbb{1}_{k} \cap E' \mathbb{1}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S' \mathbb{1}_{k}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{60}),
- e) the edge e is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e \in E'^{60}_k$ of demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{60} , i.e., $\sum_{e' \in E'^{60}_k} l_{e'} + l_e \leq \bar{l}_k$. As a result, $E'^{60}_k \cup \{e\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,
- f) and there is one demand k from the clique C (i.e., $v_k \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{60} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S'^{60}_k$ for a node $v_k \in C$, and for each $s' \in S'^{60}_{k'}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 60}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formula-tion (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 60}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 60}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^{61} obtained from the solution \mathcal{S}^{60} by adding an unused edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution \mathcal{S}^{60} which means that $E_k^{61} = E_k^{\prime 60} \cup \{e\}$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}'^{60} remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{61} , i.e., $S_k^{61} = S_k'^{60}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E_{k'}^{61} = E_{k'}'^{60}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^{61} is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^{61} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{61} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{61}$ with $|S_k^{61}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{61}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{61}$ with $E_k^{61} \cap E_{k'}^{61} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{61}} |\{s' \in S_k^{61}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{61}}, z^{S^{61}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{60}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{60}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{61}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{61}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{60}} + \mu_e^k + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{60}}.$$

As a result, $\mu_e^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e. As e is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in C$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in C$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{"60} = (E^{"60}, S^{"60})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{,60}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"60}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{"60}$ with $|S_k^{"60}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{*,60}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{*,60}$ with $E_k^{*,60} \cap E_{k'}^{*,60} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{*,60}} |\{s' \in S_k^{*,60}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}_{k'}^{60}$ with $E^{"}_{k}^{60} \cap E^{"}_{k'}^{60} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{"}_{k}^{60}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"}_{0}^{60}$),
- e) and there is one demand k from the clique C (i.e., $v_k \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{*,60}$ with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S^{*,60}_k$ for a node $v_k \in C$, and for each $s' \in S^{"}_{k'}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, \dots, s_j\}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{"60}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{"60}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{"60}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^F}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{62} derived from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"60}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"60}$ (i.e., $E_k^{62} = E_k^{"60}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{62} \neq E_k^{"60}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$) s.t.

- a) a new feasible path E_k^{62} is assigned to each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$ (routing constraint),
- b) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$ and each $s' \in S_k^{*,60}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{*,60}$ with $E_k^{62} \cap E_{k'}^{*,60} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}, e \in E_k^{62}} |\{s' \in S_k^{*,60}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e \in E_k^{*,60}} |\{s' \in S_k^{*,60}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s^n \in S^{m_{k'}}_{k^n}$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{m_{k'}}_{k}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{m_{k'}}_{k}$).

The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"60}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{62} , i.e., $S^{"60}_{k'} = S^{62}_{k'}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S^{62}_k = S^{"60}_k \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{62} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{62} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{62} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{62}$ with $|S_k^{62}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{62}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{62}$ with $E_k^{62} \cap E_{k'}^{62} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{62}} |\{s' \in S_k^{62}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{62}}, z^{S^{62}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{"60}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{"60}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{62}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{62}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{"60}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{"60}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k} - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e \in E_{k}^{"60}} \mu_{e}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E_{k}^{62}} \mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in C$ given that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in C$ s.t. we find

$$\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$$
, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in C$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_{k'} \in C$.

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in C$.

Let prove that σ_s^k for all $v_k \in C$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ are equivalents. Consider a demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ with $v_{k'} \in C$, and a solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{60} = (\tilde{E}^{60}, \tilde{S}^{60})$ in which

- a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{60} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{60} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{60}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{60}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{60}$ and $s^{"} \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{60}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{60} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{60} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in \tilde{E}_k^{60}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{60}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{60}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{60} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{60} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $\tilde{S}_{k'}^{60}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution \tilde{S}^{60}),
- e) and there is one demand k from the clique C (i.e., $v_k \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{60}$ with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{60}$ for a node $v_k \in C$, and for each $s' \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{60}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{60}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{60}}, z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{60}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^F}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{63} derived from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{60}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k' with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{60}$ (i.e., $E_k^{63} = \tilde{E}_k^{60}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{63} \neq \tilde{E}_k^{60}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$), and also the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{60}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{63} , i.e., $\tilde{S}_{k''}^{60} = S_{k''}^{63}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K} \setminus \{k, k'\}$, and $S_{k'}^{63} = \tilde{S}_{k'}^{60} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k', and modifying the last-slots assigned to the demand k by adding a new last-slot \tilde{s} and removing the last slot $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{60}$ with $s \in \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $\tilde{s} \notin \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ for the demand k with $v_k \in C$ s.t. $S_k^{63} = (\tilde{S}_k^{60} \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}\}$ s.t. $\{\tilde{s} - w_k + 1, ..., \tilde{s}\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{63}$ with $E_k^{63} \cap E_{k'}^{63} \neq \emptyset$. The solution \mathcal{S}^{63} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{63} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{63} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{63}$ with $|S_k^{63}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{63}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{63}$ with $E_k^{63} \cap E_{k'}^{63} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{63}} |\{s' \in S_k^{63}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{63}}, z^{S^{63}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{60}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{60}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{63}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{63}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{60}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{60}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \sigma_s^k$ for demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k'} \in C$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} + 1, ..., s_j\}$ given that $\sigma_{\tilde{s}}^k = 0$ for $\tilde{s} \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ with $v_k \in C$, and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Given that the pair $(v_k, v_{k'})$ are chosen arbitrary in the clique C, we iterate the same procedure for all pairs $(v_k, v_{k'})$ s.t. we find

$$\sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$$
, for all pairs $(v_k, v_{k'}) \in C$,

with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$. We re-do the same procedure for each two slots $s, s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each demand $k \in K$ with $v_k \in C$ s.t.

$$\sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^k$$
, for all $v_k \in C$ and $s, s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Consequently, we obtain that $\sigma_s^k = \rho$ for all $v_k \in C$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$. On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k \in K$ and $e \in E$

$$\mu_e^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_0^k, \\ \gamma_2^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_1^k, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{ if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\} \\ \rho, \text{ if } v_k \in C \text{ and } s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result
$$(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \rho \beta_s^k + \gamma Q.$$

Let N(v) denote the set of neighbors of node v in a given graph.

Theorem 2.4.8. Consider an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j]$, and a pair of demands $k, k' \in K$ with $(v_k, v_{k'})$ in G_I^E . Then, the inequality (2.34) is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ iff

- a) $N(v_k) \cap N(v_{k'}) = \emptyset$ in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E ,
- b) and there does not exist an interval of contiguous slots I' in $[1, \bar{s}]$ s.t. $I \subset I'$ with
 - a) $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I'|, right-hand$
 - b) $w_k \leq |I'|$ and $2w_k \geq |I'| + 1$,
 - c) $w_{k'} \leq |I'|$ and $2w_{k'} \geq |I'| + 1$.

Proof. Neccessity.

We distinguish two cases:

- a) if $N(v_k) \cap N(v_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E , this means that there exists a clique C in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E of cardinality equals to $|C| \ge 3$ with $k, k' \in C$. As a result, the inequality (2.34) is dominated by the inequality (2.35) induced by the clique C. Hence, the inequality (2.34) is not facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.
- b) if there exists an interval of contiguous slots I' in $[1, \bar{s}]$ s.t. $I \subset I'$ with

- a) $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I'|,$
- b) $w_k \le |I'|$ and $2w_k \ge |I'| + 1$,
- c) $w_{k'} \leq |I'|$ and $2w_{k'} \geq |I'| + 1$.

This means that the inequality (2.34) induced by the two demands k, k' for the interval I is dominated by the inequality (2.34) induced by the same demands for the interval I'.

Sufficiency.

We use the same proof of the theorem 2.4.7 for a clique $C = \{v_k, v_{k'}\}$ in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E .

2.4.5 Interval-Odd-Hole Inequalities

Proposition 2.4.14. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $s_i \leq s_j - 1$, and H be an odd-hole H in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E with $|H| \geq 5$. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le \frac{|H|-1}{2},$$
(2.36)

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. It is trivial given the definition of odd-hole set in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_{I}^{E} . We strengthen the proof as belows. For each pair of nodes $(v_k, v_{k'})$ linked in H by an edge, we know that $\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \leq 1$. Given that H is an odd-hole which means that we have |H| - 1 pair of nodes $(v_k, v_{k'})$ linked in H, and by doing a sum for all pairs of nodes $(v_k, v_{k'})$ linked in H, it follows that

$$\sum_{(v_k,v_{k'})\in E(H)} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \le |H| - 1.$$

where E(H) denotes the set of edges in the sub-graph of the conflict graph \tilde{G}_{I}^{E} induced by H. Taking into account that each node v_{k} in H has two neighbors in H, this implies that $\sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k}$ appears twice in the previous inequality. As a result,

$$\sum_{(v_k, v_{k'}) \in E(H)} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} = \sum_{v_k \in H} 2 \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k, \sum_{v_k \in H} 2 \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le |H| - 1$$

By dividing the two sides of the previous sum by 2, it follows that

$$\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le \left\lfloor \frac{|H|-1}{2} \right\rfloor = \frac{|H|-1}{2} \text{ since } |H| \text{ is an odd number.}$$

We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.36) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

The inequality (2.36) can be strengthened without modifying its right-hand side by combining the inequality (2.35) and (2.36) as follows.

Proposition 2.4.15. Consider an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subseteq \mathbb{S}$ with $s_i \leq s_j - 1$. Let H be an odd-hole H in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E , and C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E with

- a) $|H| \ge 5$,
- b) and $|C| \geq 3$,
- c) and $H \cap C = \emptyset$,

d) and the nodes $(v_k, v_{k'})$ are linked in \tilde{G}_I^E for all $v_k \in H$ and $v_{k'} \in C$.

Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k'} \in C} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \le \frac{|H|-1}{2}, \quad (2.37)$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. It is trivial given the definition of odd-hole set and clique set in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_{I}^{E} s.t. if $\sum_{s'=s_{i}+w_{k'}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s'}^{k'} = 1$ for $v_{k'} \in C$, it forces the quantity $\sum_{v_{k} \in H} \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k}$ to be equal to 0. Otherwise, we know from the inequality (2.36) that the sum $\sum_{v_{k} \in H} \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k}$ is always smaller than $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We strengthen the proof by assuming that the inequality (2.37) is not valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. It follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S in which each $s' \in \{s_{i} + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_{j}\} \notin S_{k'}$ for each demand k' with node $v_{k'}$ in the clique C s.t.

$$\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k'} \in C} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'}(S) > \frac{|H|-1}{2}$$

Since $\{s_i+w_{k'}-1,...,s_j\} \notin S_{k'}$ for each node $v_{k'}$ in the clique C, this means that $\sum_{v_{k'}\in C}\sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'}(S) = 0$, and taking into account the inequality (2.36), and that $\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^{k}(S) \leq 1$ for each $v_k \in H$ and $\sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'}(S) \leq 1$ for each $v_{k'} \in C$, it follows that $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^{k}(S) \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$, which contradicts that $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^{k}(S) + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k'} \in C} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'}(S) > \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Similar for a solution S' in which $s \in \{s_i+w_k-1,...,s_j\} \notin S'_k$ for each demand k with node v_k in the odd-hole H s.t.

$$\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S') + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k'} \in C} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'}(S') > \frac{|H|-1}{2}.$$

Since $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} \notin S'_k$ for each node v_k in the odd-hole H, this means that $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S') = 0$, and taking into account the inequality (2.35), and that $\sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k(S') \leq 1$ for each $v_{k'} \in C$. It follows that $\frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k'} \in C} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k(S') \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$, which contradicts that $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S') + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k'} \in C} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k(S') > \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Hence $\sum_{v_k \in H} |S_k \cap \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| + \sum_{v_{k'} \in C} |S_{k'} \cap \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}| \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$.

Theorem 2.4.9. Let H be an odd-hole in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E with $|H| \ge 5$. Then, the inequality (2.36) is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ if and only if

a) for each node $v_{k'} \notin H$ in \tilde{G}_I^E , there exists a node $v_k \in H$ s.t. the induced graph $\tilde{G}_I^E((H \setminus \{v_k\}) \cup \{v_{k'}\})$ does not contain an odd-hole $H' = (H \setminus \{v_k\}) \cup \{v_{k'}\}$,

- b) and there does not exist a node $v_{k'} \notin H$ in \tilde{G}_I^E s.t. $v_{k'}$ is linked with all nodes $v_k \in H$,
- c) and there does not exist an interval I' of contiguous slots with $I \subset I'$ s.t. H defines also an odd-hole in the associated conflict graph $\tilde{G}_{I'}^E$.

Proof. Neccessity.

We distinguish the following cases:

a) if for a node $v_{k'} \notin H$ in \tilde{G}_I^E , there exists a node $v_k \in H$ s.t. the induced graph $\tilde{G}_I^E((H \setminus \{v_k\}) \cup \{v_{k'}\})$ contains an odd-hole $H' = (H \setminus \{v_k\}) \cup \{v_{k'}\}$. This implies that the inequality (2.36) can be dominated by doing some lifting procedures using the following valid inequalities

$$\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k \le \frac{|H|-1}{2},$$
$$\sum_{v_{k'} \in H'} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \le \frac{|H|-1}{2},$$

as follows

s

$$\sum_{j=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} + 2 \sum_{v_{k''} \in H \setminus \{k,k'\}} \sum_{s''=s_i+w_{k''}-1}^{s_j} z_{s''}^{k''} \le |H| - 1.$$

By adding the sum $\sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'}$ to the previous inequality, we obtain

$$\sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k + 2 \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} + 2 \sum_{v_{k''} \in H \setminus \{k,k'\}} \sum_{s''=s_i+w_{k''}-1}^{s_j} z_{s''}^{k''} \le |H| - 1 + \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s''}^{k'}.$$

We know that $\sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \leq 1$, it follows that

$$\sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k + 2 \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} + 2 \sum_{v_{k''} \in H \setminus \{k,k'\}} \sum_{s''=s_i+w_{k''}-1}^{s_j} z_{s''}^{k''} \le |H|.$$

By dividing the last inequality by 2, we obtain that

$$\sum_{a'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \frac{1}{2} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} + \sum_{v_{k''} \in H \setminus \{k,k'\}} \sum_{s''=s_i+w_{k''}-1}^{s_j} z_{s''}^{k''} \le \left\lfloor \frac{|H|}{2} \right\rfloor.$$

Given that $H' = (H \setminus \{k\}) \cup \{k'\}$ s.t. |H'| = |H|, and |H| is an odd number which implies that $\left|\frac{|H|}{2}\right| = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. As a result

$$\sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \frac{1}{2} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{v_{k'} \in H'} \sum_{s''=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s''}^{k'} \le \frac{|H'|-1}{2}.$$

That which was to be demonstrated.

b) if there exists a node $v_{k'} \in H$ in \tilde{G}_I^E s.t. $v_{k'}$ is linked with all nodes $v_k \in H$. As a result, the inequality (2.36) is dominated by the following inequality

$$\sum_{w_k \in H} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \le \frac{|H|-1}{2}.$$

c) if there exists an interval I' of contiguous slots with $I \subset I'$ s.t. H defines also an odd-hole in the associated conflict graph $\tilde{G}_{I'}^E$. This implies that the inequality (2.36) induced by the odd-hole H for the interval I is dominated by the inequality (2.36) induced by the same odd-hole H for the interval I' given that $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} \subset I'$ for each $k \in H$. As a result, the inequality (2.36) is not facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

If no one of these two cases, the inequality (2.36) can never be dominated by another inequality without changing its right-hand side.

Sufficiency.

Let $F_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{E}}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.36), which is given by

$$F_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{E}} = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{v_{k} \in H} \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = \frac{|H|-1}{2} \}$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $F_H^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ is a proper face, and $F_H^{\tilde{G}_I^E} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{64} = (E^{64}, S^{64})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{64} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{64} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{64}$ with $|S_k^{64}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{64}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{64}$ with $E_k^{64} \cap E_{k'}^{64} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ demands \tilde{H} from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_k \in \tilde{H} \subset H$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{64} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{64}$ for each node $v_k \in \tilde{H}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{64}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$. Obviously, \mathcal{S}^{64} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{64}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{64}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. As a result, $F_H^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ is not empty (i.e., $F_H^{\tilde{G}_I^E} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $v_k \in H$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_k for the demands k in H with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $s \in S_k$ and each $v_k \in H$. This means that $F_H^{\tilde{G}_I^E} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We denote the inequality $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$

be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_H^{\tilde{G}_I^E} \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H$,
- b) and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$,
- c) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $v_k \in H$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$.

We first show that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for each edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for each demand $k \in K$. Consider a demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{64} = (E'^{64}, S'^{64})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{\prime 64}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S'^{64}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E'^{64}_k$ with $|S'^{64}_k| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^{64}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}'^{64}$ with $E_k'^{64} \cap E_{k'}'^{64} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k'^{64}} |\{s' \in S_k'^{64}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) the edge e is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e' \in E_k'^{64}$ of demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{64} , i.e., $\sum_{e' \in E_k'^{64}} l_{e'} + l_e \leq \bar{l}_k$. As a result, $E_k'^{64} \cup \{e\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,
- e) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s \in S'^{42}_k$ and $s' \in S'^{42}_{k'}$ with $(E'^{42}_k \cup \{e\}) \cap E'^{42}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the edge e in the set of edges E'^{42}_k selected to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{42}),
- f) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ demands \tilde{H} from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_k \in \tilde{H} \subset H$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{64} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S'^{64}_k$ for each node $v_k \in \tilde{H}$, and for each $s' \in S'^{64}_{k'}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 64}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 64}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 64}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_I^F}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^{65} obtained from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 64}$ by adding an unused edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution \mathcal{S}^{64} which means that $E_k^{65} = E_k^{\prime 64} \cup \{e\}$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 64}$ remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{65} , i.e., $S_k^{65} = S_k^{\prime 64}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E_{k'}^{65} = E_{k'}^{\prime 64}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^{65} is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^{65} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{65} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{65}$ with $|S_k^{65}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{65}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{65}$ with $E_k^{65} \cap E_{k'}^{65} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{65}} |\{s' \in S_k^{65}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{65}}, z^{S^{65}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 64}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 64}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{65}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{65}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 64}} + \mu_e^k + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 64}}.$$

As a result, $\mu_e^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e.

As e is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{"64} = (E^{"64}, S^{"64})$ in which

- a) a feasible path E_k^{64} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"64}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{"64}$ with $|S_k^{"64}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{"64}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{"64}$ with $E_k^{"64} \cap E_{k'}^{"64} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{"64}} |\{s' \in S_k^{"64}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^* \in S^{**}_{k'}$ with $E^{**}_{k} h \cap E^{**}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{**}_{k} h$ assigned to the demand k in the solution S^{**}_{k}),
- e) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ demands \tilde{H} from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_k \in \tilde{H} \subset H$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution $S^{"64}$ with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S^{"64}_{k}$ for each node $v_k \in \tilde{H}$, and for each $s' \in S^{"64}_{k'}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{"64}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{"64}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{"64}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{66} derived from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"64}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"64}$ (i.e., $E_k^{66} = E_k^{"64}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{66} \neq E_k^{"64}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$) s.t.

- a) a new feasible path E_k^{66} is assigned to each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$ (routing constraint),
- b) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$ and each $s' \in S_k^{*64}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{*64}$ with $E_k^{66} \cap E_{k'}^{*64} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}, e \in E_k^{66}} |\{s' \in S_k^{*64}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e \in E_k^{*64}} |\{s' \in S_k^{*64}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| = 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}_{k^{"}}$ (nonoverlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{"}_{k}^{64}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $S^{"}_{64}^{64}$).

The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $S^{"64}$ remain the same in S^{66} , i.e., $S^{"64}_{k'} = S^{66}_{k'}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S^{66}_k = S^{"64}_k \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution S^{66} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{66} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{66} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{66}$ with $|S_k^{66}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{66}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{66}$ with $E_k^{66} \cap E_{k'}^{66} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{66}} |\{s' \in S_k^{66}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{66}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{66}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{"64}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{"64}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{66}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{66}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{"64}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{"64}} + \sigma_{s'}^k - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e \in E^{"64}_k} \mu_e^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E^{66}_k} \mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H$ given that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H$ s.t. we find

 $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

 $\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_{k'} \in H$.

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H$.

Let prove that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H$ and all $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ are equivalents. Consider a demand k' with $v_{k'} \in H$ and a slot $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{66} = (E^{66}, S^{66})$ in which

- a) a feasible path E_k^{66} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{66} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{66}$ with $|S_k^{66}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{66}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{66}$ with $E_k^{66} \cap E_{k'}^{66} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{66}} |\{s' \in S_k^{66}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_k + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s^{"} \in S_k^{66}$ with $E_k^{66} \cap E_{k'}^{66} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S_{k'}^{66}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution \mathcal{S}^{66}),
- e) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ demands \tilde{H} from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_k \in \tilde{H} \subset H$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{66} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{66}$ for each node $v_k \in \tilde{H}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{66}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{66} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{66}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{66}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_I^F}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we construct a feasible solution \mathcal{S}^{67} derived from the solution \mathcal{S}^{66} as belows

- a) without changing the established paths for the demands $K \setminus \tilde{K}$ in the solution \mathcal{S}^{66} , i.e., $E_k^{67} = E_k^{66}$ for each demand $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$,
- b) and with changing the established paths for the demands \tilde{K} in the solution \mathcal{S}^{66} to a new paths E_k^{67} for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. $\{s^{"} w_{k"} 1, ..., s^{"}\} \cap \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} = \emptyset$ for each $k^{"} \in K$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k"}^{66}$ and $s \in S_k^{66}$ with $E_k^{67} \cap E_{k_i}^{67} \neq \emptyset$,
- c) remove the last-slot \tilde{s} totally covered by the interval I and which has been selected by a demand $k_i \in \{v_{k_1}, ..., v_{k_r}\}$ in the solution \mathcal{S}^{66} (i.e., $\tilde{s} \in S_{k_i}^{66}$ and $\tilde{s}' \in \{s_i + w_{k_i} + 1, ..., s_j\}$) s.t. each pair of nodes $(v_{k'}, v_{k_j})$ are not linked in the odd-hole H with $j \neq i$,
- d) and select a new last-slot $\tilde{s}' \notin \{s_i + w_{k_i} + 1, \dots, s_j\}$ for the demand k_i i.e., $S_{k_i}^{67} = (S_{k_i}^{66} \setminus \{\tilde{s}\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}'\}$ s.t. $\{\tilde{s}' - w_{k_i} - 1, \dots, \tilde{s}'\} \cap \{s - w_k + 1, \dots, s\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{66}$ with $E_k^{67} \cap E_{k_i}^{67} \neq \emptyset$,
- e) and add the slot s' to the set of last-slots $S_{k'}^{66}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution \mathcal{S}^{66} , i.e., $S_{k'}^{67} = S_{k'}^{66} \cup \{s'\}$,

f) and without changing the set of last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k', k_i\}$, i.e., $S_k^{67} = S_k^{66}$ for each demand $K \setminus \{k', k_i\}$.

The solution \mathcal{S}^{67} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{67} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{67} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{67}$ with $|S_k^{67}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{67}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{67}$ with $E_k^{67} \cap E_{k'}^{67} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{67}} |\{s' \in S_k^{67}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{67}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{67}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{S^{66}} + \sigma z^{S^{66}} = \mu x^{S^{67}} + \sigma z^{S^{67}} = \mu x^{S^{66}} + \sigma z^{S^{66}} + \sigma z^{S^{66}} + \sigma z^{k_i} - \sigma_{\tilde{s}'}^{k_i} - \sigma_{\tilde{s}}^{k_i} - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e \in E(p_{\tilde{k}})} \mu_e^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E(p_{\tilde{k}}')} \mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E(p_{\tilde{k}'})} \mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E(p_{\tilde{k}}')} \mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E(p_{\tilde{k}'})} \mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}} +$$

This implies that $\sigma_{\tilde{s}}^{k_i} = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$ for $v_{k_i}, v_{k'} \in H$ given that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H$, and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Given that the pair $(v_k, v_{k'})$ are chosen arbitrary in the odd-hole H, we iterate the same procedure for all pairs $(v_k, v_{k'})$ s.t. we find

$$\sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$$
, for all pairs $(v_k, v_{k'}) \in H$.

Consequently, we obtain that $\sigma_s^k = \rho$ for all $v_k \in H$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$. On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k \in K$ and $e \in E$

$$\mu_e^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_0^k, \\ \gamma_2^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_1^k, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{ if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}, \\ \rho, \text{ if } v_k \in H \text{ and } s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \rho \beta_s^k + \gamma Q.$

Theorem 2.4.10. Let H be an odd-hole, and C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E with

- a) $|H| \ge 5$,
- b) and $|C| \geq 3$,
- c) and $H \cap C = \emptyset$,
- d) and the nodes $(v_k, v_{k'})$ are linked in \tilde{G}_I^E for all $v_k \in H$ and $v_{k'} \in C$.

Then, the inequality (2.37) is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ if and only if

- a) for each node v_{k^n} in \tilde{G}_I^E with $v_{k^n} \notin H \cup C$ and $C \cup \{v_{k^n}\}$ is a clique in \tilde{G}_I^E , there exists a subset of nodes $\tilde{H} \subseteq H$ of size $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ s.t. $\tilde{H} \cup \{v_{k^n}\}$ is stable in \tilde{G}_I^E ,
- b) and there does not exist an interval I' of contiguous slots with $I \subset I'$ s.t. H and C define also an odd-hole and its connected clique in the associated conflict graph $\tilde{G}_{I'}^E$.

Proof. Neccessity.

a) Note that if there exists a node $v_{k^{"}} \notin H \cup C$ in \tilde{G}_{I}^{E} s.t. $v_{k^{"}}$ is linked with all nodes $v_{k} \in H$ and all nodes $v_{k'} \in C$. This implies that the inequality (2.37) is dominated by the following inequality

$$\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k'} \in C} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k''}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k''} \le \frac{|H|-1}{2}.$$

b) if there exists an interval I' of contiguous slots with $I \subset I'$ s.t. H and C define also an odd-hole and its connected clique in the associated conflict graph $\tilde{G}_{I'}^E$. This implies that the inequality (2.37) induced by the odd-hole H and clique C for the interval I is dominated by the inequality (2.37) induced by the same odd-hole H and clique C for the interval I' given that $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} \subset I'$ for each $k \in H$.

If these cases are not verified, we ensure that the inequality (2.37) can never be dominated by another inequality without modifying its right-hand side. Otherwise, the inequality (2.37) is not facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Sufficiency.

Let $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{E}}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.37), which is given by

$$F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{E}} = \{(x,z) \in P(G,K,\mathbb{S}) : \sum_{v_{k} \in H} \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k'} \in C} \sum_{s'=s_{i}+w_{k'}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s'}^{k'} = \frac{|H|-1}{2} \}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k'} \in C} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ is a proper face, and $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_I^E} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{68} = (E^{68}, S^{68})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{68} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{68} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{68}$ with $|S_k^{68}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{68}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{68}$ with $E_k^{68} \cap E_{k'}^{68} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ demands \tilde{H} from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_k \in \tilde{H} \subset H$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{68} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{68}$ for each node $v_k \in \tilde{H}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{68}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$,

e) and no demand from the clique C selects a last-slot s in the interval I in the solution S^{68} , i.e., for each $k \in C$ and each $s \in S_k^{68}$ we have $s \notin \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Obviously, S^{68} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{68}}, z^{S^{68}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k} \in H} \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k'} \in C} \sum_{s'=s_{i}+w_{k'}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s'}^{k'} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. As a result, $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{E}}$ is not empty (i.e., $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{E}} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{s_{i}+w_{k}-1,...,s_{j}\}$ for each $v_{k} \in H$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_{k} for the demands k in H with $s \notin \{s_{i}+w_{k}-1,...,s_{j}\}$ for each $s \in S_{k}$ and each $v_{k} \in H$. This means that $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{E}} \neq P(G,K,\mathbb{S})$. We denote the inequality $\sum_{v_{k} \in H} \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G,K,\mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{E}} \subset F = \{(x,z) \in P(G,K,\mathbb{S}): \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_{1}, \gamma_{2}, \gamma_{3})$ (s.t. $\gamma_{1} \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_{0}^{k}|, \gamma_{2} \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_{1}^{k}|}, \gamma_{3} \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_{k}-1)})$ s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H \cup C$ as we did in the proof of theorem 2.4.14,
- b) and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ as we did in the proof of theorem 2.4.14,
- c) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $v_k \in H$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$ as we did in the proof of theorem 2.4.14,

s.t. the solutions $S^{49} - S^{69}$ still feasible for $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k} \in H} \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k'} \in C} \sum_{s'=s_{i}+w_{k'}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s'}^{k'} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We should prove now that σ_{s}^{k} are equivalents for all $v_{k} \in C$ and all $s \in \{s_{i} + w_{k} - 1, ..., s_{j}\}$. For that, we consider a node $v_{k} \in C$ and a slot $s \in \{s_{i} + w_{k} - 1, ..., s_{j}\}$. For that, we consider a solution $S^{70} = (E^{70}, S^{70})$ in which

- a) a feasible path E_k^{70} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{70} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{70}$ with $|S_k^{70}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{70}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{70}$ with $E_k^{70} \cap E_{k'}^{70} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{70}} |\{s' \in S_k^{70}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_k + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s^{"} \in S_k^{70}$ with $E_k^{70} \cap E_{k'}^{70} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s in the set of last-slots S_k^{70} assigned to the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{70}),
- e) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ demands \tilde{H} from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_k \in \tilde{H} \subset H$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{70} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{70}$ for each node $v_k \in \tilde{H}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{70}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$. \mathcal{S}^{70} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{70}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{70}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_I^F}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k'} \in C} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{71} derived from the solution \mathcal{S}^{70} as belows
- a) without changing the established paths for the demands K in the solution S^{70} , i.e., $E_k^{71} = E_k^{70}$ for each demand $k \in K$,

- b) remove all the last-slots \tilde{s}_i totally covered by the interval I and which has been selected by each demand $k_i \in \{v_{k_1}, ..., v_{k_r}\}$ in the solution \mathcal{S}^{70} (i.e., $\tilde{s} \in S_{k_i}^{70}$ and $\tilde{s} \in \{s_i + w_{k_i} + 1, ..., s_j\}$) for each $k_i \in \{v_{k_1}, ..., v_{k_r}\}$,
- c) and select a new last-slot $\tilde{s}'_i \notin \{s_i + w_{k_i} + 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $k_i \in \{v_{k_1}, ..., v_{k_r}\}$ i.e., $S^{71}_{k_i} = (S^{70}_{k_i} \setminus \{\tilde{s}_i\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}'_i\}$ s.t. $\{\tilde{s}'_i w_{k_i} 1, ..., \tilde{s}'_i\} \cap \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S^{70}_k$ with $E^{71}_k \cap E^{71}_{k_i} \neq \emptyset$ for each $k_i \in \{v_{k_1}, ..., v_{k_r}\}$,
- d) and add the slot s' to the set of last-slots $S_{k'}^{70}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution \mathcal{S}^{70} , i.e., $S_{k'}^{71} = S_{k'}^{70} \cup \{s'\}$,
- e) without changing the set of last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k', k_i\}$, i.e., $S_k^{71} = S_k^{70}$ for each demand $K \setminus \{k', k_i\}$.

The solution \mathcal{S}^{71} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{71} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{71} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{71}$ with $|S_k^{71}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{71}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{71}$ with $E_k^{71} \cap E_{k'}^{71} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{71}} |\{s' \in S_k^{71}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{71}}, z^{S^{71}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{F}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k}\in H}\sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} + \frac{|H|-1}{2}\sum_{v_{k'}\in C}\sum_{s'=s_{i}+w_{k'}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s'}^{k'} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We have so

$$\mu x^{S^{70}} + \sigma z^{S^{70}} = \mu x^{S^{71}} + \sigma z^{S^{71}} = \mu x^{S^{70}} + \sigma z^{S^{70}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k'} + \sum_{i=1}^{r} \sigma_{\tilde{s}_{i}'}^{k_{i}} - \sum_{i=1}^{r} \sigma_{\tilde{s}_{i}}^{k_{i}}.$$

This implies that $\sum_{i=1}^{r} \sigma_{\tilde{s}_i}^{k_i} = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$ for $v_{k'} \in H$ given that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H \cup C$.

Given that the $v_{k'}$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} + 1, ..., s_j\}$ are chosen arbitrary in the clique C, we iterate the same procedure for all pairs $v_{k'} \in C$ and all $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} + 1, ..., s_j\}$ s.t. we find

$$\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \rho \frac{|H| - 1}{2}, \text{ for all } v_{k'} \in C \text{ and } s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} + 1, \dots, s_j\}.$$

As a result,

$$\sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$$
, for all $(v_k, v_{k'}) \in C$ and $s \in \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} + 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Consequently, we obtain that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \rho \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C$ and all $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$. On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k \in K$ and $e \in E$

$$\mu_e^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_0^k, \\ \gamma_2^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_1^k, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}, \\ \rho, \text{if } v_k \in H \text{ and } s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}, \\ \rho \frac{|H| - 1}{2}, \text{if } v_k \in C \text{ and } s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result
$$(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \rho \beta_s^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k'} \in C} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} \rho \beta_{s'}^{k'} + \gamma Q.$$

2.4.6 Slot-Assignment-Clique Inequalities

On the other hand, we detected that there may exist some cases that are not covered by the inequality (2.27) previously introduced. For this, we provide the following definition of a conflict graph and its associated inequality.

Definition 2.4.6. Let \tilde{G}_S^E be a conflict graph defined as follows. For all slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ and demand $k \in K$, consider a node $v_{k,s}$ in \tilde{G}_S^E . Two nodes $v_{k,s}$ and $v_{k',s'}$ are linked by an edge in \tilde{G}_S^E iff $E_1^k \cap E_1^{k'} \neq \emptyset$ and $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} \neq \emptyset$.

The conflict graph \tilde{G}_{S}^{E} does not define an interval graph given that some nodes $v_{k,s}$ and $v_{k',s'}$ are not linked even if $\{s-w_k+1,...,s\} \cap \{s'-w_{k'}+1,...,s'\} \neq \emptyset$ (i.e., when $E_1^k \cap E_1^{k'} \neq \emptyset$).

Proposition 2.4.16. Let C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E with $|C| \geq 3$. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C} z_s^k \le 1,\tag{2.38}$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. It is trivial given the definition of a clique set in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E s.t. for each two linked nodes $v_{k,s}$ and $v_{k',s'}$ in \tilde{G}_S^E , we know that the inequality

$$z_s^k + z_{s'}^{k'} \le 1,$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. By adding the previous inequalities for all two linked nodes $v_{k,s}$ and $v_{k',s'}$ in \tilde{G}_S^E , we get

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}} (|C|-1)z_s^k \le |C|-1 \implies \sum_{v_{k,s}} z_s^k \le \frac{|C|-1}{|C|-1} \implies \sum_{v_{k,s}} z_s^k \le 1,$$

which ends the proof.

Remark 2.4.4. The inequality (2.38) associated with a clique C, it is dominated by the inequality (2.35) associated with an interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ and a subset of demands \tilde{K} iff $[\min_{v_{k,s} \in C} (s - w_k + 1), \max_{v_{k,s} \in C} s] \subset I$ and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'}) \in C$, and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ and $w_k \le |I|$ for each $v_k \in C$.

Proof. Consider an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subseteq [1, \bar{s}]$. Let C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E , and $\tilde{K} = \{k \in K \text{ s.t. } v_{k,s} \in C\}$ be a subset of demands in K with \tilde{K} is a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E for the interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$. Neccessity.

Treccessity.

First, assume that

a) $\tilde{s} \in \{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, s'\}$ for each pair of nodes $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'})$ in C,

b) and $[\min_{v_{k,s}\in C}(s-w_k+1), \max_{v_{k,s}\in C}s]\subset I.$

Given that $s - w_k + 1 \ge \min_{v_{k',s'} \in C} (s' - w_{k'} + 1)$ and $s \le \max_{v_{k',s'} \in C} s'$ for each $v_{k,s} \in C$, and that $|\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\}| = w_k$ for each $v_{k,s} \in C$, it follows that $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} = [s_i + w_k - 1, s_j]$ for each $v_{k,s} \in C$ of demand $k \in \tilde{K}$. As a result, we get that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_{s'}^k = \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} z_s^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\} \setminus \{s\}} z_{s'}^k.$$
(2.39)

Taking into account that $\tilde{K} = \{k \in K \text{ s.t. } v_{k,s} \in C\}$, this means that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} z_s^k = \sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k$$

It follows that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_{s'}^k = \sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\} \setminus \{s\}} z_{s'}^k.$$

Given that all the variable z_s^k is positive for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S$, this implies that

$$\sum_{w_{k,s}\in C} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{k\in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'\in\{s_i+w_k-1,\ldots,s_j\}} z_{s'}^k.$$

Hence, the inequality (2.38) is dominated by the inequality (2.35). Sufficiency.

Assume that the inequality (2.38) is dominated by the inequality (2.35). It follows that

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{k\in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'\in\{s_i+w_k-1,\dots,s_j\}} z_{s'}^k \implies \sum_{k\in \tilde{K}} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{k\in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'\in\{s_i+w_k-1,\dots,s_j\}} z_{s'}^k$$

Given that the demands in \tilde{K} are independents, this allows us to take that

$$z_s^k \preceq \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_{s'}^k \text{ for each } k \in \tilde{K}.$$

Given that the variable z_s^k is positive for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S$, this means that

$$s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}$$
 for each $k \in \tilde{K}$,

which is equivalent to say that

$$s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$$
 for each node $v_{k,s} \in C \implies s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

It follows that

$$s - w_k + 1 \in I$$
 for each node $v_{k,s} \in C$.

As a result,

$$\min_{v_{k,s}\in C} (s - w_k + 1) \in I \text{ and } \max_{v_{k,s}\in C} s \in I \text{ for each node } v_{k,s} \in C$$
$$\implies [\min_{v_{k,s}\in C} (s - w_k + 1), \max_{v_{k,s}\in C} s] \subseteq I.$$

Furthermore, and given that $w_k + w_{k'} > |I|$ for each pair of demands $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$, it follows that $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s\} \neq \emptyset$ for each $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ of each pair of demands $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$. Hence, $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s\} \neq \emptyset$ for each pair $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'}) \in C$ since $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$. We conclude at the end that

- a) $\tilde{s} \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, s'\}$ for each pair of nodes $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'})$ in C,
- b) and $[\min_{v_{k,s}\in C}(s-w_k+1), \max_{v_{k,s}\in C}s] \subset I$,

which ends the proof.

Theorem 2.4.11. Consider a clique C in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E . Then, the inequality (2.38) is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ iff C is a maximal clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E , and there does not exist an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subset [1, \bar{s}]$ with

- a) $[\min_{v_{k,s}\in C}(s-w_k+1), \max_{v_{k,s}\in C}s] \subset I,$
- b) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'}) \in C$,
- c) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ and $w_k \le |I|$ for each $v_k \in C$.

Proof. Neccessity.

If C is a not maximal clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_{S}^{E} , this means that the inequality (2.38) can be dominated by another inequality associated with a clique C' s.t. $C \subset C'$ without changing its right-hand side. Moreover, if there exists an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subset [1, \bar{s}]$ with

- a) $[\min_{v_{k,s} \in C} (s w_k + 1), \max_{v_{k,s} \in C} s] \subset I,$
- b) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'}) \in C$,
- c) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ and $w_k \le |I|$ for each $v_k \in C$.

Then, the inequality (2.38) is dominated by the inequality (2.35). As a result, the inequality (2.38) cannot be facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Sufficiency.

Let $F_C^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.38), which is given by

$$F_C^{\tilde{G}_S^E} = \{ (x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k = 1 \}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k \leq 1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $F_C^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ is a proper face, and $F_C^{\tilde{G}_S^E} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{72} = (E^{72}, S^{72})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{72} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{72} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{72}$ with $|S_k^{72}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{72}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{72}$ with $E_k^{72} \cap E_{k'}^{72} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one pair of demand k and slot s from the clique C (i.e., $v_{k,s} \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects the slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{72} , i.e., $s \in S_k^{72}$ for a node $v_{k,s} \in C$, and $s' \notin S_k^{72}$ for all $v_{k',s'} \in C \setminus \{v_{k,s}\}$.

Obviously, S^{72} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{72}}, z^{S^{72}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k = 1$. As a result, $F_C^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ is not empty (i.e., $F_C^{\tilde{G}_S^E} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ for each $v_{k,s} \in C$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_k for the demands k in C with $s \notin S_k$ for each $v_{k,s} \in C$. This means that $F_C^{\tilde{G}_S^E} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Let denote the inequality $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k \leq 1$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_C^{\tilde{G}_S^E} \subset F = \{(x, z) \in$ $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)})$ s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s} \notin C$,
- b) and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$,
- c) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $v_{k,s} \in C$.

We first show that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for each edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for each demand $k \in K$. Consider a demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{72} = (E'^{72}, S'^{72})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{\prime 72}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{\prime 72}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{\prime 72}$ with $|S_k^{\prime 72}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^{72}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}'^{72}$ with $E_k'^{72} \cap E_{k'}'^{72} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k'^{72}} |\{s' \in S_k'^{72}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^{72}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}'^{72}$ with $(E_k'^{72} \cup \{e\}) \cap E_{k'}'^{72} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the edge e in the set of edges $E_k'^{72}$ selected to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{72}),
- e) the edge e is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e \in E_k^{\prime 72}$ of demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 72}$, i.e., $\sum_{e' \in E_k^{\prime 72}} l_{e'} + l_e \leq \bar{l}_k$. As a result, $E_k^{\prime 72} \cup \{e\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,

f) and there is one pair of demand k and slot s from the clique C (i.e., $v_{k,s} \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects the slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{72} , i.e., $s \in S'^{72}_k$ for a node $v_{k,s} \in C$, and $s' \notin S'^{72}_{k'}$ for all $v_{k',s'} \in C \setminus \{v_{k,s}\}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 72}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 72}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 72}})$ is belong to Fand then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 73}$ obtained from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 72}$ by adding an unused edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution \mathcal{S}^{72} which means that $E_k^{73} = E_k^{\prime 72} \cup \{e\}$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 72}$ remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{73} , i.e., $S_k^{73} = S_k^{\prime 72}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E_{k'}^{73} = E_{k'}^{\prime 72}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^{73} is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^{73} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{73} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{73}$ with $|S_k^{73}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{73}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{73}$ with $E_k^{73} \cap E_{k'}^{73} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{73}} |\{s' \in S_k^{73}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{73}}, z^{S^{73}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C} z_s^k = 1$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{72}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{72}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{73}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{73}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{72}} + \mu_e^k + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{72}}.$$

As a result, $\mu_e^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e.

As e is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$u_e^k = 0$$
, for all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s} \notin C$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s'} \notin C$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{"72} = (E^{"72}, S^{"72})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{n_{k_k}^{n_{k_k}^{n_k}}}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{n_k^{72}}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{n_k^{72}}$ with $|S_k^{n_k^{72}}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{"72}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{"72}$ with $E_k^{"72} \cap E_k^{"72} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{"72}} |\{s' \in S_k^{"72}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{72}$ with $E_k^{*72} \cap E_{k'}^{*72} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots S_k^{*72} assigned to the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{*72}),

e) and there is one pair of demand k and slot s from the clique C (i.e., $v_{k,s} \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects the slot s as last-slot in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"72}$, i.e., $s \in S^{"72}_{k}$ for a node $v_{k,s} \in C$, and $s' \notin S^{*}_{k'}^{72}$ for all $v_{k',s'} \in C \setminus \{v_{k,s}\}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{,72}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{n,72}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{n,72}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{74} derived from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{,72}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\mathcal{S}^{,72}$ (i.e., $E_k^{74} = E_k^{,72}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{74} \neq E^{**} E^{**} k^{72}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$) s.t.

- a) a new feasible path E_k^{74} is assigned to each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$ (routing constraint),
- b) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$ and each $s' \in S^{"}{}^{72}_{k}$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}{}^{72}_{k'}$ with $E_{k}^{74} \cap E^{"}{}^{72}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}, e \in E_{k}^{74}} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{72}_{k}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e \in E^{"}{}^{72}_{k}} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{72}_{k}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e \in E^{"}{}^{72}_{k}} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{72}_{k}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}_{k^{"}}$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{"}_{k}^{72}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $S^{"72}$).

The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{,72}$ remain the same in $\mathcal{S}^{,74}$, i.e., $S^{,72}_{k'} = S^{,74}_{k'}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S^{,74}_k = S^{,72}_k \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution $\mathcal{S}^{,74}$ is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{74} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{74} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{74}$ with $|S_k^{74}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{74}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{74}$ with $E_k^{74} \cap E_{k'}^{74} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{74}} |\{s' \in S_k^{74}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{74}}, z^{S^{74}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} z_s^k = 1$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{"72}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{"72}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{74}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{74}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{"72}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{"72}} + \sigma_{s'}^k - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e \in E_k^{"72}} \mu_e^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E_k^{74}} \mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s'} \notin C$ given that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all

feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k with $v_{k,s'} \notin C$ s.t. we find

 $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s'} \notin C$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

 $\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k',s} \notin C$...

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s} \notin C$.

Let's prove that σ_s^k for all $v_{k,s} \in C$ are equivalents. Consider a node $v_{k',s'}$ in C s.t. $s' \notin S_{k'}^{72}$. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{S}^{72} = (\tilde{E}^{72}, \tilde{S}^{72})$ in which

- a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{72} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{72} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{72}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{72}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{72}$ and $s^{"} \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{72}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{72} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{72} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in \tilde{E}_k^{72}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{72}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{72}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{72} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{72} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{72} assigned to the demand k' in the solution \tilde{S}^{72}),
- e) and there is one pair of demand k and slot s from the clique C (i.e., $v_{k,s} \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects the slot s as last-slot in the solution \tilde{S}^{72} , i.e., $s \in S^{"}{}^{72}_{k}$ for a node $v_{k,s} \in C$, and $s^{"} \notin S^{"}{}^{72}_{k'}$ for all $v_{k',s^{"}} \in C \setminus \{v_{k,s}\}$.

 \tilde{S}^{72} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{S}^{72}}, z^{\tilde{S}^{72}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{75} derived from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{72}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k' with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{72}$ (i.e., $E_k^{75} = \tilde{E}_k^{72}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{75} \neq \tilde{E}_k^{72}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$), and also the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{72}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{75} , i.e., $\tilde{S}_{k'}^{72} = S_{k''}^{75}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$, and $S_{k'}^{75} = \tilde{S}_{k'}^{72} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k', and modifying the last-slots assigned to the demand k by adding a new last-slot \tilde{s} and removing the last slot $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{72}$ with $v_{k,s} \in C$ and $v_{k,\tilde{s}} \notin C$ s.t. $S_k^{75} = (\tilde{S}_k^{72} \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}\}$ for the demand k s.t. $\{\tilde{s} - w_k + 1, ..., \tilde{s}\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{75}$ with $E_k^{75} \cap E_{k'}^{75} \neq \emptyset$. The solution \mathcal{S}^{75} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{75} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{75} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{75}$ with $|S_k^{75}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{75}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{75}$ with $E_k^{75} \cap E_{k'}^{75} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{75}} |\{s' \in S_k^{75}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{75}}, z^{S^{75}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k = 1$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{72}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{72}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{75}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{75}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{72}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{72}} + \sigma z^{k'} - \sigma_s^k + \sigma_{\tilde{s}}^k - \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e \in \tilde{E}_k^{72}} \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{72}} + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e \in E_k^{75}} \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{75}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \sigma_s^k$ for demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k',s'} \in C$ given that $\sigma_{\bar{s}}^k = 0$ for $v_{k,\bar{s}} \notin C$, and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Given that the pair $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'})$ are chosen arbitrary in the clique C, we iterate the same procedure for all pairs $(v_{k,\tilde{s}}, v_{k',s'})$ s.t. we find

$$\sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$$
, for all pairs $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'}) \in C$.

Consequently, we obtain that $\sigma_s^k = \rho$ for all pairs $v_{k,s} \in C$.

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1,...,w_{k'}-1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k \in K$ and $e \in E$

$$\mu_e^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_0^k \\ \gamma_2^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_1^k \\ 0, otherwise \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{ if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\} \\ \rho, \text{ if } v_{k,s} \in C, \\ 0, \text{ if } v_{k,s} \notin C. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} \rho \beta_s^k + \gamma Q.$

2.4.7 Slot-Assignment-Odd-Hole Inequalities

We have observed that the conflict graph \tilde{G}_{S}^{E} cannot define a interval graph graph given that it contains some nodes $v_{k,s}$ and $v_{k',s'}$ that are linked even if the $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$, i.e., when k = k'. As a result, one can strengthen the inequality (2.38) by introducing the following inequalities based on the so-called odd-hole inequalities.

Proposition 2.4.17. Let H be an odd-hole in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E with $|H| \ge 5$. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_s^k \le \frac{|H| - 1}{2},\tag{2.40}$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. It is trivial given the definition of the odd-hole in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E s.t. for each pair of nodes $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'})$ linked in H by an edge, we know that $z_s^k + z_{s'}^{k'} \leq 1$. Given that H is an odd-hole which means that we have |H| - 1 pair of nodes $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'})$ linked in H, and by doing a sum over all pairs of nodes $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'})$ linked in H, it follows that

$$\sum_{(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'}) \in E(H)} z_s^k + z_{s'}^{k'} \le |H| - 1.$$

Taking into account that each node v_k in H has two neighbors in H, this implies that z_s^k appears twice in the previous inequality. As a result,

$$\sum_{\substack{(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'}) \in E(H)}} z_s^k + z_{s'}^{k'} = \sum_{\substack{v_{k,s} \in H}} 2z_s^k \implies \sum_{\substack{v_{k,s} \in H}} 2z_s^k \le |H| - 1$$
$$\implies \sum_{\substack{v_{k,s} \in H}} z_s^k \le \left\lfloor \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \right\rfloor = \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \text{ since } |H| \text{ is an odd number.}$$

We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.40) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Remark 2.4.5. The inequality (2.40) is dominated by the inequality (2.36) iff there exists an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subset [1, \bar{s}]$ with

a) $[\min_{v_{k,s}\in H}(s-w_k+1), \max_{v_{k,s}\in H}]\subset I,$

b) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'})$ linked in H,

c) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ and $w_k \le |I|$ for each $v_k \in H$.

Proof. Consider an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subseteq [1, \bar{s}]$. Let H be an odd-hole in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E , and $\tilde{K} = \{k \in K \text{ s.t. } v_{k,s} \in H\}$ be a subset of demands in K with \tilde{K} is an odd-hole in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E for the interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$.

Neccessity.

First, assume that

a) $\tilde{s} \in \{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, s'\}$ for each pair of nodes $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'})$ in H,

b) and
$$[\min_{v_{k,s}\in H}(s-w_k+1), \max_{v_{k,s}\in H}s] \subset I$$

Given that $s - w_k + 1 \ge \min_{v_{k',s'} \in H} (s' - w_{k'} + 1)$ and $s \le \max_{v_{k',s'} \in H} s'$ for each $v_{k,s} \in H$, and that $|\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\}| = w_k$ for each $v_{k,s} \in H$, it follows that $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} = [s_i + w_k - 1, s_j]$ for each $v_{k,s} \in H$ of demand $k \in \tilde{K}$. As a result, we get that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_{s'}^k = \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} z_s^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\} \setminus \{s\}} z_{s'}^k.$$
(2.41)

Taking into account that $\tilde{K} = \{k \in K \text{ s.t. } v_{k,s} \in H\}$, this means that

$$\sum_{k\in \tilde{K}} z_s^k = \sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_s^k.$$

This implies that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_{s'}^k = \sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\} \setminus \{s\}} z_{s'}^k$$
$$\implies \sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_{s'}^k \implies z_s^k \preceq \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_{s'}^k \text{ for each } v_{k,s} \in H.$$

Hence, the inequality (2.40) is dominated by the inequality (2.36). Sufficiency.

Assume that the inequality (2.40) is dominated by the inequality (2.36) and given that $K = \{k \in K \text{ s.t. } v_{k,s} \in H\}, \text{ this means that}$

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} z_s^k = \sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k$$

It follows that

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{k\in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'\in\{s_i+w_k-1,\dots,s_j\}} z_{s'}^k \implies \sum_{k\in \tilde{K}} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{k\in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'\in\{s_i+w_k-1,\dots,s_j\}} z_{s'}^k$$

Given that the demands in \tilde{K} are independents, this implies that

 $z_s^k \preceq \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_{s'}^k \text{ for each } k \in \tilde{K} \implies s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\} \text{ for each } k \in \tilde{K} \implies s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\} \text{ for each } k \in \tilde{K} \implies s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}$

As a result,

$$s - w_k + 1 \in I$$
 for each node $v_{k,s} \in H \implies \min_{v_{k,s} \in H} (s - w_k + 1) \in I$
and $\max_{v_{k,s} \in H} s \in I$ for each node $v_{k,s} \in H \implies [\min_{v_{k,s} \in H} (s - w_k + 1), \max_{v_{k,s} \in H} s] \subseteq I$.

Furthermore, and given that $w_k + w_{k'} > |I|$ for each pair of demands $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$, it follows that $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s\} \neq \emptyset$ for each $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ $1, ..., s_j$ of each pair of demands $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$. Hence, $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s\} \neq \emptyset$ for each pair $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'}) \in H$ since $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$. We conclude at the end that

- a) $\tilde{s} \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, s'\}$ for each pair of nodes $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'})$ in H, b) and $[\min_{v_{k,s} \in H} (s w_k + 1), \max_{v_{k,s} \in H} s] \subset I$,

which ends the proof.

Note that the inequality (2.40) can be strengthened without modifying its right-hand side by combining the inequality (2.40) and (2.38).

Proposition 2.4.18. Let H be an odd-hole, and C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_{S}^{E} with

- a) $|H| \ge 5$,
- b) and $|C| \geq 3$,
- c) and $H \cap C = \emptyset$,
- d) and the nodes $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'})$ are linked in \tilde{G}_S^E for all $v_{k,s} \in H$ and $v_{k',s'} \in C$.

Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_s^k + \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',s'}\in C} z_{s'}^{k'} \le \frac{|H| - 1}{2}, \qquad (2.42)$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. It is trivial given the definition of the odd-hole and clique in \tilde{G}_S^E s.t. if $\sum_{v_{k',s'} \in C} z_{s'}^{k'} = 1$ for a $v_{k',s'} \in C \in C$ which implies that the quantity $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k$ is forced to be equal to 0. Otherwise, we know from the inequality (2.40) that the sum $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k$ is always smaller than $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We strengthen the proof by assuming that the inequality (2.42) is not valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. It follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S in which $s' \notin S_{k'}$ for each node $v_{k',s'}$ in the clique C s.t.

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_s^k(S) + \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',s'}\in C} z_{s'}^{k'}(S) > \frac{|H| - 1}{2}.$$

Since $s' \notin S_{k'}$ for each node $v_{k',s'}$ in the clique C this means that $\sum_{v_{k',s'} \in C} z_{s'}^{k'}(S) = 0$, and taking into account the inequality (2.40), $z_s^k(S) \leq 1$ for each $v_{k,s} \in H$, and that $z_{s'}^{k'}(S) \leq 1$ for each $v_{k',s'} \in C$, it follows that

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_s^k(S) \le \frac{|H|-1}{2},$$

which contradicts that $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k(S) + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',s'} \in C} z_{s'}^{k'}(S) > \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Similar for a solution S' in which $s \notin S'_k$ for each node $v_{k,s}$ in the odd-hole H s.t.

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_s^k(S') + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',s'}\in C} z_{s'}^{k'}(S') > \frac{|H|-1}{2}.$$

Since $s \notin S'_k$ for each node $v_{k,s}$ in the odd-hole H this means that $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k(S') = 0$, and taking into account the inequality (2.38), $z_{s'}^{k'}(S') \leq 1$ for each $v_{k',s'} \in C$, it follows that

$$\frac{|H|-1}{2}\sum_{v_{k',s'}\in C} z_s^k(S') \le \frac{|H|-1}{2},$$

which contradicts that $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_s^k(S') + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',s'}\in C} z_{s'}^{k'}(S') > \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Hence $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} |S_k \cap \{s\}| + \sum_{v_{k',s'}\in C} |S_{k'} \cap \{s'\}| \le \frac{|H|-1}{2}$.

Remark 2.4.6. The inequality (2.42) is dominated by the inequality (2.37) iff there exists an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subset [1, \bar{s}]$ with

- a) $[\min_{v_{k,s}\in H\cup C}(s-w_k+1),\max_{v_{k,s}\in H\cup C}]\subset I,$
- b) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'})$ linked in H,
- c) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'})$ linked in C,
- d) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $v_k \in H$ and $v_{k'} \in C$,
- e) and $2w_k \geq |I| + 1$ and $w_k \leq |I|$ for each $v_k \in H$,
- f) and $2w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ and $w_{k'} \le |I|$ for each $v_{k'} \in C$.

Proof. Similar to the proof of the remark 2.4.5.

Theorem 2.4.12. Let H be an odd-hole in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E with $|H| \ge 5$. Then, the inequality (2.40) is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ iff

- a) for each node $v_{k',s'} \notin H$ in \tilde{G}_S^E , there exists a node $v_{k,s} \in H$ s.t. the induced graph $\tilde{G}_S^E((H \setminus \{v_{k,s'}\}) \cup \{v_{k',s'}\})$ does not contain an odd-hole,
- b) and there does not exist a node $v_{k',s'} \notin H$ in \tilde{G}_S^E s.t. $v_{k',s'}$ is linked with all nodes $v_{k,s} \in H$,
- c) and there does not exist an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subset [1, \bar{s}]$ with

a)
$$[\min_{v_{k,s}\in H}(s-w_k+1), \max_{v_{k,s}\in H}]\subset I,$$

- b) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'})$ linked in H,
- c) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ and $w_k \le |I|$ for each $v_k \in H$.

Proof. Neccessity.

We distinguish the following cases:

- a) if for a node $v_{k',s'} \notin H$ in \tilde{G}_S^E , there exists a node $v_{k,s} \in H$ s.t. the induced graph $\tilde{G}_S^E(H \setminus \{v_{k,s}\} \cup \{v_{k',s'}\})$ contains an odd-hole $H' = (H \setminus \{v_{k,s}\}) \cup \{v_{k',s'}\}$. This implies that the inequality (2.40) can be dominated using some technics of lifting based on the following two inequalities $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$, and $\sum_{v_{k',s'} \in H'} z_{s'}^{k'} \leq \frac{|H'|-1}{2}$.
- b) if there exists a node $v_{k',s'} \notin H$ in \tilde{G}_S^E s.t. $v_{k',s'}$ is linked with all nodes $v_{k,s} \in H$. This implies that the inequality (2.40) can be dominated by the following valid inequality

$$\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k + \frac{|H| - 1}{2} z_{s'}^{k'} \le \frac{|H| - 1}{2}$$

c) if there exists an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subset [1, \bar{s}]$ with

a)
$$[\min_{v_{k,s} \in H} (s - w_k + 1), \max_{v_{k,s} \in H}] \subset I,$$

- b) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'})$ linked in H,
- c) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ and $w_k \le |I|$ for each $v_k \in H$.

This implies that the inequality (2.40) is dominated by the inequality (2.36).

If no one of these cases is verified, the inequality (2.40) can never be dominated by another inequality without changing its right-hand side. Otherwise, the inequality (2.40) cannot be facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Sufficiency.

Let $F_{H}^{\hat{G}_{S}^{E}}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.40), which is given by

$$F_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{E}} = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_{s}^{k} = \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_s^k \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $F_H^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ is a proper face, and $F_H^{\tilde{G}_S^E} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{76} = (E^{76}, S^{76})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{76} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{76} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{76}$ with $|S_k^{76}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),

- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{76}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{76}$ with $E_k^{76} \cap E_{k'}^{76} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ pairs of demand k and slot s from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_{k,s} \in H$ s.t. the demand k selects the slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{76} denoted by \tilde{H}_{76} , i.e., $s \in S_k^{76}$ for each $v_{k,s} \in \tilde{H}_{76}$, and $s' \notin S_{k'}^{76}$ for all $v_{k',s'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}_{76}$.

Obviously, S^{76} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{76}}, z^{S^{76}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. As a result, $F_H^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ is not empty (i.e., $F_H^{\tilde{G}_S^E} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ for each $v_{k,s} \in H$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_k for the demands k in H with $s \notin S_k$ for each $v_{k,s} \in H$. This means that $F_H^{\tilde{G}_S^E} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Let denote the inequality $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_H^{\tilde{G}_S^E} \subset F = \{(x, z) \in$

valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_H^{\tilde{G}_S^E} \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s} \notin H$,
- b) and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$,
- c) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $v_{k,s} \in H$.

We first show that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for each edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for each demand $k \in K$. Consider a demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{76} = (E'^{76}, S'^{76})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{\prime 76}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{\prime 76}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{\prime 76}$ with $|S_k^{\prime 76}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^{76}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}'^{76}$ with $E_k'^{76} \cap E_{k'}'^{76} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k'^{76}} |\{s' \in S_k'^{76}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) the edge e is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e^{"} \in E_{k}^{\prime 76}$ of demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 76}$, i.e., $\sum_{e^{"} \in E_{k}^{\prime 76}} l_{e^{"}} + l_{e} \leq \bar{l}_{k}$. As a result, $E_{k}^{\prime 76} \cup \{e^{\prime}\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,
- e) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s \in S_k'^{76}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}'^{76}$ with $(E_k'^{76} \cup \{e'\}) \cap E_{k'}'^{76} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the edge e' in the set of edges $E_k'^{76}$ selected to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{76}),
- f) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ pairs of demand k and slot s from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_{k,s} \in H$ s.t. the demand k selects the slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{76} denoted by \tilde{H}'_{76} , i.e., $s \in S'^{76}_k$ for each $v_{k,s} \in \tilde{H}'_{76}$, and $s' \notin S'^{76}_{k'}$ for all $v_{k',s'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}'_{76}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 76}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 76}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 76}})$ is belong to Fand then to $F_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_{s}^{k} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 77}$ obtained from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 76}$ by adding an unused edge $e \in E \setminus (E_{0}^{k} \cup E_{1}^{k})$
for the routing of demand k in K in the solution \mathcal{S}^{76} which means that $E'_{k}^{77} = E'_{k}^{76} \cup \{e\}$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}'^{76} remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{77} , i.e., $S'_{k}^{77} = S'_{k}^{76}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E'_{k'}^{77} = E'_{k'}^{76}$ for each $k \in K$, $E'_{k} \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}'^{77} is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path $E_k^{\prime 77}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{\prime 77}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{\prime 77}$ with $|S_k^{\prime 77}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S'^{77}_k$ and $s^{"} \in S'^{77}_{k'}$ with $E'^{77}_{k'} \cap E'^{77}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E'^{77}_k} |\{s' \in S'^{77}_k, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}'^{77}}, z^{\mathcal{S}'^{77}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{76}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{76}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{77}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{77}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{76}} + \mu_e^k + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{76}}.$$

As a result, $\mu_e^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e.

As e is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s} \notin H$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s'} \notin H$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{"76} = (E^{"76}, S^{"76})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{"76}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"76}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{"76}$ with $|S_k^{"76}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{"76}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{"76}$ with $E_k^{"76} \cap E_{k'}^{"76} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{"76}} |\{s' \in S_k^{"76}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^n \in S^{n,76}_{k'}$ with $E^{n,76}_{k} \cap E^{n,76}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{n,76}_{k}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{n,76}$),
- e) and there is one pair of demand k and slot s from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_{k,s} \in H$ s.t. the demand k selects the slot s as last-slot in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"76}$, i.e., $s \in S^{"76}_{k}$ for a node $v_{k,s} \in H$, and $s' \notin S^{"76}_{k'}$ for all $v_{k',s'} \in H \setminus \{v_{k,s}\}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{"76}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{"76}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{"76}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{78} derived from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"76}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"76}$ (i.e., $E_k^{78} = E_k^{"76}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{78} \neq E_k^{"76}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$) s.t.

- a) a new feasible path E_k^{78} is assigned to each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$ (routing constraint),
- b) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$ and each $s' \in S^{**}_{k}$ and $s^* \in S^{**}_{k'}$ with $E_k^{78} \cap E^{**}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}, e \in E_k^{78}} |\{s' \in S^{**}_{k}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e \in E^{**}_{k}} |\{s' \in S^{**}_{k}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e \in E^{**}_{k}} |\{s' \in S^{**}_{k}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s'' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s''\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s'' \in S''_{k''}$ (nonoverlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S_k^{n,76}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{n,76}$).

The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{n,76}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{78} , i.e., $S^{n,76}_{k'} = S^{78}_{k'}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S^{78}_k = S^{n,76}_k \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{78} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{78} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{78} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{78}$ with $|S_k^{78}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{78}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{78}$ with $E_k^{78} \cap E_{k'}^{78} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{78}} |\{s' \in S_k^{78}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{78}}, z^{S^{78}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{n,76}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{n,76}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{78}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{78}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{n,76}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{n,76}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k} - \sum_{\tilde{k}\in\tilde{K}}\sum_{e\in E_{k}^{n,76}}\mu_{e}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{k}\in\tilde{K}}\sum_{e'\in E_{k}^{n,78}}\mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s'} \notin H$ given that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all

feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k with $v_{k,s'} \notin H$ s.t. we find

 $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s'} \notin H$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

 $\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k',s} \notin H$.

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s} \notin H$.

Let's prove that σ_s^k for all $v_{k,s} \in H$ are equivalents. Consider a node $v_{k',s'}$ in H. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{S}^{76} = (\tilde{E}^{76}, \tilde{S}^{76})$ in which

- a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{76} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{76} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{76}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{76}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{76}$ and $s^* \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{76}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{76} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{76} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in \tilde{E}_k^{76}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{76}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),

- d) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{76}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{76} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{76} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $\tilde{S}_{k'}^{76}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution \tilde{E}_k^{76}),
- e) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ pairs of demand k and slot s from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_{k,s} \in H$ s.t. the demand k selects the slot s as last-slot in the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{76}$ denoted by \tilde{H}'_{76} , i.e., $s \in \mathcal{S}^{76}_k$ for each $v_{k,s} \in \tilde{H}'_{76}$, and $s' \notin \mathcal{S}^{76}_{k'}$ for all $v_{k',s'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}'_{76}$.

 $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{76}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{76}}, z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{76}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{80} derived from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{76}$ by

- a) modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in \tilde{S}^{76} (i.e., $E_k^{80} = \tilde{E}_k^{76}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{80} \neq \tilde{E}_k^{76}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$),
- b) and the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in \tilde{S}^{76} remain the same in S^{80} , i.e., $\tilde{S}_{k''}^{76} = S_{k''}^{\prime 79}$ for each demand $k'' \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$, where k is a demand with $v_{k,s} \in \tilde{H}_{76}$ and $s \in \tilde{S}_{k}^{76}$ s.t. $v_{k',s'}$ is not linked with any node $v_{k'',s''} \in \tilde{H}_{76} \setminus \{v_{k,s}\}$,
- c) and adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k', i.e., $S_{k'}^{80} = \tilde{S}_{k'}^{76} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k',
- d) and modifying the last-slots assigned to the demand k by adding a new last-slot \tilde{s} and removing the last slot $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{76}$ with $v_{k,s} \in H$ and $v_{k,\tilde{s}} \notin H$ s.t. $S_k^{80} = (\tilde{S}_k^{76} \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}\}$ for the demand k s.t. $\{\tilde{s} w_k + 1, ..., \tilde{s}\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{80}$ with $E_k^{80} \cap E_{k'}^{80} \neq \emptyset$.

The solution \mathcal{S}^{80} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{80} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{80} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{80}$ with $|S_k^{80}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{80}$ and $s^n \in S_{k'}^{80}$ with $E_k^{80} \cap E_{k'}^{80} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^n \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{80}} |\{s' \in S_k^{80}, s^n \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{80}}, z^{S^{80}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\tilde{S}^{76}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{S}^{76}} = \mu x^{S^{80}} + \sigma z^{S^{80}} = \mu x^{\tilde{S}^{76}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{S}^{76}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k'} - \sigma_s^k + \sigma_{\tilde{s}}^k - \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e \in \tilde{E}_k^{76}} \mu x^{\tilde{S}^{76}} + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e \in E_k^{80}} \mu x^{S^{80}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \sigma_s^k$ for demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k',s'} \in H$ given that $\sigma_{\tilde{s}}^k = 0$ for $v_{k,\tilde{s}} \notin H$, and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$.

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1,...,w_{k'}-1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k \in K$ and $e \in E$

$$\mu_e^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_0^k \\ \gamma_2^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_1^k \\ 0, otherwise \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{ if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\} \\ \rho, \text{ if } v_{k,s} \in H, \\ 0, \text{ if } v_{k,s} \notin H. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} \rho \beta_s^k + \gamma Q.$

Theorem 2.4.13. Let H be an odd-hole, and C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E with

- a) $|H| \ge 5$,
- b) and $|C| \ge 3$,
- c) and $H \cap C = \emptyset$,
- d) and the nodes $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'})$ are linked in \tilde{G}_S^E for all $v_{k,s} \in H$ and $v_{k',s'} \in C$. Then, the inequality (2.42) is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ iff
- a) for each node $v_{k^{"},s^{"}}$ in \tilde{G}_{S}^{E} with $v_{k^{"},s^{"}} \notin H \cup C$ and $C \cup \{v_{k^{"},s^{"}}\}$ is a clique in \tilde{G}_{S}^{E} , there exists a subset of nodes $\tilde{H} \subseteq H$ of size $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ s.t. $\tilde{H} \cup \{v_{k^{"},s^{"}}\}$ is stable in \tilde{G}_{S}^{E} ,
- b) and there does not exist an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subset [1, \bar{s}]$ with
 - a) $[\min_{v_{k,s}\in H\cup C}(s-w_k+1), \max_{v_{k,s}\in H\cup C}]\subset I,$
 - b) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'})$ linked in H,
 - c) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'})$ linked in C,
 - d) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $v_k \in H$ and $v_{k'} \in C$,
 - e) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ and $w_k \le |I|$ for each $v_k \in H$,
 - f) and $2w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ and $w_{k'} \le |I|$ for each $v_{k'} \in C$.

Proof. Neccessity.

We distinguish the following cases:

a) if there exists a node $v_{k^{"},s^{"}} \notin H \cup C$ in \tilde{G}_{S}^{E} s.t. $v_{k^{"},s^{"}}$ is linked with all nodes $v_{k,s} \in H$ and also with all nodes $v_{k',s'} \in C$. This implies that the inequality (2.42) can be dominated by the following valid inequality

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_s^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',s'}\in C} z_{s'}^{k'} + \frac{|H|-1}{2} z_{s"}^{k"} \le \frac{|H|-1}{2}.$$

b) if there exists an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subset [1, \bar{s}]$ with

- a) $[\min_{v_{k,s} \in H \cup C} (s w_k + 1), \max_{v_{k,s} \in H \cup C}] \subset I,$
- b) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'})$ linked in H,
- c) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'})$ linked in C,
- d) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $v_k \in H$ and $v_{k'} \in C$,
- e) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ and $w_k \le |I|$ for each $v_k \in H$,
- f) and $2w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ and $w_{k'} \le |I|$ for each $v_{k'} \in C$.

This implies that the inequality (2.42) is dominated by the inequality (2.37).

If no one of these cases is verified, the inequality (2.37) can never be dominated by another inequality without changing its right-hand side. Otherwise, the inequality (2.42) cannot be facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Sufficiency.

Let $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{E}}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.42), which is given by

$$F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{E}} = \{(x,z) \in P(G,K,\mathbb{S}) : \sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_{s}^{k} + \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',s'} \in C} z_{s'}^{k'} = \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_s^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',s'}\in C} z_{s'}^{k'} \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ is a proper face, and $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_S^E} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{81} = (E^{81}, S^{81})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{81} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{81} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{81}$ with $|S_k^{81}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{81}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{81}$ with $E_k^{81} \cap E_{k'}^{81} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ pairs of demand k and slot s from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_{k,s} \in H$ s.t. the demand k selects the slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{81} denoted by \tilde{H}_{81} , i.e., $s \in S_k^{81}$ for each $v_{k,s} \in \tilde{H}_{81}$, and $s' \notin S_{k'}^{81}$ for all $v_{k',s'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}_{81}$.

Obviously, S^{81} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{81}}, z^{S^{81}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_{s}^{k} + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',s'} \in C} z_{s'}^{k'} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. As a result, $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{E}}$ is not empty (i.e., $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{E}} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{w_{k}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ for each $v_{k,s} \in H$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_{k} for the demands k in H with $s \notin S_{k}$ for each $v_{k,s} \in H$. This means that $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{E}} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Let denote the inequality $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_s^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',s'}\in C} z_{s'}^{k'} \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_S^E} \subset F = \{(x,z) \in P(G,K,\mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k-1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s} \notin H \cup C$ as done in the proof of theorem 2.4.12,
- b) and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ as done in the proof of theorem 2.4.12,
- c) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $v_{k,s} \in H$ as done in the proof of theorem 2.4.12, given that the solutions $\mathcal{S}^{65} - \mathcal{S}^{80}$ still feasible s.t. their corresponding incidence vectors are belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, and then to $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_S^E}$ given that they are composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',s'} \in C} z_{s'}^{k'} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. In what follows, we prove that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'}$ are equivalents for all $v_{k',s'} \in C$. To do so, we consider a node $v_{s'}^{k'} \in C$, and a solution $\mathcal{S}^{82} = (E^{82}, S^{82})$ in which
- a) a feasible path E_k^{82} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{82} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{82}$ with $|S_k^{82}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{82}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{82}$ with $E_k^{82} \cap E_{k'}^{82} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{82}} |\{s' \in S_k^{82}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{82}$ with $E_k^{82} \cap E_{k'}^{82} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S_{k'}^{82}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution \mathcal{S}^{82}),
- e) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ pairs of demand k and slot s from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_{k,s} \in H$ s.t. the demand k selects the slot s as last-slot in the solution S^{82} denoted by H'_{71} , i.e., $s \in S^{82}_k$ for each $v_{k,s} \in H'_{71}$, and $s' \notin S^{82}_{k'}$ for all $v_{k',s'} \in H \setminus H'_{71}$.

 S^{82} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{82}}, z^{S^{82}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{H,C}^{G_S^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',s'} \in C} z_{s'}^{k'} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we construct a solution S^{83} derived from the solution S^{82} by

- a) with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in \mathcal{S}^{82} (i.e., $E_k^{83} = E_k^{82}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{83} \neq E_k^{82}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$),
- b) and the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus (\{k \in K \text{ with } v_{k,s} \in \tilde{H}_{71}\} \cup \{k'\})$ in \mathcal{S}^{82} remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{83} , i.e., $S_{k''}^{82} = S_{k''}^{83}$ for each demand $k'' \in K \setminus (\{k \in K \text{ with } v_{k,s} \in \tilde{H}_{71}\} \cup \{k'\})$,
- c) and adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k', i.e., $S_{k'}^{83} = S_{k'}^{82} \cup \{s'\}$ with $v_{k',s'} \in C$,
- d) and modifying the last-slots assigned to each demand $k \in \{\tilde{k} \in K \text{ with } v_{\tilde{k},s} \in \tilde{H}_{71}\}$ by adding a new last-slot \tilde{s}_k and removing the last slot $s_k \in S_k^{82}$ with $v_{k,s_k} \in H$ and $v_{k,\tilde{s}_k} \notin H \cup C$ s.t. $S_k^{83} = (S_k^{82} \setminus \{s_k\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}_k\}$ for each demand $k \in \{\tilde{k} \in K \text{ with } v_{\tilde{k},s} \in \tilde{H}_{71}\}$ s.t. $\{\tilde{s} - w_k + 1, ..., \tilde{s}\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{83}$ with $E_k^{83} \cap E_{k'}^{83} \neq \emptyset$.

The solution \mathcal{S}^{83} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{83} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{83} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{83}$ with $|S_k^{83}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{n} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{n}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{83}$ and $s^{n} \in S_{k'}^{83}$ with $E_k^{83} \cap E_{k'}^{83} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{n} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{83}} |\{s' \in S_k^{83}, s^{n} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{83}}, z^{S^{83}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_{s}^{k} + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',s'}\in C} z_{s'}^{k'} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We have so

$$\begin{split} \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{82}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{82}} &= \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{83}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{83}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{82}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{82}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{82}} - \sum_{(k,s_k)\in \tilde{H}_{71}} \sigma_{s_k}^k \\ &+ \sum_{k\in \{\tilde{k}\in K \text{ with } v_{\tilde{k},s}\in \tilde{H}_{71}\}} \sigma_{\tilde{s}_k}^k + \sum_{k\in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e\in E_k^{83}} \mu_e^k - \sum_{k\in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e\in E_k^{82}} \mu_e^k. \end{split}$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \sum_{(k,s_k)\in \tilde{H}_{71}} \sigma_{s_k}^k$ for demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k',s'} \in C$ given that $\sigma_{\tilde{s}_k}^k = 0$ for $v_{k,\tilde{s}_k} \notin H \cup C$, and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. As a result, $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \rho \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ given that σ_s^k are equivalent for all $v_{k,s} \in H$.

Given that the pair $v_{k',s'}$ is chosen arbitrary in the clique C, we iterate the same procedure for all $v_{k',s'} \in C$. Consequently, we obtain that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \rho \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ for all $v_{k',s'} \in C$. On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k \in K$ and $e \in E$

$$\mu_e^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_0^k, \\ \gamma_2^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_1^k, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_{s}^{k} = \begin{cases} \gamma_{3}^{k,s}, \text{ if } s \in \{1, ..., w_{k} - 1\}, \\ \rho, \text{ if } v_{k,s} \in H, \\ \rho \frac{|H| - 1}{2}, \text{ if } v_{k,s} \in C, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} \rho \beta_s^k + \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',s'} \in C} \rho \beta_{s'}^{k'} + \gamma Q.$

Let us now introduce some valid inequalities that are related to the routing Sub-problem due to the *transmission-reach* constraint.

2.4.8 Incompatibility-Clique Inequalities

Based on the inequalities (2.17) and (2.18), we introduce the following conflict graph.

Definition 2.4.7. Let \tilde{G}_E^K be a conflict graph defined as follows. For each demand k and edge $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$, consider a node v_e^k in \tilde{G}_E^K . Two nodes v_e^k and $v_{e'}^{k'}$ are linked by an edge in \tilde{G}_E^K .

- a) if k = k': e and e' are non compatible edges for demand k.
- b) if $k \neq k'$: k and k' are non compatible demands for edge e.

Proposition 2.4.19. Let C be a clique in \tilde{G}_E^K . Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{\substack{w_e^k \in C}} x_e^k \le 1,\tag{2.43}$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. It is trivial given the definition of a clique set in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K s.t. by adding the inequalities (2.17) or (2.18) for all pairs of nodes $(v_e^k, v_{e'}^{k'})$ in the clique C in \tilde{G}_E^K

$$\sum_{v_e^k \in C} (|C| - 1) x_e^k \le (|C| - 1) \implies \sum_{v_e^k \in C} x_e^k \le \frac{|C| - 1}{|C| - 1} \implies \sum_{v_e^k \in C} x_e^k \le 1,$$

the proof.

which ends the proof.

Theorem 2.4.14. Consider a clique C in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K . Then, the inequality (2.43) is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ iff C is a maximal clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K .

Proof. It is trivial given that the inequality (2.43) can never be dominated by another inequality without changing its right-hand side.

Let $F_C^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.43), which is given by

$$F_{C}^{G_{E}^{K}} = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{v_{k, e} \in C} x_{e}^{k} = 1\}$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{v_{k,e}\in C} x_e^k \leq 1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $F_C^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ is a proper face, and $F_C^{\tilde{G}_E^K} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{84} = (E^{84}, S^{84})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{84} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{84} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{84}$ with $|S_k^{84}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{84}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{84}$ with $E_k^{84} \cap E_{k'}^{84} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one pair of demand k and edge e from the clique C (i.e., $v_{k,e} \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution S^{84} , i.e., $e \in E_k^{84}$ for a node $v_{k,e} \in C$, and $e' \notin E_{k'}^{84}$ for all $v_{k',e'} \in C \setminus \{v_{k,e}\}$.

Obviously, S^{84} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{84}}, z^{S^{84}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in C} x_e^k = 1$. As a result, $F_C^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ is not empty (i.e., $F_C^{\tilde{G}_E^K} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ for each $v_{k,s} \in C$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_k for the demands k in C with $s \notin S_k$ for each $v_{k,s} \in C$. This means that $F_C^{\tilde{G}_E^K} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Let denote the inequality $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in C} x_e^k \leq 1$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid \tilde{C}_K^K

inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_C^{\tilde{G}_E^K} \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exists $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\},\$
- b) and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $v_{k,e} \notin C$,
- c) and μ_e^k are equivalent for all $v_{k,e} \in C$.

We first show that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for each edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for each demand $k \in K$ with $v_{k,e} \notin C$. Consider a demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{84} = (E'^{84}, S'^{84})$ in which

- a) a feasible path E'^{84}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{\prime 84}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{\prime 84}$ with $|S_k^{\prime 84}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S'^{84}_k$ and $s^* \in S'^{84}_{k'}$ with $E'^{84}_k \cap E'^{84}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in S$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E'^{84}_k} |\{s' \in S'^{84}_k, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) the edge e is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e \in E_k^{\prime 84}$ of demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 84}$, i.e., $\sum_{e' \in E_k^{\prime 84}} l_{e'} + l_e \leq \bar{l}_k$. As a result, $E_k^{\prime 84} \cup \{e\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,
- e) and there is one pair of demand k and edge e from the clique C (i.e., $v_{k,e} \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 84}$, i.e., $e \in E_k^{\prime 9}$ for a node $v_{k,e} \in C$, and $e' \notin E_{k'}^{\prime 9}$ for all $v_{k',e'} \in C \setminus \{v_{k,e}\}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 84}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}'^{84}}, z^{\mathcal{S}'^{84}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e}\in C} x_e^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^{85} obtained from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 84}$ by adding an unused edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution \mathcal{S}^{84} which means that $E_k^{85} = E_k^{\prime 84} \cup \{e\}$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{'84}$ remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{85} , i.e., $S_k^{85} = S_k'^{84}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E_{k'}^{85} = E_{k'}'^{84}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^{85} is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^{85} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{85} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{85}$ with $|S_k^{85}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{85}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{85}$ with $E_k^{85} \cap E_{k'}^{85} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{85}} |\{s' \in S_k^{85}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{85}}, z^{S^{85}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in C} x_e^k = 1$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 84}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 84}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{85}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{85}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 84}} + \mu_e^k + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 84}}.$$

As a result, $\mu_e^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e with $v_{k,e} \notin C$. As e is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$ and $v_{k,e} \notin C$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$ with $v_{k,e'} \notin C$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $v_{k,e} \notin C$.

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $v_{k',e} \notin C$. We conclude at the end that

 $\mu_e^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $v_{k,e} \notin C$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$, and a solution $\mathcal{S}^{*84} = (E^{*84}, S^{*84})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{**}^{**} = k^{**} = k^{**}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{*84} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{*84}$ with $|S_k^{*84}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S^*_k$ and $s^* \in S^*_{k'}$ with $E^*_k \cap E^*_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E^*_k} |\{s' \in S^*_k, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^* \in S^{**}_{k'}$ with $E^{**}_{k} \cap E^{***}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots S^{***}_{k} assigned to the demand k in the solution S^{***}_{k}),
- e) and there is one pair of demand k and edge e from the clique C (i.e., $v_{k,e} \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution S^{*84} , i.e., $e \in E^{*84}_{k}$ for a node $v_{k,e} \in C$, and $e' \notin E^{*84}_{k'}$ for all $v_{k',e'} \in C \setminus \{v_{k,e}\}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{*84} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{*84}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{*84}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in C} x_e^k = 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{86} derived from the solution \mathcal{S}^{*84} by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in \mathcal{S}^{*84} (i.e., $E_k^{86} = E_k^{*84}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{86} \neq E_k^{*84}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$) s.t.

- a) a new feasible path E_k^{86} is assigned to each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$ (routing constraint),
- b) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$ and each $s' \in S^{**}_{k}$ and $s^* \in S^{**}_{k'}_{k'}$ with $E_k^{86} \cap E^{**}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}, e \in E_k^{86}} |\{s' \in S^{**}_{k}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e \in E^{**}_{k}} |\{s' \in S^{**}_{k}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| = 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- c) and there is one pair of demand k and edge e from the clique C (i.e., $v_{k,e} \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution \mathcal{S}^{86} , i.e., $e \in E_k^{86}$ for a node $v_{k,e} \in C$, and $e' \notin E_{k'}^{86}$ for all $v_{k',e'} \in C \setminus \{v_{k,e}\}$,
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}_{k}^{84}$ (nonoverlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{"}_{k}^{84}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $S^{"}_{k}^{84}$).

The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}^{*84} remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{86} , i.e., $S^{*84}_{k'} = S^{86}_{k'}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S^{86}_k = S^{*84}_k \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{86} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{86} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{86} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{86}$ with $|S_k^{86}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),

c) $\{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{86}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{86}$ with $E_k^{86} \cap E_{k'}^{86} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{86}} |\{s' \in S_k^{86}, s^{"} \in \{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{86}}, z^{S^{86}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in C} x_e^k = 1$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{*84}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{*84}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{86}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{86}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{*84}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{*84}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k} - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e \in E_{k}^{*84}} \mu_{e}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E_{k}^{*86}} \mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ given that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $v_{k,e} \notin C$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k with $v_{k,s'} \notin C$ s.t. we find

$$\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$$
, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s'} \notin C$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k',s} \notin C$.

Consequently, we conclude that

$$\sigma_s^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s} \notin C$.

Let's prove that μ_e^k for all $v_{k,e}$ are equivalents. Consider a node $v_{k',e'}$ in C s.t. $e' \notin E_{k'}^{84}$. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{S}^{84} = (\tilde{E}^{84}, \tilde{S}^{84})$ in which

- a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{84} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{84} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{84}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{84}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{84}$ and $s^* \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{84}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{84} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{84} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in \tilde{E}_k^{84}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{84}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one pair of demand k and edge e from the clique C (i.e., $v_{k,e} \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{84}$, i.e., $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{84}$ for a node $v_{k,e} \in C$, and $e^* \notin \tilde{E}_{k'}^{84}$ for all $v_{k',e^*} \in C \setminus \{v_{k,e}\}$.

 $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{84}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{84}}, z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{84}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in C} x_e^k = 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{87} derived from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{84}$ by

- a) modifying the path assigned to the demand k' in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{84}$ from $\tilde{E}_{k'}^{84}$ to a path $E_{k'}^{87}$ passed through the edge e' with $v_{k',e'} \in C$,
- b) modifying the path assigned to the demand k in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{84}$ with $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{84}$ and $v_{k,e} \in C$ from \tilde{E}_k^{84} to a path E_k^{87} without passing through any edge $e^{"} \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ s.t. $v_{k',e'}$ and $v_{k,e"}$ linked in C,
- c) modifying the last-slots assigned to some demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ from $\tilde{S}_{\tilde{k}}^{84}$ to $S_{\tilde{k}}^{87}$ for each $\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}$ while satisfying non-overlapping constraint.

The paths assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{84}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{87} (i.e., $E_{k^{"}}^{87} = \tilde{E}_{k^{"}}^{84}$ for each $k^{"} \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$), and also without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \tilde{K}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{84}$, i.e., $\tilde{S}_{k}^{84} = S_{k}^{87}$ for each demand $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$. The solution \mathcal{S}^{87} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{87} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{87} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{87}$ with $|S_k^{87}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{87}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{87}$ with $E_k^{87} \cap E_{k'}^{87} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{87}} |\{s' \in S_k^{87}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{87}}, z^{S^{87}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_C^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in C} x_e^k = 1$. We have so

$$\begin{split} \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{84}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{84}} &= \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{87}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{87}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{84}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{84}} + \mu_{e'}^{k'} - \mu_e^k + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in S_{\tilde{k}}^{87}} \sigma_{s'}^{\tilde{k}} - \sum_{s \in \tilde{S}_{\tilde{k}}^{84}} \sigma_{s'}^{\tilde{k}} \\ &+ \sum_{e'' \in E_{k'}^{87} \setminus \{e'\}} \mu_{e''}^{k'} - \sum_{e'' \in \tilde{E}_{k'}^{84}} \mu_{e''}^{k'} + \sum_{e'' \in E_{k}^{87}} \mu_{e''}^{k} - \sum_{e'' \in \tilde{E}_{k}^{84} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e''}^{k}. \end{split}$$

It follows that $\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \mu_e^k$ for demand k' and a edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$ with $v_{k',e'} \in C$ given that $\mu_{e''}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $v_{k,e''} \notin C$, and $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Given that the pair $(v_{k,e}, v_{k',e'})$ are chosen arbitrary in the clique C, we iterate the same procedure for all pairs $(v_{k,e}, v_{k',e'})$ s.t. we find

$$\mu_e^k = \mu_{e'}^{k'}$$
, for all pairs $(v_{k,e}, v_{k',e'}) \in C$.

Consequently, we obtain that $\mu_e^k = \rho$ for all $v_{k,e} \in C$.

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1,...,w_{k'}-1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k \in K$ and $e \in E$

$$\mu_e^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_0^k, \\ \gamma_2^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_1^k, \\ \rho, \text{ if } v_{k,e} \in C, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{ if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu,\sigma) = \sum_{v_{k,e} \in C} \rho \alpha_e^k + \gamma Q.$

2.4.9 Incompatibility-Odd-Hole Inequalities

Proposition 2.4.20. Let H be an odd-hole in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K with $|H| \ge 5$. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{v_e^k \in H} x_e^k \le \frac{|H| - 1}{2},\tag{2.44}$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. It is trivial given the definition of the odd-hole in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K . We strengthen the proof as belows. For each pair of nodes $(v_e^k, v_{e'}^{k'})$ linked in H by an edge, we know that $x_e^k + x_{e'}^{k'} \leq 1$. Given that H is an odd-hole which means that we have |H| - 1 pair of nodes $(v_e^k, v_{e'}^{k'})$ linked in H, and by doing a sum for all pairs of nodes $(v_e^k, v_{e'}^{k'})$ linked in H, it follows that

$$\sum_{\substack{(v_e^k, v_{e'}^{k'}) \in E(H)}} x_e^k + x_{e'}^{k'} \le |H| - 1.$$

Taking into account that each node v_e^k in H has two neighbors in H, this implies that x_e^k appears twice in the previous inequality. As a result,

$$\sum_{\substack{(v_e^k, v_{e'}^{k'}) \in E(H) \\ v_e^k \in H}} x_e^k + x_{e'}^{k'} = \sum_{\substack{v_e^k \in H \\ v_e^k \in H}} 2x_e^k \implies \sum_{\substack{v_e^k \in H \\ 2}} 2x_e^k \le |H| - 1$$
$$\implies \sum_{\substack{v_e^k \in H \\ e \in H}} x_e^k \le \left\lfloor \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \right\rfloor = \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \text{ since } |H| \text{ is an odd number.}$$

We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.44) is valid for P(G, K, S).

The inequality (2.44) can be strengthened without modifying its right-hand side by combining the inequality (2.44) and (2.43) as follows.

Proposition 2.4.21. Let H be an odd-hole in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K , and C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K with

- a) $|H| \ge 5$,
- b) and $|C| \geq 3$,
- c) and $H \cap C = \emptyset$,

d) and the nodes $(v_e^k, v_{e'}^{k'})$ are linked in \tilde{G}_E^K for all $v_e^k \in H$ and $v_{e'}^{k'} \in C$.

Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{v_e^k \in H} x_e^k + \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \sum_{v_{e'}^{k'} \in C} x_{e'}^{k'} \le \frac{|H| - 1}{2},$$
(2.45)

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. It is trivial given the definition of the odd-hole and clique in \tilde{G}_E^K s.t. if $\sum_{v_{e'} \in C} x_{e'}^{k'} = 1$ for a $v_{e'}^{k'} \in C$, which implies that the quantity $\sum_{v_e^k \in H} x_e^k$ is forced to be equal to 0. Otherwise, we know from the inequality (2.44) that the sum $\sum_{v_e^k \in H} x_e^k$ should be smaller than $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We

strengthen the proof by assuming first that the inequality (2.45) is not valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. It follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S in which $e' \notin E_{k'}$ for each node $v_{e'}^{k'}$ in the clique C s.t.

$$\sum_{v_e^k \in H} x_e^k(S) + \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \sum_{v_{e'}^{k'} \in C} x_{e'}^{k'}(S) > \frac{|H| - 1}{2}.$$

Since $e' \notin E_{k'}$ for each node $v_{e'}^{k'}$ in the clique C this means that $\sum_{v_{e'} \in C} x_{e'}^{k'}(S) = 0$, and taking into account the inequality (2.44), and that $x_e^k(S) \leq 1$ for each $v_e^k \in H$ and $x_{e'}^{k'}(S) \leq 1$ for each $v_{e'}^{k'} \in C$, it follows that

$$\sum_{v_e^k \in H} x_e^k(S) \le \frac{|H| - 1}{2},$$

which contradicts what we supposed before, i.e., $\sum_{v_e^k \in H} x_e^k(S) + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{e'}^{k'} \in C} x_{e'}^{k'}(S) > \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Similar for a solution S' in which $e \notin E'_k$ for each node v_e^k in the odd-hole H s.t.

$$\sum_{v_e^k \in H} x_e^k(S') + \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \sum_{v_{e'}^{k'} \in C} x_{e'}^{k'}(S') > \frac{|H| - 1}{2}.$$

Since $e \notin E'_k$ for each node v_e^k in the odd-hole H this means that $\sum_{v_e^k \in H} x_e^k(S') = 0$, and taking into account the inequality (2.43), and that $x_{e'}^{k'}(S') \leq 1$ for each $v_{e'}^{k'} \in C$, it follows that

$$\frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{e'}^{k'} \in C} x_{e'}^{k'}(S') \le \frac{|H|-1}{2},$$

which contradicts what we supposed before, i.e., $\sum_{v_e^k \in H} x_e^k(S') + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{e'}^{k'} \in C} x_{e'}^{k'}(S') > \frac{|H|-1}{2}$.

Hence
$$\sum_{v_e^k \in H} |E_k \cap \{e\}| + \sum_{\substack{v_{e'}^{k'} \in C \\ e' \in C}} |E_{k'} \cap \{e'\}| \le \frac{|H| - 1}{2}.$$
We conclude at the and that the inequality (2.45) is valid for $D(C, K, \mathbb{S})$

We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.45) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Theorem 2.4.15. Let H be an odd-hole in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K with $|H| \ge 5$. Then, the inequality (2.44) is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ if and only if

- a) for each $v_{k',e'} \notin H$, there exists a node $v_{k,e} \in H$ s.t. the induced graph $\tilde{G}_E^K(H \setminus \{v_{k,e}\} \cup \{v_{k',e'}\})$ does not contain an odd-hole $H' = H \setminus \{v_{k,e}\} \cup \{v_{k',e'}\}$,
- b) and there does not exist a node $v_{k',e'} \notin H$ in \tilde{G}_E^K s.t. $v_{k',e'}$ is linked with all nodes $v_{k,e} \in H$.

Proof. Neccessity.

We distinguish the following cases:

a) if for a node $v_{k',e'} \notin H$ in \tilde{G}_E^K , there exists a node $v_{k,e} \in H$ s.t. the induced graph $\tilde{G}_E^K(H \setminus \{v_{k,e}\} \cup \{v_{k',e'}\})$ contains an odd-hole $H' = (H \setminus \{v_{k,e}\}) \cup \{v_{k',e'}\}$. This implies that the inequality (2.44) can be dominated using some technics of lifting based on the following two inequalities $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in H} x_e^k \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$, and $\sum_{v_{k',e'} \in H'} x_{e'}^{k'} \leq \frac{|H'|-1}{2}$.

b) if there exists a node $v_{k',e'} \notin H$ in \tilde{G}_S^E s.t. $v_{k',e'}$ is linked with all nodes $v_{k,e} \in H$. This implies that the inequality (2.44) can be dominated by the following valid inequality

$$\sum_{v_{k,e}\in H} x_e^k + \frac{|H| - 1}{2} x_{e'}^{k'} \le \frac{|H| - 1}{2}.$$

If no one of these cases is verified, the inequality (2.44) can never be dominated by another inequality without changing its right-hand side. Otherwise, the inequality (2.44) is not facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Sufficiency.

Let $F_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{E}^{K}}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.44), which is given by

$$F_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{E}^{K}} = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{v_{k,e} \in H} x_{e}^{k} = \frac{|H| - 1}{2}\}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{v_{k,e}\in H} x_e^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $F_H^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ is a proper face, and $F_H^{\tilde{G}_E^K} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{88} = (E^{88}, S^{88})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{88} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{88} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{88}$ with $|S_k^{88}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{88}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{88}$ with $E_k^{88} \cap E_{k'}^{88} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ pairs of demands edges (k, e) from the odd-hole H denoted by H_{88} (i.e., $v_{k,e} \in H_{88}$ s.t. the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution S^{88} , i.e., $e \in E_k^{88}$ for each node $v_{k,e} \in H_{88}$, and $e' \notin E_{k'}^{88}$ for all $v_{k',e'} \in H \setminus H_{88}$.

Obviously, S^{88} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{88}}, z^{S^{88}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in H} x_e^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. As a result, $F_H^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ is not empty (i.e., $F_H^{\tilde{G}_E^K} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ for each $v_{k,s} \in H$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_k for the demands k in H with $s \notin S_k$ for each $v_{k,s} \in H$. This means that $F_H^{\tilde{G}_E^K} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Let denote the inequality $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in H} x_e^k \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_H^{\tilde{G}_E^K} \subset F = \{(x, z) \in$ $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exists $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k-1)})$ s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\},$
- b) and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $v_{k,e} \notin H$,
- c) and μ_e^k are equivalent for all $v_{k,e} \in H$.

We first show that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for each edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for each demand $k \in K$ with $v_{k,e} \notin H$. Consider a demand $k \in K$ and an edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{88} = (E'^{88}, S'^{88})$ in which

a) a feasible path $E_k^{\prime 88}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),

- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{\prime 88}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{\prime 88}$ with $|S_k^{\prime 88}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^{88}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}'^{88}$ with $E_k'^{88} \cap E_{k'}'^{88} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k'^{88}} |\{s' \in S_k'^{88}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) the edge e is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e' \in E_k^{\prime 88}$ of demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 88}$, i.e., $\sum_{e' \in E_k^{\prime 88}} l_{e'} + l_e \leq \bar{l}_k$. As a result, $E_k^{\prime 88} \cup \{e\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,
- e) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{\prime 88}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{\prime 88}$ with $(E_k^{\prime 88} \cup \{e'\}) \cap E_{k'}^{\prime 88} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the edge e in the set of edges $E_k^{\prime 88}$ selected to route the demand k in the solution $S^{\prime 88}$),
- f) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ pairs of demand-edge (k, e) from the odd-hole H denoted by H'_{88} (i.e., $v_{k,e} \in H'_{88}$ s.t. the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{88} , i.e., $e \in E'_{k}^{88}$ for each node $v_{k,e} \in H'_{88}$, and $e' \notin E'_{k'}^{88}$ for all $v_{k',e'} \in H \setminus H'_{88}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 88}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut for-mulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 88}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 88}})$ is belong to Fand then to $F_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{E}^{K}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in H} x_{e}^{k} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^{89} obtained from the solution \mathcal{S}'^{88} by adding an unused edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution \mathcal{S}^{88} which means that $E_k^{89} = E_k'^{88} \cup \{e\}$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}'^{88} remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{89} , i.e., $S_k^{89} = S_k'^{88}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E_{k'}^{89} = E_{k'}'^{88}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. \mathcal{S}^{89} is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^{89} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{89} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{89}$ with $|S_k^{89}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{89}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{89}$ with $E_k^{89} \cap E_{k'}^{89} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{89}} |\{s' \in S_k^{89}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{89}}, z^{S^{89}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in H} x_e^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 88}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 88}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{89}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{89}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 88}} + \mu_e^k + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 88}}.$$

As a result, $\mu_e^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e with $v_{k,e} \notin H$. As e is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$ and $v_{k,e} \notin H$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e\})$ with $v_{k,e'} \notin H$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $v_{k,e} \notin H$.

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $v_{k',e} \notin H$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_e^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $v_{k,e} \notin H$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{n88} = (E^{n88}, S^{n88})$ in which

- a) a feasible path E_k^{**} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"88}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{"88}$ with $|S_k^{"88}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S^{**}_k^{88}$ and $s^* \in S^{**}_{k'}$ with $E^{**}_k^{88} \cap E^{**}_k^{88} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E^{**}_k^{88}} |\{s' \in S^{**}_k^{88}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^* \in S^{**}_{k'}$ with $E^{**}_{k} \otimes E^{**}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{**}_{k} \otimes S^{**}_{k}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution S^{**}_{k}),
- e) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ pairs of demand-edge (k, e) from the odd-hole H denoted by $H"_{88}$ (i.e., $v_{k,e} \in H"_{88}$ s.t. the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution $S"^{88}$, i.e., $e \in E"_{k}^{88}$ for each node $v_{k,e} \in H"_{88}$, and $e' \notin E"_{k'}^{88}$ for all $v_{k',e'} \in H \setminus H"_{88}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{"88}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{"88}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{"88}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in H} x_e^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{90} derived from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"88}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"88}$ (i.e., $E_k^{90} = E_k^{"88}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{90} \neq E_k^{"88}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$) s.t.

- a) a new feasible path E_k^{90} is assigned to each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$ (routing constraint),
- b) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$ and each $s' \in S^{"}{}^{88}_k$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}{}^{88}_k$ with $E_k^{90} \cap E^{"}{}^{88}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}, e \in E_k^{90}} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{88}_k, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e \in E^{"}{}^{88}_k} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{88}_k, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e \in E^{"}{}^{88}_k} |\{s' \in S^{"}{}^{88}_k, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s^n \in S^{n,88}_{k,n}$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{n,88}_{k}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $S^{n,88}$).

The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"88}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{90} , i.e., $S^{"88}_{k'} = S^{90}_{k'}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S^{90}_k = S^{"88}_k \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{90} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{90} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{90} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{90}$ with $|S_k^{90}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{90}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{90}$ with $E_k^{90} \cap E_{k'}^{90} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{90}} |\{s' \in S_k^{90}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{90}}, z^{S^{90}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in H} x_e^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{n\,88}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{n\,88}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{90}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{90}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{n\,88}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{n\,88}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k} - \sum_{\tilde{k}\in\tilde{K}}\sum_{e\in E^{n\,88}_{k}}\mu_{e}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{k}\in\tilde{K}}\sum_{e'\in E^{90}_{k}}\mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ given that $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $v_{k,e} \notin H$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k with $v_{k,s'} \notin H$ s.t. we find

$$\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$$
, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s'} \notin H$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k',s} \notin H$.

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s} \notin H$.

Let's prove that μ_e^k for all $v_{k,e}$ are equivalents. Consider a node $v_{k',e'}$ in H s.t. $e' \notin E_{k'}^{88}$. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{88} = (\tilde{E}^{88}, \tilde{S}^{88})$ in which

- a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{88} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{88} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{88}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{88}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{88}$ and $s^* \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{88}$ with $\tilde{E}_{k}^{88} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{88} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in \tilde{E}_k^{88}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{88}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ pairs of demand-edge (k, e) from the odd-hole H denoted by \tilde{H}_{88} (i.e., $v_{k,e} \in \tilde{H}_{88}$ s.t. the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{88}$, i.e., $e \in \tilde{E}_{k}^{88}$ for each node $v_{k,e} \in \tilde{H}_{88}$, and $e^{"} \notin \tilde{E}_{k'}^{88}$ for all $v_{k',e"} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}_{88}$.

 $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{88}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{88}}, z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{88}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{E}^{K}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e}\in H} x_{e}^{k} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{91} derived from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{88}$ by

- a) modifying the path assigned to the demand k' in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{88}$ from $\tilde{E}_{k'}^{88}$ to a path $E_{k'}^{91}$ passed through the edge e' with $v_{k',e'} \in H$,
- b) and selecting a pair of demand-edge (k, e) from the set of pairs of demand-edge in H_{88} s.t. $v_{k',e'}$ is not linked with any node $v_{k,e'}$ in $H_{88} \setminus \{v_{k,e}\}$,
- c) modifying the path assigned to the demand k in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{88}$ with $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{88}$ and $v_{k,e} \in H$ from \tilde{E}_k^{88} to a path E_k^{91} without passing through any edge $e^{"} \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ s.t. $v_{k',e'}$ and $v_{k,e"}$ linked in H,
- d) modifying the last-slots assigned to some demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ from $\tilde{S}_{\tilde{k}}^{88}$ to $S_{\tilde{k}}^{91}$ for each $\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}$ while satisfying non-overlapping constraint.

The paths assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{88}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{91} (i.e., $E_{k''}^{91} = \tilde{E}_{k''}^{88}$ for each $k'' \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$), and also without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \tilde{K}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{88}$, i.e., $\tilde{S}_{k}^{88} = S_{k}^{91}$ for each demand $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$. The solution \mathcal{S}^{91} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{91} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{91} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{91}$ with $|S_k^{91}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),

c) $\{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{91}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{91}$ with $E_k^{91} \cap E_{k'}^{91} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{91}} |\{s' \in S_k^{91}, s^{"} \in \{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{91}}, z^{S^{91}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_H^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in H} x_e^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We have so

$$\begin{split} \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{88}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{88}} &= \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{91}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{91}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{88}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{88}} + \mu_{e'}^{k'} - \mu_e^k + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in S_{\tilde{k}}^{91}} \sigma_{s'}^{\tilde{k}} - \sum_{s \in \tilde{S}_{\tilde{k}}^{88}} \sigma_{s'}^{\tilde{k}} \\ &+ \sum_{e'' \in E_{k'}^{91} \setminus \{e'\}} \mu_{e''}^{k'} - \sum_{e'' \in \tilde{E}_{k'}^{88}} \mu_{e''}^{k'} + \sum_{e'' \in E_{k}^{91}} \mu_{e''}^{k} - \sum_{e'' \in \tilde{E}_{k}^{88} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e''}^{k}. \end{split}$$

It follows that $\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \mu_e^k$ for demand k' and a edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$ with $v_{k',e'} \in H$ given that $\mu_{e''}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $v_{k,e''} \notin H$, and $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Given that the pair $(v_{k,e}, v_{k',e'})$ are chosen arbitrary in the odd-hole H, we iterate the same procedure for all pairs $(v_{k,e}, v_{k',e'})$ s.t. we find

$$\mu_e^k = \mu_{e'}^{k'}$$
, for all pairs $(v_{k,e}, v_{k',e'}) \in H$.

Consequently, we obtain that $\mu_e^k = \rho$ for all $v_{k,e} \in H$. On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k \in K$ and $e \in E$

$$\mu_e^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_0^k, \\ \gamma_2^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_1^k, \\ \rho, \text{ if } v_{k,e} \in H, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{v_{k,e} \in H} \rho \alpha_e^k + \gamma Q.$

Theorem 2.4.16. Let H be an odd-hole, and C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K with

a) $|H| \ge 5$, b) and $|C| \ge 3$,

- c) and $H \cap C = \emptyset$,
- d) and the nodes $(v_{k,e}, v_{k',e'})$ are linked in \tilde{G}_E^K for all $v_{k,e} \in H$ and $v_{k',e'} \in C$.

Then, the inequality (2.45) is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ iff for each node $v_{k^{"},e^{"}}$ in \tilde{G}_{E}^{K} with $v_{k^{"},e^{"}} \notin H \cup C$ and $C \cup \{v_{k^{"},e^{"}}\}$ is a clique in \tilde{G}_{E}^{K} , there exists a subset of nodes $\tilde{H} \subseteq H$ of size $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ s.t. $\tilde{H} \cup \{v_{k^{"},e^{"}}\}$ is stable in \tilde{G}_{E}^{K} .

Proof. Neccessity.

If there exists a node $v_{k^{"},e^{"}} \notin H \cup C$ in \tilde{G}_{E}^{K} s.t. $v_{k^{"},e^{"}}$ is linked with all nodes $v_{k,e} \in H$ and also with all nodes $v_{k',e'} \in C$. This implies that the inequality (2.45) can be dominated by the following valid inequality

$$\sum_{v_{k,e}\in H} x_e^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',e'}\in C} x_{e'}^{k'} + \frac{|H|-1}{2} x_{e''}^{k''} \le \frac{|H|-1}{2}.$$

As a result, the inequality (2.45) is not facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Sufficiency.

Let $F_{HC}^{G_E^K}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.45), which is given by

$$F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_{E}^{K}} = \{(x,z) \in P(G,K,\mathbb{S}) : \sum_{v_{k,e} \in H} x_{e}^{k} + \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',e'} \in C} x_{e'}^{k'} = \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \}$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in H} x_e^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',e'} \in C} x_{e'}^{k'} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ is a proper face, and $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_E^K} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{92} = (E^{92}, S^{92})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{92} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{92} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{92}$ with $|S_k^{92}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{92}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{92}$ with $E_k^{92} \cap E_{k'}^{92} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ pairs of demands edges (k, e) from the odd-hole H denoted by H_{92} (i.e., $v_{k,e} \in H_{92}$ s.t. the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution S^{92} , i.e., $e \in E_k^{92}$ for each node $v_{k,e} \in H_{92}$, and $e' \notin E_{k'}^{92}$ for all $v_{k',e'} \in H \setminus H_{92}$.

Obviously, S^{92} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{92}}, z^{S^{92}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e}\in H} x_e^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',e'}\in C} x_{e'}^{k'} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. As a result, $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ is not empty (i.e., $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_E^K} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ for each $v_{k,s} \in H$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_k for the demands k in H with $s \notin S_k$ for each $v_{k,s} \in H$. This means that $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_E^K} \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Let denote the inequality $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in H} x_e^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',e'} \in C} x_{e'}^{k'} \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_E^K} \subset F = \{(x,z) \in P(G,K,\mathbb{S}) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exists $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k-1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ as done in the proof of theorem 2.4.15,
- b) and $\mu_e^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $v_{k,e} \notin H \cup C$ as done in the proof of theorem 2.4.15,
- c) and μ_e^k are equivalent for all $v_{k,e} \in H$ as done in the proof of theorem 2.4.15,

given that the solutions defined in the proof of theorem 2.4.15, their corresponding incidence vector are belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that they are composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e} \in H} x_e^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',e'} \in C} x_{e'}^{k'} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$.

Let us prove now that $\mu_{e'}^{k'}$ are equivalent for all $v_{k',e'} \in C$. For this, we consider a node $v_{k',e'}$ in C s.t. $e' \notin E_{k'}^{92}$. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{S}^{92} = (\tilde{E}^{92}, \tilde{S}^{92})$ in which

- a) a feasible path \tilde{E}_k^{92} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{92} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{92}$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{92}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{92}$ and $s^{"} \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{92}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{92} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{92} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in \tilde{E}_k^{92}} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{92}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{92}$ with $\tilde{E}_k^{92} \cap \tilde{E}_{k'}^{92} \neq \emptyset$,
- e) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ pairs of demand-edge (k, e) from the odd-hole H denoted by \tilde{H}_{92} (i.e., $v_{k,e} \in \tilde{H}_{92}$ s.t. the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{92}$, i.e., $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{92}$ for each node $v_{k,e} \in \tilde{H}_{92}$, and $e^* \notin \tilde{E}_{k'}^{92}$ for all $v_{k',e''} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}_{92}$.

 $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{92}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{92}}, z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{92}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e}\in H} x_e^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',e'}\in C} x_{e'}^{k'} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}'^{93} derived from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{92}$ by

- a) modifying the path assigned to the demand k' in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{92}$ from $\tilde{E}_{k'}^{92}$ to a path $E_{k'}^{'93}$ passed through the edge e' with $v_{k',e'} \in C$,
- b) and modifying the path assigned to each demand k with $v_{k,e} \in H_{92}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{92}$ with $e \in \tilde{E}_k^{92}$ and $v_{k,e} \in H$ from \tilde{E}_k^{92} to a path $E_k^{\prime 93}$ without passing through any edge $e^{"} \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$,
- c) modifying the last-slots assigned to some demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ from $\tilde{S}_{\tilde{k}}^{92}$ to $S_{\tilde{k}}^{\prime 93}$ for each $\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}$ while satisfying non-overlapping constraint.

The paths assigned to the demands $K \setminus (K(H_{92}) \cup \{k'\})$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{92}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}'^{93} (i.e., $E'_{k^{\prime \prime \prime}}^{93} = \tilde{E}_{k^{\prime \prime \prime}}^{92}$ for each $k^{\prime \prime} \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$), and also without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \tilde{K}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{92}$, i.e., $\tilde{S}_{k}^{92} = S'_{k}^{93}$ for each demand $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$. The solution \mathcal{S}'^{93} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E'^{93}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{\prime 93}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{\prime 93}$ with $|S_k^{\prime 93}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^{93}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}'^{93}$ with $E_k'^{93} \cap E_{k'}'^{93} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in S$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k'^{93}} |\{s' \in S_k'^{93}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}'^{93}}, z^{\mathcal{S}'^{93}})$ is belong to F and then to $F_{H,C}^{\tilde{G}_E^K}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,e}\in H} x_e^k + \frac{|H|-1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',e'}\in C} x_{e'}^{k'} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{92}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{92}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{93}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{93}} = \mu x^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{92}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{92}} + \mu_{e'}^{k'} - \sum_{v_{k,e} \in H_{92}} \mu_{e}^{k} + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in S_{\tilde{k}}'^{93}} \sigma_{s'}^{\tilde{k}} - \sum_{s \in \tilde{S}_{\tilde{k}}^{92}} \sigma_{s'}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{e'' \in E_{k'}'^{93}} \mu_{e''}^{k'} - \sum_{e'' \in E_{k'}'^{93}} \mu_{e''}^{k'} - \sum_{e'' \in E_{k'}'^{93}} \mu_{e''}^{k'} + \sum_{e'' \in E_{k'}'^{93}} \mu_{e''}^{k} - \sum_{k \in K(H_{92})} \sum_{e'' \in \tilde{E}_{k}^{92}} \mu_{e''}^{k'}.$$

It follows that $\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \sum_{v_{k,e} \in H_{92}} \mu_e^k$ for demand k' and a edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$ with $v_{k',e'} \in C$ given that $\mu_{e''}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $v_{k,e''} \notin H \cup C$, and $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. As a result, $\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \rho \frac{|H| - 1}{2}$. Given that the pair $v_{k',e'}$ is chosen arbitrary in the clique C, we iterate the same procedure

for all pairs $v_{k',e'} \in C$ s.t. we find

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \rho \frac{|H| - 1}{2}, \text{ for all pairs } v_{k',e'} \in C.$$

As a result, all $\mu_{e'}^{k'} \in C$ are equivalents s.t.

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \mu_{e''}^{k''} = \rho \frac{|H| - 1}{2}$$
, for all pairs $v_{k',e'}, v_{k'',e''} \in C$

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'},$$
$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'},$$
$$\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}.$$

We conclude that for each $k \in K$ and $e \in E$

$$\mu_{e}^{k} = \begin{cases} \gamma_{1}^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_{0}^{k}, \\ \gamma_{2}^{k,e}, \text{ if } e \in E_{1}^{k}, \\ \rho, \text{ if } v_{k,e} \in H, \\ \rho \frac{|H| - 1}{2}, \text{ if } v_{k,e} \in C, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{ if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}, \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{v_{k,e} \in H} \rho \alpha_e^k + \sum_{v_{k',e'} \in C} \rho \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \alpha_{e'}^{k'} + \gamma Q.$

2.4.10**Tranmission-Reach-Cover Inequalities**

The inequalities (2.43), (2.44) and (2.45) can be strengthened by defining a minimal cover related to the transmission-reach constraint.

Definition 2.4.8. Consider a demand $k \in K$. A cover C for the demand k related to the transmission-reach constraint is a subset of edges in $E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ s.t. $\sum_{e \in C} l_e > \overline{l}_k$, and each pair of edges $(e, e') \in C$ are not non-compatible edges for the demand k. Furthermore, it's said minimal cover for the demand k if and only if for each $e \in C$ we have $\sum_{e' \in C \setminus \{e\}} l_{e'} \leq l_k$.

Based on this, we introduce the following inequalities.

Proposition 2.4.22. Consider a demand $k \in K$. Let C be a minimal cover related to the transition-reach constraint for the demand k. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{e \in C} x_e^k \le |C| - 1, \tag{2.46}$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. Consider a demand $k \in K$. If C is minimal cover for k this means that there are at most |C| - 1 edges from the set of edges in C that can be used to route the demand k. We strengthen the proof by assuming that the inequality (2.46) is not valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. It follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S in which $\tilde{e} \notin E_k$ for an edge $\tilde{e} \in C$ s.t.

$$\sum_{e \in C} x_e^k(S) > |C| - 1.$$

Since $\tilde{e} \notin E_k$ for an edge $\tilde{e} \in C$ this means that $x_{\tilde{e}}^k(S) = 0$, and taking into account that Cis minimal cover for the demand k, $x_e^k(S) \leq 1$ for each $e \in C \setminus \{\tilde{e}\}$ and $x_{\tilde{e}}^k(S) \leq 1$, it follows that

$$\sum_{e \in C \setminus \{\tilde{e}\}} x_e^k(S) \le |C| - 1$$

which contradicts what we supposed before, i.e., $\sum_{e \in C} x_e^k(S) > |C| - 1$. Hence $\sum_{e \in C} |E_k \cap \{e\}| \le |C| - 1.$ We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.46) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Furthermore, the inequality (2.46) induced by the minimal cover C can be lifted by introducing the definition of an extended cover related to the transmission-reach constraint as follows.

Proposition 2.4.23. Consider a demand $k \in K$. Let C be a minimal cover for the demand k related to the transmission-reach constraint, and $\Xi(C)$ be a subset of edges in $E \setminus (C \cup E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ where $\Xi = \{e \in E \setminus (C \cup E_1^k \cup E_0^k) : l_e \ge l_{e'} \quad \forall e' \in C \text{ and } e \text{ is not non-compatible edges with edges in } C\}.$ Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{e \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{e' \in \Xi(C)} x_{e'}^k \le |C| - 1,$$
(2.47)

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. If C is minimal cover related to the transmission-reach constraint for the demand $k \in K$ this means that there is at most |C| - 1 edges from the set of edges in $C \cup \Xi(C)$ that can be used to route the demand k. We strengthen the proof by assuming that the inequality (2.47) is not valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. It follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S in which $\tilde{e} \notin E_k$ for each edge $\tilde{e} \in \Xi(C)$ s.t.

$$\sum_{e \in C} x_e^k(S) > |C| - 1.$$

Since $\tilde{e} \notin E_k$ for for each edge $\tilde{e} \in \Xi(C)$ this means that $x_{\tilde{e}}^k(S) = 0$, and taking into account that C is minimal cover for the demand k, $x_e^k(S) \leq 1$ for each $e \in C$ and $x_{\tilde{e}}^k(S) \leq 1$, it follows that

$$\sum_{e \in C} x_e^k(S) \le |C| - 1$$

which contradicts what we supposed before, i.e., $\sum_{e \in C} x_e^k(S) > |C| - 1$ and also the inequality (2.46).

Hence
$$\sum_{e \in C} |E_k \cap \{e\}| + \sum_{\tilde{e} \in \Xi(C)} |E_k \cap \{\tilde{e}\}| \le |C| - 1.$$

We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.47) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Theorem 2.4.17. Consider a demand k in K. Let C be a minimal cover in $E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the demand k related to the transmission-reach constraint. Then, the inequality (2.46) is facet defining for the polytope $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, k)$ where

$$P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, k) = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{e' \in E \setminus (C \cup E_0^k \cup E_1^k)} x_{e'}^k = 0\}.$$

Proof. Let F_C^k denote the face induced by the inequality (2.46), which is given by

$$F_C^k = \{ (x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, k) : \sum_{e \in C} x_e^k = |C| - 1 \}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{e \in C} x_e^k \leq |C| - 1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, k)$, we start checking that F_C^k is a proper face, and $F_C^k \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, k)$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{96} = (E^{96}, S^{96})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{96} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{96} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{96}$ with $|S_k^{96}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{96}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{96}$ with $E_k^{96} \cap E_{k'}^{96} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is |C| 1 edges from the cover C that are used to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{96} denoted by C_{96} (i.e., if $e \in C_{96}$, this means that the edge e is selected for the routing of the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{96} , i.e., $e \in E_k^{96}$ for each demand $e \in C_{96}$, $e' \notin E_k^{96}$ for all $e' \in C \setminus C_{96}$.

Obviously, S^{96} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{96}}, z^{S^{96}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, k)$ and then to F_C^k given that it is composed by $\sum_{e \in C} x_e^k = |C| - 1$. As a result, F_C^k is not empty (i.e., $F_C^k \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for each $e \in C$, this means that there exists at least one feasible routing E_k for the demand k in

C with $e \notin E_k$. As a result, $F_C^k \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, k)$. We denote the inequality $\sum_{e \in C} x_e^k \leq |C| - 1$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, k)$. Suppose that $F_C^k \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, k) \in \mathbb{N} \}$ and $\alpha = (\alpha, \beta) \in \mathbb{N}$. $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, k) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau \}.$ We show that there exists $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\},\$
- b) and $\mu_e^{k'} = 0$ for all demands $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$,
- c) and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all edges $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'} \cup C)$,
- d) and all μ_e^k are equivalents for the set of edges in C of the demand k.

We first show that $\mu_{e'}^{k'} = 0$ for each edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$ of each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{96} = (E'^{96}, S'^{96})$ in which

- a) a feasible path E'^{96}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) and a set of last-slots S'^{96}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E'^{96}_k$ with $|S'^{96}_k| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k'^{96}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}'^{96}$ with $E_k'^{96} \cap E_{k'}'^{96} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k'^{96}} |\{s' \in S_k'^{96}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) the edge e' is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e'' \in E'^{96}_{k'}$ of demand k' in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{96} , i.e., $\sum_{e'' \in E'^{96}_{k'}} l_{e''} + l_{e'} \leq \bar{l}_{k'}$. As a result, $E'^{96}_{k} \cup \{e'\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k',
- e) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S'^{96}_k$ and $s' \in S'^{96}_{k'}$ with $(E'^{96}_{k'} \cup \{e'\}) \cap E'^{96}_k \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the edge e' in the set of edges $E'^{96}_{k'}$ selected to route the demand k' in the solution S'^{96}).
- f) and there is |C| 1 edges from the cover C that are used to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{96} denoted by C'_{96} (i.e., if $e \in C'_{96}$, this means that the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{96} , i.e., $e \in E'^{96}_k$ for each edge $e \in C'_{96}$, and $e' \notin E'^{96}_k$ for all $e' \in C \setminus C'_{96}$.

The solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 96}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}'^{96}}, z^{\mathcal{S}'^{96}})$ is belong to F and then to F_C^k given that it is composed by $\sum_{e \in C} x_e^k = |C| + 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^{98} obtained from the solution \mathcal{S}'^{96} by adding an unused edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ in the solution \mathcal{S}^{96} which means that $E_{k'}^{98} = E_{k'}^{96} \cup \{e'\}$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k'\}$ in \mathcal{S}'^{96} remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{98} , i.e., $S_k^{98} = S_k'^{96}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E_{k''}^{98} = E_{k''}'^{96}$ for each $k'' \in K \setminus \{k'\}$. \mathcal{S}^{98} is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^{98} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) and a set of last-slots S_k^{98} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{98}$ with $|S_k^{98}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{98}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{98}$ with $E_k^{98} \cap E_{k'}^{98} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{98}} |\{s' \in S_k^{98}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{98}}, z^{S^{98}})$ is belong to F and then to F_C^k given that it is composed by $\sum_{e \in C} x_e^k = |C| + 1$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{96}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{96}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{98}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{98}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}'^{96}} + \mu_{e'}^{k'} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{96}}$$

As a result, $\mu_{e'}^{k'} = 0$ for demand k' and an edge e'. As e' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k' with $e \notin E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'}$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e^{"} \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'} \cup \{e'\})$. We conclude that for the demand k'

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$.

Moreover, given that k' is chosen arbitrarily in $K \setminus \{k\}$, we iterate the same procedure for all $k^{"} \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k^{"}} \cup E_1^{k^{"}})$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_{e'}^{k^{"}} = 0$$
, for all $k^{"} \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k^{"}} \cup E_1^{k^{"}})$.

We further re-do the same procedure for the demand k and all edges $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup C)$. As a result,

$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0$$
, for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup C)$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{*96} = (E^{*96}, S^{*96})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{,96}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"96}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{"96}$ with $|S_k^{"96}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{*,96}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{*,96}$ with $E_k^{*,96} \cap E_{k'}^{*,96} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{*,96}} |\{s' \in S_k^{*,96}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^* \in S^{*,96}_{k'}$ with $E^{*,96}_{k} \cap E^{*,96}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{*,96}_{k}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $S^{*,96}$),
- e) and there is |C| 1 edges from the cover C that are used to route the demand k in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"96}$ denoted by $C"_{96}$ (i.e., if $e \in C"_{96}$, this means that the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"96}$, i.e., $e \in E_k^{"96}$ for each edge $e \in C_{96}^{"96}$, $e^{"} \notin E_k^{"96}$ for all $e^{"} \in C \setminus C^{"}_{96}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{"96}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{"96}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{"96}})$ is belong to Fand then to F_C^k given that it is composed by $\sum_{e \in C} x_e^k = |C| + 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{99} derived from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"96}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"96}$ (i.e., $E_k^{99} = E_k^{"96}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{99} \neq E_k^{"96}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$) s.t.

- a) a new feasible path E_k^{99} is assigned to each demand $k \in \tilde{K}$ (routing constraint),
- b) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$ and each $s' \in S^{n}{}_{k}{}^{96}$ and $s^n \in S^{n}{}_{k'}{}^{96}$ with $E_k^{99} \cap E^{n}{}_{k'}{}^{96} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^n \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}, e' \in E_k^{99}} |\{s' \in S^{n}{}_{k'}{}^{96}, s^n \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e' \in E_k^{96}} |\{s' \in S^{n}{}_{k'}{}^{96}, s^n \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}|$ $\{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),

c) and $\{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s^{"} \in S^{"}_{k"} \delta^{6}_{k"}$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S^{"}_{k} \delta^{6}_{k}$ assigned to the demand k in the solution $S^{"} \delta^{6}$).

The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}^{*96} remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{99} , i.e., $S^{*96}_{k'} = S^{99}_{k'}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S^{99}_k = S^{*96}_k \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{99} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{99} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{99} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{99}$ with $|S_k^{99}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{99}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{99}$ with $E_k^{99} \cap E_{k'}^{99} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{99}} |\{s' \in S_k^{99}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{99}}, z^{S^{99}})$ is belong to F and then to F_C^k given that it is composed by $\sum_{e \in C} x_e^k = |C| + 1$. We have so

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{n96}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{n96}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{99}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{99}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{n96}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{n96}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k} - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e' \in E^{n96}_{k}} \mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}} + \sum_{\tilde{k} \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{e'' \in E^{99}_{k}} \mu_{e''}^{\tilde{k}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ given that $\mu_{e'}^{\tilde{k}} = 0$ for all the demands $\tilde{k} \in K$ and all edges $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{\tilde{k}} \cup E_1^{\tilde{k}})$ with $e' \notin C$ if $k = \tilde{k}$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k s.t. we find

 $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

 $\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Let us prove now that μ_e^k for all $e \in C$ are equivalents. We first consider an edge e' in C s.t. $e \notin E_{k'}^{96}$. For that, we consider a solution $S^{100} = (E^{100}, S^{100})$ obtained from the solution S^{96} by

- a) selecting an edge e from C_{96} s.t. the demand k used the edge e for its routing in the solution \mathcal{S}^{96} ,
- b) the paths assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in S^{96} remain the same in S^{100} (i.e., $E_{k,n}^{100} = E_{k,n}^{96}$ for each $k^n \in K \setminus \{k\}$),
- c) without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands K in S^{96} , i.e., $S_k^{96} = S_k^{100}$ for each demand $k \in K$,
- d) modifying the path assigned to the demand k in \mathcal{S}^{96} from E_k^{96} to a path E_k^{100} passed through the edge e' (i.e., $e' \in E_k^{100}$) with $e' \in C$ s.t. $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_{k'}^{96}$ with $E_k^{96} \cap E_{k'}^{100} \neq \emptyset$, and without passing through the edge e, i.e., $e \notin E_k^{100}$.

The solution \mathcal{S}^{100} is feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{100} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{100} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{100}$ with $|S_k^{100}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{100}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{100}$ with $E_k^{100} \cap E_{k'}^{100} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{100}} |\{s' \in S_k^{100}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{100}}, z^{S^{100}})$ is belong to F and then to F_C^k given that it is composed by $\sum_{e \in C} x_e^k = |C| - 1$. We then obtain that

It follows that $\mu_{e'}^k = \mu_e^k$ for demand k and a edge $e' \in C$ given that $\mu_{e''}^k = 0$ for all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e'' \notin C$. Given that the pair (e, e') are chosen arbitrary in the cover C, we iterate the same procedure for all pairs (e, e') s.t. we find

$$\mu_e^k = \mu_{e'}^k$$
, for all pairs $(e, e') \in C$.

Consequently, we conclude that

$$\mu_e^k = \rho$$
, for all $e \in C$.

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k' \in K$ and $e' \in E$

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \rho, \text{ if } e' \in C \text{ and } k' = k, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{ if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\} \\ 0, otherwise \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{e \in C} \rho \alpha_e^k + \gamma Q.$

2.4.11 Edge-Capacity-Cover Inequalities

On the other hand, let's us now provide some inequalities related to the capacity constraint.

Proposition 2.4.24. Consider an edge e in E. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{k \in K \setminus K_e} w_k x_e^k \le \bar{s} - \sum_{k' \in K_e} w_{k'}, \tag{2.48}$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. The number of slots allocated in the edge $e \in E$ should be less than the residual capacity of the edge e which is equal to $\bar{s} - \sum_{k' \in K_{-}} w_{k'}$.

Based on this, we introduce the following definitions.

Definition 2.4.9. For an edge $e \in E$, a subset of demands $C \subseteq K$ with $e \notin E_0^k \cap E_1^k$ For each demand $k \in C$, is said a cover for the edge e if $\sum_{k \in C} w_k > \bar{s} - \sum_{k' \in K_e} w_{k'}$.

Definition 2.4.10. For an edge e in E, a cover C is said a minimal cover if $C \setminus \{k\}$ is not a cover for all $k \in C$, i.e., $\sum_{k' \in C \setminus \{k\}} w_{k'} \leq \bar{s} - \sum_{k'' \in K_e} w_{k''}$.

Proposition 2.4.25. Consider an edge e in E. Let C be a minimal cover in K for the edge e. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{k \in C} x_e^k \le |C| - 1, \tag{2.49}$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. If C is minimal cover for edge $e \in E$ this means that there are at most |C|-1 demands from the set of demands in C that can use the edge e. We strengthen the proof by assuming that the inequality (2.49) is not valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. It follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S in which $e \notin E_{k'}$ for a demand $k' \in C$ s.t.

$$\sum_{k \in C} x_e^k(S) > |C| - 1.$$

Since $e \notin E_{k'}$ for a demand $k' \in C$ this means that $x_e^{k'}(S) = 0$, and taking into account that C is minimal cover for the edge e, $x_e^k(S) \leq 1$ for each $k \in C \setminus \{k'\}$ and $x_e^{k'}(S) \leq 1$, it follows that

$$\sum_{\in C \setminus \{k'\}} x_e^k(S) \le |C| - 1$$

which contradicts what we supposed before, i.e., $\sum_{k \in C} x_e^k(S) > |C| - 1$. Hence $\sum_{k \in C} |E_k \cap \{e\}| \le |C| - 1$. We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.49) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

k

We verified that the inequality (2.49) can be easily strengthened by using its extended format which we call extended minimal cover for an edge e as follows.

Proposition 2.4.26. Consider an edge e in E. Let C be a minimal cover in K for the edge e, and $\Xi(C)$ be a subset of demands in $K \setminus C \cup K_e$ where $\Xi = \{k \in K \setminus C \cup K_e : e \notin E_0^k \text{ and } w_k \geq w_{k'} \quad \forall k' \in C\}$. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{k \in C} x_e^k + \sum_{k' \in \Xi(C)} x_e^{k'} \le |C| - 1,$$
(2.50)

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. If C is minimal cover for edge $e \in E$ this means that there is at most |C| - 1 demands from the set of demands in $C \cup \Xi(C)$ that can use the edge e. We strengthen the proof by assuming that the inequality (2.50) is not valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. It follows that there exists a C-RSA solution S in which $e \notin E_{k'}$ for each demand $k' \in \Xi(C)$ s.t.

$$\sum_{k \in C} x_e^k(S) > |C| - 1.$$

Since $e \notin E_{k'}$ for for each demand $k' \in \Xi(C)$ this means that $x_e^{k'}(S) = 0$, and taking into account that C is minimal cover for the edge $e, x_e^k(S) \leq 1$ for each $k \in C$ and $x_e^{k'}(S) \leq 1$, it follows that

$$\sum_{k \in C} x_e^k(S) \le |C| - 1$$

which contradicts what we supposed before, i.e., $\sum_{k \in C} x_e^k(S) > |C| - 1$ and also the inequality (2.49).

Hence $\sum_{k \in C} |E_k \cap \{e\}| + \sum_{k' \in \Xi(C)} |E_{k'} \cap \{e\}| \le |C| - 1.$

We conclude at the end that the inequality (2.49) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Furthermore, the inequality (2.49) can have more generalized strengthening format using lifting procedures proposed by Nemhauser and Wolsey in [109].

Theorem 2.4.18. Consider an edge e in E. Let C be a minimal cover in K for the edge e. Then, the inequality (2.49) is facet defining for the polytope $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, e)$ where

$$P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, e) = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{k' \in K \setminus (C \cup K_e)} x_e^{k'} = 0\}.$$

Proof. Let F_C^e denote the face induced by the inequality (2.49), which is given by

$$F_C^e = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, e) : \sum_{k \in C} x_e^k = |C| - 1\}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{k \in C} x_e^k \leq |C| - 1$ is facet defining for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, e)$, we start checking that F_C^e is a proper face, and $F_C^e \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, e)$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{101} = (E^{101}, S^{101})$ as below

- a) a feasible path E_k^{101} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{101} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{101}$ with $|S_k^{101}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),

- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{101}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{101}$ with $E_k^{101} \cap E_{k'}^{101} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is |C| 1 demands from the cover C which pass through the edge e in the solution \mathcal{S}^{101} denoted by C_{101} (i.e., if $k \in C_{101}$, this means that the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution \mathcal{S}^{101} , i.e., $e \in E_k^{101}$ for each demand $k \in C_{101}$, $e' \notin E_{k'}^{101}$ for all $k' \in C \setminus C_{101}$.

Obviously, S^{101} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{101}}, z^{S^{101}})$ is belong to $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, e)$ and then to F_C^e given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in C} x_e^k = |C| - 1$. As a result, F_C^e is not empty (i.e., $F_C^e \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for each $k \in C$, this means that there exists at least one feasible routing E_k for each demand kin C with $e \notin E_k$. This means that $F_C^e \neq P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, \Xi(C), e)$.

We denote the inequality $\sum_{k \in C} x_e^k \leq |C| - 1$ by $\alpha x + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu x + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, e)$. Suppose that $F_C^e \subset F = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}, C, e) : \mu x + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exists $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma = (\gamma_1, \gamma_2, \gamma_3)$ (s.t. $\gamma_1 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_0^k|}, \gamma_2 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} |E_1^k|}, \gamma_3 \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma Q$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\},\$
- b) and $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in C$,
- c) and all μ_e^k are equivalents for the set of demands in C.

We first show that $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for each edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for each demand $k \in K$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in C$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{101} = (E'^{101}, S'^{101})$ in which

- a) a feasible path $E_k^{\prime 101}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) and a set of last-slots S'^{101}_k is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E'^{101}_k$ with $|S'^{101}_k| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S'^{101}_k$ and $s^* \in S'^{101}_{k'}$ with $E'^{101}_k \cap E'^{101}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E'^{101}_k} |\{s' \in S'^{101}_k, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) the edge e' is not non-compatible edge with the selected edges $e'' \in E'^{101}_k$ of demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{101} , i.e., $\sum_{e'' \in E'^{101}_k} l_{e''} + l_{e'} \leq \bar{l}_k$. As a result, $E'^{101}_k \cup \{e'\}$ is a feasible path for the demand k,
- e) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s \in S'^{101}_k$ and $s' \in S'^{101}_{k'}$ with $(E'^{101}_k \cup \{e'\}) \cap E'^{101}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the edge e' in the set of edges E'^{101}_k selected to route the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{101}),
- f) and there is |C| 1 demands from the cover C which pass through the edge e in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{101} denoted by C'_{101} (i.e., if $k \in C'_{101}$, this means that the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{101} , i.e., $e \in E'^{101}_k$ for each demand $k \in C'_{101}$, $e' \notin E'^{101}_{k'}$ for all $k' \in C \setminus C'_{101}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 101}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 101}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 101}})$ is belong to F and then to F_C^e given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in C} x_e^k = |C| + 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^{102} obtained from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 101}$ by adding an unused edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ for the routing of demand k in K in the solution \mathcal{S}^{101} which means that $E_k^{102} = E_k^{\prime 101} \cup \{e'\}$. The last-slots assigned to the demands K, and paths assigned the set of demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 101}$

remain the same in the solution S^{102} , i.e., $S_k^{102} = S_k'^{101}$ for each $k \in K$, and $E_{k'}^{102} = E_{k'}'^{101}$ for each $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. S^{102} is clearly feasible given that

- a) and a feasible path E_k^{102} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) and a set of last-slots S_k^{102} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{102}$ with $|S_k^{102}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{102}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{102}$ with $E_k^{102} \cap E_{k'}^{102} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{102}} |\{s' \in S_k^{102}, s^* \in \{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{102}}, z^{S^{102}})$ is belong to F and then to F_C^e given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in C} x_e^k = |C| + 1$. It follows that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 101}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 101}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{102}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{102}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 101}} + \mu_{e'}^{k} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 101}}.$$

As a result, $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for demand k and an edge e'.

As e' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$ and $e \neq e'$ if $k \in C$, we iterate the same procedure for all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup \{e'\})$ with $e \neq e''$ if $k \in C$. We conclude that for the demand k

$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0$$
, for all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in C$.

Moreover, given that k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$. We conclude at the end that

$$\mu_{e'}^k = 0$$
, for all $k \in K$ and all $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in C$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{n \, 101} = (E^{n \, 101}, S^{n \, 101})$ in which

- a) a feasible path E_k^{n101} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots $S_k^{"101}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{"101}$ with $|S_k^{"101}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s'' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s''\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{*101}$ and $s'' \in S_{k'}^{*101}$ with $E_k^{*101} \cap E_{k'}^{*101} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{*101}} |\{s' \in S_k^{*101}, s'' \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^n \in S^{n+101}_{k'}$ with $E^{n+101}_{k} \cap E^{n+101}_{k'} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots S^{n+101}_{k} assigned to the demand k in the solution S^{n+101}),
- e) and there is |C| 1 demands from the cover C which pass through the edge e in the solution $S^{"101}$ denoted by $C"_{101}$ (i.e., if $k \in C"_{101}$, this means that the demand k selects the edge e for its routing in the solution $S"^{101}$, i.e., $e \in E"_k^{101}$ for each demand $k \in C"_{101}$, $e" \notin E"_k^{"101}$ for all $k" \in C \setminus C"_{101}$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{"101}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(x^{\mathcal{S}^{"101}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{"101}})$ is belong to F and then to F_C^e given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in C} x_e^k = |C| + 1$. Based on this, we construct a solution \mathcal{S}^{103} derived from the solution $\mathcal{S}^{"101}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k with modifying the paths assigned to a subset of demands $\tilde{K} \subset K$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"101}$ (i.e., $E_k^{103} = E_k^{"101}$ for each $k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$, and $E_k^{103} \neq E_k^{"101}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$) s.t.

- a) a new feasible path E_k^{103} is assigned to each demand $k\in \tilde{K}$ (routing constraint),
- b) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$ and $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}$ and each $s' \in S_k^{"101}$ and $s^{"} \in S_k^{"101}$ with $E_k^{103} \cap E_{k'}^{"101} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}, e' \in E_k^{103}} |\{s' \in S_k^{"101}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| + \sum_{k \in K \setminus \tilde{K}, e' \in E_k^{"101}} |\{s' \in S_k^{"101}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s^n \in S^{n+101}_{k^n}$ (nonoverlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots S^{n+101}_{k} assigned to the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{n+101}).

The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\mathcal{S}^{"101}$ remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{103} , i.e., $S^{"101}_{k'} = S^{103}_{k'}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S^{103}_k = S^{"101}_k \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{103} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{103} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{103} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e' \in E_k^{103}$ with $|S_k^{103}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{103}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{103}$ with $E_k^{103} \cap E_{k'}^{103} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{103}} |\{s' \in S_k^{103}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{103}}, z^{S^{103}})$ is belong to F and then to F_C^e given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in C} x_e^k = |C| + 1$. We have so

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ given that $\mu_{e'}^k = 0$ for all the demands $k \in K$ and all edges $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $e \neq e'$ if $k \in C$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k s.t. we find

 $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

 $\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Let us prove now that μ_e^k for all $k \in K$ with $k \in C$ are equivalents. For that, we consider a demand k' in C s.t. $e \notin E_{k'}^{101}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{104} = (E^{104}, S^{104})$ from the solution \mathcal{S}^{101} by

- a) selecting a demand k from C_{101} s.t. the demand k used the edge e for its routing in the solution S^{101} ,
- b) the paths assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in S^{101} remain the same in S^{104} (i.e., $E_{k''}^{104} = E_{k''}^{101}$ for each $k'' \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$),

- c) without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands K in S^{101} , i.e., $S_k^{101} = S_k^{104}$ for each demand $k \in K$,
- d) modifying the path assigned to the demand k' in \mathcal{S}^{101} from $E_{k'}^{101}$ to a path $E_{k'}^{104}$ passed through the edge e (i.e., $e \in E_{k'}^{104}$) with $k' \in C$ s.t. $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and each $s' \in S_{k'}^{101}$ and each $s \in S_k^{101}$ with $E_k^{101} \cap E_{k'}^{104} \neq \emptyset$,
- e) modifying the path assigned to the demand k in \mathcal{S}^{101} with $e \in E_k^{101}$ and $k \in C$ from E_k^{101} to a path E_k^{104} without passing through the edge e (i.e., $e \notin E_k^{104}$) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k''} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k'' \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ and each $s \in S_k^{101}$ and each $s' \in S_{k''}^{101}$ with $E_{k''}^{101} \cap E_k^{104} \neq \emptyset$, and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $s \in S_k^{101}$ and each $s \in S_k^{101}$ and each $s' \in S_{k''}^{101}$ explanation of the state of the sta

The solution \mathcal{S}^{104} is feasible given that

- a) a feasible path E_k^{104} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ (routing constraint),
- b) a set of last-slots S_k^{104} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ along each edge $e \in E_k^{104}$ with $|S_k^{104}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{104}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{104}$ with $E_k^{104} \cap E_{k'}^{104} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{104}} |\{s' \in S_k^{104}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(x^{S^{104}}, z^{S^{104}})$ is belong to F and then to F_C^e given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in C} x_e^k = |C| - 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{101}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{101}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{104}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{104}} = \mu x^{\mathcal{S}^{101}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{101}} + \mu_e^{k'} - \mu_e^{k} + \sum_{e^{"} \in E_{k'}^{104} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k'} - \sum_{e^{"} \in E_{k'}^{104}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k} - \sum_{e^{"} \in E_{k'}^{104} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k} - \sum_{e^{"} \in E_{k'}^{101} \setminus \{e\}} \mu_{e^{"}}^{k} - \mu$$

It follows that $\mu_e^{k'} = \mu_e^k$ for demand k' and a edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^{k'} \cup E_1^{k'})$ with $v_{k'} \in C$ given that $\mu_{e''}^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $e'' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ with $k \notin C$.

Given that the pair (k, k') are chosen arbitrary in the cover C, we iterate the same procedure for all pairs (k, k') s.t. we find

$$\mu_e^k = \mu_e^{k'}$$
, for all pairs $(k, k') \in C$.

Consequently, we conclude that

$$\mu_e^k = \rho$$
, for all $k \in C$.

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 2.3.1 to prove that

$$\begin{split} \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \mu_{e'}^{k'} &= \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \sigma_{s'}^{k'} &= \gamma_3^{k',s'}, \text{ for all } k' \in K \text{ and all } s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}. \end{split}$$

We conclude that for each $k' \in K$ and $e' \in E$

$$\mu_{e'}^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma_1^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_0^{k'}, \\ \gamma_2^{k',e'}, \text{ if } e' \in E_1^{k'}, \\ \rho, \text{ if } k' \in C \text{ and } e' = e, \\ 0, otherwise, \end{cases}$$

and for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^k = \begin{cases} \gamma_3^{k,s}, \text{ if } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\} \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{k \in C} \rho \alpha_e^k + \gamma Q.$

2.5 Symmetry-Breaking Inequalities

We have noticed that several symmetrical solutions may appear given that there exist several feasible solutions that have the same value of the solution (called equivalents solutions), and they can be found by doing some permutations between the slots assigned to some demands without changing the selected paths (routing) while satisfying the C-RSA constraints. There exists several methods to break the symmetry. See, for example, perturbation method proposed by Margot in [101], isomorphism pruning method by Margot et al. in [102] and [103], orbital branching method by Ostrowski et al. in [113] and [114], orbital fixing method by Kaibel et al. in [121], and symmetry-breaking constraints by Kaibel and Pfetsch in [120] which is applied in our study. We aim to introduce breaking-symmetry inequalities to remove the Sub-problems in the enumeration tree that are equivalent due to the equivalency of their associated solutions. To do so, we derive the following inequalities.

Proposition 2.5.1. Consider a demand k, slot $s \in \{1, ..., \bar{s} - 1\}$. Let s' be a slot in $\{s, ..., \bar{s}\}$

$$\sum_{s''=s'}^{\min(s'+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s''}^k - \sum_{k'\in K} \sum_{s''=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s''}^{k'} \le 0.$$
(2.51)

This ensures that the slot s' can be assigned to the demand k iff the slot s (which precedes the slot s') is already assigned to at least one demand k' in K. A similar idea was proposed by Mendez-Diaz and Zabala in [105] to break the symmetry for the vertex coloring problem. Note that the inequalities (5.19) are not valid for the polytope $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ given that they cut off some feasible regions in the polytope $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. In any case, we ensure that there exists at least one optimal solution from our original problem that remains feasible and belongs to the convex hull of non-symmetric solutions of the C-RSA problem.

2.6 Lower Bounds

In this section, we derive some lower bounds for the C-RSA. Let p_k^* denote the minimum-cost path between origin node o_k and destination node d_k for the demand k with total length smaller than the transmission-reach \bar{l}_k . We know in advance that the optimal path that will be selected for the demand k in the optimal solution, its total cost is at least equal to the total cost of the minimum-cost path p_k^* . Based on this, we introduce the following inequalities.

Proposition 2.6.1. Consider a demand $k \in K$. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{e \in E} c_e x_e^k \ge \sum_{e \in E(p_k^*)} c_e, \tag{2.52}$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. It's trivial given that in any feasible solution S in $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, the total cost of the path selected to the demand k is greatest than or equal to the total cost of the minimum-cost path p_k^* .

The inequality (2.52) is then used to derive a lower bounds for the C-RSA as follows.

Proposition 2.6.2. The inequality

$$\sum_{k \in K} \sum_{e \in E} c_e x_e^k \ge \sum_{k \in K} \sum_{e \in E(p_k^*)} c_e, \tag{2.53}$$

is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. It's trivial given the optimal value is at least equal to the sum of the total cost of minimum-cost path over all the demands in K.

The separation problem associated with inequality (2.53) is equivalent to solving the Resource Constrained Shortest Path (RCSP) Problem for each demand k. The RCSP is well known to be a NP-hard problem [46]. To do so, we propose a pseudo-polynomial time algorithm using dynamic programming [47] to compute the minimum-cost path for each demand k while satisfying the transmission-reach constraint. For each demand $k \in K$, we associate to each node $v \in V \setminus V_0^k$ in the graph G a set of labels L^v s.t. each label corresponds to differents paths from th origin node o_k to the node v, and each label p is specified by a cost equals to $\sum_{e \in E(p)} c_e$, and a weight equals to $\sum_{e \in E(p)} l_e$. We denote by T_v the set of labels on node $v \in V$. For each demand k and slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$, the complexity of the algorithm is bounded by $\mathcal{O}(|E \setminus E_0^k|\bar{l}_k)$ [47]. Algorithm 1 summarizes the different steps of the dynamic programming algorithm.

0 0 0 0 1			
Bounds for the C-RSA			
Data: An undirected, loopless, and connected graph $G = (V, E)$, a spectrum S, a			
demand k			
Result: constrained minimum-cost path p_k^* for the demand k			
1 Set $L^{o_k} = \{(0,0)\}$ and $L^v = \emptyset$ for each node $v \in V \setminus (V_0^k \cup \{o_k\});$			
2 Set $T^v = \emptyset$ for each node $v \in V \setminus V_0^k$;			
3 STOP= FALSE;			
4 while $\cup_{v \in V} (L_v \setminus T_v) \neq \emptyset$ do			
5 Select a node $i \in V \setminus V_0^k$ and a label $p \in L^i \setminus T^i$ having the smallest value of			
$\sum_{e \in E(p)} c_e;$			
6 for each $e = ij \in \delta(i) \setminus E_0^k$ s.t. $\sum_{e' \in E(p)} l_{e'} + l_e \leq \overline{l}_k$ do			
7 if $j \notin V(p)$ then			
$8 \mathrm{Set} \ p' = p \cup \{e\};$			
9 Update the set of label $L^j = L^i \cup \{p'\}$;			
10 end			
11 end			
12 Set $T^i = T^i \cup \{p\};$			
13 end			
14 We select one label p from the labels L^{d_k} of destination node d_k and set $p^* = p$;			
15 return constrained minimum-cost path p_k^* for the demand k;			
2.7 Concluding Remarks

In this chapter, we focused on a complex variant of the Routing and Spectrum Assignment (RSA) problem, called the Constrained-Routing and Spectrum Assignment (C-RSA). We first proposed a new integer linear programming formulation based on the so-called cut formulation for the C-RSA. We investigate the facial structure of the associated polyhedron by showing that some basic inequalities are facet-defining under certain conditions. We further identified several families of valid inequalities to obtain tighter LP bounds. Moreover, we studied the facial structure of these valid inequalities, and shown that are facet defining for the associated polyhedron under certain necessary and sufficient conditions. We end our chapter by introducing some symmetry-breaking inequalities to well manage the so-called equivalents Sub-problems.

Chapter 3

Branch-and-Cut Algorithm for the C-RSA Problem

Based on the theoretical results presented in the chapter (2), we devise a Branch-and-Cut algorithm to solve the C-RSA problem. Our aim is to study the effectiveness of the algorithm, and assess the impact of each valid inequality on the effectiveness of the Branch-and-Cut algorithm. First, we give an overview of the algorithm. Then, we describe the separation procedure used for each valid inequality based on exact algorithms, greedy-algorithms, and heuristics. At the end, we provide a detailed behavior study of the Branch-and-Cut algorithm.

3.1 Branch-and-Cut Algorithm

3.1.1 Description

In what follows, we describe the Branch-and-Cut algorithm. Consider an undirected, loopless, and connected graph G = (V, E), which is specified by a set of nodes V, and a multiset Eof links. Each link $e = ij \in E$ is associated with a length $\ell_e \in \mathbb{R}_+$ (in kms), a cost $c_e \in \mathbb{R}_+$ s.t. each link $e \in E$ is divided into $\bar{s} \in \mathbb{N}_+$ slots. Let $\mathbb{S} = \{1, \ldots, \bar{s}\}$ be an optical spectrum of available frequency slots with $\bar{s} \leq 320$, and K be a multiset of demands s.t. each demand $k \in K$ is specified by an origin node $o_k \in V$, a destination node $d_k \in V \setminus \{o_k\}$, a slot-width $w_k \in \mathbb{Z}_+$, and a transmission-reach $\ell_k \in \mathbb{R}_+$ (in kms). We first consider a restricted linear problem denoted by LP_0 given by the inequalities (2.3)-(2.5) and (2.7)-(2.10) s.t. the cut inequalities (2.2) and non-overlapping inequalities (2.6) are not included in LP_0 . LP_0 is so equivalent to

$$\begin{split} \min \sum_{k \in K} \sum_{e \in E} l_e x_e^k \\ \sum_{e \in E} l_e x_e^k &\leq \bar{\ell}_k, \forall k \in K, \\ x_e^k &= 0, \forall k \in K, \forall e \in E_0^k, \\ x_e^k &= 1, \forall k \in K, \forall e \in E_1^k, \\ z_s^k &= 0, \forall k \in K, \forall s \in \{1, \dots, w_k - 1\}, \\ \sum_{s = w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k &= 1, \forall k \in K, \\ 0 &\leq x_e^k &\leq 1, \forall k \in K, \forall e \in E, \\ 0 &\leq z_s^k &\leq 1, \forall k \in K, \forall s \in \mathbb{S}. \end{split}$$

3.1.2 Test of Feasibility

Given an optimal solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) for the relaxation of LP_0 . It is feasible for the C-RSA problem iff (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) is integral and it satisfies the cut inequalities (2.2) and non-overlapping inequalities (2.6). Usually, (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) does not satisfy the inequalities (2.2) and (2.6). As a result, (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) is not feasible for the C-RSA problem. For that, we generate several valid inequalities violated by a solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) at each iteration of the Branch-and-Cut algorithm. This is known under the name "Separation Problem" which consists in identifying for a given class of valid inequalities the existence of one or more inequalities of this class that are violated by the current solution. We repeat this procedure in each iteration of the algorithm until non violated inequality is identified. As a result, the final solution is optimal for the C-RSA problem. Otherwise, we create two subproblems called childs by branching on a fractional variable (variable branching rule) or on some constraints using the Ryan & Foster branching rule (constraint branching rule). Based on this, we devise a basic Branch-and-Cut algorithm by combining cutting-plane algorithm based on the separation of the cut inequalities (2.2) and non-overlapping inequalities (2.6), and a Branch-and-Bound algorithm.

On the other hand, to accelerate the Branch-and-Cut algorithm, we already introduced several classes of valid inequalities used to obtain tighter LP bounds. Based on this, and at each iteration in a certain level of the Branch-and-Cut algorithm, one can identify one or more than one violated inequality by the current fractional solution for a given class of valid inequalities. Algorithm 2 summarizes the different steps of Branch-and-Cut algorithm taking into account additional valid inequalities for a given class of valid inequalities.

To do so, we study the separation problem of each valid inequality as follows.

3.1.3 Separation of Non-Overlapping Inequalities

Consider a fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) , and an edge $e \in E$ and a slot $s \in S$. The separation problem associated with the inequality (2.6) consists in identifying all pairs of demands $k, k' \in K$ s.t.

$$\bar{x}_e^k + \bar{x}_e^{k'} + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} \bar{z}_{s'}^k + \sum_{s''=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} \bar{z}_{s''}^{k'} > 3.$$

To do so, we propose an exact algorithm in $\mathcal{O}(|E| * \bar{s} * |K| * \log(|K|))$ which works as follows. We select each pair of demands $k, k' \in K$ with $x_e^k > 0$, $\sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k > 0$, $\bar{x}_e^{k'} > 0$ and $\sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} \bar{z}_{s''}^{k'} > 0$. We then add the inequality (2.6) induced by each selected pair of demands k, k' for the slot s ove edge e to the current LP if it is violated, i.e.,

$$x_e^k + x_e^{k'} + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{s''=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s''}^{k'} \le 3.$$

Otherwise, we conclude that such inequality does not exist for the current solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) . On the other hand, given that the inequalities (2.5) are taken in format of equations when implementing the B&C algorithm (i.e., $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1$ for all $k \in K$). Based on this, and taking into account the non-overlapping inequalities (2.6), we propose a new non-overlapping inequality (3.1) more efficient compared to the ones of (2.6).

Proposition 3.1.1. Consider an edge e, and a pair of demands $k, k' \in K$ with $e \notin E_0^k \cup E_0^{k'}$.

Let s be a slot in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Then, the inequality

$$x_e^k + x_e^{k'} + z_s^k + \sum_{s''=s-w_k+1}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s''}^{k'} \le 3,$$
(3.1)

 $\text{ is valid for } P'(G,K,\mathbb{S}) = \{(x,z) \in P(G,K,\mathbb{S}): \quad \sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1 \text{ for all } k \in K \}.$

The separation problem associated with the inequality (3.1) consists in identifying for each demand $k \in K$, a demands $k' \in K$ s.t.

$$\bar{x}_e^k + \bar{x}_e^{k'} + \bar{z}_s^k + \sum_{s''=s-w_k+1}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} \bar{z}_{s''}^{k'} > 3.$$

To do so, we propose an exact algorithm in $\mathcal{O}(|E| * \bar{s} * |K| * (|K| - 1))$ which works as follows. For each demand k and each slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ over edge e with $x_e^k > 0$, $z_s^k > 0$, we select each demand $k' \in K$ with $\bar{x}_e^{k'} > 0$ and $\sum_{s''=s-w_k+1}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} \bar{z}_{s''}^{k'} > 0$. We then add the following inequality to the current LP if it is violated, i.e.,

$$x_e^k + x_e^{k'} + z_s^k + \sum_{s''=s-w_k+1}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} z_{s''}^{k'} \le 3.$$

Otherwise, we conclude that there does not exist an inequality from the non-overlapping inequalities (3.1) violated current solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) . Note that, from an efficiency point of view, the inequalities (3.1) replace the inequalities (2.6) in the B&C algorithm.

3.1.4 Separation of Cut Inequalities

In this section we discuss the separation problem of our cut inequalities (2.2). Its associated separation problem consists in identifying a cut inequalities (2.2) that is violated by a given fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) . For each demand $k \in K$, this can be done in polynomial time [55] as shown in the theorem of Ford and Fulkerson by finding a minimum cut separating the origin-node o_k and destination-node d_k . As a result, this can be done exactly [55] and very effectively in $\mathcal{O}(|V \setminus V_0^k|^2 * \sqrt{|E \setminus E_0^k|})$ using an efficient implementation of minimum cut algorithm based on the so-called preflow push-relabel algorithm of Goldberg and Tarjan [62] to compute maximum flow/minimum cut in the proper graph G_k of demand k by assigning a positif weight \bar{x}_e^k for each edge e in the graph G_k . For that, we use a C++ library proposed by the LEMON GRAPH library [86] which calls the algorithm of Goldberg and Tarjan for the minimum cut computation. Based on this, we conclude that the separation of the cut inequalities (2.2) can be done in $\mathcal{O}(|V|^2 * \sqrt{|E|} * |K|)$ in the worst case.

3.1.5 Separation of Edge-Slot-Assignment Inequalities

Consider a fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) , and an edge $e \in E$ and a slot $s \in S$. The separation problem associated with the inequality (2.25) consists in identifying a subset of demands $\tilde{K}^* \subset K$ s.t.

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}^*} \bar{x}_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} \bar{z}_{s'}^k > |\tilde{K}^*| + 1.$$

To do so, we propose an exact algorithm in $\mathcal{O}(|K| * |E| * \bar{s})$ which works as follows. The main idea is to iteratively add each demand $k \in K$ to \tilde{K}^* iff $x_e^k > 0$ and $\sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k > 0$. We then add the inequality (2.25) induced by \tilde{K}^* to the current LP if it is violated, i.e.,

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}^*} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}^*| + 1.$$

Otherwise, we conclude that such inequality does not exist for the current solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) . Moreover, if such violated inequality is identified, it can be easily lifted introducing the inequality (2.27) induced by \tilde{K}^* and a subset of demands $K_e \setminus \tilde{K}^*$ as follows

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}^*} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{k' \in K_e \setminus \tilde{K}^*} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_{k'}-1,\bar{s})} \le |\tilde{K}^*| + 1.$$

On the other hand, given that the inequalities (2.5) are taken in format of equations when implementing the B&C algorithm. Based on this, and taking into account the non-overlapping inequalities (2.6), we define another conflict graph totally different compared with the conflict graphs introduced previously.

Definition 3.1.1. Let \tilde{G}_{S}^{e} be a conflict graph defined as follows. For each slot $s \in \{w_{k}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ and demand $k \in K$ with $e \notin E_{0}^{k}$, consider a node $v_{k,s}$ in \tilde{G}_{S}^{e} . Two nodes $v_{k,s}$ and $v_{k',s'}$ are linked by an edge in \tilde{G}_{S}^{e} if and only if

a) k = k',

b) or $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} \neq \emptyset$ if $k \neq k'$ and $(k, k') \notin K_c^e$.

The conflict graph \tilde{G}_{S}^{e} is not a perfect graph given that some nodes $v_{k,s}$ and $v_{k',s'}$ are linked even if the $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$, i.e., when k = k'.

Proposition 3.1.2. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Let C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^e with $|C| \geq 3$, and $\sum_{k \in C} w_k \leq \bar{s} - \sum_{k' \in K_e \setminus C} w_{k'}$. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C} (x_e^k + z_s^k) \le |C| + 1, \tag{3.2}$$

is valid for
$$P'(G, K, \mathbb{S}) = \{(x, z) \in P(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1 \text{ for all } k \in K \}.$$

Proof. It is trivial given the definition of a clique set in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^e s.t. for each two linked nodes $v_{k,s}$ and $v_{k',s'}$ in \tilde{G}_S^e , we have

$$x_e^k + x_e^{k'} + z_s^k + z_{s'}^{k'} \le 3.$$

This can be generalized for a triplet of linked nodes $v_{k,s}$ and $v_{k',s'}$ and $v_{k'',s''}$ with $w_k + w_{k'} + w_{k''} \leq \bar{s} - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in K_e \setminus \{k,k',k''\}} w_{\tilde{k}}$, such that for each linked nodes $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'})$ and $(v_{k,s}, v_{k'',s''})$ and $(v_{k',s'}, v_{k'',s''})$, we have

$$\begin{aligned} x_e^k + x_e^{k'} + z_s^k + z_{s'}^{k'} &\leq 3, \\ x_e^k + x_e^{k''} + z_s^k + z_{s''}^{k''} &\leq 3, \\ x_e^{k'} + x_e^{k''} + z_{s''}^{k''} + z_{s''}^{k''} &\leq 3. \end{aligned}$$

By adding the three previous inequalities, we get the following inequality using the chvatal gomory procedure

$$\begin{aligned} & 2x_e^k + 2x_e^{k'} + 2x_e^{k"} + 2z_s^k + 2z_{s'}^{k'} + 2z_{s''}^{k"} \le 9 \\ \Rightarrow x_e^k + x_e^{k'} + x_e^{k"} + z_s^k + z_{s'}^{k'} + z_{s''}^{k"} \le 4 \text{ given that } \left\lfloor \frac{9}{2} \right\rfloor = 4. \end{aligned}$$

This can be generalized for each clique C with $|C| \ge 4$ while showing that the inequality (3.2) can be seen as Chvatal-Gomory cuts. For that, and using the Chvatal-Gomory and recurrence procedures, we get that for all $C' \subset C$ with |C'| = |C| - 1 and $|C'| \ge 3$

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C'} x_e^k + z_s^k \le |C'| + 1.$$

By adding the previous inequalities for all $C' \subset C$ with |C'| = |C| - 1, and doing then some simplification, we get at the end that

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C} x_e^k + z_s^k \leq \left[|C| + \frac{|C|}{|C| - 1} \right] \Rightarrow \sum_{v_{k,s}\in C} x_e^k + z_s^k \leq |C| + 1$$

given that $\left\lfloor \frac{|C|}{|C|-1} \right\rfloor = 1$. We conclude that the inequality (3.2) is valid for $P(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. \Box

Remark 3.1.1. The inequality (3.1) is a particular case of inequality (3.2) for a clique $C = \{v_{k,s}\} \cup \{v_{k',s'} \in \tilde{G}_c^e \text{ s.t. } \{s' - w'_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \neq \emptyset\}.$

Remark 3.1.2. The inequality (3.2) associated with a clique C over edge e, it is dominated by the inequality (2.32) associated with an interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ and the subset of demands \tilde{K} over edge e iff

a) $\tilde{s} \in \{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, s'\}$ for each pair of nodes $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'})$ in C,

b) and $[\min_{v_{k,s}\in C}(s-w_k+1), \max_{v_{k,s}\in C}s] \subset I.$

Proof. Consider an edge e and an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subseteq [1, \bar{s}]$. Let C be a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}^e_S , and $\tilde{K} = \{k \in K \text{ s.t. } v_{k,s} \in C\}$ be a subset of demands in K with \tilde{K} is a clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}^e_I for the interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$. Necessity: First, assume that

- a) $\tilde{s} \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, s'\}$ for each pair of nodes $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'})$ in C,
- b) and $[\min_{v_{k,s}\in C}(s-w_k+1), \max_{v_{k,s}\in C}s] \subset I.$

Given that $s - w_k + 1 \ge \min_{v_{k',s'} \in C} (s' - w_{k'} + 1)$ and $s \le \max_{v_{k',s'} \in C} s'$ for each $v_{k,s} \in C$, and that $|\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\}| = w_k$ for each $v_{k,s} \in C$, it follows that $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $v_{k,s} \in C$ of demand $k \in \tilde{K}$. As a result, we get that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_{s'}^k = \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} z_s^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\} \setminus \{s\}} z_{s'}^k \quad (3.3)$$

$$\implies \sum_{k' \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\} \setminus \{s\}} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{k' \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\} \setminus \{s\}} z_{s'}^k \quad (3.4)$$

$$\Rightarrow \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_{s'}^{\kappa} = \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} z_s^{\kappa} + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\} \setminus \{s\}} z_{s'}^{\kappa}.$$
(3.4)

Taking into account that $\tilde{K} = \{k \in K \text{ s.t. } v_{k,s} \in C\}$, this means that

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} z_s^k = \sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k$$

This implies that

$$\begin{split} \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_{s'}^k &= \sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k + \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\} \setminus \{s\}} z_{s'}^k \\ &\implies \sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_{s'}^k. \end{split}$$

Given that the demands are independents, it follows that

$$z_s^k \preceq \sum_{s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\}} z_{s'}^k \text{ for each } v_{k,s} \in C.$$

Hence, the inequality (3.2) is dominated by the inequality (2.32). **Sufficiency**: Assume that the inequality (3.2) is dominated by the inequality (2.32). It follows that

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C} x_e^k + z_s^k \preceq \sum_{k\in \tilde{K}} x_e^k + \sum_{s'\in\{s_i+w_k-1,\dots,s_j\}} z_{s'}^k \Longrightarrow \sum_{v_{k,s}\in C} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{k\in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'\in\{s_i+w_k-1,\dots,s_j\}} z_{s'}^k$$

$$\implies \sum_{k\in \tilde{K}} z_s^k \preceq \sum_{k\in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'\in\{s_i+w_k-1,\dots,s_j\}} z_{s'}^k \Longrightarrow z_s^k \preceq \sum_{s'\in\{s_i+w_k-1,\dots,s_j\}} z_{s'}^k \text{ for each } k\in \tilde{K}$$

$$\implies s\in\{s_i+w_k-1,\dots,s_j\} \text{ for each } k\in \tilde{K} \implies s\in\{s_i+w_k-1,\dots,s_j\} \text{ for each node } v_{k,s}\in C$$

$$\implies s-w_k+1\in I \text{ for each node } v_{k,s}\in C \implies \min_{v_{k,s}\in C} (s-w_k+1)\in I$$
and
$$\max_{v_{k,s}\in C} s\in I \text{ for each node } v_{k,s}\in C \implies [\min_{v_{k,s}\in C} (s-w_k+1),\max_{v_{k,s}\in C} s]\subseteq I.$$

Furthermore, and given that $w_k + w_{k'} > |I|$ for each pair of demands $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$, it follows that $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s\} \neq \emptyset$ for each $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ of each pair of demands $k, k' \in \tilde{K}$. Hence, $\{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s\} \neq \emptyset$ for each pair $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'}) \in C$ since $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$. We conclude at the end that

a) $\tilde{s} \in \{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, s'\}$ for each pair of nodes $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'})$ in C,

b) and $[\min_{v_{k,s}\in C}(s-w_k+1), \max_{v_{k,s}\in C}s] \subset I$,

which ends the proof.

3.1.6 Separation of Edge-Slot-Assignment-Clique Inequalities

Consider an edge $e \in E$, and a fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) . The separation algorithm for the inequality (3.2) consists in identifying a maximal clique C^* in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^e s.t.

$$\sum_{v_{k,s} \in C^*} \bar{x}_e^k + \bar{z}_s^k > |C| + 1.$$

To do this, we use the greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110] to identify a maximal clique C^* in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^e given that computing a maximal

clique in such a graph is also NP-hard problem [123]. Based on this, we first assign a positive weight $\bar{z}_s^k * \bar{x}_e^k$ to each node $v_{k,s}$ in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^e . We then select a node $v_{k,s}$ in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^e having the largest weight compared with the other nodes in \tilde{G}_S^e , and set $C^* = \{v_{k,s}\}$. After that, we iteratively add each node $v_{k',s'}$ to the current C^* if it is linked with all the nodes $v_{k,s}$ already assigned to the current clique C^* and $\bar{z}_{s'}^{k'} > 0$ and $\bar{x}_e^{k'} > 0$. At the end, we add the inequality (3.2) induced by the clique C^* for edge e to the current LP if it is violated, i.e., we add the following inequality

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C^*} x_e^k + z_s^k \le |C| + 1.$$

Furthermore, it can be lifted by identifying a maximal clique N^* s.t. each $v_{k',s'} \in N^*$ is linked with all the nodes $v_{k,s} \in C^* \cup (N^* \setminus \{v_{k',s'}\})$ in \tilde{G}_S^e . For that, we use also the greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110] to identify the clique N^* as follows. We first set $N^* = \{v_{k',s'}\}$ with $v_{k',s'} \notin C^*$ a node in \tilde{G}_S^e having the largest value of node-degree (i.e., $|\delta(v_{k',s'})|)$ in \tilde{G}_S^e and $v_{k',s'}$ is linked with all the nodes $v_{k,s} \in C^*$ in \tilde{G}_S^e and $k' \in K_e$. Afterwards, we iteratively add each node $v_{k'',s'} \notin C^* \cup N^*$ to the current N^* if it is linked in \tilde{G}_S^e with all the nodes already assigned to C^* and N^* and $k'' \in K_e$. At the end, we add the inequality (3.2) induced by the clique $C^* \cup N^*$ to the current LP, i.e.,

$$\sum_{v_{k,s} \in C^*} (x_e^k + z_s^k) + \sum_{v_{k',s'} \in N^*} z_{s'}^{k'} \le 1.$$

3.1.7 Separation of Edge-Interval-Capacity-Cover Inequalities

Let's discuss the separation problem of the inequality (2.30). Given a fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) , and an edge $e \in E$. We first construct a set of intervals of contiguous slots $I \in I_e$ s.t. each interval of contiguous slots I_e is identified by generating two slots s_i and s_j randomly in \mathbb{S} with $s_j \geq s_i + 2 \max_{k \in K \setminus \bar{K}_e} w_k$. Consider now an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \in I_e$ over an edge e. The separation problem associated with the inequality (2.30) is NP-hard [125] given that it consists in identifying a cover \tilde{K}^* for the interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ over the edge e, s.t.

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}^*} \bar{x}_e^k + \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \bar{z}_{s'}^k > 2|\tilde{K}^*| - 1.$$

For that, we use a greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110] as follows. We first select a demand $k \in K$ having the largest number of requested slot w_k with $\bar{x}_e^k > 0$ and $\sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \bar{z}_{s'}^k > 0$, and then set \tilde{K}^* to $\tilde{K}^* = \{k\}$. After that, we iteratively add each demand $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}^*$ to \tilde{K}^* with $\bar{x}_e^{k'} > 0$ and $\sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} \bar{z}_{s'}^{k'} > 0$, until a cover \tilde{K}^* is obtained for the interval I over the edge e with $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}^*} w_k > |I|$. We further derive a minimal cover from the cover \tilde{K}^* by deleting each demand $k \in \tilde{K}^*$ if $\sum_{k' \in \tilde{K}^* \setminus \{k\}} w_{k'} \leq |I|$. We then add the inequality (2.30) induced by the minimal cover \tilde{K}^* for the interval I and edge e if it is violated, i.e., we add the following valid inequality to the current LP

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}^*} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k \le 2|\tilde{K}^*| - 1.$$

Furthermore, the inequality (2.30) induced by the minimal cover \tilde{K}^* can be lifted in polynomial time $\mathcal{O}(K_e \setminus \tilde{K})$ by introducing an extended cover inequality (2.31) as follows

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}^*} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{k' \in \tilde{K}_e^*} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \le 2|\tilde{K}^*| - 1,$$

where $w_{k'} \ge w_k$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}^*$ and each $k' \in \tilde{K}_e^*$.

3.1.8 Separation of Edge-Interval-Clique Inequalities

The separation problem related to the inequality (2.32) is NP-hard [116][123] given that it consists in identifying a maximal clique C^* in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^e for a given edge e and a given interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ s.t.

$$\sum_{k \in C^*} \bar{x}_e^k + \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \bar{z}_{s'}^k > |C^*| + 1,$$

for a given fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) of the current LP.

We start our procedure of separation by constructing a set of intervals of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \in I_e$ for a given edge $e \in E$ s.t. each interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \in I_e$ is identified for each slot $s_i \in \mathbb{S}$ and slot s_j with $s_j \in \{s_i + \max_{k \in K \setminus \overline{K}_e} w_k, ..., \min(\overline{s}, s_i + 2\max_{k \in K \setminus \overline{K}_e} w_k)\}$. Consider now an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \in I_e$ over an edge e, and its associated conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^e . We then use a greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110] to identify a maximal clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^e as follows. We first associate a positive weight for each node v_k in \tilde{G}_I^e equals to $\overline{x}_e^k * \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \overline{z}_{s'}^k$. We then set $C^* = \{k\}$ s.t. k is a demand in K having the largest number of slots w_k and weight $\overline{x}_e^k * \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \overline{z}_{s'}^k$. After that, we iteratively add each demand k' having $\overline{x}_e^{k'} > 0$ and $\sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} \overline{z}_{s'}^{k'} > 0$ s.t. its corresponding node $v_{k'}$ is linked with all the nodes v_k with k already assigned to the current C^* . After that, we check if the inequality (2.32) induced by the maximal clique C^* for the interval I and edge e is violated or not. If so, we add the inequality (2.32) induced by the maximal clique C^* to the current LP, i.e.,

$$\sum_{k \in C^*} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k \le |C^*| + 1.$$

One can strengthen this additional inequality by adding the inequality (2.33) induced by the maximal clique C^* and $C_e^* \subset K_e \setminus C^*$, i.e.,

$$\sum_{k \in C^*} x_e^k + \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{k' \in C_e^*} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \le |C^*| + 1,$$

s.t.

- a) $w_{k'} + w_k \ge |I| + 1$ for each $k \in C^*$ and $k' \in C_e^*$,
- b) $w_{k'} + w_{k''} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $k' \in C_e^*$ and $k'' \in C_e^*$,
- c) $w_{k'} \leq |I|$ and $2w_{k'} \geq |I| + 1$ for each $k' \in C_e^*$.

3.1.9 Separation of Interval-Clique Inequalities

Given a fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) , and an interval of contiguous slots $I = [si, s_j]$. Our separation algorithm for the inequality (2.35) consists in identifying a maximal clique C^* in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E s.t.

$$\sum_{k \in C^*} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \bar{z}_{s'}^k > 1.$$

As result, its associated separation problem is NP-hard given that computing a maximal clique in a given graph is known to be a NP-hard problem [123]. For that, we also use the greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110] to identify a maximal clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_{I}^{E} as follows. We first generate a set of intervals of contiguous slots denoted by I_{E} s.t. each interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_{i}, s_{j}] \in I_{E}$ is given for each slot $s_{i} \in \mathbb{S}$ and slot s_{j} with $s_{j} \in \{s_{i} + \max_{\substack{k \in K, \\ k \in K, \\ |E_{1}^{k}| \geq 1}} w_{k}, ..., \min(\bar{s}, s_{i} + 2\max_{\substack{k \in K, \\ k \in K, \\ |E_{1}^{k}| \geq 1}} w_{k})\}$. We then consider

an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \in I_E$ and its associated conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E . We associate a positive weight $\sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \bar{z}_{s'}^k$ for each node v_k in \tilde{G}_I^E . We select a demand k s.t. k is a demand in K having the largest number of slots w_k and weight $\sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \bar{z}_{s'}^k$, and then set $C^* = \{k\}$. After that, we iteratively add each demand k' having $\sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} \bar{z}_{s'}^{k'} > 0$ s.t. its corresponding node $v_{k'}$ is linked with all the nodes v_k with $k \in C^*$. At the end, we add the inequality (2.35) induced by the maximal clique C^* if it is violated, i.e., by adding the following inequality to the current LP

$$\sum_{k \in C^*} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k \le 1.$$

Moreover, this additional inequality can be strengthened as follows

$$\sum_{k \in C^*} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k + \sum_{k' \in C_e^*} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \le 1,$$

where $C_E^* \subset K \setminus C^*$ s.t.

- a) $w_{k'} + w_k \ge |I| + 1$ and $E_1^k \cap E_1^{k'} \ne \emptyset$ for each $k \in C^*$ and $k' \in C_E^*$,
- b) $w_{k'} + w_{k''} \ge |I| + 1$ and $E_1^{k'} \cap E_1^{k''} \ne \emptyset$ for each $k' \in C_E^*$ and $k'' \in C_E^*$,
- c) $w_{k'} \leq |I|$ and $2w_{k'} \geq |I| + 1$ for each $k' \in C_E^*$.

3.1.10 Separation of Interval-Odd-Hole Inequalities

For the inequality (2.36), we propose a separation algorithm that consists in identifying an odd-hole H^* in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E for a given Interval I and a fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) s.t.

$$\sum_{k \in H^*} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \bar{z}_{s'}^k > \frac{|H^*|-1}{2}.$$

This can be done in polynomial time as shown by Rebennack et al. in [139] and [140]. Based on this, we use the exact algorithm proposed by the same authors which consists of finding a minimum weighted odd-cycle in a graph. For that, we should first generate a set of intervals of contiguous slots I_E as we did before in the section 3.1.9. We then consider a conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E associated with a given interval of contiguous slots $I \in I_E$. We construct an auxiliary conflict graph $\tilde{G}_I'^E$ which can be seen as a bipartite graph by duplicating each node v_k in \tilde{G}_I^E (i.e., v_k and v'_k) and each two nodes are linked in $\tilde{G}_I'^E$ if their original nodes are linked in \tilde{G}_I^E . We assign to each link (v_a, v_b) in $\tilde{G}_I'^E$ a weight equals to $\frac{1-\sum_{s'=s_i+w_a-1}^{s_j}\bar{z}_{s'}^a-\sum_{s'=s_i+w_b-1}^{s_j}\bar{z}_{s'}^b}{2}$. We then compute for each node v_k in \tilde{G}_I^E , the shortest path between v_k and its copy in the auxiliary conflict graph $\tilde{G}_I'^E$ denoted by p_{v_k,v'_k} . After that, we check if the total sum of weight over edges belong this path is smallest than $\frac{1}{2}$,

$$\sum_{\substack{(v_a, v_b) \in E(p_{v_k, v_h'})}} \frac{1 - \sum_{s'=s_i+w_a-1}^{s_j} \bar{z}_{s'}^a - \sum_{s'=s_i+w_b-1}^{s_j} \bar{z}_{s'}^b}{2} < \frac{1}{2}.$$

If so, the odd-hole H^* is composed by all the original nodes of nodes belong the computed shortest path p_{v_k,v'_k} , i.e., $V(p_{v_k,v'_k}) \setminus \{v'_k\}$. We then add the inequality (2.36) induced by the odd-hole H^* to the current LP, i.e.,

$$\sum_{k \in H^*} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k \le \frac{|H^*|-1}{2}$$

It can be lifted using the greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110] to identify a maximal clique C^* in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E s.t.

- a) $w_{k'} + w_k \ge |I| + 1$ and $E_1^k \cap E_1^{k'} \ne \emptyset$ for each $k \in H^*$ and $k' \in C^*$,
- b) $w_{k'} + w_{k''} \ge |I| + 1$ and $E_1^{k'} \cap E_1^{k''} \ne \emptyset$ for each $k' \in C^*$ and $k'' \in C^*$,
- c) $w_{k'} \leq |I|$ and $2w_{k'} \geq |I| + 1$ for each $k' \in C^*$.

For that, we first assign a positive weight equals to the number of slots request $w_{k'}$ by the demand k' for each node $v_{k'}$ linked with all the nodes $v_k \in H^*$ in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E . We then select the node $v_{k'}$ linked with all the nodes $v_k \in H^*$ in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_I^E having the largest weight, and set C^* to $\{k'\}$. After that, we iteratively add each demand k'' to the current clique C^* if its associated node $v_{k''}$ is linked with all the nodes $v_k \in H^*$ and nodes $v_{k'} \in C^*$. As a result, we add the inequality (2.37) induced by the odd-hole H^* and clique C^* to the current LP, i.e.,

$$\sum_{k \in H^*} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k + \frac{|H^*|-1}{2} \sum_{k' \in C^*} \sum_{s''=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s''}^{k'} \le \frac{|H^*|-1}{2}.$$

3.1.11 Separation of Slot-Assignment-Clique Inequalities

Now, we describe the separation algorithm for the inequality (2.38). It consists in identifying a maximal clique C^* in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E s.t.

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C^*} \bar{z}_s^k > 1,$$

for a given fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) of the current LP.

To do so, we use the greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110] to

identify a maximal clique C^* in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E given that computing a maximal clique in such a graph is also NP-hard problem [123]. Based on this, we first assign a positive weight \bar{z}_s^k to each node $v_{k,s}$ in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E . We then select a node $v_{k,s}$ in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E having the largest weight compared with the other nodes in \tilde{G}_S^E , and set $C^* = \{v_{k,s}\}$. After that, we iteratively add each node $v_{k',s'}$ to the current C^* if it is linked with all the nodes $v_{k,s}$ already assigned to the current clique C^* and $\bar{z}_{s'}^{k'} > 0$. At the end, we add the inequality (2.38) induced by the clique C^* to the current LP if it is violated, i.e., we add the following inequality

$$\sum_{v_{k,s} \in C^*} z_s^k \le 1$$

Furthermore, it can be lifted by identifying a maximal clique N^* s.t. each $v_{k',s'} \in N^*$ is linked with all the nodes $v_{k,s} \in C^* \cup (N^* \setminus \{v_{k',s'}\})$ in \tilde{G}_S^E . For that, we use also the greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110] to identify the clique N^* as follows. We first set $N^* = \{v_{k',s'}\}$ with $v_{k',s'} \notin C^*$ a node in \tilde{G}_S^E having the largest value of node-degree (i.e., $|\delta(v_{k',s'})|$) in \tilde{G}_S^E and $v_{k',s'} \notin C^* \cup N^*$ to the current N^* if it is linked in \tilde{G}_S^E with all the nodes already assigned to C^* and N^* . At the end, we add the inequality (2.38) induced by the clique $C^* \cup N^*$ to the current LP, i.e.,

$$\sum_{v_{k,s} \in C^*} z_s^k + \sum_{v_{k',s'} \in N^*} z_{s'}^{k'} \le 1.$$

3.1.12 Separation of Slot-Assignment-Odd-Hole Inequalities

The separation algorithm of the inequality (2.40) can be performed by identifying an odd-hole H^* in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E for a given fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) s.t.

$$\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H^*} \bar{z}_s^k > \frac{|H^*| - 1}{2}.$$

This can be done in polynomial time as shown by Rebennack et al. in [139] and [140] by finding a minimum weighted odd-cycle in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E . To do so, we first construct an auxiliary conflict graph $\tilde{G}_S'^E$ which can be seen also as a bipartite graph by duplicating each node $v_{k,s}$ in \tilde{G}_S^E (i.e., $v_{k,s}$ and $v'_{k,s}$) s.t. each two nodes are linked in $\tilde{G}_S'^E$ if their original nodes are linked in \tilde{G}_S^E . We assign to each link $(\tilde{v}_{k,s}, \tilde{v}_{k',s'})$ in $\tilde{G}_S'^E$ a weight equals to $\frac{1-\bar{z}_s^k-\bar{z}_{s'}^{k'}}{2}$. We then compute for each node $v_{k,s}$ in \tilde{G}_S^E , the shortest path between $v_{k,s}$ and its copy $v'_{k,s}$ in the auxiliary conflict graph $\tilde{G}_S'^E$ denoted by $p_{v_{k,s},v'_{k,s}}$. After that, we check if the total sum of weight over edges belonging to this path is smaller than $\frac{1}{2}$. If so, the odd-hole H^* is composed by all the original nodes of nodes belong the computed shortest path $p_{v_{k,s},v'_{k,s}}$, i.e., $V(p_{v_{k,s},v'_{k,s}}) \setminus \{v'_{k,s}\}$. As a result, the following inequality (2.40) induced by the odd-hole H^*

$$\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H^*} z_s^k \le \frac{|H^*| - 1}{2},$$

should be added to the current LP. Moreover, one can strengthen the inequality (2.40) induced by the odd-hole H^* using the greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110] to identify a maximal clique C^* in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E s.t. each node $v_{k',s'} \in C^*$ should have a link with all the nodes $v_{k,s} \in H^*$, and all the nodes $v_{k^{"},s^{"}} \in C^* \setminus \{v_{k',s'}\}$ in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E . For that, we first assign a node $v_{k',s'} \notin H^*$ to the clique C^* (i.e., $C^* = \{v_{k',s'}\}$) s.t. $v_{k',s'}$ has the largest value of node-degree (i.e., $|\delta(v_{k',s'})|$) in \tilde{G}_S^E and $v_{k',s'}$ is linked with all the nodes $v_{k,s} \in H^*$ in \tilde{G}_S^E . After that, we iteratively add each node $v_{k',s'} \notin H^* \cup C^*$ to the current clique C^* if it is linked in \tilde{G}_S^E with all the nodes already assigned to the odd-hole H^* and the clique C^* . We then add the inequality (2.42) induced by the odd-hole H^* and clique C^*

$$\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H^*} z_s^k + \frac{|H^*| - 1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',s'} \in C^*} z_{s'}^{k'} \le \frac{|H^*| - 1}{2},$$

3.1.13 Separation of Incompatibility-Clique Inequalities

υ

Consider now the inequality (2.43), and a fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) . Its associated separation algorithm consists in identifying a maximal clique C^* in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K s.t.

$$\sum_{v_{k,e}\in C^*} \bar{x}_e^k > 1.$$

The separation problem related to this inequality is NP-hard given that computing a maximal clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K is NP-hard problem [123]. For that, we also use the greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110] to identify a maximal clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K taking into account the fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) as follows. We first assign a positive weight \bar{x}_e^k to each node $v_{k,e}$ in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K . We then select a node $v_{k,e}$ in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K having the largest weight \bar{x}_e^k , and set $C^* = \{v_{k,e}\}$. After that, we iteratively add each node $v_{k',e'}$ to the current C^* if it is linked with all the nodes $v_{k,e} \in C^*$ and $\bar{x}_{e'}^{k'} > 0$. At the end, the following inequality (2.43) induced by the clique C^*

$$\sum_{\nu_{k,e} \in C^*} x_e^k \le 1$$

should be added to the current LP if it is violated. Furthermore, one can strengthen the additional inequality (2.43) by identifying a maximal clique N^* s.t. each $v_{k',e'} \in N^*$ is linked with all the nodes $v_{k,e} \in C^* \cup (N^* \setminus \{v_{k',e'}\})$ in \tilde{G}_E^K . For that, we use also the greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110] to identify the clique N^* as follows. We first set $N^* = \{v_{k',e'}\}$ with $v_{k',e'} \notin C^*$ a node in \tilde{G}_E^K having the largest degree $|\delta(v_{k',e'})|$ in \tilde{G}_E^K and should be also linked with all the nodes $v_{k,e} \in C^*$ in \tilde{G}_E^K . We then iteratively add each node $v_{k',e'} \notin C^* \cup N^*$ to the current N^* if it is linked in \tilde{G}_E^K with all the nodes already assigned to C^* and N^* . At the end, we add the inequality (2.43) induced by the clique $C^* \cup N^*$ to the current LP, i.e.,

$$\sum_{v_{k,e} \in C^*} x_e^k + \sum_{v_{k',e'} \in N^*} x_{e'}^{k'} \le 1.$$

3.1.14 Separation of Incompatibility-Odd-Hole Inequalities

The separation algorithm related to the inequality (2.44) can be done in polynomial time by finding a minimum weighted odd-cycle in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K as shown by Rebennack et al. in [139] and [140]. For that, our aims is to identify an odd-hole H^* in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K s.t.

$$\sum_{v_{k,e} \in H^*} \bar{x}_e^k > \frac{|H^*| - 1}{2},$$

for a given fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) of the current LP.

We start its procedure of separation by constructing an auxiliary conflict graph $\tilde{G}_E^{\prime K}$ by duplicating each node $v_{k,e}$ in \tilde{G}_E^K (i.e., $v_{k,e}$ and $v'_{k,e}$) s.t. each two nodes are linked in $\tilde{G}_E^{\prime K}$ if their original nodes are linked in \tilde{G}_E^K . We assign to each link $(\tilde{v}_{k,e}, \tilde{v}_{k',e'})$ in $\tilde{G}_E^{\prime K}$ a weight $\frac{1-\bar{x}_e^k-\bar{x}_{e'}^{k'}}{2}$. After that, we compute for each node $v_{k,e}$ in \tilde{G}_E^K , the shortest path between $v_{k,e}$ and its copy $v'_{k,e}$. We denote this shortest path by $p_{v_{k,e},v'_{k,e}}$. Note that if the total sum of weight over edges belonging to this path is smaller than $\frac{1}{2}$, this means that there exists odd-hole H^* composed by all the original nodes of nodes belong the computed shortest path $p_{v_{k,e},v'_{k,s}}$, i.e., $V(p_{v_{k,e},v'_{k,s}}) \setminus \{v'_{k,s}\}$, s.t. its associated inequality (2.44) is violated by the current fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) to the current LP. As a result, we add following inequality (2.44) induced by the odd-hole H^*

$$\sum_{v_{k,e}\in H^*} x_e^k \le \frac{|H^*| - 1}{2}.$$

Moreover, the inequality (2.44) induced by the odd-hole H^* can be lifted using the greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110] by identifying a maximal clique C^* in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K s.t. each node $v_{k',e'} \in C^*$ should have a link with all the nodes $v_{k,e} \in H^*$, and all the nodes $v_{k',e'} \in C^* \setminus \{v_{k',e'}\}$ in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_E^K . To do so, we first assign a node $v_{k',e'} \notin H^*$ to the clique C^* (i.e., $C^* = \{v_{k',e'}\}$) having the largest degree $|\delta(v_{k',e'})|$ in \tilde{G}_E^K , and $v_{k',e'}$ should be linked with all the nodes $v_{k,e} \in H^*$ in \tilde{G}_E^K . After that, we iteratively add each node $v_{k',e'} \notin H^* \cup C^*$ to the current clique C^* if it is linked in \tilde{G}_E^K with all the nodes already assigned to $H^* \cup C^*$. We then add the inequality (2.45) induced by the odd-hole H^* and the clique C^*

$$\sum_{v_{k,e} \in H^*} x_e^k + \frac{|H^*| - 1}{2} \sum_{v_{k',e'} \in C^*} x_{e'}^{k'} \le \frac{|H^*| - 1}{2}.$$

3.1.15 Separation of Transmission-Reach-Cover Inequalities

In this section, we study the separation problem of the inequality (2.46). Given a fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) , and a demand $k \in K$. The separation problem associated with the inequality (2.46) is NP-hard [125] given that it consists in identifying a cover C^* related to the transmission-reach constraint of the demand k, s.t.

$$\sum_{e \in c^*} \bar{x}_e^k > |C^*| - 1.$$

For this, we propose a separation algorithm based on a greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110]. We first select an edge $e \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k)$ having the largest length l_e with $\bar{x}_e^k > 0$, and set C^* to $C^* = \{e\}$. After that, we iteratively add each edge $e' \in E \setminus (E_0^k \cup E_1^k \cup C^*)$ to C^* while $\sum_{e \in C^*} l_e \leq \bar{l}_k$ and e' is not non-compatible edge with the edges already added to the cover C^* , i.e., until a cover C^* is obtained for the the demand k with $\sum_{e \in C^*} l_e > \bar{l}_k$. We further derive a minimal cover from the cover C^* by deleting each edge $e \in C^*$ if $\sum_{e' \in C^* \setminus \{e\}} l_{e'} \leq \bar{l}_k$. We then add the inequality (2.46) induced by the minimal cover C^* for the demand k to the current LP if it is violated, i.e.,

$$\sum_{e \in C^*} x_e^k \le |C^*| - 1.$$

Furthermore, the inequality (2.46) induced by the minimal cover C^* can be lifted by introducing an extended cover inequality (2.47) as follows

$$\sum_{e \in C^*} x_e^k + \sum_{e' \in E(C^*)} x_{e'}^k \le |C^*| - 1,$$

where $l_{e'} \geq l_e$ for each $e \in C^*$ and each $e' \in E(C^*)$ with $e' \notin E_0^k \cup E_1^k$ and e' is not a non-compatible edge with each edge $e \in C^*$.

3.1.16 Separation of Edge-Capacity-Cover Inequalities

Let's now study the separation problem of the inequality (2.49). Given a fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) , and an edge $e \in E$. The separation problem associated with the inequality (2.49) is NP-hard [125] given that it consists in identifying a cover \tilde{K}^* the edge e, s.t.

$$\sum_{k\in\tilde{K}^*}\bar{x}_e^k > |\tilde{K}^*| - 1.$$

To do so, we propose a separation algorithm based on a greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110]. We first select a demand $k \in K \setminus K_e$ having largest number of requested slot w_k with $\bar{x}_e^k > 0$, and set \tilde{K}^* to $\tilde{K}^* = \{k\}$. After that, we iteratively add each demand $k' \in K \setminus (K_e \cup \tilde{K}^*)$ to \tilde{K}^* while $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}^*} w_k \leq \bar{s} - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in K_e} w_{\tilde{k}}$, i.e., until a cover \tilde{K}^* is obtained for the the edge e with $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}^*} w_k > \bar{s} - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in K_e} w_{\tilde{k}}$. We further derive a minimal cover from the cover \tilde{K}^* by deleting each demand $k \in \tilde{K}^*$ if $\sum_{k' \in \tilde{K}^* \setminus \{k\}} w_{k'} \leq$ $\bar{s} - \sum_{\tilde{k} \in K_e} w_{\tilde{k}}$. We then add the inequality (2.49) induced by the minimal cover \tilde{K}^* for the edge e to the current LP if it is violated, i.e.,

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}^*} x_e^k \le |\tilde{K}^*| - 1.$$

Furthermore, the inequality (2.49) induced by the minimal cover \tilde{K}^* can be lifted by introducing an extended cover inequality (2.50) as follows

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}^*} x_e^k + \sum_{k' \in \tilde{K}_e^*} x_e^{k'} \le |\tilde{K}^*| - 1,$$

where $w_{k'} \ge w_k$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}^*$ and each $k' \in \tilde{K}^*_e$ with $k' \notin K_e$.

3.1.17 Primal Heuristic

Here, we propose a primal heuristic to boost the performance of the Branch-and-Cut algorithm. It is based on a hybrid method between a local search algorithm and a greedyalgorithm. Given an optimal fractional solution (\bar{x}, \bar{z}) in a certain node of the B&C tree, our primal heuristic consists in constructing an integral "feasible" solution from this fractional solution. To do so, we first construct several paths R_k for each demand $k \in K$ based on the fractional values \bar{x}_e^k using network flow algorithms s.t. each path $p \in R_k$ satisfies the cut inequalities (2.2). We then use a local search algorithm which consists in generating at each iteration a sequence of demands L (order) numeroted with L = 1', 2', ..., |K|' - 1, |K|'. Based on this sequence of demands, our greedy algorithm selects a path p from R_k and a slot s for each demand $k' \in L$ with $\bar{z}_s^{k'} \neq 0$ and $\bar{x}_e^k \neq 0$ for each $e \in E(p)$, while respecting the non-overlapping constraint with the set of demands that precede the demand k' in the list L (i.e., the demands 1', 2, ..., k'-1). However, if there does not exist such pair of path p and slot s for the demand k', we then select a path p and a slot s for the demand $k' \in L$ with $\bar{z}_s^{k'} = 0$ with $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ and $\bar{x}_e^k \neq 0$ for each $e \in E(p)$ while respecting the non-overlapping constraint with the set of demands that precede the demand k' in the list L.

After that, we compute the associated total length of the paths selected for the set of demands K in the final solution S given by the greedy-algorithm (i.e., $\sum_{k \in K} \sum_{e \in E_k} l_e$). Our local search algorithm generates a new sequence by doing some permutation of demands in the last sequence of demands, if the value of the solution given by greedy-algorithm is smaller than the value of the best solution found until the current iteration. Otherwise, we stop the algorithm, and we give in output the best solution found during our primal heuristic induced by the best sequence of demands having the smallest value of total length of the selected path compared with the others generated sequences.

3.2 Computational Study

3.2.1 Implementation's Feature

We have used C++ programming language to implement the B&C algorithm under Linux using three framworks, Cplex 12.9 [37], Gurobi 9.0 [68], and "Solving Constraint Integer Programs" (SCIP 7.0) [149] framework using Cplex 12.9 as LP solver. It has been tested on LIMOS high performance servers with a memory size limited to 64 gb while benefiting from parallelism by activating 8 threads using Gurobi or SCIP (which is not possible using Cplex when using cutting-plane based method), and with a CPU time limited to 5 hours (18000 s).

3.2.2 Description of Instances

We further proposed a deep study of the behavior of the algorithm using two types of instances: random and real, and 14 graphs (topologies). They are composed of two types of graphs: real, and other realistics from SND-Lib [112] with a number of links $21 \le |E| \le 166$, and a number of nodes $14 \le |V| \le 161$ as shown in the table of Figure 3.2.2. Note that we tested 4 instances for each triplet (G, K, \bar{s}) with $|K| \in \{10, 20, 30, 40, 50, 100, 150, 200, 250, 300\}$, and \bar{s} up to 320 slots.

Тороіс	ogy (Graph)	Number of nodes	Number of links	Max Node Degree	Min Node Degree	Average Node Degree
Real	German	17	25	5	2	2,94
Topology	Nsfnet	14	21	4	2	3
	Spain	30	56	6	2	3,73
	Conus75	75	99	5	2	2,64
	Coronet100	100	136	5	2	2,72
Realistic	Europe	28	41	5	2	2,92
Topology	France	25	45	10	2	3,6
(SND-LIB)	German50	50	88	5	2	3,52
	Brain	161	166	37	1	2,06
	Giul39	39	86	8	3	4,41
	India35	35	80	9	2	4,57
	Pioro40	40	89	5	4	4,45
	Ta65	65	108	10	1	3,32
	Zib54	54	80	10	1	2,96

Figure 3.1: Characteristics of different topologies used for our experiments.

3.2.3 Computational Results

Based on some preliminary results, the cover-based inequalities (2.49) and (2.30) are shown to be efficient than the clique-based inequalities (2.38), (3.2) and (2.32). In fact, the B&C algorithm is very efficient using SCIP and Gurobi when adding the cover-based inequalities (2.49) and (2.30). We notice that adding these families of valid inequalities allows solving to optimality some instances that are not solved to optimality using B&C_Cplex, B&C_Gurobi and B&C_SCIP. Furthermore, they allow reducing the average gap, average number of nodes, and the average cpu time. On the other hand, we observed that the valid inequalities do not work well when using Cplex. This is due to deactivating the inequalities of the proper Cplex cut generation, and Cplex does not work well without its proper cut generation even if the valid inequalities shown to be efficient using Gurobi and Cplex for the instances tested. The results show also that several inequalities of the cover-based inequalities (2.49) and (2.30), and clique-based inequalities (2.38), (3.2) and (2.32), they are generated along the B&C algorithm. However, the number of clique-based inequalities (2.38) generated is very less compared with other inequalities. Based on these results, we conclude that the valid inequalities are very useful to obtain tighter LP bounds using Gurobi and SCIP. As a result, we combine these families of valid inequalities s.t. their separation is performed along the B&C algorithm (using Cplex, Gurobi and SCIP) in the following order

- a) edge-capacity-cover inequalities (2.49),
- b) edge-Interval-Capacity-Cover inequalities (2.30),
- c) edge-slot-assignment-clique inequalities (3.2),
- d) edge-interval-clique inequalities (2.32),
- e) slot-assignment-clique inequalities (2.38).

Using this, we provide a comparative study between Cplex, Gurobi and SCIP using the B&C (without additional valid inequalities) algorithm. To do so, we evaluate the impact of the valid inequalities used within the B&C algorithm. For this, we present some computational results using several instances with a number of demand ranges in $\{10, 20, 30, 40, 50, 100, 150, 200, 250, 300\}$ and \bar{s} up to 320 slots. We classify instances in two classes: small-sized instances with number of demands $\{10, 20, 30, 40, 50\}$ and \bar{s} up to 180, and ones of large-sized instances with number of demands ranges in $\{100, 150, 200, 250, 300\}$ and \bar{s} up to 320. We use two types of topologies: real, and realistic ones from SND-LIB already described in the Table 3.2.2. Our first series of computational results presented in Tables 3.1, it concerns a comparaison between the results obtained for the B&C algorithm using Cplex and SCIP (without or with additional valid inequalities). On the other hand, in the second series of computational results are shown in the Tables 3.2, we present the results found for the B&C algorithm using Gurobi and SCIP (without or with additional valid inequalities). In the third series shown in the Tables 3.3, we compare the results found by the B&C algorithm under using Cplex (without or with additional valid inequalities) with those that are found using SCIP (without or with additional valid inequalities). We consider 4 criteria in the different tables, average number of nodes in the enumeration tree (Nb_Nd), average gap (Gap) which represents the relative error between the lower bound gotten at the end of the resolution and best upper bound, average Cpu time computation (T₋Cpu), average number of violated inequalities added (Nbr_Cuts). For each instance, we use Cplex with benefiting of its automatic cut generation and without our additional valid inequalities (denoted by B&C_Cplex in the different tables), Cplex using our valid inequalities and disabling its proper

cut generation (denoted by B&C_CPX_With_Additional_Valid_Ineq), Gurobi with benefiting of its automatic cut generation and without our additional valid inequalities (denoted by B&C_Gurobi), Gurobi using our valid inequalities and disabling the Gurobi proper cut generation (denoted by B&C_GRB_With_Additional_Valid_Ineq), SCIP with benefiting of its automatic cut generation and without our additional valid inequalities (denoted by B&C_SCIP), SCIP using our valid inequalities and disabling the SCIP proper cut generation (denoted by B&C_SCIP_With_Additional_Valid_Ineq). To make the results and the comparison more readable, we just present the results already found for a subset of instances based on 2 real topologies: German, Nsfnet, and 2 realistic topologies: India35 and Pioro40.

The results show that adding the valid inequalities is very efficient. They improve the effectiveness of the B&C algorithm compared with the last approach when adding just one family of valid inequalities within the B&C algorithm. In fact, we first notice that introducing valid inequalities allows solving several instances to optimality that are not solved to optimality using B&C_Cplex, B&C_Gurobi and B&C_SCIP. Furthermore, they enabled reducing the average number of nodes in the B&C tree, and also the average Cpu time for several instances. On the other hand, and when the optimality is not guaranteed, adding valid inequalities decreases the average gap for several instances. However, there exists few instances in which adding valid inequalities does not improve the results of B&C algorithm. We further observe that using the valid inequalities within Gurobi (i.e., B&C_SCIP_With_Additional_Valid_Ineq) is shown to be very efficient compared with Cplex and Gurobi (see for example the Tables 3.1 and 3.2). However, and looking at the instances that are solved to optimality introducing the valid inequalities using Gurobi and SCIP, we notice that we have less number of nodes and time cpu using SCIP compared with Gurobi (see for example the Tables 3.2). Furthermore, introducing the valid inequalities using SCIP works much betther than SCIP, Cplex and Gurobi even with using their proper cuts s.t. B&C_SCIP_With_Additional_Valid_Ineq is able to solve several instances to optimality that are not solved using B&C_CPX, B&C_GRB and B&C_SCIP. This means that we are able to beat Cplex, Gurobi and SCIP introducing the valid inequalities using SCIP. On the other hand, and considering large-sized instances with $|K| \geq 200$, we noticed that adding valid inequalities does not improve the effectiveness of the B&C algorithm s.t. there exist some instances that are solved to optimality using B&C_Cplex and B&C_Gurobi that are not solved to optimality with B&C_CPX_With_Additional_Valid_Ineq, B&C_GRB_With_Additional_Valid_Ineq and B&C_SCIP_With_Additional_Valid_Ineq. Based on these results, we conclude that using the valid inequalities allows obtaining tighter LP bound much more for instances with number of demands up to 150 than for large-sized instances with $|K| \geq 200$.

3.3 Concluding Remarks

Based on the theoretical results obtained previously in the chapter 2, we developed a Branchand-Cut algorithm to solve the problem. The valid inequalities are shown to be efficient and allow improving the effectiveness of the B&C algorithm.

ances		pg	SC-CF.	×	B&C_CF		h_Add_Vall	d_Ineq	2g		بر بر	DACU		IUII-AUU-VAI	ham-ni
$\overline{\mathbf{X}}$	<u>8</u>	Nbr_Nd	Gap	T_Cpu	Nbr_Nd	Gap	Nbr_Cuts	T_Cpu	Nbr_Nd	Gap	T_Cpu	Nbr_Nd	Gap	Nbr_Cuts	T_Cpu
0	15	5534, 75	0,00	42,37	9071, 75	0,00	1524, 25	101,76	1310, 25	0,00	14,35	59	0,00	429,75	0,83
50	45	109616, 75	0,27	4382, 25	68601, 50	4,46	46110, 75	18000	185956	0,27	3895, 50	141	0,00	2403,50	3,89
30	45	71995	0,38	8845, 19	16945, 75	18,73	53497, 50	18000	401335,75	1,60	11740,04	160376, 50	1,46	129867, 25	8334,95
40	45	75469	3,82	17778, 28	363, 33	60,47	41306, 33	18000	315993,66	8,33	16206, 36	383058,66	3,70	224642, 33	16624, 87
50	55	44143	5,32	17823,61	470,75	61, 19	52946	18000	246146, 50	9,62	16675,88	251152,50	13,73	305309, 75	17074,95
100	140		0,00	50,15	33,75	60,75	20802	18000	1158,50	0,00	340,10	3014, 25	0,00	17668,50	617, 80
150	210	-1	0,00	327,54	150,50	62,40	39133, 25	18000	12759	0,01	7329,06	3609	0,00	24782, 25	3057, 79
10	15	72616, 25	0,00	644,88	140046,50	0,00	3760, 75	2640, 70	13462	0,00	113,64	H	0,00	95,75	0,15
20	20	121350, 25	32,76	18000	27987, 75	41,38	53257, 75	18000	699646	9,51	14242, 82	21586	0,00	24587	192, 27
30	30	67751	17,13	17795,60	6322, 75	49,13	66315, 50	18000	272065	40,99	16558,66	281569,66	3,29	340177	11048, 71
40	35	32491	21,46	17879, 34	1687, 25	59,53	62749, 25	18000	225696, 67	46,74	16813,88	119841,66	1,17	163519, 33	5673, 46
50	50	21256, 75	19,80	17873, 32	2216, 25	59,73	53734, 50	18000	247873, 25	43,09	16914,53	148476,50	5,91	340399, 25	17405,09
100	120	1064,50	20,28	17885,46	66	66, 23	35031, 75	18000	56598, 50	57, 19	17779,07		0,00	464, 25	40,87
150	160	145	24,53	17893, 17	1	66,94	142594, 25	18000	12663	58,50	17927, 20	H	0,00	496, 25	136,02
10	40	968,50	0,00	40,87	106140	23,94	48081	18000	1907,25	0,00	87,60	1	0,00	779,75	1,80
20	40		0,00	12,23	38307, 25	41, 43	33858	18000	6	0,00	4	2	0,00	2437, 75	5,92
30	40	44170, 25	0,00	4149,40	19389,50	49,99	80759, 50	18000	91798	0,00	7821,50	32156, 75	0,00	10917, 50	2309,66
40	40	32029	2,80	17945,92	9583,50	53,19	94366, 50	18000	161514	2,42	17486,08	191812	0,18	27270	17333,53
50	80	1	0,00	60,98	4763	58,61	35364, 75	18000	34	0,00	22,13	69,25	0,00	11105,75	112, 19
100	120	6217,50	0,71	9493, 81	230	67, 42	28590, 25	18000	24797	0,32	9137, 26	23403, 75	0,44	48702, 75	9494,52
150	200	4948, 25	0,28	13807, 72	287, 75	67,65	19196, 75	18000	16809	0,21	13739,65	1026	0,00	19898	4101,80
10	40		0,00	6,23	123725,75	14,29	1705, 75	18000	1	0,00	1,49		0,00	202, 25	1,69
20	40	Н	0,00	15,77	52857, 25	29,75	17720, 25	18000	1,50	0,00	3,44	1	0,00	1255, 75	4,88
30	40		0,00	26,32	27075,50	44,66	47926,50	18000	1,50	0,00	5,72	6,25	0,00	2972,50	10,54
40	40	32219, 75	0,19	8966,91	17658, 50	52, 21	58468, 25	18000	83597	0,20	8692,50	67151	0,12	53544, 50	8711,30
50	80	1	0,00	84,98	7344, 75	59, 79	6049, 25	18000	14	0,00	15,93	4	0,00	8606	54, 39
100	80	12576	0,05	13517, 75	1555,50	66, 37	54491, 75	18000	21281, 75	0,04	9087,52	23785, 75	0,04	57123, 75	9916, 63
150	160	-1	0,00	626, 31	765, 75	68,03	11064, 75	18000	823,50	0,00	816, 89	124,50	0,00	22814	1509, 87

Table 3.1: Table of comparison for the B&C Algorithm: Cplex (Without or With Additional Valid Inequalities) Vs SCIP (Without or With Additional Valid Inequalities).

id_Ineq	T_Cpu	0,83	3,89	8334,95	16624, 87	17074,95	617, 80	3057, 79	0,15	192, 27	11048, 71	5673,46	17405,09	40,87	136,02	1,80	5,92	2309,66	17333,53	112, 19	9494,52	4101,80	1,69	4,88	10,54	8711,30	54, 39	9916,63	1509,87
th_Add_Val	Nbr_Cuts	429,75	2403,50	129867, 25	224642, 33	305309, 75	17668,50	24782, 25	95,75	24587	340177	163519, 33	340399, 25	464, 25	496,25	779,75	2437,75	10917,50	27270	11105,75	48702, 75	19898	202,25	1255, 75	2972,50	53544, 50	8606	57123, 75	22814
IP_Wi	Gap	0,00	0,00	1,46	3,70	13,73	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	3,29	1,17	5,91	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,18	0,00	0,44	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,12	0,00	0,04	0,00
$B\&C_SC$	Nbr_Nd	59	141	160376, 50	383058,66	251152,50	3014, 25	3609	H	21586	281569,66	119841,66	148476,50	П	H		7	32156, 75	191812	69, 25	23403,75	1026	П	Ц	6,25	67151	4	23785, 75	124,50
L	T_Cpu	14,35	3895, 50	11740,04	16206, 36	16675,88	340,10	7329,06	113,64	14242, 82	16558,66	16813,88	16914, 53	17779,07	17927, 20	87,60	4	7821,50	17486,08	22,13	9137, 26	13739,65	1,49	3,44	5,72	8692,50	15,93	9087,52	816,89
C_SCI	Gap	0,00	0,27	1,60	8,33	9,62	0,00	0,01	0,00	9,51	40,99	46,74	43,09	57,19	58,50	0,00	0,00	0,00	2,42	0,00	0,32	0,21	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,20	0,00	0,04	0,00
B&	Nbr_Nd	1310, 25	185956	401335,75	315993,66	246146,50	1158,50	12759	13462	699646	272065	225696, 67	247873, 25	56598, 50	12663	1907, 25	6	91798	161514	34	24797	16809	1	1,50	1,50	83597	14	21281, 75	823,50
d_Ineq	T_Cpu	149, 13	4962, 48	882,68	15453,54	18000	15425,53	18000	216,83	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	281,53	572,66	914, 49	7309, 79	3970, 39	18000	18000	232,46	512,12	863,04	5815,90	2780,11	17854,91	18000
h_Add_Vali	Nbr_Cuts	1866, 50	33413	19141,50	216792, 33	263086, 50	200920	44188, 25	4095, 25	99411	263905,66	307366	347095, 75	326605	80789	1902,50	4866	11196, 25	58588, 25	18163	30646, 50	7760, 25	578, 50	2330,50	5362, 25	41439, 25	9409,50	72888, 25	8076
RB_Wit	Gap	0,00	0,27	0,00	1,82	17,55	0,00	73,06	0,00	2,58	13,20	24,31	47,22	41,60	100000	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	95,14	98,71	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,01	0,00	1,76	99,51
B&C_G	Nbr_Nd	3460, 25	28093, 75	3614,50	9920	6679	1746,50	979, 75	4385	181730	19702, 67	6239, 33	5265, 75	2253, 25	871	1658, 25	1722, 25	1879,50	9945	2174, 25	2399	726,50	1756	1613, 75	1669, 25	10971	1800	4749	1068, 25
В	T_Cpu	981, 48	4889,90	9279,54	18000	18000	1634, 37	3184,56	2087, 33	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	481,60	541, 13	5132,47	18000	1221, 34	10772,47	11292, 87	275,37	527,67	539,60	9290, 28	773,69	5680, 84	4805,69
zC_GR	Gap	0,00	0,27	0,39	5,52	6,15	0,00	0,00	0,00	12,77	22,41	34,18	29,35	29,60	33,05	0,00	0,00	0,00	1,40	0,00	0,75	0,35	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,19	0,00	0,54	0,00
B&	Nbr_Nd	4906, 25	20752	24321,50	35451, 67	18901, 50		64,75	15222, 75	51525	27735	12631	8733,50	7790,50	4255, 25	2139,50	103	19437, 25	28219	386,50	6036, 25	4164	905, 75	544, 75	2	12237,75	10,25	2785,50	2,25
	0	15	45	45	45	55	40	010	15	20	30	35	50	20	09	40	40	40	40	80	20	00	40	40	40	40	80	80	.00
ces	K	10	20	30	40	50	100 1	150 2	10	20	30	40 ,	50	100 1	150 1	10	20	30	40	50	100 1	150 2	10	20	30	40	50	100	150 1
Instan	Topology	German	German	German	German	German	German	German	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	India35	India35	India35	India35	India35	India35	India35	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40

Table 3.2: Table of comparison for the B&C Algorithm: Gurobi (Without or With Additional Valid Inequalities) Vs SCIP (Without or With Additional Valid Inequalities).

						-						-						-		-				-	-				
d_Ineq	T_Cpu	149, 13	4962, 48	882,68	15453,54	18000	15425,53	18000	216,83	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	281,53	572,66	914, 49	7309, 79	3970, 39	18000	18000	232,46	512, 12	863,04	5815,90	2780,11	17854,91	18000
ch_Add_Valid	Nbr_Cuts	1866,50	33413	19141,50	216792, 33	263086, 50	200920	44188, 25	4095, 25	99411	263905,66	307366	347095, 75	326605	80789	1902,50	4866	11196, 25	58588, 25	18163	30646, 50	7760, 25	578,50	2330,50	5362, 25	41439, 25	9409,50	72888, 25	8076
RB_Wit	Gap	0,00	0,27	0,00	1,82	17,55	0,00	73,06	0,00	2,58	13,20	24, 31	47,22	41,60	100000	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	95,14	98,71	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,01	0,00	1,76	99,51
B&C_G	Nbr_Nd	3460, 25	28093, 75	3614, 50	9920	6679	1746,50	979, 75	4385	181730	19702,67	6239, 33	5265, 75	2253, 25	871	1658, 25	1722, 25	1879,50	9945	2174, 25	2399	726,50	1756	1613,75	1669, 25	10971	1800	4749	1068, 25
В	T_Cpu	981, 48	4889,90	9279,54	18000	18000	1634, 37	3184,56	2087, 33	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	481,60	541, 13	5132,47	18000	1221, 34	10772,47	11292, 87	275, 37	527,67	539,60	9290, 28	773,69	5680, 84	4805,69
cC_{GR}	Gap	0,00	0,27	0,39	5,52	6,15	0,00	0,00	0,00	12,77	22,41	34,18	29,35	29,60	33,05	0,00	0,00	0,00	1,40	0,00	0,75	0,35	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,19	0,00	0,54	0,00
B&	Nbr_Nd	4906, 25	20752	24321,50	35451, 67	18901, 50		64,75	15222, 75	51525	27735	12631	8733,50	7790,50	4255, 25	2139,50	103	19437, 25	28219	386,50	6036, 25	4164	905, 75	544, 75	2	12237, 75	10,25	2785,50	2,25
d_Ineq	TCpu	101,76	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	2640,70	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000
1_Add_Vali	Nbr_Cuts	1524, 25	46110, 75	53497, 50	41306, 33	52946	20802	39133, 25	3760, 75	53257, 75	66315,50	62749, 25	53734, 50	35031, 75	142594, 25	48081	33858	80759, 50	94366, 50	35364, 75	28590, 25	19196, 75	1705, 75	17720, 25	47926,50	58468, 25	6049, 25	54491, 75	11064, 75
X_Wit]	Gap	0,00	4,46	18,73	60,47	61,19	60,75	62,40	0,00	41,38	49,13	59,53	59,73	66,23	66,94	23,94	41,43	49,99	53,19	58,61	67,42	67,65	14,29	29,75	44,66	52,21	59, 79	66,37	68,03
B&C_CF	Nbr_Nd	9071, 75	68601, 50	16945, 75	363, 33	470,75	33,75	150,50	140046,50	27987, 75	6322, 75	1687, 25	2216, 25	66	Н	106140	38307, 25	19389,50	9583,50	4763	230	287,75	123725,75	52857, 25	27075,50	17658,50	7344, 75	1555,50	765,75
X	TCpu	42,37	4382, 25	8845, 19	17778, 28	17823,61	50,15	327,54	644,88	18000	17795,60	17879, 34	17873, 32	17885,46	17893, 17	40,87	12,23	4149,40	17945,92	60,98	9493, 81	13807, 72	6,23	15,77	26, 32	8966,91	84,98	13517, 75	626, 31
ZC_CP	Gap	0,00	0,27	0,38	3,82	5,32	0,00	0,00	0,00	32,76	17, 13	21,46	19,80	20,28	24,53	0,00	0,00	0,00	2,80	0,00	0,71	0,28	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,19	0,00	0,05	0,00
B	Nbr_Nd	5534, 75	109616, 75	71995	75469	44143	1	1	72616, 25	121350, 25	67751	32491	21256, 75	1064, 50	145	968, 50	1	44170, 25	32029	1	6217,50	4948, 25	1	1	1	32219, 75	1	12576	1
	<u></u>	5	15	1 5	15	55	40	10	5	20	02	35	02	20	60	t 0	1 0	t 0	1 0	<u>%</u>	20	00	1 0	ŧ0	ŧ0	1 0	<u>%</u>	30	60
es	K	10	20 4	30 4	40	50	00 1	50 2	10	20 2	30	40	50	00 1	50 1	10 4	20 4	30 4	40	50 8	00 1	50 2	10	20 4	30 4	40 4	50 8	3 00	50 1
stanc	gy L	u u	u u	n	in k	n (n 1	n 1	- ا	t '	<u>د</u>	t .	t L	t 1	t 1	5	<u>ر</u>	20	5	20	5 1	5 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
In	Topolo	Germa	Germa	Germa	Germa	Germa	Germa	Germa	Nsfne	Nsfne	Nsfne	Nsfne	Nsfne	Nsfne	Nsfne	India3	India3	India3	India3	India3	India3	India3	Pioro4	Pioro4	Pioro4	Pioro4	Pioro4	Pioro4	Pioro4

Table 3.3: Table of comparison for the B&C Algorithm: Cplex (Without or With Additional Valid Inequalities) Vs Gurobi (Without or With Additional Valid Inequalities).

Chapter 4

Path Formulation and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the C-RSA Problem

In this chapter, we first introduce an extended integer linear programming model based on the so-called *path formulation* using the path variables. Using this and several classes of valid inequalities previously introduced, we derive two exact algorithms: Branch-and-Price and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price to solve the C-RSA problem. In this section, we describe the framework of these algorithms. First, we give an overview of our column generation algorithm. Then, we discuss the pricing problem. We further present the different separation procedures associated with the different classes of valid inequalities useful to boost the performance of the algorithms. We give at the end some computational results and a comparative study between Branch-and-Price and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price algorithms. We close our chapter with some concluding remarks

4.1 Path Formulation

Let P^k denote the set of all feasible (o_k, d_k) paths in G s.t. for each demand $k \in K$, we have

$$\sum_{e \in E(p_k)} l_e \le \bar{l}_k, \text{ for all } p_k \in P^k.$$

The basic path formulation is based on the cut formulation's variables (i.e., the variables x and z), and a new family of variables defined as follows. We consider for $k \in K$ and $p \in P^k$ and $s \in S$, a variable $y_{p,s}^k$ which takes 1 if slot s is the last slot allocated along the path p for the routing of demand k and 0 if not, s.t. s represents the last slot of the interval of contiguous slots of width w_k allocated by the demand $k \in K$, with $s \in S$ and $p \in P^k$. Note that all the slots $s' \in \{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\}$ should be assigned to demand k along the path p whenever $y_{p,s}^k = 1$. Let $P^k(e)$ denote set of all admissible (o_k, d_k) paths going through the edge e in G for the demand k.

In this case, the C-RSA is also equivalent to the following integer linear programming

$$\min\sum_{k\in K}\sum_{p\in P^k}\sum_{e\in E(p)}\sum_{s=w_k}^s c_e y_{p,s}^k,\tag{4.1}$$

subject to

$$\sum_{p \in P^k} \sum_{s=1}^{w_k - 1} y_{p,s}^k = 0, \forall k \in K,$$
(4.2)

$$\sum_{p \in P^k} \sum_{s=w_k}^s y_{p,s}^k = 1, \forall k \in K,$$
(4.3)

$$\sum_{k \in K} \sum_{p \in P^k(e)} \sum_{s'=s}^{s+w_k-1} y_{p,s'}^k \le 1, \forall e \in E, \forall s \in S,$$
(4.4)

$$y_{p,s}^k \ge 0, \forall k \in K, \forall p \in P^k, \forall s \in S,$$

$$(4.5)$$

$$y_{p,s}^k \in \{0,1\}, \forall k \in K, \forall p \in P^k, \forall s \in S.$$

$$(4.6)$$

Inequalities (4.2) express the fact that a demand $k \in K$ cannot occupy a slot s as the last slot before her slot-width w_k . Inequalities (4.3) express the routing and spectrum constraints at the same time s.t. they ensure that exactly one slot $s \in \{w_k, \ldots, \bar{s}\}$ is assigned as last slot for the routing of demand k, and exactly one single path from P^k is allocated by each demand $k \in K$. Note that a slot $s \in S$ is said an allocated slot by the demand k iff $\sum_{p \in P^k} \sum_{s'=s}^{s+w_k-1} y_{p,s'}^k = 1$ which means that s is covered by the interval of contiguous slots allocated by demand k. Inequalities (4.4) ensure that a slot s over the edge e cannot be allocated to at most by one demand $k \in K$. Inequalities (4.5) are trivial inequalities, and constraints (4.6) are the integrality constraints.

To benefit from some theoretical results done in the chapter 2, we introduce the two variables x_e^k and z_s^k used in the cut formulation presented in the chapter 2. As a result, all the valid inequalities for the polytope associated with the cut formulation, they still valid for the polytope associated with the path formulation following the addition of these two variables and the two following constraint

$$x_{e}^{k} - \sum_{p \in B^{k}(e)} \sum_{s=w_{k}}^{\bar{s}} y_{p,s}^{k} = 0, \forall k \in K, \forall e \in E,$$
(4.7)

and

$$z_s^k - \sum_{p \in B^k} y_{p,s}^k = 0, \forall k \in K, \forall s \in \mathbb{S}.$$
(4.8)

Therefore, the C-RSA is then equivalent to the extended formulation based on the following integer linear programming

$$\min\sum_{k\in K}\sum_{e\in E}c_e x_e^k,\tag{4.9}$$

$$\sum_{p \in P^k} \sum_{s=1}^{w_k - 1} y_{p,s}^k = 0, \forall k \in K,$$
(4.10)

$$\sum_{p \in P^k} \sum_{s=w_k}^s y_{p,s}^k = 1, \forall k \in K,$$
(4.11)

$$x_{e}^{k} - \sum_{p \in P^{k}(e)} \sum_{s=w_{k}}^{s} y_{p,s}^{k} = 0, \forall k \in K, \forall e \in E,$$
(4.12)

$$z_s^k - \sum_{p \in P^k} y_{p,s}^k = 0, \forall k \in K, \forall s \in \mathbb{S},$$

$$(4.13)$$

$$\sum_{k \in K} \sum_{p \in P^k(e)} \sum_{s'=s}^{s+w_k-1} y_{p,s'}^k \le 1, \forall e \in E, \forall s \in S,$$
(4.14)

$$y_{p,s}^k \ge 0, \forall k \in K, \forall p \in P^k, \forall s \in S,$$

$$(4.15)$$

- $x_e^k \ge 0, \forall k \in K, \forall e \in E, \tag{4.16}$
- $z_s^k \ge 0, \forall k \in K, \forall s \in \mathbb{S},$ (4.17)

$$y_{p,s}^k \in \{0,1\}, \forall k \in K, \forall p \in P^k, \forall s \in S,$$

$$(4.18)$$

$$x_e^k \in \{0,1\}, \forall k \in K, \forall e \in E,$$

$$(4.19)$$

$$z_s^k \in \{0, 1\}, \forall k \in K, \forall s \in \mathbb{S}.$$
(4.20)

4.2 Column Generation Algorithm

As it has been mentioned previously, our path formulation contains a huge number of variables which can be exponential in the worst case due to the number of all feasible paths for each traffic demand. To manage that, we use a column generation algorithm to solve its linear relaxation. To do so, we begin the algorithm with a restricted linear program of our path formulation by considering a feasible subset of variables (columns). For that, we first generate a subset of feasible paths for each demand $k \in K$ denoted by $B^k \subset P^k$ s.t. the variables $y_{p,s}^k$ for each $k \in K$, $p \in B^k$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$ induce a feasible basis for the restricted linear program. This means that there exists at least one feasible solution for the restricted linear program. Based on this, we derive the so-called restricted master problem (RMP) as follows

$$\min\sum_{k\in K}\sum_{e\in E}c_e x_e^k,$$

subject to

$$\begin{split} \sum_{p \in B^k} \sum_{s=1}^{w_k - 1} y_{p,s}^k &= 0, \forall k \in K, \\ \sum_{p \in B^k} \sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} y_{p,s}^k &= 1, \forall k \in K, \\ x_e^k - \sum_{p \in B^k} \sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} y_{p,s}^k &= 0, \forall k \in K, \forall e \in E, \\ z_s^k - \sum_{p \in B^k} y_{p,s}^k &= 0, \forall k \in K, \forall s \in \mathbb{S}, \\ \sum_{k \in K} \sum_{p \in B^k(e)} \sum_{s'=s}^{s+w_k - 1} y_{p,s'}^k &\leq 1, \forall e \in E, \forall s \in S, \\ y_{p,s}^k &\geq 0, \forall k \in K, \forall p \in B^k, \forall s \in S, \\ x_e^k &\geq 0, \forall k \in K, \forall e \in E, \\ z_s^k &\geq 0, \forall k \in K, \forall s \in \mathbb{S}. \end{split}$$

At each iteration, our column generation algorithm check if there exists a variable $y_{p,s}^k$ with $p \notin B^k$ for a demand k and slot s having a negative reduced cost using the solution of the dual problem, and add it to B^k . This procedure is based on the so-called "Pricing Problem".

4.2.1 Pricing Problem

As noted later, we consider an initial restricted master problem denoted by RMP_0 which is based on an initial subset of variables induced by a subset of feasible path $B^k \subset P^k$ for each demand $k \in K$. The pricing problem consists in finding a feasible path p for a demand k and slot s having a negative reduced cost using the optimal solution of the dual problem. To do so, we consider the following dual variables

- a) α associated with the equations (4.10) such that $\alpha_k \in \mathbb{R}$ for all $k \in K$,
- b) β associated with the equations (4.11) such that $\beta^k \in \mathbb{R}$ for all $k \in K$,
- c) μ associated with the inequalities (4.14) such that $\mu_s^e \leq 0$ for all $e \in E$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$,
- d) λ associated with the equations (4.12) such that $\lambda_e^k \in \mathbb{R}$ for all $k \in K$ and $e \in E$,
- e) ρ associated with the equations (4.13) such that $\rho_s^k \in \mathbb{R}$ for all $k \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$,

Th dual problem is then equivalent to

$$\max - \sum_{k \in K} \beta^k + \sum_{e \in E} \sum_{s \in \mathbb{S}} \mu_s^e, \tag{4.21}$$

subject to

$$\beta^{k} - \sum_{e \in E(p)} (\lambda_{e}^{k} + \sum_{s'=s-w_{k}+1}^{s} \mu_{s'}^{e}) - \rho_{s}^{k} \ge 0, \forall k \in K, \forall p \in P^{k}, \forall s \in \{w_{k}, ..., \bar{s}\},$$
(4.22)

$$c_e + \lambda_e^k \ge 0, \forall k \in K, \forall e \in E, \tag{4.23}$$

$$\alpha^k + \rho_s^k \ge 0, \forall k \in K, \forall s \in \mathbb{S},$$
(4.24)

$$\mu_s^e \le 0, \forall e \in E, \forall s \in \mathbb{S}.$$

$$(4.25)$$

As a result, we obtain that for all $k \in K$ and $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$

$$rc_{s}^{k} = \beta^{k} - \rho_{s}^{k} + \min_{p \in P^{k} \setminus B^{k}} \left[\sum_{e \in E(p)} -\lambda_{e}^{k} - \sum_{s'=s-w_{k}+1}^{s} \mu_{s'}^{e}\right],$$
(4.26)

which defines the reduced-cost associated with each demand k and slot s. This is equivalent to the separation problem associated with the dual constraint (4.22). It consists in identifying a path p for a demand k and slot s s.t.

$$\beta^{k} - \rho_{s}^{k} + \sum_{e \in E(p)} \left(-\lambda_{e}^{k} - \sum_{s'=s-w_{k}+1}^{s} \mu_{s'}^{e} \right) < 0.$$

Based on this, and taking into account the tranmission-reach constraint, the pricing problem consists in solving a Resource Constrained Shortest Path (RCSP) Problem, also called Weight Constrained Shortest Path (WCSP) Problem. This problem is well known to be a NP-hard problem [46]. Several algorithms have been proposed in the literature to solve this problem based on dynamic programming algorithms, heuristics and some techniques related to the lagrangian decomposition. As background references we mention [19, 47, 50, 84, 97]. In this work, we have developed an efficient algorithm based on dynamic programming algorithm which allows us to add a path p with a negative reduced cost for each pair of demand k and slot s if it exists while respecting that the length of this path p must be less than \bar{l}_k . We repeat this procedure in each iteration of our column generation until no new column is found (i.e., $rc_s^k \geq 0$ for all $k \in K$ and $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. As a result, the final solution is optimal for the linear relaxation of our path formulation. Furthermore, if it is integral, then it is optimal for the C-RSA problem. Otherwise, we create two subproblems called childs by branching on fractional variables (variable branching rule) or on some constraints using the Ryan & Foster branching rule [145] (constraint branching rule).

4.2.2 Dynamic Programming Algorithm for the Pricer

In this section, we propose a pseudo-polynomial time algorithm using dynamic programming adapated to our C-RSA problem taking into account the transmission-reach constraint to identify a feasible path for a given pair of demand k and slot s. It is based on the dynamic programming algorithm proposed by Dumitrescu et al. in [47] to solve the RCSP problem. For each demand $k \in K$ and slot s, we associate to each node $v \in V$ in the graph G a set of labels L^v s.t. each label corresponds to differents paths from th origin node o_k to the node v, and each label p is specified by a cost equals to $\sum_{e \in E(p)} (-\lambda_e^k - \sum_{s'=s-w_k+1}^s \mu_{s'}^e)$, and a weight equals to $\sum_{e \in E(p)} l_e$. We denote by T_v the set of labels on node $v \in V$. For each demand k and slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$, the complexity of the algorithm is bounded by $\mathcal{O}(|E \setminus E_0^k|\bar{l}_k)$ [47].

Algorithm 3 summarizes the different steps of the dynamic programming algorithm.

4.2.3 Basic Columns

The basic sub-set of paths used to define the restricted master problem, they are generated using a brute-force search algorithm which creates a search tree that covers all the feasible paths P^k for each demand k. It is then used to pre-compute an initial subset B^k of feasible paths for each demand $k \in K$ taking into account the transmission-reach constraint which allows us to prune some non intersecting nodes in our search tree of this algorithm.

Algorithm 3: Dynamic Programming Algorithm

Data: An undirected, loopless, and connected graph G = (V, E), a spectrum S, a multi-set K of demands, a linear program LP, a demand k and a slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$, a set B^k of feasible paths already exists in the current LP for the demand $k \in K$ and slot s, and the optimal values of the duals variables $(\alpha,\beta,\mu,\lambda,\rho)$ **Result:** Optimal path p* for the demand k and slot s 1 Set $L^{o_k} = \{(0,0)\}$ and $L^v = \emptyset$ for each node $v \in V \setminus (V_0^k \cup \{o_k\});$ **2** Set $T^v = \emptyset$ for each node $v \in V \setminus V_0^k$; 3 STOP= FALSE; while STOP = FALSE do $\mathbf{4}$ if $\bigcup_{v \in V} (L_v \setminus T_v) = \emptyset$ then $\mathbf{5}$ STOP= TRUE; 6 Set $p^* = \emptyset$; 7 We select one label p from the labels L^{d_k} of destination node d_k s.t. $p \notin B^k$ with $\beta^k - \rho_s^k + \sum_{e \in E(p)} (-\lambda_e^k - \sum_{s'=s-w_k+1}^s \mu_{s'}^e) < 0;$ 8 if such label exists then 9 Set $p^* = p$; 10 end 11 end $\mathbf{12}$ if $\bigcup_{v \in V} (L_v \setminus T_v) \neq \emptyset$ then 13 Select a node $i \in V \setminus V_0^k$ and a label $p \in L^i \setminus T^i$ having the smallest value of $\mathbf{14}$ $\sum_{e \in E(p)} l_e;$ for each $e = ij \in \delta(i) \setminus E_0^k$ s.t. $\sum_{e' \in E(p)} l_{e'} + l_e \leq \bar{l}_k$ do 15if $j \notin V(p)$ then 16Set $p' = p \cup \{e\};$ 17 Update the set of label $L^j = L^i \cup \{p'\}$; 18 19 end end 20 Set $T^i = T^i \cup \{p\};$ $\mathbf{21}$ $\mathbf{22}$ end 23 end **24 return** the best optimal path p^* for the demand k and slot s;

4.3 Branch-and-Price and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithms

Based on these features, we derive a Branch-and-Price algorithm by combining a column generation algorithm with a Branch-and-Bound algorithm.

4.3.1 Description

The main purpose of this algorithm is to solve a sequence of linear programs using the column generation algorithm at each node of a Branch-and-Bound algorithm. At each iteration of a certain level of the algorithm, we solve our pricing problem by identifying one or more than one new column by solving a RCSP problem for each demand k and slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ using the dynamic programming algorithm. Algorithm 4 summarizes the different steps of the Branch-and-Price algorithm.

Let us describe the Branch-and-Cut-and-Price based on the Branch-and-Price algorithm combined with a cutting-plane based algorithm by adding several valid inequalities useful to obtain tighter bounds. Consider a fractional solution \bar{y} . At each iteration of the Branchand-Price algorithm, our aim is to identify for a given class of valid inequalities the existence of one or more than one inequalities of this class that are violated by the current solution. We repeat this procedure in each iteration of the algorithm until non violated inequality is identified. Algorithm 5 summarizes the different steps of the Branch-and-Cut-and-Price algorithm for a given class of valid inequalities.

As mentioned before, the Branch-and-Cut-and-Price is based on the path formulation and all the classes of valid inequalities already identified in the chapter (2).

4.3.2 Primal Heuristic

Here, we propose a primal heuristic based on a hybrid method between local search algorithm and a greedy-algorithm. It is necessary to boost the performance of the algorithms, obtain tighter bounds, accelerate the algorithm, and reduce the memory consumed by the tree of B&P and B&C&P by pruning certain nodes that are not interesting. Given a feasible fractional solution \bar{y} , our primal heuristic consists in constructing an integral "feasible" solution from this fractional solution. To do so, we propose a local search algorithm which consists in generating at each iteration a sequence of demands L (order) numeroted with L = 1', 2', ..., |K|' - 1, |K|'. Based on this sequence of demands, our greedy algorithm selects a path p and a slot s for each demand $k' \in L$ with $y_{p,s}^{k'} \neq 0$ while respecting the non-overlapping constraint with the set of demands that precede the demand k' in the list L (i.e., the demands 1', 2, ..., k' - 1). However, if there does not exist such pair of path p and slot s for the demand k', we then select a path p and a slot s for the demand $k' \in L$ with $y_{n,s}^{k'} = 0$ and $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ while respecting the non-overlapping constraint with the set of demands that precede the demand k' in the list L. After that, we compute the associated total length of the paths selected for the set of demands K in the final solution S given by the greedy-algorithm. Our local search algorithm generates a new sequence by doing some permutation of demands in the last sequence of demands, if the value of the solution given by greedy-algorithm is smaller than the value of the best solution found until the current iteration. Otherwise, we stop the algorithm, and we give in output the best solution found during our primal heuristic induced by the best sequence of demands having the smallest value of total length of the selected path compared with the others generated sequences.

Algorithm 4: Branch-And-Price Algorithm for the C-RSA

Data: An undirected, loopless, and connected graph G = (V, E), a spectrum S, a multi-set K of demands, a set B^k of precomputed feasible paths for each demand $k \in K$ **Result:** Optimal solution for the C-RSA problem 1 LP \leftarrow RMP₀; 2 Stop= FALSE; while STOP = FALSE do 3 $\mathbf{4}$ Solve the linear program LP; Let (y^*, x^*, z^*) be the optimal solution of LP; $\mathbf{5}$ Consider the optimal values of the duals variables $(\alpha^*, \beta^*, \mu^*, \lambda^*, \rho^*)$; 6 7 ADD = FALSE;for each demand $k \in K$ do 8 for each slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ do 9 Compute its associated reduced cost rc_s^k ; 10 if $rc_s^k < 0$ then 11 Consider the optimal path p^* for the demand k and slot s with $\mathbf{12}$ $rc_s^k(p) < 0;$ Add the new variable (column) $y_{p*,s}^k$ to the current LP; 13 ADD = TRUE ; $\mathbf{14}$ 15end 16 end end $\mathbf{17}$ if ADD==FALSE then 18 STOP = TRUE;19 end 20 21 end **22** Consider the optimal solution y^* of LP; **23 if** y^* is integer for the C-RSA then y^* is an optimal solution for the C-RSA; 24 $\mathbf{25}$ End of the Branch-and-Price algorithm; 26 end 27 else Create two Sub-problems by branching one some variables or constraints; $\mathbf{28}$ 29 end 30 for each Sub-problem not yet solved do go to 3; $\mathbf{31}$ 32 end **33 return** the best optimal solution (y^*, x^*, z^*) for the C-RSA;

A	Algorithm 5: Branch-and-Cut-and-Price Algorithm for the C-RSA
	Data: An undirected, loopless, and connected graph $G = (V, E)$, a spectrum S, a
	multi-set K of demands, a set B^k of precomputed feasible paths for each
	demand $k \in K$, and a given class of valid inequality
	Result: Optimal solution for the C-RSA problem
1	$LP \leftarrow RMP_0;$
2	Stop = FALSE;
3	while $STOP = = FALSE$ do
4	Solve the linear program LP;
5	Let (y^*, x^*, z^*) be the optimal solution of LP;
6	Consider the optimal values of the duals variables $(\alpha^*, \beta^*, \mu^*, \lambda^*, \rho^*)$;
7	ADD = FALSE;
8	for each demand $k \in K$ do
9	for each slot $s \in \{w_k,, \bar{s}\}$ do
10	Compute its associated reduced cost rc_s^k ;
11	if $rc_s^k < 0$ then
12	Consider the optimal path p^* for the demand k and slot s with
	$ rc_s^k(p) < 0;$
13	Add the new variable (column) $y_{n_{\pi},s}^k$ to the current LP;
14	ADD= TRUE ;
15	end
16	end
17	end
18	if $ADD = FALSE$ then
19	if there exist inequalities from the given class that are violated by the current
10	solution u^* then
20	Add them to LP :
21	end
22	else
23	STOP = TRUE;
24	end
25	end
26	end
27	Consider the optimal solution u^* of LP :
28	if y^* is integer for the C-RSA then
29	y^* is an optimal solution for the C-RSA:
30	End of the Branch-and-Cut-and-Price algorithm ;
31	end
32	else
33	Create two Sub-problems by branching one some variables or constraints :
34	end
35	for each Sub-problem not yet solved do
36	go to 3;
37	end
38	return the best optimal solution (y^*, x^*, z^*) for the C-RSA;

4.4 Computational Study

4.4.1 Implementation's Feature

the B&P and B&C&P algorithms described in the current chapter have been implemented in C++ under Linux using the "Solving Constraint Integer Programs" (SCIP 6.0.2) framework. For the resolution of the linear relaxation at each node in the B&P and B&C&P trees, SCIP uses Cplex 12.9. These have been tested on LIMOS high-performance servers with a memory size limited to 64 Gb while benefiting from parallelism by activating 8 threads, and with a CPU time limited to 5 hours (18000 s). In addition, we have proposed a deep comparative study between the two algorithms using the same topologies presented in the Figure 3.2.2, and the same instances used in the section 3.2.2.

4.4.2 Computational Results

Preliminary results show that introducing each family of valid inequalities improves the effectiveness of the B&P algorithm. In fact, the results first show that introducing each family of valid inequalities enables reducing the average number of nodes in the B&C&P tree, and also the average CPU time for several instances. Furthermore, we observe that adding valid inequalities decreases the average number of added columns for several instances. On the other hand, the results show that the cover-based inequalities (2.49) and (2.30) are efficient compared with those of clique-based inequalities (2.38), (3.2) and (2.32). In fact, the B&C&P algorithm is very efficient when adding the cover-based inequalities (2.49) and (2.30). We notice that adding these families of valid inequalities reduces the average gap, average number of nodes, average CPU time, and also the number of generated columns. Moreover, the results show also that several inequalities of the cover-based inequalities (2.49) and (2.30), and clique-based inequalities (2.38), (3.2) and (2.32), they are generated along the B&C&P algorithm. However, the number of clique-based inequalities (2.38) generated is very less high for the instances tested s.t. they have not generated for several instances. Based on these results, we conclude that the valid inequalities are very interesting to obtain tighter bounds and strengthen the linear relaxation of our path formulation. As a result, we combine these families of valid inequalities s.t. their separation is performed along with the B&C&P algorithm in the following order

- a) edge-capacity-cover inequalities (2.49),
- b) edge-Interval-Capacity-Cover inequalities (2.30),
- c) edge-slot-assignment-clique inequalities (3.2),
- d) edge-interval-clique inequalities (2.32),
- e) slot-assignment-clique inequalities (2.38).

Based on this, we provide a comparative study between B&P (without additional valid inequalities) and B&C&P (with additional valid inequalities) algorithms. To do so, we evaluate the impact of valid inequalities used within the B&C&P algorithm. We present some computational results using several instances with a number of demand ranges in $\{10, 20, 30, 40, 50, 100, 150, 200, 250, 300\}$ and \bar{s} up to 320 slots. We distinguish two types of instances: small-sized instances with number of demands $\{10, 20, 30, 40, 50, 100, 150, 200, 250, 300\}$ and \bar{s} up to 320 slots. We distinguish two types of and ones of large-sized instances with number of demands ranges in $\{100, 150, 200, 250, 300\}$ and \bar{s} up to 320. We use two types of topologies: real, and realistic ones from SND-LIB already described in Table 3.2.2. To make the results more readable, we just present a subset

of instances for 2 real topologies: German, Nsfnet,, Spain, and 2 realistic topologies: India35 and Pioro40 with number of demands |K| up to 150 and \bar{s} up to 200 slots.

We consider 5 criteria in the different tables, average number of nodes in the enumeration tree (Nb_Nd), average gap (Gap) which represents the relative error between the lower bound gotten at the end of the resolution and best upper bound, average number of generated columns (Nbr_Cols), average number of violated inequalities added (Nbr_Cuts), average Cpu time computation (T₋Cpu). For each instance, we use SCIP without our additional valid inequalities (denoted by B&P_SCIP in the different tables), and SCIP using our valid inequalities and disabling its proper cut generation (denoted by B&C&P_SCIP). The results show that adding the valid inequalities improves the effectiveness of the B&C&P algorithm compared with the last approach described in the last subsequent when adding just one family of valid inequalities. In fact, we first notice that introducing valid inequalities allows solving several instances to optimality that are not solved to optimality using the B&P algorithm. Furthermore, they enabled reducing the average number of nodes in the B&C&P tree, and also the average Cpu time for several instances. On the other hand, and when the optimality is not guaranteed, adding valid inequalities decreases the average gap for several instances. However, there exist few instances very rare in which adding valid inequalities does not improve the results of the B&P algorithm. Based on these results, we ensure that using the valid inequalities strengthens the linear relaxation the path formulation.

Insta	nces			B&	P_SCIP]			B&C&P_S	CIP	
Topology	K	\overline{s}	Nbr_Nd	Gap	Nbr_Cols	T_Cpu	1	Nbr_Nd	Gap	Nbr_Cols	Nbr_Cuts	T_Cpu
German	10	15	28	0,00	13,50	0,88		1	0,00	3,25	6,25	0,07
German	20	45	39	0,00	0	6,31	1	1	0,00	0	7,75	0,25
German	30	45	1	0,00	0	0,20		1	0,00	0	0	0,31
German	40	45	1489,67	0,33	324,67	6000,12	1	$1557,\!67$	0,13	309,67	339	5998,03
German	50	55	3550,75	0,18	412,50	13506,57	1	1513	0,14	371	385	9020,19
German	100	140	1	0,00	0	9,86	1	2	0,00	0	6,25	64,73
German	150	210	34	0,00	0	417,78		51	0,00	0	24,75	932,25
Nsfnet	10	15	11	0,00	41,50	0,37	1	1	0,00	0	0	0,02
Nsfnet	20	20	190,5	0,00	168.5	34.66]	1	0,00	165267,25	26.5	4487,61
Nsfnet	30	30	4373,67	1,57	347	12041,42		1	0,00	99961	9,33	11902,57
Nsfnet	40	35	4817,67	0,50	331	17990,15]	1	0,00	0	16	3,62
Nsfnet	50	50	2218	0,54	566	13506,61		1	0,00	108442,50	18,25	8932,48
Nsfnet	100	120	2029	2,01	1849	18000]	1	0,00	0	0	6,36
Nsfnet	150	160	321,50	11,66	1847,25	17996,69		1	0,00	0	0	32,48
India35	10	40	2	0,00	0	0,56		1	0,00	0	8,50	0,28
India35	20	40	1	0,00	36	0,66		1	0,00	36	0	0,57
India35	30	40	71,50	0,00	109	49,93	1	9,50	0,00	34,50	43	9,51
India35	40	40	3975,50	0,38	2046,25	17958,21		2754,50	0,11	17896,50	737,50	13542,45
India35	50	80	1	0,00	69,50	3,87	1	1	0,00	69,50	24	6,37
India35	100	120	496	0,01	50,50	9072,59	1	353,50	0,00	98	356,25	4820,46
India35	150	200	292	0,01	96,50	9831,30	1	100,50	0,10	96,50	389,25	8155,83
Pioro40	10	40	1	0,00	27,25	0,26]	1	0,00	27,25	0	0,20
Pioro40	20	40	1	0,00	73,75	0,52	1	1	0,00	73,75	0	0,50
Pioro40	30	40	1	0,00	100,50	0,81	1	1	0,00	100,50	0	0,68
Pioro40	40	40	101,50	0,00	563,25	116,31	1	7,50	0,00	261,75	19,50	9,75
Pioro40	50	80	1	0,00	466,25	5,27	1	1	0,00	466,25	0	4,16
Pioro40	100	80	789,50	0,01	1012,75	9062,39	1	663	0,01	929	282	4820,38
Pioro40	150	160	1	0,00	1279,50	150,54]	1	0,00	1276	0	176,69

Table	4.1:	Table	of	comparison	between	B&P	and	B&C&P:	With	SCIP	Cuts	Vs	Withou	ıt
SCIP	Cuts	and w	ith	additional	valid inec	ualiti	es.							

4.4.3 Comparative Study Between Branch-and-Cut and Branch-and-Cutand-Price Algorithms

Based on the Branch-and-Cut, Branch-and-Price and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price algorithms already devised in the previous sections, we present a comparison between theses algorithms using several instances with number of demands ranges in $\{10, 20, 30, 40, 50, 100, 150, 200, 250, 300\}$ and \bar{s} up to 320 slots. Our first series of computational results presented in Tables 4.2, 4.3, and 4.2. They concern the results obtained for the Branch-and-Cut algorithm using Cplex (without or with additional valid inequalities) compared with those of Branch-and-Price and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price using SCIP. We denote by B&C_CPX when using Cplex with benefiting of its automatic cut generation and without our additional valid inequalities, and by B&C_CPX_With_Additional_Valid_Ineq when using Cplex with our additional valid inequalities and disabling its proper cut generation. On the other hand, in the second series of computational results are shown in the Tables 4.3, we present the results found for the Branch-and-Cut algorithm using Gurobi (without or with additional valid inequalities) compared with those of Branch-and-Price and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price using SCIP. We denote by B&C_GRB when using Gurobi with benefiting of its automatic cut generation and without our additional valid inequalities, and by B&C_GRB_With_Additional_Valid_Ineq when using Gurobi with our additional valid inequalities and disabling its proper cut generation. Results obtained by the Branch-and-Cut algorithm using SCIP compared with those those of Branchand-Price and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price using SCIP, they are shown in the Tables 4.4. Let denote by B&C_SCIP when using SCIP with benefiting of its automatic cut generation and without our additional valid inequalities, and by B&C_SCIP_With_Additional_Valid_Ineq when using our additional valid inequalities and disabling its proper cut generation. Based on the reported results, we notice that the B&C&P algorithm seems to be very efficient compared with B&C algorithm s.t. it is able to provide optimal solutions for several instances, which is not the case for the B&C algorithm (without or with additional valid inequalities) using Cplex, Gurobi, and SCIP within the CPU time limit (5 hours). Furthermore, several instances solved to optimality by B&C algorithm using Cplex, Gurobi, and SCIP could also be solved to optimality within the B&C&P algorithm. The average number of explored nodes using the B&C&P algorithm is greatly reduced for several instances compared with the B&C algorithm using Cplex, Gurobi, and SCIP. Moreover, the average CPU time is significantly reduced using the B&C&P algorithm compared with the B&C algorithm using Cplex, Gurobi, and SCIP (without or with additional valid inequalities). On the other hand, and when using B&P_SCIP algorithm, we notice that we are able to beat B&C_SCIP_With_Add_Valid_Ineq such that B&P_SCIP is able to provide optimal solutions for several instances that are not solved to the optimum by the B&C algorithm using Cplex (see Table 4.2), and Gurobi (see Table 4.3). Furthermore, we noticed that the average number of explored nodes and the average CPU time using the B&P algorithm are greatly reduced for several instances compared with the B&C algorithm using Cplex and Gurobi. However, the B&C algorithm using SCIP with additional valid inequalities is able to beat the B&P algorithm. The results in Table 4.4 show that B&C_SCIP_With_Add_Valid_Ineq provide optimal solutions for several instances, which is not the case for the B&P algorithm. But when the optimality is verified by these two algorithms, we found that using the B&P algorithm reduce the average number of explored nodes and the average CPU time for several instances compared with B&C_SCIP_With_Add_Valid_Ineq.

4.5 Concluding Remarks

The different classes of valid inequalities for the path formulation are shown to be efficient within the Branch-and-Cut-and-Price algorithm. As a result, we notice that the B&C&P algorithm was very efficient compared with the B&P algorithm using several instances. Furthermore, the B&C&P algorithm is able to beat the B&C algorithm. Some instances are still difficult to solve with both B&P and B&C&P algorithms.

neq	T_Cpu	0,07	0,25	0,31	5998,03	9020, 19	64,73	932, 25	0,02	0,19	11902,57	3,62	8932, 48	6,36	32,48	0,28	0,57	9,51	13542,45	6,37	4820,46	8155,83	0,20	0,50	0,68	9,75	4,16	4820, 38	176,69	
Add_Valid_	Nbr_Cuts	6,25	7,75	0	339	385	6,25	24,75	0	11	9,33	16	18,25	0	0	8,50	0	43	737,50	24	356, 25	389, 25	0	0	0	19,50	0	282	0	
CIP_With_/	Nbr_Cols	3,25	0	0	309,67	371	0	0	0	0	99961	0	108442,50	0	0	0	36	34,50	17896,50	69,50	98	96,50	27,25	73,75	100,50	261,75	466, 25	929	1276	
8~P_S	Gap	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,13	0,14	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,11	0,00	0,00	0,10	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,01	0,00	
B&C	Nbr_Nd	1	1	1	1557, 67	1513	2	51	1	1	1	1	-	1	1	1	1	9,50	2754,50	1	353,50	100,50	1	1	1	7,50	1	663	1	
	T_Cpu	0,88	6,31	0,20	6000, 12	13506, 57	9,86	417,78	0,37	7,79	12041, 42	17990, 15	13506, 61	18000	17996,69	0,56	0,66	49,93	17958, 21	3,87	9072, 59	9831, 30	0,26	0,52	0,81	116,31	5,27	9062, 39	150,54	
SCIP	Nbr_Cols	13,50	0	0	324,67	412,50	0	0	41,50	206	347	331	566	1849	1847, 25	0	36	109	2046, 25	69,50	50,50	96,50	27,25	73,75	100,50	563, 25	466,25	1012,75	1279,50	
B&P	Gap	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,33	0,18	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	1,57	0,50	0.54	2,01	11,66	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,38	0,00	0,01	0,01	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,01	0,00	
	Nbr_Nd	28	68	T	1489,67	3550, 75	1	34	11	145	4373,67	4817,67	2218	2029	321,50	2	1	71,50	3975, 50	1	496	292	1	1	1	101,50	1	789,50	1	
d_Ineq	T_Cpu	101,76	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	2640, 70	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	
-Add_Vali	Nbr_Cuts	1524, 25	46110,75	53497, 50	41306, 33	52946	20802	39133,25	3760, 75	53257, 75	66315,50	62749, 25	53734, 50	35031, 75	142594, 25	48081	33858	80759, 50	94366, 50	35364, 75	28590, 25	19196,75	1705, 75	17720,25	47926,50	58468, 25	6049, 25	54491, 75	11064,75	
X_With	Gap]	0,00	4,46	18,73	60,47	61, 19	60,75	62,40	0,00	41,38	49,13	59,53	59,73	66,23	66,94	23,94	41,43	49,99	53,19	58,61	67, 42	67,65	14,29	29,75	44,66	52,21	59, 79	66, 37	68,03	
B&C_CP	Nbr_Nd	9071, 75	68601, 50	16945, 75	363,33	470,75	33,75	150,50	140046,50	27987, 75	6322, 75	1687, 25	2216, 25	66		106140	38307,25	19389,50	9583,50	4763	230	287,75	123725,75	52857, 25	27075,50	17658,50	7344,75	1555,50	765,75	
	T_Cpu	42,37	4382, 25	8845,19	17778,28	17823,61	50,15	327,54	644,88	18000	17795,60	17879, 34	17873,32	17885,46	17893,17	40,87	12,23	4149,40	17945,92	60,98	9493,81	13807,72	6,23	15,77	26,32	8966,91	84,98	13517, 75	626,31	
C_CPX	Gap	0,00	0,27	0,38	3,82	5,32	0,00	0,00	0,00	32,76	17, 13	21,46	19,80	20,28	24,53	0,00	0,00	0,00	2,80	0,00	0,71	0,28	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,19	0,00	0,05	0,00	
B&	Nbr_Nd	5534, 75	109616, 75	71995	75469	44143	1	1	72616, 25	121350, 25	67751	32491	21256,75	1064,50	145	968,50	1	44170, 25	32029	1	6217,50	4948, 25	1	-	1	32219,75	1	12576	1	
	2	15	45	45	45	55	140	210	15	20	30	35	50	120	160	40	40	40	40	80	120	200	40	40	40	40	80	80	160	
nces	K	10	20	30	40	50	100	150	10	20	30	40	50	100	150	10	20	30	40	50	100	150	10	20	30	40	50	100	150	
Insta	Topology	German	German	German	German	German	German	German	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	India35	India35	India35	India35	India35	India35	India35	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	

Table 4.2: Table of comparison between B&C, B&P and B&C&P Algorithms: Cplex (Without or With Additional Valid Inequalities) Vs SCIP (Without or With Additional Valid Inequalities).

eq	T_Cpu	0,07	0,25	0,31	5998,03	9020, 19	64,73	932, 25	0,02	0,19	11902,57	3,62	8932,48	6,36	32,48	0,28	0,57	9,51	13542, 45	6,37	4820,46	8155, 83	0,20	0,50	0,68	9,75	4,16	4820, 38	176,69
Add_Val_In	Nbr_Cuts	6,25	7,75	0	339	385	6,25	24,75	0	11	9,33	16	18,25	0	0	8,50	0	43	737,50	24	356, 25	389, 25	0	0	0	19,50	0	282	0
CIP_With_	Nbr_Cols	3,25	0	0	309,67	371	0	0	0	0	99961	0	108442,50	0	0	0	36	34,50	17896,50	69,50	98	96,50	27,25	73,75	100,50	261, 75	466, 25	929	1276
C&P_S	Gap	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,13	0,14	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,11	0,00	0,00	0,10	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,01	0,00
B&	Nbr_Nd	1	1	1	1557, 67	1513	2	51	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	9,50	2754,50	1	353,50	100,50	1	1	1	7,50	1	663	1
	T_Cpu	0,88	6,31	0,20	6000, 12	13506, 57	9,86	417,78	0,37	7,79	12041, 42	17990, 15	13506, 61	18000	17996,69	0,56	0,66	49,93	17958, 21	3,87	9072,59	9831, 30	0,26	0,52	0,81	116, 31	5,27	9062, 39	150,54
SCIP	Vbr_Cols	13,50	0	0	324,67	412,50	0	0	41,50	206	347	331	566	1849	1847, 25	0	36	109	2046, 25	69,50	50,50	96,50	27,25	73,75	100,50	563, 25	466,25	1012,75	1279,50
B&P.	Gap 1	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,33	0,18	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	1,57	0,50	0.54	2,01	11,66	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,38	0,00	0,01	0,01	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,01	0,00
	Nbr_Nd	28	39	1	1489,67	3550,75	1	34	11	145	4373,67	4817,67	2218	2029	321,50	2		71,50	3975,50		496	292	-	-	1	101,50	1	789,50	1
Ineq	T_Cpu	149, 13	4962, 48	882,68	15453,54	18000	15425,53	18000	216,83	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	281,53	572,66	914, 49	7309, 79	3970, 39	18000	18000	232,46	512, 12	863,04	5815,90	2780,11	17854,91	18000
ch_Add_Val	Nbr_Cuts	1866,50	33413	19141,50	216792, 33	263086, 50	200920	44188, 25	4095, 25	99411	263905,66	307366	347095, 75	326605	80789	1902,50	4866	11196,25	58588, 25	18163	30646, 50	7760, 25	578,50	2330,50	5362, 25	41439, 25	9409,50	72888,25	8076
RB_Wi	Gap	0,00	0,27	0,00	1,82	17,55	0,00	73,06	0,00	2,58	13,20	24,31	47,22	41,60	100000	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	95,14	98,71	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,01	0,00	1,76	99,51
B&C_G	Nbr_Nd	3460, 25	28093,75	3614, 50	9920	6299	1746,50	979,75	4385	181730	19702,67	6239, 33	5265, 75	2253, 25	871	1658, 25	1722,25	1879,50	9945	2174, 25	2399	726,50	1756	1613, 75	1669, 25	10971	1800	4749	1068, 25
m	T_Cpu	981,48	4889,90	9279,54	18000	18000	1634, 37	3184,56	2087,33	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	18000	481,60	541, 13	5132,47	18000	1221, 34	10772, 47	11292,87	275, 37	527,67	539,60	9290, 28	773,69	5680, 84	4805,69
¿C_GR	Gap	0,00	0,27	0,39	5,52	6,15	0,00	0,00	0,00	12,77	22,41	34,18	29,35	29,60	33,05	0,00	0,00	0,00	1,40	0,00	0,75	0,35	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,19	0,00	0,54	0,00
Β&	Nbr_Nd	4906, 25	20752	24321,50	35451,67	18901,50	1	64,75	15222,75	51525	27735	12631	8733,50	7790,50	4255, 25	2139,50	103	19437, 25	28219	386,50	6036, 25	4164	905, 75	544, 75	2	12237, 75	10,25	2785,50	2,25
	0	15	45	45	45	55	140	210	15	20	30	35	50	120	160	40	40	40	40	80	120	200	40	40	40	40	80	80	160
ances	K	10	20	30	40	50	100	150	10	20	30	40	50	100	150	10	20	30	40	50	100	150	10	20	30	40	50	100	150
Insta	Topology	German	German	German	German	German	German	German	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	India35	India35	India35	India35	India35	India35	India35	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40

Table 4.3: Table of comparison between B&C, B&P and B&C&P Algorithms: Gurobi (Without or With Additional Valid Inequalities) Vs SCIP (Without or With Additional Valid Inequalities).
	_Cpu	0,07	0,25	0,31	998,03	20,19	34,73	32,25	0,02	0,19	902,57	3,62	32,48	6,36	32,48	0,28	0.57	9,51	542, 45	6,37	320,46	55,83	0,20	0,50	0,68	9,75	4,16	320,38	76,69
Val_Ineq	Cuts T	25	75		10 10	5 9(35 (75 9			33 11	5	25 8!			20		3	50 13	1	,25 48	,25 8.				50	_	2 48	1
Add V	Nbr_0	6,2	7,7	0	33	38	6,2	24.	0	11	9,3	16	18,	0	0	8,5	0	45	737,	24	356,	389,	0	0	0	19,5	0	28	0
SCIP_Wit1	Nbr_Cols	3,25	0	0	309,67	371	0	0	0	0	99961	0	108442,50	0	0	0	36	34,50	17896,50	69,50	98	96,50	27,25	73,75	100,50	261, 75	466, 25	929	1276
C&P_	Gap	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,13	0,14	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,11	0,00	0,00	0,10	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,01	0,00
B&	Nbr_Nd	1	1	1	1557, 67	1513	2	51	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	9,50	2754,50	1	353,50	100,50	1	1	1	7,50	1	663	1
	T_Cpu	0,88	6,31	0,20	6000, 12	13506,57	9,86	417,78	0,37	7,79	12041, 42	17990, 15	13506, 61	18000	17996,69	0,56	0,66	49,93	17958, 21	3,87	9072,59	9831, 30	0,26	0,52	0,81	116,31	5,27	9062, 39	150,54
SCIP	Vbr_Cols	13,50	0	0	324,67	412,50	0	0	41,50	206	347	331	566	1849	1847,25	0	36	109	2046,25	69,50	50,50	96,50	27,25	73,75	100,50	563, 25	466, 25	1012,75	1279,50
B&P.	Gap N	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,33	0,18	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	1,57	0,50	0.54	2,01	11,66	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,38	0,00	0,01	0,01	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,01	0,00
	Nbr_Nd	28	39	-	1489,67	3550, 75	1	34	11	145	4373,67	4817,67	2218	2029	321,50	2	-	71,50	3975,50	1	496	292	1	1	1	101,50	-	789,50	1
Ineq	T_Cpu	0,83	3,89	8334,95	16624, 87	17074,95	617, 80	3057, 79	0,15	192, 27	11048, 71	5673,46	17405,09	40,87	136,02	1,80	5,92	2309,66	17333,53	112, 19	9494,52	4101,80	1,69	4,88	10,54	8711,30	54,39	9916,63	1509,87
th_Add_Val	Nbr_Cuts	429,75	2403,50	129867, 25	224642, 33	305309, 75	17668,50	24782, 25	95,75	24587	340177	163519, 33	340399, 25	464, 25	496, 25	779,75	2437,75	10917,50	27270	11105,75	48702, 75	19898	202, 25	1255, 75	2972,50	53544,50	8606	57123,75	22814
IP_Wi	Gap	0,00	0,00	1,46	3,70	13,73	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	3,29	1,17	5,91	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,18	0,00	0,44	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,12	0,00	0,04	0,00
B&C_SC	Nbr_Nd	59	141	160376, 50	383058,66	251152,50	3014, 25	3609	1	21586	281569, 66	119841,66	148476,50		1	-1	2	32156, 75	191812	69,25	23403, 75	1026	1	1	6,25	67151	4	23785, 75	124,50
	T_Cpu	14,35	3895,50	11740,04	16206, 36	16675, 88	340,10	7329,06	113,64	14242,82	16558, 66	16813,88	16914,53	17779,07	17927, 20	87,60	4	7821,50	17486,08	22,13	9137, 26	13739,65	1,49	3,44	5,72	8692,50	15,93	9087,52	816,89
C_SCIF	Gap	0,00	0,27	1,60	8,33	9,62	0,00	0,01	0,00	9,51	40,99	46,74	43,09	57, 19	58,50	0,00	0,00	0,00	2,42	0,00	0,32	0,21	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,20	0,00	0,04	0,00
B&	Nbr_Nd	1310, 25	185956	401335,75	315993,66	246146,50	1158,50	12759	13462	699646	272065	225696, 67	247873, 25	56598, 50	12663	1907, 25	6	91798	161514	34	24797	16809	1	1,50	1,50	83597	14	21281, 75	823,50
	0	15	45	45	45	55	140	210	15	20	30	35	50	120	160	40	40	40	40	80	120	200	40	40	40	40	80	80	160
nces	K	10	20	30	40	50	100	150	10	20	30	40	50	100	150	10	20	30	40	50	100	150	10	20	30	40	50	100	150
Instau	Topology	German	German	German	German	German	German	German	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	Nsfnet	India35	India35	India35	India35	India35	India35	India35	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40	Pioro40

Table 4.4: Table of comparison between B&C, B&P and B&C&P Algorithms: SCIP (Without or With Additional Valid Inequalities) Vs SCIP (Without or With Additional Valid Inequalities).

Chapter 5

Compact Formulation and Polyhedra for the SA Sub-problem

In this chapter, we focus on the Spectrum Assignment (SA) sub-problem. First, we propose an integer linear programming compact formulation and investigate the facial structure of the associated polytope. Moreover, we identify several classes of valid inequalities for the polytope s.t. some of them come from those that are already proposed for the C-RSA. We further prove that these inequalities are facet-defining, and discuss their separation problems. Based on these results, we devise a Branch-and-Cut (B&C) algorithm for the SA problem.

5.1 The Spectrum Assignment Sub-problem

The SA can be stated as follows. Consider a SFON as an undirected, loopless, and connected graph G = (V, E), and an optical spectrum $\mathbb{S} = \{1, \ldots, \bar{s}\}$ of available frequency slots. Let Kbe a multiset of demands such that each demand k is specified by an origin node $o_k \in V$, a destination node $d_k \in V \setminus \{o_k\}$, a slot-width $w_k \in \mathbb{Z}_+$, and a routing path p_k from its origin o_k to its destination d_k through G. The SA consists of determining for each demand $k \in K$ an interval of contiguous frequency slots $S_k \subset \mathbb{S}$ of width equal to w_k (continuity and contiguity constraints) such that $S_k \cap S_{k'} = \emptyset$ for each pair of demands $k, k' \in K$ ($k \neq k'$) with paths sharing an edge , i.e., $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint), while optimizing the number of slots allocated in \mathbb{S} .

The SA is well known to be NP-hard problem [13]. It is equivalent to the problems of wavelength assignment, interval coloring, and dynamic storage allocation [13] that are well known to be NP-hard.

5.2 Compact Formulation

Here we introduce an integer linear programming compact formulation for the SA problem. For $s \in S$, let u_s be a variable which takes 1 if the slot s is used and 0 if not, and for $k \in K$ and $s \in S$, let z_s^k be a variable which takes 1 if slot s is the last slot allocated for the routing of demand k and 0 if not. The contiguous slots $s' \in \{s - w_k + 1, ..., s\}$ should be assigned to demand k whenever $z_s^k = 1$. The SA is equivalent to the following integer linear programming

$$\min\sum_{s\in\mathbb{S}} u_s,\tag{5.1}$$

subject to

$$z_s^k = 0, \quad \text{for all } k \in K \text{ and } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\},$$
(5.2)

$$\sum_{s=w_k}^{s} z_s^k \ge 1, \quad \text{for all } k \in K,$$
(5.3)

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(\bar{s},s+w_k-1)} z_s^k - u_s \le 0, \quad \text{for all } e \in E, \text{ and } s \in \mathbb{S},$$
(5.4)

$$z_s^k \ge 0, \quad \text{for all } k \in K \text{ and } s \in \mathbb{S},$$

$$(5.5)$$

$$0 \le u_s \le 1$$
, for all $s \in \mathbb{S}$, (5.6)

$$z_s^k \in \{0, 1\}, \quad \text{for all } k \in K \text{ and } s \in \mathbb{S},$$

$$(5.7)$$

$$u_s \in \{0, 1\}, \quad \text{for all } s \in \mathbb{S}.$$
 (5.8)

where K_e denotes the set of demands in K passing through the edge e (i.e., $\tilde{K}_e = \{k \in K, e \in E(p_k)\}$. Equations (5.2) ensure that the demand k cannot occupy a slot s as last slot before her slot-width w_k . Inequalities (5.3) ensure than more than one interval of contiguous slots can be assigned to each demand $k \in K$. It should normally be an equation form ensuring that exactly one slot $s \in \{w_k, \ldots, \bar{s}\}$ (one interval of contiguous slots) must be assigned to demand k as last slot. Here we relax this constraint. Optimizing the spectrum-usage objective function, the equality is guaranteed at the optimum. Inequalities (5.4) express the fact that the demands passed through the same edge e, they cannot share a slot s over the edge $e \in E$ with $s \in \{1, \ldots, \bar{s}\}$. Inequalities (5.5)-(5.6) are the trivial inequalities, and constraints (5.7)-(5.8) are the integrality constraints.

5.3 Associated Polytope

Let $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ be the polytope, convex hull of the solutions for the formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Here we study the facial structure of the polytope $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

A solution of the SA problem based on the variables (u, z) is given by two sets S_k for each demand $k \in K$ and U for the spectrum-usage of S where

- a) S_k denotes the set of index of the last-slots selected for the demand k s.t. $|S_k| \ge 1$.
- b) U denotes the set of slots allocated over the spectrum S such that for each demand $k \in K$ and last slot $s \in S_k \rightarrow$ each slot $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$ should be in U i.e. $s' \in U$.

5.3.1 Dimension

Let A denote the matrix associated with the equations (5.2). We ensure that the matrix A is of full rank given that the demands are independents, and the slots in S are independents for each demand $k \in K$. As a result, $rank(\tilde{A}) = \sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)$. Let us denote by r' the rank

of the matrix A.

Proposition 5.3.1. Consider an equation $\sigma z + \mu u = \lambda$ of $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. The equation system (5.2) defines a minimal equation system for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. As a consequence, we obtain that $\mu_s = 0$ for all $s \in \mathbb{S}$ and $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Proof. To prove that $\sigma z + \mu u = \lambda$ is a linear combination of equations (5.2), it's sufficient to prove that for each demand $k \in K$, there exists for each demand $k \in K$ a $\gamma^k \in \mathbb{R}^{w_k-1}$ s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \gamma \tilde{A}$. Let $u^{\mathcal{S}}$ and $z^{\mathcal{S}}$ denote the incidence vector of a solution \mathcal{S} of the SA problem. Let us show that $\mu_s = 0$ for all $s \in \mathbb{S}$. Consider a slot $\tilde{s} \in \mathbb{S}$. To do so, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{105} = (U^{105}, S^{105})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{105} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{105}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{105} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{105}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{105}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{105}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{105}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{105}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\tilde{s} \notin \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{105}$ (slot-assignment constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot \tilde{s} in the set of used slots U^{105}).

 S^{105} is clearly feasible for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{105}}, z^{S^{105}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Based on this, we derive a solution $S^{106} = (U^{106}, S^{106})$ from the solution S^{105} by adding the slot \tilde{s} as a used slot in U^{106} without modifying the the last-slots assigned to the demands K in S^{105} which remain the same in the solution S^{106} i.e., $S_k^{105} = S_k^{106}$ for each demand $k \in K$. The solution S^{106} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{106} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{106}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{106} used in S s.t. $\tilde{s} \in U^{106}$, and for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{106}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{106}$,
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{106}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{106}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s \in S_k^{106}, s'' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

 \mathcal{S}^{106} is clearly feasible for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{106}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{106}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{105}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{105}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{106}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{106}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{105}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{105}} + \mu_{\tilde{s}}$$

It follows that $\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$ for the slot $\tilde{s} \in S$. The slot \tilde{s} is chosen arbitrarily in S, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in S s.t. we find

$$\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$$
, for all slots $\tilde{s} \in \mathbb{S}$.

Let us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Consider a demand k and a slot s in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. To do so, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{107} = (U^{107}, S^{107})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{107} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{107}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{107} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{107}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{107}$,

- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{107}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{107}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{107}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{107}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s in the set of last-slots S_k^{107} assigned to the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{107}).

 \mathcal{S}^{107} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the SA constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{107}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{107}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{108} = (E^{108}, S^{108})$ from the solution \mathcal{S}^{107} by adding the slot s as last-slot to the demand k without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}^{107} remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{108} i.e., $S_{k'}^{107} = S_{k'}^{108}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S_k^{108} = S_k^{107} \cup \{s\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{108} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{108} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{108}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{108} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{108}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{108}$,
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{108}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{108}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s \in S_k^{108}, s'' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{108}}, z^{S^{108}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{107}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{107}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{108}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{108}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{107}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{107}} + \sigma_s^k + \sum_{\tilde{s} \in \{s, \dots, s - w_k + 1\} \setminus U^{107}} \mu_{\tilde{s}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ given that $\mu_{\bar{s}} = 0$ for each $\bar{s} \in S$.

The slot s is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k s.t. we find

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\},\$

On the other hand, note that the slots $s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}$ for each demand k are independents s.t. for each demand $k \in K$, we have

$$\sum_{s=1}^{w_k-1} \sigma_s^k = \sum_{s=1}^{w_k-1} \gamma^{k,s} \to \sum_{s=1}^{w_k-1} (\sigma_s^k - \gamma^{k,s}) = 0$$

The only solution of this system is $\sigma_s^k = \gamma^{k,s}$ for each $s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}$ for the demand k. As k is chosen arbitrarily in K, we iterate the same procedure for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$. We then get that

$$\sigma_s^k = \gamma^{k,s}, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } s \in \{1, \dots, w_k - 1\}.$$

$$(5.9)$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \gamma \tilde{A}$ which ends the proof.

Theorem 5.3.1. The dimension of $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ is given by

$$dim(P_{sa}(G,K,\mathbb{S})) = |K| * |\mathbb{S}| + |\mathbb{S}| - r' = |K| * |\mathbb{S}| + |\mathbb{S}| - \sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1).$$

Proof. Given the rank of the matrix \hat{A} which equals to r' and the proposition (5.3.1).

5.3.2 Facial Investigation

Here we study the facial structure of the basic constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8) that are facets defining for the polyhedron $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ under certain conditions.

Theorem 5.3.2. Consider a demand $k \in K$ and a slot $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Then, the inequality $z_s^k \geq 0$ is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. Let us denote \tilde{F}_s^k the face induced by inequality $z_s^k \ge 0$, which is given by

$$\tilde{F}_{s}^{k} = \{(u, z) \in P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : z_{s}^{k} = 0\}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $z_s^k \geq 0$ is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that \tilde{F}_s^k is a proper face, and $\tilde{F}_s^k \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{109} = (U^{109}, S^{109})$ as below

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{109} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{109}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{109} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s' \in S_k^{109}$ and $s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}$, we have $s^{"} \in U^{109}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{109}$ and $s^n \in S_{k'}^{109}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and the slot s is not chosen as a last-slot for the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{109} , i.e., $s \notin S_k^{109}$.

Obviously, S^{109} is feasible solution for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{109}}, z^{S^{109}})$ is belong to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to \tilde{F}_s^k given that it is composed by $z_s^k = 0$. As a result, \tilde{F}_s^k is not empty ($\tilde{F}_s^k \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ for the demand k, this means that there exists at least one feasible solution for the SA problem in which $s \in S_k$ for the demand k. As a result, $\tilde{F}_s^k \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

On the other hand, we know that all the solutions of \tilde{F}_s^k are in $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ which means that they verify the equations system (5.2) s.t. the new equations system (5.10) associated with \tilde{F}_s^k is written as below

$$\begin{cases} z_s^k = 0, \text{ s.t. } k \text{ and } s \text{ are chosen arbitrarily,} \\ z_s^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}. \end{cases}$$
(5.10)

The equation $z_s^k = 0$ is not result of equations of system (5.2) which means that the equation $z_s^k = 0$ is not redundant in the system (5.10). As a result, the matrix associated with the system (5.10) denoted as M is of full rank. As a result, the dimension of the face \tilde{F}_s^k is equal to

$$dim(\tilde{F}_{s}^{k}) = |K| * |\mathbb{S}| + |\mathbb{S}| - rank(M) = |K| * |\mathbb{S}| + |\mathbb{S}| - (1 + \tilde{r}) = dim(P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})) - 1.$$

As a result, the face \tilde{F}_s^k is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Theorem 5.3.3. Consider a slot $s \in S$. Then, the inequality $u_s \ge 0$ is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, S)$.

Proof. Let us denote F_s the face induced by inequality $u_s \ge 0$, which is given by

 $F_s = \{(u, z) \in P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : u_s = 0\}.$

In order to proof that inequality $u_s \ge 0$ is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that F_s is a proper face and $F_s \ne P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{110} = (U^{110}, S^{110})$ as below

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{110} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{110}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{110} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s' \in S_k^{110}$ and $s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}$, we have $s^{"} \in U^{110}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{110}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{110}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and the slot s is not used in the solution S^{110} , i.e., $s \notin U^{110}$ s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s' \in S_k^{110}$ we have $s \notin \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}$.

Obviously, S^{110} is feasible solution for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{110}}, z^{S^{110}})$ is belong to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to F_s given that it is composed by $u_s = 0$. As a result, F_s is not empty $(F_s \neq \emptyset)$. Furthermore, given that $s \in \mathbb{S}$, this means that there exists at least one feasible solution for the SA problem in which s is used , i.e., $s \in U$. As a result, $F_s \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

On the other hand, we know that all the solutions of F_s are in $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ which means that they verify the equations system (5.2) s.t. the new equations system (5.11) associated with F_s is written as below

$$\begin{cases} u_s = 0, \text{ s.t. } s \text{ is chosen arbitrarily,} \\ z_s^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}. \end{cases}$$
(5.11)

The equation $u_s = 0$ is not result of equations of system (5.2) which means that the equation $u_s = 0$ is not redundant in the system (5.11). As a result, the matrix associated with the system (5.11) denoted as M' is of full rank. As a result, the dimension of the face F_s is equal to

$$dim(F_s) = |K| * |\mathbb{S}| + |\mathbb{S}| - rank(M') = |K| * |\mathbb{S}| + |\mathbb{S}| - (1 + \tilde{r}) = dim(P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})) - 1.$$

As a result, the face F_s is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Theorem 5.3.4. Consider a slot $s \in S$. Then, the inequality $u_s \leq 1$ is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, S)$.

Proof. Let us denote F'_s the face induced by inequality $u_s \leq 1$ given by

$$F'_{s} = \{(u, z) \in P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : u_{s} = 1\}.$$

In order to proof that inequality $u_s \leq 1$ is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that F'_s is a proper face and $F'_s \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{111} = (U^{111}, S^{111})$ as below

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{111} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{111}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{111} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s' \in S_k^{111}$ and $s'' \in \{s' w_k + 1, \dots, s'\}$, we have $s'' \in U^{111}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{111}$ and $s^n \in S_{k'}^{111}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and the slot s is used in the solution S^{111} , i.e., $s \in U^{111}$ s.t. there exist at leat one demand $k \in K$ and last-slot $s' \in S_k^{111}$ with $s \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}$.

Obviously, S^{111} is feasible solution for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{111}}, z^{S^{111}})$ is belong to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to F'_s given that it is composed by $u_s = 1$. As a result, F'_s is not empty $(F'_s \neq \emptyset)$. Furthermore, given that $s \in \mathbb{S}$, this means that there exists at least one feasible solution for the SA problem in which s is not used , i.e., $s \notin U$. As a result, $F'_s \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

On the other hand, we know that all the solutions of F'_s are in $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ which means that they verify the equations system (5.2) s.t. the new equations system (5.12) associated with F'_s is written as below

$$\begin{cases} u_s = 1, \text{ s.t. } s \text{ is chosen arbitrarily,} \\ z_s^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}. \end{cases}$$
(5.12)

The equation $u_s = 1$ is not result of equations of system (5.2) which means that the equation $u_s = 1$ is not redundant in the system (5.12). As a result, the matrix associated with the system (5.12) denoted as \tilde{M} is of full rank. As a result, the dimension of the face F'_s is equal to

$$dim(F'_{s}) = |K| * |\mathbb{S}| + |\mathbb{S}| - rank(\tilde{M}) = |K| * |\mathbb{S}| + |\mathbb{S}| - (1 + \tilde{r}) = dim(P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})) - 1.$$

As a result, the face F'_s is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Theorem 5.3.5. For a demand $k \in K$, inequality $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k \ge 1$ is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. Let us denote $\tilde{F}^k_{\mathbb{S}}$ the face induced by inequality $\sum_{s=w_k}^s z_s^k \ge 1$, which is given by

$$\tilde{F}^k_{\mathbb{S}} = \{(x,z) \in P_{sa}(G,K,\mathbb{S}) : \sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1\}$$

In order to proof that inequality $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k \ge 1$ is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $\tilde{F}_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ is a proper face which means that it is not empty, and $\tilde{F}_{\mathbb{S}}^k \ne P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{112} = (U^{112}, S^{112})$ as below

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{112} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{112}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{112} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{112}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{112}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{112}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{112}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and one slot s from the set $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ is chosen for the demand k as a last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{112} , i.e., $|S_k^{112}| = 1$.

Obviously, S^{112} is feasible solution for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{112}}, z^{S^{112}})$ is belong to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $\tilde{F}^k_{\mathbb{S}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z^k_s = 1$. As a result, $\tilde{F}^k_{\mathbb{S}}$ is not empty $(\tilde{F}^k_{\mathbb{S}} \neq \emptyset)$. Furthermore, given that $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ for the demand k, this means that there exists at least one feasible solution for the problem in which $|S_k| \ge 2$ for the demand k. As a result, $\tilde{F}^k_{\mathbb{S}} \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. On the other hand, we know that all the solutions of $\tilde{F}^k_{\mathbb{S}}$ are in $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ which means that

On the other hand, we know that all the solutions of $F_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ are in $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ which means that they verify the equations system (5.2) s.t. the following equations system (5.13) associated with F_S^k is written as below

$$\begin{cases} \sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1, \text{ s.t. } k \text{ is chosen arbitrarily,} \\ z_s^k = 0, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and all } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}. \end{cases}$$

$$(5.13)$$

The system (5.13) shows that the equation $\sum_{s=w_k}^{s} z_s^k = 1$ is not result of equations of system (5.2) which means that the equation $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1$ is not redundant in the system (5.13). As a result, the matrix associated with the system (5.13) denoted as M_3 is in full rank which implies that the dimension of the face $\tilde{F}_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ is equal to

$$\dim(\tilde{F}^k_{\mathbb{S}}) = |K| * |\mathbb{S}| + |\mathbb{S}| - rank(M_3) = |K| * |\mathbb{S}| + |\mathbb{S}| - (1 + \tilde{r}) = \dim(P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})) - 1.$$

As a result, the face $\tilde{F}^k_{\mathbb{S}}$ is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

We strengthen the proof as follows. We denote the inequality $\sum_{s=w_k}^{s} z_s^k \ge 1$ by $\alpha u + \beta z \le \lambda$. Let $\mu u + \sigma z \le \tau$ be a valid inequality that defines a facet F of $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $\tilde{F}_{\mathbb{S}}^k \subset F = \{(u, z) \in P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu u + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$) s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma \tilde{A}$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$ for all demands $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$,
- b) and $\mu_s = 0$ for all slots $s \in \mathbb{S},$,
- c) and all σ_s^k are equivalents for demand k and slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

First, let show that $\mu_s = 0$ for all $s \in S$. Consider a slot $\tilde{s} \in S$. To do so, we consider a solution $S^{113} = (U^{113}, S^{113})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{113} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{113}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{113} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{113}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{113}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{113}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{113}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{113}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\tilde{s} \notin \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{113}$ (slot-assignment constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot \tilde{s} in the set of used slots U^{113}),
- e) and one slot s from the set $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ is chosen for the demand k as a last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{113} , i.e., $|S_k^{113}| = 1$.

 \mathcal{S}^{113} is clearly feasible for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{113}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{113}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $\tilde{F}_{\mathbb{S}}^{k}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{s=w_{k}}^{\bar{s}} z_{s}^{k} = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}'^{113} = (U'^{113}, \mathcal{S}'^{113})$ from the solution \mathcal{S}^{113} by adding the slot \tilde{s} as a used slot in U'^{113} without modifying the the last-slots assigned to the demands K in \mathcal{S}^{113} which remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{113} i.e., $S_{k}^{113} = S_{k}'^{113}$ for each demand $k \in K$. The solution \mathcal{S}'^{113} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots $S_k^{\prime 113}$ is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{\prime 113}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U'^{113} used in \mathbb{S} s.t. $\tilde{s} \in U'^{113}$, and for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S'^{113}_k$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U'^{113}$,
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k'^{113}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}'^{113}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s \in S_k'^{113}, s'' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and one slot s from the set $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ is chosen for the demand k as a last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}'^{113} , i.e., $|\mathcal{S}'_k^{113}| = 1$.

 $\mathcal{S}^{\prime 113}$ is clearly feasible for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 113}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 113}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $\tilde{F}^k_{\mathbb{S}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{113}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{113}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 113}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{\prime 113}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{113}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{113}} + \mu_{\tilde{s}}.$$

It follows that $\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$ for the slot $\tilde{s} \in \mathbb{S}$.

The slot \tilde{s} is chosen arbitrarily in \mathbb{S} , we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in \mathbb{S} s.t. we find

$$\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$$
, for all slots $\tilde{s} \in \mathbb{S}$.

Next, we will show that, $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$ for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$. Consider the demand k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ and a slot s' in $\{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\} \setminus \{s\}$. For that, we consider a solution $S^{114} = (U^{114}, S^{114})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{114} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{114}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{114} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{114}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{114}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{114}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{114}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{114}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_k + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s^{"} \in S_k^{114}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S_{k'}^{114}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution \mathcal{S}^{114}),
- e) and $|S_k^{114}| = 1$ for the demand k.

 S^{114} is clearly feasible for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{114}}, z^{S^{114}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}^k_{\mathbb{S}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution $S^{115} = (U^{115}, S^{115})$ from the solution S^{114} by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k' without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k'\}$ in S_k^{114} remain the same in the solution S^{115} i.e., $S_k^{114} = S_k^{115}$ for each demand $k \in K \setminus \{k'\}$, and $S_{k'}^{115} = S_{k'}^{114} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k'. The solution S^{115} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{115} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{115}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{115} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{115}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{115}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{115}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{115}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{115}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $|S_k^{115}| = 1$ for the demand k.

The corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{115}}, z^{S^{115}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1$. We the obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{114}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{114}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{115}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{115}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{114}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{114}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k'} + \sum_{\tilde{s} \in \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, \dots, s'\} \setminus U^{114}} \mu_{\tilde{s}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ given that $\mu_{\bar{s}} = 0$ for all $\tilde{s} \in \mathbb{S}$. The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k', we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k' s.t. we find

 $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$, for the demand k' and all slots $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Given that the demand k' is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k" in $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ such that

$$\sigma_s^{k^{"}} = 0$$
, for all $k^{"} \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k^{"}}, ..., \bar{s}\}$

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = 0$, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Let's prove now that σ_s^k for demand k and slots s in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ are equivalent. Consider a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ s.t. $s' \notin S_k^{116}$. For that, we consider a solution $\tilde{S}^{116} = (\tilde{U}^{116}, \tilde{S}^{116})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{116} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|\tilde{S}_k^{116}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots \tilde{U}^{116} used in \mathbb{S} s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in \tilde{S}_k^{116}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in \tilde{U}^{116}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{116}$ and $s^{"} \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{116}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in \tilde{S}_k^{116}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^* \in \tilde{S}_{k'}^{116}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots \tilde{S}_k^{116} assigned to the demand k in the solution \tilde{S}^{116}).
- e) and $|\tilde{S}_k^{116}| = 1$ for the demand k.

 $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{116}$ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{116}}, z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{116}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{117} = (U^{117}, S^{117})$ from the solution $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{116}$ by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k and removing the last slot $s \in S_k^{116}$, i.e., $S_k^{117} = (\tilde{S}_k^{116} \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}\}$ for the demand k s.t. $\{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^n \in S_{k'}^{117}$ with $E_k^{117} \cap E_{k'}^{117} \neq \emptyset$. The last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in $\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{116}$ remain the same, i.e., $\tilde{S}_{k^n}^{116} = S_{k^n}^{117}$ for each demand $k^n \in K \setminus \{k\}$. The solution \mathcal{S}^{117} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{117} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{117}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{117} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{117}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{117}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^n w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^n\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{117}$ and $s^n \in S_{k'}^{117}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^n \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{117}, s^n \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),

d) and
$$|S_k^{117}| = 1$$
.

The corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{117}}, z^{S^{117}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_{\mathbb{S}}^k$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{s=w_k}^{\bar{s}} z_s^k = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{116}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{116}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}'^{117}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}'^{117}} = \mu u^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{116}} + \sigma z^{\tilde{\mathcal{S}}^{116}} - \sigma_s^k + \sigma_{s'}^k - \sum_{\tilde{s} \in U^{116} \setminus U^{117}} \mu_{\tilde{s}} + \sum_{\tilde{s}' \in U^{117} \setminus U^{116}} \mu_{\tilde{s}'} + \sum_{\tilde{s}'$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = \sigma_s^k$ for demand k' and a slots $s, s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ given that $\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$ for all $\tilde{s} \in S$.

The slot s is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k s.t. we find

$$\sigma_{s'}^k = \sigma_s^k$$
, for all slots $s, s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

Consequently, we obtain that $\sigma_s^k = \rho$ for demand k and slots s in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$.

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 5.3.1 to prove that

$$\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \gamma^{k',s'}$$
, for all $k' \in K$ and all $s' \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\}$.

We conclude that $\mu_s = 0$ for each slot $s \in \mathbb{S}$, and for each $k' \in K$ and $s \in \mathbb{S}$

$$\sigma_s^{k'} = \begin{cases} \gamma^{k',s}, \text{ if } s \in \{1, ..., w_{k'} - 1\} \\ \rho, \text{ if } k' = k \text{ and } s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\} \\ 0, otherwise. \end{cases}$$

As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{s=w_k}^{s} \rho \beta_s^k + \gamma \tilde{A}$ which ends our strengthening of the proof.

5.4 Valid Inequalities and Facets

In what follows, we present several valid inequalities for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, and prove that they are facet-defining under certain conditions.

5.4.1 Interval-Capacity-Cover Inequalities

We start this section by introducing some classes of valid inequalities related to the knapsack constraints. Let us introduce the following conflict graph.

Definition 5.4.1. Consider the conflict graph \tilde{G}^r defined as follows. For each demand $k \in K$, consider a node v_k in \tilde{G}^r . Two nodes v_k and $v_{k'}$ are linked by an edge in \tilde{G}^r iff $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$. This is equivalent to say that two linked nodes v_k and $v_{k'}$ means that the routing paths of the demands k, k' share an edge in G.

Based on the definitions (2.4.3) and on the conflict graph \tilde{G}^r , we introduce the following inequalities.

Proposition 5.4.1. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $j \ge i + 1$. Let $K' \subset K$ be a minimal cover for interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ s.t. K' defines a clique in \tilde{G}^r . Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \le |K'| - 1,$$
(5.14)

is valid for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. The interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ can cover at most |K'| - 1 demands given that K' is a minimal cover for interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ over edge e. We start the proof by assuming that the inequality (5.14) is not valid for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. It follows that there exists a SA solution S in which $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} \cap S_k = \emptyset$ for a demand $k \in K'$ s.t.

$$\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) > |K'| - 1$$

Since $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} \cap S_k = \emptyset$ for a demand $k \in K'$ this means that $\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) = 0$, and taking into account that K' is minimal cover for the interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$, and $\sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) \leq 1$ for each demand $k \in K'$, it follows that

$$\sum_{k' \in K' \setminus \{k\}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_s^{k'}(S) \le |K'| - 1,$$

which contradicts what we supposed before, i.e., $\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) > |K'| - 1$. Hence $\sum_{k \in K'} |S_k \cap \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| \le |K'| - 1$. We conclude at the end that the inequality (5.14) is valid for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

The inequality (5.14) can be strengthened using an extention of each minimal cover $K' \subset K$ for an interval I as follows.

Proposition 5.4.2. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$. Let $K' \subseteq K$ be a minimal cover for interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ s.t. K' defines a clique in \tilde{G}^r , and $\Xi(K')$ be a subset of demands in $K \setminus K'$ s.t. $\Xi(K') = \{k \in K \setminus K' \text{ s.t. } w_k \ge w_{k'} \text{ and } E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset \quad \forall k' \in K'\}$. Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k + \sum_{k' \in \Xi(K')} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} \le |K'| - 1,$$
(5.15)

is valid for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. The interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ can cover at most |K'| - 1 demands from the demands in $K' \cup \Xi(K')$ given that K' is a minimal cover for interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ and the definition of the set $\Xi(K')$ s.t. for each pair (k, k') with $k \in K'$ and $k' \in \Xi(K')$, the set $(K' \setminus \{k\}) \cup \{k'\}$ stills defining minimal cover for the interval I over the edge e. Furthermore, for each quadruplet $(k, k', \tilde{k}, \tilde{k}')$ with $k, k' \in K'$ and $\tilde{k}, \tilde{k}' \in \Xi(K')$, the set $(K' \setminus \{k, k'\}) \cup \{\tilde{k}, \tilde{k}'\}$ stills defining minimal cover for the interval I given that $w_k + w_{k'} \leq w_{\tilde{k}} + w_{\tilde{k}'}$.

We strengthen the proof as follows. Let's first suppose that the inequality (5.15) is not valid for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. It follows that there exists a SA solution S in which $\{s_i+w_{k'}-1, ..., s_j\} \cap S_{k'} = \emptyset$ for each demand $k' \in \Xi(K')$ s.t.

$$\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) > |K'| - 1.$$

Since $\{s_i+w_{k'}-1,...,s_j\}\cap S_{k'}=\emptyset$ for each demand $k'\in \Xi(K')$ this means that $\sum_{s=s_i+w_{k'}-1}^{s_j} z_s^{k'}(S)=0$, and taking into account the inequality (5.14), and that K' is minimal cover for the interval $I=[s_i,s_j]$, it follows that

$$\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) \le |K'| - 1,$$

which contradicts what we supposed before, i.e., $\sum_{k \in K'} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k(S) > |K'| - 1$. Hence $\sum_{k \in K'} |S_k \cap \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}| + \sum_{k' \in \Xi(K')} |S_{k'} \cap \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}| \le |K'| - 1$. We conclude at the end that the inequality (5.15) is valid for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Moreover, the inequality (5.14) can be more strengthened using lifting procedures proposed by Nemhauser and Wolsey in [109] without modifying its right-hand side.

Theorem 5.4.1. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $j \ge i + 1$. Let $\tilde{K} \subset K$ be a minimal cover for interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$ s.t. \tilde{K} defines a clique in \tilde{G}^r . Then, the inequality (5.14) is facet defining for the polytope $P_{sa}(G, K, S, I)$ iff there does not exist an interval of contiguous slots I' in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $I \subset I'$ s.t. \tilde{K} defines a minimal cover for the interval I' and a clique in \tilde{G}^r , where

$$P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}, I) = \{(u, z) \in P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K} s.t. \ (v_k, v_{k'}) \in \tilde{G}^r, \forall k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s'=s_i + w_{k'} - 1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^{k'} = 0\}.$$

Proof. Necessity

If there exists an interval of contiguous slots I' in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $I \subset I'$ s.t. \tilde{K} defines a minimal cover for the interval I'. This means that $\{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} \subset I'$. As a result, the inequality (5.14) induced by the minimal cover \tilde{K} for the interval I, it is dominated by another inequality (5.14) induced by the same minimal cover \tilde{K} for the interval I'. Hence, the inequality (5.14) cannot be facet defining for the polytope $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}, I)$.

Sufficiency.

Let $\tilde{F}^{I}_{\tilde{K}}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (5.14), which is given by

$$\tilde{F}_{\tilde{K}}^{I} = \{(u, z) \in P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = |\tilde{K}| - 1\}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq |\tilde{K}| - 1$ is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}, I)$, we start checking that $\tilde{F}_{\tilde{K}}^I$ is a proper face, and $\tilde{F}_{\tilde{K}}^I \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}, I)$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{119} = (U^{119}, S^{119})$ as below

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{119} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{119}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{119} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{119}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{119}$,
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{119}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{119}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is $|\tilde{K}| 1$ demands from the minimal cover \tilde{K} denoted by \tilde{K}_{119} which are covered by the interval I (i.e., if $k \in \tilde{K}_{119}$, this means that the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{119} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{119}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}_{119}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{119}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \tilde{K}_{119}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Obviously, S^{119} is a feasible solution for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{119}}, z^{S^{119}})$ is belong to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}, I)$ and then to $\tilde{F}_{\tilde{K}}^{I}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = |\tilde{K}| - 1$. As a result, $\tilde{F}_{\tilde{K}}^{I}$ is not empty (i.e., $\tilde{F}_{\tilde{K}}^{I} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_k for the demands k in \tilde{K} with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $s \in S_k$ and each $k \in \tilde{K}$. This means that $\tilde{F}_{\tilde{K}}^{I} \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}, I)$.

We denote the inequality $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq |\tilde{K}| - 1$ by $\alpha u + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu u + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}, I)$. Suppose that $\tilde{F}_{\tilde{K}}^I \subset F = \{(u, z) \in P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}, I) : \mu u + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exists $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$ s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma \tilde{A}$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$,
- b) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$,

c) and $\mu_s = 0$ for all slots $s \in \mathbb{S}$.

Let us show that $\mu_s = 0$ for all $s \in S$. Consider a slot $\tilde{s} \in S$. To do so, we consider a solution $S^{120} = (U^{120}, S^{120})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{120} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{120}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{120} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{120}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{120}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{120}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{120}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{120}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\tilde{s} \notin \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{120}$ (slot-assignment constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot \tilde{s} in the set of used slots U^{120}).

 \mathcal{S}^{120} is clearly feasible for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{120}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{120}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}, I)$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{121} = (U^{121}, S^{121})$ from the solution \mathcal{S}^{120} by adding the slot \tilde{s} as a used slot in U^{121} without modifying the the last-slots assigned to the demands K in \mathcal{S}^{120} which remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{121} i.e., $S_k^{120} = S_k^{121}$ for each demand $k \in K$. The solution \mathcal{S}^{121} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{121} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{121}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{121} used in S s.t. $\tilde{s} \in U^{121}$, and for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{121}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{121}$,
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{121}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{121}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s \in S_k^{121}, s'' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is $|\tilde{K}| 1$ demands from the minimal cover \tilde{K} denoted by \tilde{K}_{121} which are covered by the interval I (i.e., if $k \in \tilde{K}_{121}$, this means that the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{121} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{121}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}_{121}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{121}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \tilde{K}_{121}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{121} is clearly feasible for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{121}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{121}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}, I)$ and then to $\tilde{F}_{\tilde{K}}^{I}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = |\tilde{K}| - 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{120}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{120}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{121}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{121}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{120}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{120}} + \mu_{\tilde{s}}$$

It follows that $\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$ for the slot $\tilde{s} \in S$. The slot \tilde{s} is chosen arbitrarily in S, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in S s.t. we find

$$\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$$
, for all slots $\tilde{s} \in \mathbb{S}$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{122} = (U^{122}, S^{122})$ in which

a) a set of last-slots S_k^{122} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{122}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),

- b) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{122}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{122}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}'_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{122}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{122}$ with $E_k^{122} \cap E_{k'}^{122} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots S_k^{122} assigned to the demand k in the solution S^{122}),
- d) and there is $|\tilde{K}| 1$ demands from the minimal cover \tilde{K} denoted by $\tilde{K}^{"}_{122}$ which are covered by the interval I (i.e., if $k \in \tilde{K}^{"}_{122}$, this means that the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{122} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{122}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}^{"}_{122}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{122}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \tilde{K}^{"}_{122}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{122} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{122}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{122}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_{\tilde{K}}^{I}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = |\tilde{K}| - 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{123} = (U^{123}, S^{123})$ from the solution \mathcal{S}^{122} by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}^{122} , i.e., $S_{k'}^{122} = S_{k'}^{123}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S_k^{123} = S_k^{122} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{123} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{123} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{123}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{123} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{123}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{123}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{123}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{123}$ with $E_k^{123} \cap E_{k'}^{123} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{123}} |\{s' \in S_k^{123}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{123}}, z^{S^{123}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_{\tilde{K}}^{I}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = |\tilde{K}| - 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{122}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{122}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{123}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{123}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{122}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{122}} + \sigma_{s'}^k + \sum_{\tilde{s} \in U^{123} \setminus U^{122}} \mu_{\tilde{s}} - \sum_{\tilde{s} \in U^{122} \setminus U^{123}} \mu_{\tilde{s}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$ given that $\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$ for all slots $\tilde{s} \in \mathbb{S}$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. we find

 $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \notin \tilde{K}$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k' \notin \tilde{K}$.

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \notin \tilde{K}$.

Let prove that σ_s^k for all $k \in \tilde{K}$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ are equivalents. Consider a demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ with $k' \in \tilde{K}$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{124} = (U^{124}, S^{124})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{124} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{124}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{124} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{124}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{124}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{124}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{124}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_{e'}} |\{s' \in S_k^{124}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{124}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S_{k'}^{124}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution \mathcal{S}^{124}),
- e) and there is $|\tilde{K}| 1$ demands from the minimal cover \tilde{K} denoted by \tilde{K}_{124} which are covered by the interval I (i.e., if $k \in \tilde{K}_{124}$, this means that the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{124} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{124}$ for each $k \in \tilde{K}_{124}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{124}$ for all $k' \in \tilde{K} \setminus \tilde{K}_{124}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{124} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of cut formulation (2.2)-(2.10). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{124}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{124}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_{\tilde{K}}^{I}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = |\tilde{K}| - 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{125} = (E^{125}, S^{125})$ from the solution \mathcal{S}^{125} by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k s.t. the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in \mathcal{S}^{125} remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{125} , i.e., $S_{k''}^{125} = S_{k''}^{125}$ for each demand $k'' \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$, and $S_{k'}^{125} = S_{k'}^{125} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k', and modifying the last-slots assigned to the demand k by adding a new last-slot \tilde{s} and removing the last slot $s \in S_{k}^{125}$ with $s \in \{s_{i} + w_{k} + 1, ..., s_{j}\}$ and $\tilde{s} \notin \{s_{i} + w_{k} + 1, ..., s_{j}\}$ for the demand k with $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t. $S_{k}^{125} = (S_{k'}^{125} \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}\}$ s.t. $\{\tilde{s} - w_{k} + 1, ..., \tilde{s}\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{125}$ with $E_{k}^{125} \cap E_{k'}^{125} \neq \emptyset$. The solution \mathcal{S}^{125} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{125} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{125}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{125} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{125}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{125}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{125}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{125}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_{e'}} |\{s' \in S_k^{125}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{125}}, z^{S^{125}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_{\tilde{K}}^{I}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = |\tilde{K}| - 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{124}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{124}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{125}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{125}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{124}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{124}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k'} - \sigma_s^k + \sigma_{\tilde{s}}^k + \sum_{s'' \in U^{125} \setminus U^{124}} \mu_{s''} - \sum_{s'' \in U^{124} \setminus U^{125}} \mu_{s''}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \sigma_s^k$ for demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $k' \in \tilde{K}$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} + 1, ..., s_j\}$ given that $\sigma_S^k = 0$ for $S \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ with $k \in \tilde{K}$, and $\mu_{s''} = 0$ for all $s'' \in S$.

Given that the pair (k, k') are chosen arbitrary in the minimal cover \tilde{K} , we iterate the same procedure for all pairs (k, k') s.t. we find

$$\sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$$
, for all pairs $(k, k') \in \tilde{K}$

with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$. We re-do the same procedure for each two slots $s, s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each demand $k \in K$ with $k \in \tilde{K}$ s.t.

$$\sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^k$$
, for all $k \in K$ and $s, s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof of the proposition 5.3.1 to prove that for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}$, we have $\sigma_s^k = \gamma^{k,s}$.

As a result
$$(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s} \rho \beta_s^k + \gamma \tilde{A}.$$

Inspiring from the inequality (5.14), we define a new valid inequality as follows.

5.4.2 Interval-Clique Inequalities

Based on the definition of the conflict graph \tilde{G}_{I}^{E} , we define a new conflict graph adapted to the SA problem.

Definition 5.4.2. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $s_i \leq s_j - 1$. Consider the conflict graph $\tilde{G}_I^{'E}$ defined as follows. For each demand $k \in K$ with $w_k \leq |I|$, consider a node v_k in $\tilde{G}_I^{'E}$. Two nodes v_k and $v_{k'}$ are linked by an edge in $\tilde{G}_I^{'E}$ if $w_k + w_{k'} > |I|$ and $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$.

Proposition 5.4.3. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $s_i \leq s_j - 1$, and C be a clique in the conflict graph $\tilde{G}_I^{'E}$ with $|C| \geq 3$. Then, the inequality (2.35) is also valid for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. We use the same proof of the proposition (2.4.13).

Theorem 5.4.2. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $s_i \leq s_j - 1$, and C be a clique in the conflict graph $\tilde{G}_I^{'E}$ with $|C| \geq 3$. Then, the inequality (2.35) is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ if and only if

- a) C is a maximal clique in the conflict graph $\tilde{G}_{I}^{\prime E}$,
- b) and there does not exist an interval of contiguous slots I' in $[1, \bar{s}]$ s.t. $I \subset I'$ with
 - a) $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I'|$ for each $k, k' \in C$,
 - b) $w_k \leq |I'|$ and $2w_k \geq |I'| + 1$ for each $k \in C$.

Proof. Neccessity.

We distinguish two cases

- a) if there exists a clique C' that contains all the demands $k \in C$. Then, the inequality (2.35) induced by the clique C is dominated by another inequality (2.35) induced by the clique C'. Hence, the inequality (2.35) cannot be facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.
- b) if there exists an interval of contiguous slots I' in $[1, \bar{s}]$ s.t. $I \subset I'$ with
 - a) $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I'|$ for each $k, k' \in C$,
 - b) $w_k \leq |I'|$ and $2w_k \geq |I'| + 1$ for each $k \in C$.

This means that the inequality (2.35) induced by the clique C for the interval I is dominated by the inequality (2.35) induced by the clique C for the interval I'. Hence, the inequality (2.35) cannot be facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Sufficiency.

Let $\tilde{F}_{C}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{\prime E}}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.35), which is given by

$$\tilde{F}_{C}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{\prime E}} = \{(u, z) \in P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{v_{k} \in C} \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = 1\}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq 1$ is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_I^{\prime E}}$ is a proper face, and $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_I^{\prime E}} \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{126} = (U^{126}, S^{126})$ as below

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{126} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{126}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{126} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{126}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{126}$,
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{126}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{126}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one demand k from the clique C (i.e., $v_k \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution S^{126} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{126}$ for a node $v_k \in C$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{126}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Obviously, S^{126} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our compact formulation. Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{126}}, z^{S^{126}})$ is belong to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_I^{'E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k =$ 1. As a result, $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_I^{'E}}$ is not empty (i.e., $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_I^{'E}} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $v_k \in C$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_k for the demands k in C with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $s \in S_k$ and each $v_k \in C$. This means that $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_I^{'E}} \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We denote the inequality $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq 1$ by $\alpha u + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu u + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a

we denote the inequality $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1} z_s^* \leq 1$ by $\alpha u + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu u + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_I^{T}} \subset F = \{(u, z) \in P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu u + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$ s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma \tilde{A}$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in C$,
- b) and $\mu_s = 0$ for all slots $s \in \mathbb{S}$,

c) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $v_k \in C$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Let us show that $\mu_s = 0$ for all $s \in S$. Consider a slot $\tilde{s} \in S$. To do so, we consider a solution $S^{127} = (U^{127}, S^{127})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{127} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{127}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{127} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{127}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{127}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{127}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{127}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{127}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),

- d) and $\tilde{s} \notin \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{127}$ (slot-assignment constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot \tilde{s} in the set of used slots U^{127}),
- e) and there is one demand k from the clique C (i.e., $v_k \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{127} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{127}$ for a node $v_k \in C$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{127}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{127} is clearly feasible for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{127}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{127}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_I^{'E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{128} = (U^{128}, S^{128})$ from the solution \mathcal{S}^{127} by adding the slot \tilde{s} as a used slot in U^{128} without modifying the the last-slots assigned to the demands K in \mathcal{S}^{127} which remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{128} i.e., $S_k^{127} = S_k^{128}$ for each demand $k \in K$. The solution \mathcal{S}^{128} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{128} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{128}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{128} used in S s.t. $\tilde{s} \in U^{128}$, and for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{128}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{128}$,
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{128}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{128}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s \in S_k^{128}, s'' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one demand k from the clique C (i.e., $v_k \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution S^{128} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{128}$ for a node $v_k \in C$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{128}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{128} is clearly feasible for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{128}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{128}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_I^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{127}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{127}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{128}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{128}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{127}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{127}} + \mu_{\tilde{s}}$$

It follows that $\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$ for the slot $\tilde{s} \in S$. The slot \tilde{s} is chosen arbitrarily in S, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in S s.t. we find

$$\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$$
, for all slots $\tilde{s} \in \mathbb{S}$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in C$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \in C$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{129} = (U^{129}, S^{129})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{129} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{129}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{129}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{129}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}'_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{129}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{129}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots S_k^{129} assigned to the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{129}),

d) and there is one demand k from the clique C (i.e., $v_k \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution S^{129} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{129}$ for a node $v_k \in C$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{129}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{129} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{129}}, z^{S^{129}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_I^{\prime E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{130} = (U^{130}, S^{130})$ from the solution \mathcal{S}^{129} by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}^{129} , i.e., $S_{k'}^{129} = S_{k'}^{130}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S_k^{130} = S_k^{129} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{130} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{130} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{130}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{130} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{130}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{130}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{130}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{130}$ with $E_k^{130} \cap E_{k'}^{130} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{130}} |\{s' \in S_k^{130}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{130}}, z^{S^{130}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_I^{'E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{129}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{129}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{130}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{130}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{129}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{129}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{129}} + \sigma_{s'}^k + \sum_{\tilde{s} \in U^{130} \setminus U^{129}} \mu_{\tilde{s}} - \sum_{\tilde{s} \in U^{129} \setminus U^{130}} \mu_{\tilde{s}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \in C$ given that $\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$ for all slots $\tilde{s} \in \mathbb{S}$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \in C$ s.t. we find

 $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k \notin C$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k' \notin C$

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \notin C$.

Let prove that σ_s^k for all $v_k \in C$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ are equivalents. Consider a demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ with $v_{k'} \in C$, and a solution $S^{131} = (U^{131}, S^{131})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{131} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{131}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{131} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{131}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{131}$,

- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{131}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{131}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{131}} |\{s' \in S_k^{131}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s-w_k+1,...,s\} \cap \{s'-w_{k'}+1,...,s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{131}$ with $E_k^{131} \cap E_{k'}^{131} \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S_{k'}^{131}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution \mathcal{S}^{131}),
- e) and there is one demand k from the clique C (i.e., $v_k \in C$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{131} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{131}$ for a node $v_k \in C$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{131}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

$$\begin{split} \mathcal{S}^{131} & \text{ is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector <math>(u^{\mathcal{S}^{131}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{131}}) \text{ is belong to } F \text{ and then to } \tilde{F}_{C}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{E}} \text{ given that it is composed by } \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1. \text{ Based on this, we derive a solution } \mathcal{S}^{132} = (U^{132}, S^{132}) \text{ from the solution } \mathcal{S}^{131} \text{ by adding the slot } s' \text{ as last-slot to the demand } k \text{ without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands } K \setminus \{k, k'\} \text{ in } \mathcal{S}^{131}, \text{ i.e., } S_{k^n}^{131} = S_{k^n}^{132} \text{ for each demand } k^n \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}, \text{ and } S_{k'}^{132} = S_{k'}^{131} \cup \{s'\} \text{ for the demand } k', \text{ and with modifying the last-slots assigned to the demand } k \text{ by adding a new last-slot } \tilde{s} \text{ and removing the last slot } s \in S_k^{131} \text{ with } s \in \{s_i + w_k + 1, \dots, s_j\} \text{ and } \tilde{s} \notin \{s_i + w_k + 1, \dots, s_j\} \text{ for the demand } k \text{ with } v_k \in C \text{ s.t. } S_k^{132} = (S_k^{131} \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}\} \text{ s.t. } \{\tilde{s} - w_k + 1, \dots, \tilde{s}\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, \dots, s'\} = \emptyset \text{ for each } k' \in K \text{ and } s' \in S_{k'}^{132} \text{ with } E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset. \end{array}$$

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{132} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{132}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{132} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{132}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{132}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{132}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{132}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{132}} |\{s' \in S_k^{132}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{132}}, z^{S^{132}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_I^{'E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{131}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{131}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{132}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{132}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{131}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{131}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k'} - \sigma_s^k + \sigma_{\tilde{s}}^k + \sum_{s^* \in U^{132} \setminus U^{131}} \mu_{s^*} - \sum_{s^* \in U^{131} \setminus U^{132}} \mu_{s^*} + \sigma_{s'}^{\mathcal{S}^{131}} + \sigma_{s'}^{\mathcal{S}^{1$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \sigma_s^k$ for demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k'} \in C$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} + 1, ..., s_j\}$ given that $\sigma_{\bar{s}}^k = 0$ for $\bar{s} \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ with $v_k \in C$, and $\mu_{s''} = 0$ for all $s'' \in S$.

Given that the pair $(v_k, v_{k'})$ are chosen arbitrary in the clique C, we iterate the same procedure for all pairs $(v_k, v_{k'})$ s.t. we find

$$\sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$$
, for all pairs $(v_k, v_{k'}) \in C$,

with $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$. We re-do the same procedure for each two slots $s, s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each demand $k \in K$ with $v_k \in C$ s.t.

$$\sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^k, \text{ for all } v_k \in C \text{ and } s, s' \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}, \\ \sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}, \text{ for all } v_k, v_{k'} \in C, s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\} \text{ and } s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}.$$

Consequently, we obtain that $\sigma_s^k = \rho$ for all $v_k \in C$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$. On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof of the proposition 5.3.1 to prove that for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}$, we have $\sigma_s^k = \gamma^{k,s}$.

As a result
$$(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{v_k \in C} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{\gamma} \rho \beta_s^k + \gamma \tilde{A}.$$

5.4.3 Interval-Odd-Hole Inequalities

Proposition 5.4.4. Let $I = [s_i, s_j]$ be an interval of contiguous slots in $[1, \bar{s}]$ with $s_i \leq s_j - 1$, and H be an odd-hole H in the conflict graph $\tilde{G}_I^{'E}$ with $|H| \geq 5$. Then, the inequality (2.36) is valid for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. We use the same proof of the proposition (5.4.3).

Theorem 5.4.3. Let H be an odd-hole in the conflict graph $\tilde{G}_I^{\prime E}$ with $|H| \ge 5$. Then, the inequality (2.36) is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ if and only if

- a) for each node $v_{k'} \notin H$ in $\tilde{G}_I^{'E}$, there exists a node $v_k \in H$ s.t. the induced graph $\tilde{G}_I^{'E}((H \setminus \{v_k\}) \cup \{v_{k'}\})$ does not contain an odd-hole $H' = (H \setminus \{v_k\}) \cup \{v_{k'}\}$,
- b) and there does not exist a node $v_{k'} \notin H$ in $\tilde{G}_I^{'E}$ s.t. $v_{k'}$ is linked with all nodes $v_k \in H$,
- c) and there does not exist an interval I' of contiguous slots with $I \subset I'$ s.t. H defines also an odd-hole in the associated conflict graph $\tilde{G}_{I'}^E$.

Proof. Neccessity.

We use the same proof presented in the proof of theorem (2.4.9). Sufficiency.

Let $\tilde{F}_{H}^{G_{I}^{\prime E}}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.36), which is given by

$$\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{\prime E}} = \{(u, z) \in P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{v_{k} \in H} \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = \frac{|H|-1}{2} \}$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $\tilde{F}_H^{\tilde{G}_I^{'E}}$ is a proper face, and $\tilde{F}_H^{\tilde{G}_I^{'E}} \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{133} = (U^{133}, S^{133})$ as below

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{133} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{133}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{133} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{133}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{133}$,
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{133}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{133}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ demands \tilde{H}^{133} from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_k \in \tilde{H}^{133} \subset H$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{133} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{133}$ for each node $v_k \in \tilde{H}^{133}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{133}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}^{133}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Obviously, S^{133} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our compact formulation. Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{133}}, z^{S^{133}})$ is belong to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{'E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. As a result, $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{'E}}$ is not empty (i.e., $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{'E}} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $v_k \in H$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_k for the demands k in H with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ for each $s \in S_k$ and each $v_k \in H$. This means that $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{'E}} \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We denote the inequality $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ by $\alpha u + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu u + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{'E}} \subset F =$ $\{(u, z) \in P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu u + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K}(w_k-1)})$ s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma \tilde{A}$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H$,
- b) and $\mu_s = 0$ for all slots $s \in \mathbb{S}$,

c) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $v_k \in H$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Let us show that $\mu_s = 0$ for all $s \in S$. Consider a slot $\tilde{s} \in S$. To do so, we consider a solution $S^{134} = (U^{134}, S^{134})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{134} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{134}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{134} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{134}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{134}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{134}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{134}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{134}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\tilde{s} \notin \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{134}$ (slot-assignment constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot \tilde{s} in the set of used slots U^{134}),
- e) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ demands \tilde{H}^{134} from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_k \in \tilde{H}^{134} \subset H$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{134} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{134}$ for each node $v_k \in \tilde{H}^{134}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{134}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}^{134}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{134} is clearly feasible for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{134}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{134}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{\prime E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{135} = (U^{135}, S^{135})$ from the solution \mathcal{S}^{134} by adding the slot \tilde{s} as a used slot in U^{135} without modifying the the last-slots assigned to the demands K in \mathcal{S}^{134} which remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{135} i.e., $S_k^{134} = S_k^{135}$ for each demand $k \in K$. The solution \mathcal{S}^{135} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{135} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{135}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{135} used in S s.t. $\tilde{s} \in U^{135}$, and for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{135}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{135}$,

- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{135}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{135}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s \in S_k^{135}, s'' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ demands \tilde{H}^{135} from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_k \in \tilde{H}^{135} \subset H$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{135} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{135}$ for each node $v_k \in \tilde{H}^{135}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{135}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}^{135}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{135} is clearly feasible for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{135}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{135}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{S^{134}} + \sigma z^{S^{134}} = \mu u^{S^{135}} + \sigma z^{S^{135}} = \mu u^{S^{134}} + \sigma z^{S^{134}} + \mu_{\tilde{s}}.$$

It follows that $\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$ for the slot $\tilde{s} \in S$. The slot \tilde{s} is chosen arbitrarily in S, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in S s.t. we find

$$\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$$
, for all slots $\tilde{s} \in \mathbb{S}$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{136} = (U^{136}, S^{136})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{136} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{136}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{136}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{136}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}'_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{136}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{136}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots S_k^{136} assigned to the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{136}),
- d) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ demands \tilde{H}^{136} from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_k \in \tilde{H}^{136} \subset H$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{136} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{136}$ for each node $v_k \in \tilde{H}^{136}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{136}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}^{136}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{136} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{136}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{136}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{I}'^{E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k} \in H} \sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{137} = (U^{137}, S^{137})$ from the solution \mathcal{S}^{136} by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}^{136} , i.e., $S_{k'}^{136} = S_{k'}^{137}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S_{k}^{137} = S_{k}^{136} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{137} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{137} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{137}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{137} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{137}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{137}$,

c) $\{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{137}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{137}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_{e'}} |\{s' \in S_k^{137}, s^{"} \in \{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{137}}, z^{S^{137}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{\prime E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{136}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{136}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{137}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{137}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{136}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{136}} + \sigma_{s'}^k + \sum_{\tilde{s} \in U^{137} \setminus U^{136}} \mu_{\tilde{s}} - \sum_{\tilde{s} \in U^{136} \setminus U^{137}} \mu_{\tilde{s}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H$ given that $\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$ for all slots $\tilde{s} \in \mathbb{S}$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H$ s.t. we find

$$\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$$
, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s' \notin \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \notin H$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K\setminus\{k\}$ such that

$$\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$$
, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $k' \notin H$.

Let prove that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H$ and all $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$ are equivalents. Consider a demand k' with $v_{k'} \in H$ and a slot $s' \in \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$. For that, we consider a solution $S^{138} = (U^{138}, S^{138})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{138} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{138}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{138} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{138}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{138}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{138}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{138}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{138}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k}^{138}$ with $E(p_{k}) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S_{k'}^{138}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution \mathcal{S}^{138}),
- e) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ demands \tilde{H}^{138} from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_k \in \tilde{H}^{138} \subset H$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{138} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{138}$ for each node $v_k \in \tilde{H}^{138}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{138}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}^{138}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{138} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{138}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{138}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{I}'^{E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k}\in H}\sum_{s=s_{i}+w_{k}-1}^{s_{j}} z_{s}^{k} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we derive a solution \mathcal{S}^{139} from the solution \mathcal{S}^{138} as belows

- a) a set of slots U^{138} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{138}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{138}$,
- b) remove the last-slot \tilde{s} totally covered by the interval I and which has been selected by a demand $k_i \in \{v_{k_1}, ..., v_{k_r}\}$ in the solution S^{138} (i.e., $\tilde{s} \in S_{k_i}^{138}$ and $\tilde{s}' \in \{s_i + w_{k_i} + 1, ..., s_j\}$) s.t. each pair of nodes $(v_{k'}, v_{k_j})$ are not linked in the odd-hole H with $j \neq i$,

- c) and select a new last-slot $\tilde{s}' \notin \{s_i + w_{k_i} + 1, ..., s_j\}$ for the demand k_i i.e., $S_{k_i}^{139} = (S_{k_i}^{138} \setminus \{\tilde{s}\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}'\}$ s.t. $\{\tilde{s}' w_{k_i} 1, ..., \tilde{s}'\} \cap \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{138}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k_i}) \neq \emptyset$,
- d) and add the slot s' to the set of last-slots $S_{k'}^{138}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution \mathcal{S}^{138} , i.e., $S_{k'}^{139} = S_{k'}^{138} \cup \{s'\}$,
- e) without changing the set of last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k', k_i\}$, i.e., $S_k^{139} = S_k^{138}$ for each demand $K \setminus \{k', k_i\}$.

The solution \mathcal{S}^{139} is clearly feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{139} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{139}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{139} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{139}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{139}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{139}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{139}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{139}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{139}}, z^{S^{139}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{I}^{\prime E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_s^k = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We have so

$$\mu u^{S^{138}} + \sigma z^{S^{138}} = \mu u^{S^{139}} + \sigma z^{S^{139}} = \mu u^{S^{138}} + \sigma z^{S^{138}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k'} + \sigma_{\tilde{s}'}^{k_i} - \sigma_{\tilde{s}}^{k_i} + \sum_{s'' \in U^{139} \setminus U^{138}} \mu_{s''} - \sum_{s'' \in U^{138} \setminus U^{139}} \mu_{s''}$$

This implies that $\sigma_{\tilde{s}}^{k_i} = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$ for $v_{k_i}, v_{k'} \in H$ given that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $s \notin \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ if $v_k \in H$ given that $\mu_{s''} = 0$ for all $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$. Given that the pair $(v_k, v_{k'})$ are chosen arbitrary in the odd-hole H, we iterate the same procedure for all pairs $(v_k, v_{k'})$ s.t. we find

$$\sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}, \text{for all pairs } (v_k, v_{k'}) \in H, s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, \dots, s_j\} \text{ and } \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, \dots, s_j\}.$$

Consequently, we obtain that $\sigma_s^k = \rho$ for all $v_k \in H$ and all $s \in \{s_i + w_k - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 5.3.1 to prove that for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}$, we have $\sigma_s^k = \gamma^{k,s}$. As a result

$$(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{v_k \in H} \sum_{s=s_i+w_k-1}^{r_j} \rho \beta_s^k + \gamma \tilde{A}.$$

5.4.4 Slot-Assignment-Clique Inequalities

On the other hand, we also noticed that there may exist some cases that are not covered by the inequality (2.27). For this, we provide an adapted definition of a conflict graph \tilde{G}_S^E for the SA problem and its associated inequality.

Definition 5.4.3. Let $\tilde{G}_{S}^{\prime E}$ be a conflict graph defined as follows. For all slot $s \in \{w_{k}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ and demand $k \in K$, consider a node $v_{k,s}$ in $\tilde{G}_{S}^{\prime E}$. Two nodes $v_{k,s}$ and $v_{k',s'}$ are linked by an edge in $\tilde{G}_{S}^{\prime E}$ iff $E_{1}^{k} \cap E_{1}^{k'} \neq \emptyset$ and $\{s - w_{k} + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} \neq \emptyset$.

Based on the conflict graph $\tilde{G}_{S}^{\prime E}$, we introduced the following inequalities.

Proposition 5.4.5. Let C be a clique in the conflict graph $\tilde{G}_S^{\prime E}$ with $|C| \geq 3$. Then, the inequality (2.38) is valid for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. We use the same proof of the proposition (2.4.16).

Theorem 5.4.4. Consider a clique C in the conflict graph \tilde{G}'_S^E . Then, the inequality (2.38) is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ iff C is a maximal clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}'_S^E , and there does not exist an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subset [1, \bar{s}]$ with

- a) $[\min_{v_{k,s}\in C}(s-w_k+1), \max_{v_{k,s}\in C}s] \subset I,$
- b) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'}) \in C$,
- c) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ and $w_k \le |I|$ for each $v_k \in C$.

Proof. Neccessity.

If C is a not maximal clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}'_{S}^{E} , this means that the inequality (2.38) can be dominated by another inequality associated with a clique C' s.t. $C \subset C'$ without changing its right-hand side. Moreover, if there exists an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subset [1, \bar{s}]$ with

- a) $[\min_{v_{k,s} \in C} (s w_k + 1), \max_{v_{k,s} \in C} s] \subset I,$
- b) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'}) \in C$,
- c) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ and $w_k \le |I|$ for each $v_k \in C$.

Then, the inequality (2.38) is dominated by the inequality (2.35). As a result, the inequality (2.38) cannot be facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Sufficiency.

Let $\tilde{F}_{C}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{\prime E}}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.35), which is given by

$$\tilde{F}_{C}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{\prime E}} = \{(u, z) \in P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_{s}^{k} = 1\}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C} z_s^k \leq 1$ is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}'_S}$ is a proper face, and $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}'_S} \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{140} = (U^{140}, S^{140})$ as below

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{140} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{140}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{140} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{140}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{140}$,
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{140}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{140}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one node $v_{k,s}$ from the clique C s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution S^{140} with $v_{k,s} \in C$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{140}$ for a node $v_{k,s} \in C$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{140}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $v_{k',s'} \notin C$.

Obviously, S^{140} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our compact formulation. Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{140}}, z^{S^{140}})$ is belong to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}'_S}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C} z_s^k = 1$. As a result, $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}'_S}$ is not empty (i.e., $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}'_S} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ for each $v_{k,s} \in C$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_k for the demands k in C with $v_{k,s} \notin C$ for each $s \in S_k$. This means that $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}'S} \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We denote the inequality $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k \leq 1$ by $\alpha u + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu u + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid

We denote the inequality $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C} z_s^k \leq 1$ by $\alpha u + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu u + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid inequality that is facet defining F of $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}'^E} \subset F = \{(u, z) \in P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu u + \sigma z = \tau\}$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$ s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma \tilde{A}$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s} \notin C$,
- b) and $\mu_s = 0$ for all slots $s \in \mathbb{S}$,
- c) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $v_{k,s} \in C$.

Let us show that $\mu_s = 0$ for all $s \in S$. Consider a slot $\tilde{s} \in S$. To do so, we consider a solution $S^{141} = (U^{141}, S^{141})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{141} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{141}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{141} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{141}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{141}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{141}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{141}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{141}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\tilde{s} \notin \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{141}$ (slot-assignment constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot \tilde{s} in the set of used slots U^{141}),
- e) and there is one node $v_{k,s}$ from the clique C s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{141} with $v_{k,s} \in C$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{141}$ for a node $v_{k,s} \in C$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{141}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $v_{k',s'} \notin C$.

 \mathcal{S}^{141} is clearly feasible for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{141}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{141}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_S^{\prime E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{142} = (U^{142}, S^{142})$ from the solution \mathcal{S}^{141} by adding the slot \tilde{s} as a used slot in U^{142} without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands K in \mathcal{S}^{141} which remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{142} i.e., $S_k^{141} = S_k^{142}$ for each demand $k \in K$. The solution \mathcal{S}^{142} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{142} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{142}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{142} used in S s.t. $\tilde{s} \in U^{142}$, and for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{142}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{142}$,
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{142}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{142}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s \in S_k^{142}, s'' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is one node $v_{k,s}$ from the clique C s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{142} with $v_{k,s} \in C$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{142}$ for a node $v_{k,s} \in C$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{142}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $v_{k',s'} \notin C$.

 \mathcal{S}^{142} is clearly feasible for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{142}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{142}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_S^{E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{141}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{141}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{142}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{142}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{141}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{141}} + \mu_{\tilde{s}}.$$

It follows that $\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$ for the slot $\tilde{s} \in S$. The slot \tilde{s} is chosen arbitrarily in S, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in S s.t. we find

$$\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$$
, for all slots $\tilde{s} \in \mathbb{S}$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s} \notin C$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s'} \notin C$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{143} = (U^{143}, S^{143})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{143} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{143}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{143}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{143}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}'_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{143}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{143}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots S_k^{143} assigned to the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{143}),
- d) and there is one node $v_{k,s}$ from the clique C s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{143} with $s \in \{s_i + w_k 1, ..., s_j\}$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{143}$ for a node $v_{k,s} \in C$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{143}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $v_{k',s'} \notin C$.

 \mathcal{S}^{143} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{143}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{143}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}'_S}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{144} = (U^{144}, S^{144})$ from the solution \mathcal{S}^{143} by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}^{143} , i.e., $S_{k'}^{143} = S_{k'}^{144}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S_k^{144} = S_k^{143} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{144} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{144} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{144}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{144} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{144}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{144}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{144}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{144}$ with $E_k^{144} \cap E_{k'}^{144} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e' \in E_k^{144}} |\{s' \in S_k^{144}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{144}}, z^{S^{144}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_S'^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{143}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{143}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{144}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{144}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{143}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{143}} + \sigma_{s'}^k + \sum_{\tilde{s} \in U^{144} \setminus U^{143}} \mu_{\tilde{s}} - \sum_{\tilde{s} \in U^{143} \setminus U^{144}} \mu_{\tilde{s}}.$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s'} \notin C$ given that $\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$ for all slots $\tilde{s} \in \mathbb{S}$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k with $v_{k,s'} \notin C$ s.t. we find

 $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s'} \notin C$.

Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

 $\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k',s} \notin C$.

Consequently, we conclude that

 $\sigma_s^k = 0$, for all $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s} \notin C$.

Let prove that σ_s^k for all $v_{k,s} \in C$ are equivalents. Consider a demand k' and a slot s with $v_{k',s} \in C$, and a solution $\mathcal{S}^{145} = (U^{145}, S^{145})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{145} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{145}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{145} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{145}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{145}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{145}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{145}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{145}} |\{s' \in S_k^{145}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{145}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S_{k'}^{145}$ assigned to the demand k' in the solution \mathcal{S}^{145}),
- e) and there is one node $v_{k,s}$ from the clique C s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution S^{145} with $v_{k,s} \in C$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{145}$ for a node $v_{k,s} \in C$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{145}$ for all $v_{k'} \in C \setminus \{v_k\}$ we have $v_{k',s'} \notin C$.

 S^{145} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{145}}, z^{S^{145}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}'S}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} z_s^k = 1$. Based on this, we derive a solution $S^{146} = (E^{146}, S^{146})$ from the solution S^{145} by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in S^{145} , i.e., $S_{k''}^{145} = S_{k''}^{146}$ for each demand $k'' \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$, and $S_{k'}^{146} = S_{k'}^{145} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k', and with modifying the last-slots assigned to the demand k by adding a new last-slot \tilde{s} and removing the last slot $s \in S_k^{145}$ with $s \in \{s_i + w_k + 1, ..., s_j\}$ and $\tilde{s} \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ for the demand k with $v_{k,\tilde{s}} \notin C$ s.t. $S_k^{146} = (S_k^{145} \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}\}$ s.t. $\{\tilde{s} - w_k + 1, ..., \tilde{s}\} \cap \{s' - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{146}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$. The solution S^{146} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{146} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{146}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{146} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{146}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{146}$,

c) $\{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} - w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{146}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{146}$ with $E_k^{146} \cap E_{k'}^{146} \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in K, e \in E_k^{146}} |\{s' \in S_k^{146}, s^{"} \in \{s' - w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{146}}, z^{S^{146}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_C^{\tilde{G}_S'^E}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in C} z_s^k = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{145}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{145}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{146}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{146}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{145}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{145}} + \sigma_{s'}^{k'} - \sigma_s^{k} + \sigma_{\tilde{s}}^{k} + \sum_{s" \in U^{146} \setminus U^{145}} \mu_{s"} - \sum_{s" \in U^{145} \setminus U^{146}} \mu_{s"}$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \sigma_s^k$ for demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k',s'} \in C$ given that $\sigma_{\bar{s}}^k = 0$ for $v_{k,\bar{s}} \notin C$, and $\mu_{s''} = 0$ for all $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$.

Given that the pair $(v_k, v_{k'})$ are chosen arbitrary in the clique C, we iterate the same procedure for all pairs $(v_k, v_{k'})$ s.t. we find

$$\sigma_s^k = \sigma_{s'}^{k'}$$
, for all pairs $(v_{k,s}, v_{k',s'}) \in C$,

Consequently, we obtain that $\sigma_s^k = \rho$ for all $v_{k,s} \in C$.

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof of the proposition 5.3.1 to prove that for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}$, we have $\sigma_s^k = \gamma^{k,s}$. As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{v_{k,s} \in C} \rho \beta_s^k + \gamma \tilde{A}$.

5.4.5 Slot-Assignment-Odd-Hole Inequalities

Proposition 5.4.6. Let H be an odd-hole in the conflict graph $\tilde{G}_{S}^{'E}$ with $|H| \ge 5$. Then, the inequality (2.40) is valid for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. We use the same proof of the proposition (2.4.12).

Theorem 5.4.5. Let H be an odd-hole in the conflict graph $\tilde{G}_S^{'E}$ with $|H| \ge 5$. Then, the inequality (2.40) is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ iff

- a) for each node $v_{k',s'} \notin H$ in $\tilde{G}_S'^E$, there exists a node $v_{k,s} \in H$ s.t. the induced graph $\tilde{G}_S'^E((H \setminus \{v_{k,s}\}) \cup \{v_{k',s'}\})$ does not contain an odd-hole,
- b) and there does not exist a node $v_{k',s'} \notin H$ in $\tilde{G}_S'^E$ s.t. $v_{k',s'}$ is linked with all nodes $v_{k,s} \in H$,
- c) and there does not exist an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subset [1, \bar{s}]$ with

a)
$$[\min_{v_{k,s}\in H}(s-w_k+1), \max_{v_{k,s}\in H}] \subset I,$$

- b) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'})$ linked in H,
- c) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ and $w_k \le |I|$ for each $v_k \in H$.

Proof. Neccessity.

We distinguish the following cases:

a) if for a node $v_{k',s'} \notin H$ in $\tilde{G}_S^{'E}$, there exists a node $v_{k,s} \in H$ s.t. the induced graph $\tilde{G}_S^{'E}(H \setminus \{v_{k,s}\} \cup \{v_{k',s'}\})$ contains an odd-hole $H' = (H \setminus \{v_{k,s}\}) \cup \{v_{k',s'}\}$. This implies that the inequality (2.40) can be dominated using some technics of lifting based on the following two inequalities $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$, and $\sum_{v_{k',s'} \in H'} z_{s'}^{k'} \leq \frac{|H'|-1}{2}$.

b) if there exists a node $v_{k',s'} \notin H$ in $\tilde{G}_S'^E$ s.t. $v_{k',s'}$ is linked with all nodes $v_{k,s} \in H$. This implies that the inequality (2.40) can be dominated by the following valid inequality

$$\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_s^k + \frac{|H| - 1}{2} z_{s'}^{k'} \le \frac{|H| - 1}{2}$$

c) if there exists an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j] \subset [1, \bar{s}]$ with

a)
$$\left[\min_{v_{k,s}\in H}(s-w_k+1), \max_{v_{k,s}\in H}\right] \subset I,$$

- b) and $w_k + w_{k'} \ge |I| + 1$ for each $(v_k, v_{k'})$ linked in H,
- c) and $2w_k \ge |I| + 1$ and $w_k \le |I|$ for each $v_k \in H$.

This implies that the inequality (2.40) is dominated by the inequality (2.36).

If no one of these cases is verified, the inequality (2.40) can never be dominated by another inequality without changing its right-hand side. Otherwise, the inequality (2.40) cannot be facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Sufficiency.

Let $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{\prime E}}$ denote the face induced by the inequality (2.36), which is given by

$$\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{\prime E}} = \{(u, z) \in P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_{s}^{k} = \frac{|H| - 1}{2} \}.$$

In order to prove that inequality $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_s^k \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ is facet defining for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$, we start checking that $\tilde{F}_H^{\tilde{G}'_S}$ is a proper face, and $\tilde{F}_H^{\tilde{G}'_S} \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We construct a solution $\mathcal{S}^{147} = (U^{147}, S^{147})$ as below

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{147} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{147}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{147} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{147}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{147}$,
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{147}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{147}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ pair of demand-last-slot \tilde{H}^{147} from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_{k,s} \in \tilde{H}^{147} \subset H$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{147} with $v_{k,s} \in H$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{147}$ for each node $v_k \in \tilde{H}^{147}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{147}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}^{147}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

Obviously, S^{147} is a feasible solution for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of our compact formulation. Moreover, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{147}}, z^{S^{147}})$ is belong to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}'_{S}^{E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_{s}^{k} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. As a result, $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}'_{S}^{E}}$ is not empty (i.e., $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}'_{S}^{E}} \neq \emptyset$). Furthermore, given that $s \in \{w_{k}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ for each $v_{k,s} \in H$, this means that there exists at least one feasible slot assignment S_{k} for the demands k in H with $v_{k,s} \notin H$. This means that $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}'_{S}^{E}} \neq P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. We denote the inequality $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_{s}^{k} \leq \frac{|H|-1}{2}$ by $\alpha u + \beta z \leq \lambda$. Let $\mu u + \sigma z \leq \tau$ be a valid

inequality that is facet defining F of $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$. Suppose that $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{\prime E}} \subset F = \{(u, z) \in \mathcal{F}_{S}^{\prime E}\}$

 $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S}) : \mu u + \sigma z = \tau$. We show that there exist $\rho \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\gamma \in \mathbb{R}^{\sum_{k \in K} (w_k - 1)}$ s.t. $(\mu, \sigma) = \rho(\alpha, \beta) + \gamma \tilde{A}$, and that

- a) $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all demands $k \in K$ and all slots $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s} \in H$,
- b) and $\mu_s = 0$ for all slots $s \in \mathbb{S}$,
- c) and σ_s^k are equivalents for all $v_{k,s} \in H$.

Let us show that $\mu_s = 0$ for all $s \in S$. Consider a slot $\tilde{s} \in S$. To do so, we consider a solution $S^{148} = (U^{148}, S^{148})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{148} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{148}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{148} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{148}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{148}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{148}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{148}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{148}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\tilde{s} \notin \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{148}$ (slot-assignment constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot \tilde{s} in the set of used slots U^{148}),
- e) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ pair of demand-last-slots \tilde{H}^{148} from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_{k,s} \in \tilde{H}^{148} \subset H$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{148} with $v_{k,s} \in H$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{148}$ for each node $v_k \in \tilde{H}^{148}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{148}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}^{148}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{148} is clearly feasible for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{148}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{148}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}'_{S}^{E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_{s}^{k} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{149} = (U^{149}, S^{149})$ from the solution \mathcal{S}^{148} by adding the slot \tilde{s} as a used slot in U^{149} without modifying the the last-slots assigned to the demands K in \mathcal{S}^{148} which remain the same in the solution \mathcal{S}^{149} i.e., $S_{k}^{148} = S_{k}^{149}$ for each demand $k \in K$. The solution \mathcal{S}^{149} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{149} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{149}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{149} used in S s.t. $\tilde{s} \in U^{149}$, and for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{149}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{149}$,
- c) $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s \in S_k^{149}$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{149}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s \in S_k^{149}, s'' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}| \le 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ demands \tilde{H}^{149} from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_k \in \tilde{H}^{149} \subset H$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{149} with $v_{k,s} \in H$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{149}$ for each node $v_k \in \tilde{H}^{149}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{149}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}^{149}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{149} is clearly feasible for the SA problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{149}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{149}})$ belongs to $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ and then to $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}'S}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_s^k = 1$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{148}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{148}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{149}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{149}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{148}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{148}} + \mu_{\tilde{s}}$$

It follows that $\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$ for the slot $\tilde{s} \in S$. The slot \tilde{s} is chosen arbitrarily in S, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in S s.t. we find

$$\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$$
, for all slots $\tilde{s} \in \mathbb{S}$.

Let's us show that $\sigma_s^k = 0$ for all $k \in K$ and all $s \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s} \notin H$. Consider the demand k and a slot s' in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s'} \notin H$. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{150} = (U^{150}, S^{150})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{150} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{150}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{150}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{150}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}'_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{150}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- c) and $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s^* \in S^{150}_{k'}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots S^{150}_k assigned to the demand k in the solution \mathcal{S}^{150}),
- d) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ pair of demand-last-slot \tilde{H}^{150} from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_{k,s} \in \tilde{H}^{150} \subset H$ s.t. the demand k selects a slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{150} with $v_{k,s} \in H$, i.e., $s \in S_k^{150}$ for each node $v_k \in \tilde{H}^{150}$, and for each $s' \in S_{k'}^{150}$ for all $v_{k'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}^{150}$ we have $s' \notin \{s_i + w_{k'} - 1, ..., s_j\}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{150} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{150}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{150}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{\prime E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_{s}^{k} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{151} = (U^{151}, S^{151})$ from the solution \mathcal{S}^{150} by adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k without modifying the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k\}$ in \mathcal{S}^{150} , i.e., $S_{k'}^{150} = S_{k'}^{151}$ for each demand $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$, and $S_{k}^{151} = S_{k}^{150} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k. The solution \mathcal{S}^{151} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{151} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{151}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{151} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{151}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{151}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{151}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{151}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e' \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_{e'}} |\{s' \in S_k^{151}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{151}}, z^{S^{151}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{\prime E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_{s}^{k} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{150}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{150}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{151}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{151}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{150}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{150}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$ for demand k and a slot $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s'} \notin H$ given that $\mu_{\tilde{s}} = 0$ for all slots $\tilde{s} \in \mathbb{S}$.

The slot s' is chosen arbitrarily for the demand k, we iterate the same procedure for all feasible slots in $\{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ of demand k with $v_{k,s'} \notin H$ s.t. we find

$$\sigma_{s'}^k = 0$$
, for demand k and all slots $s' \in \{w_k, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s'} \notin H$.
Given that the demand k is chosen arbitrarily. We iterate the same thing for all the demands k' in $K \setminus \{k\}$ such that

 $\sigma_s^{k'} = 0$, for all $k' \in K \setminus \{k\}$ and all slots $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k,s'} \notin H$.

Let's prove that σ_s^k for all $v_{k,s} \in H$ are equivalents. Consider a node $v_{k',s'}$ in H. For that, we consider a solution $\mathcal{S}^{152} = (U^{152}, S^{152})$ in which

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{152} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{152}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{152} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{152}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{152}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^* w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^*\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{152}$ and $s^* \in S_{k'}^{152}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^* \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{152}, s^* \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint),
- d) and $\{s w_k + 1, ..., s\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k \in K$ and $s \in S_k^{152}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$ (non-overlapping constraint taking into account the possibility of adding the slot s' in the set of last-slots $S_{k'}^{152}$ assigned to the demand k'),
- e) and there is $\frac{|H|-1}{2}$ pairs of demand k and slot s from the odd-hole H (i.e., $v_{k,s} \in H$ s.t. the demand k selects the slot s as last-slot in the solution \mathcal{S}^{152} denoted by \tilde{H}^{152} , i.e., $s \in \mathcal{S}_k^{152}$ for each $v_{k,s} \in \tilde{H}^{152}$, and $s' \notin \mathcal{S}_{k'}^{152}$ for all $v_{k',s'} \in H \setminus \tilde{H}^{152}$.

 \mathcal{S}^{152} is clearly feasible for the problem given that it satisfies all the constraints of the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8). Hence, the corresponding incidence vector $(u^{\mathcal{S}^{152}}, z^{\mathcal{S}^{152}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{\prime E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} z_{s}^{k} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. Based on this, we derive a solution $\mathcal{S}^{153} = (U^{153}, S^{153})$ from the solution \mathcal{S}^{152} s.t.

- a) the last-slots assigned to the demands $K \setminus \{k, k'\}$ in \mathcal{S}^{152} remain the same in \mathcal{S}^{153} , i.e., $S_{k''}^{152} = S_{k''}^{153}$ for each demand $k'' \in K \setminus \{k, k'\}$, where k is a demand with $v_{k,s} \in \tilde{H}^{152}$ and $s \in S_k^{152}$ s.t. $v_{k',s'}$ is not linked with any node $v_{k'',s''} \in \tilde{H}^{152} \setminus \{v_{k,s}\}$,
- b) and adding the slot s' as last-slot to the demand k', i.e., $S_{k'}^{153} = S_{k'}^{152} \cup \{s'\}$ for the demand k',
- c) and modifying the last-slots assigned to the demand k by adding a new last-slot \tilde{s} and removing the last slot $s \in S_k^{152}$ with $v_{k,s} \in H$ and $v_{k,\tilde{s}} \notin H$ s.t. $S_k^{153} = (S_k^{152} \setminus \{s\}) \cup \{\tilde{s}\}$ for the demand k s.t. $\{\tilde{s} w_k + 1, ..., \tilde{s}\} \cap \{s' w_{k'} + 1, ..., s'\} = \emptyset$ for each $k' \in K$ and $s' \in S_{k'}^{153}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$.

The solution \mathcal{S}^{153} is feasible given that

- a) a set of last-slots S_k^{153} is assigned to each demand $k \in K$ with $|S_k^{153}| \ge 1$ (contiguity and continuity constraints),
- b) a set of slots U^{153} used in S s.t. for each demand k and last-slot $s \in S_k^{153}$ and $s' \in \{s w_k + 1, ..., s\}$, we have $s' \in U^{153}$,
- c) $\{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\} \cap \{s^{"} w_{k'} + 1, ..., s^{"}\} = \emptyset$ for each $k, k' \in K$ and each $s' \in S_k^{153}$ and $s^{"} \in S_{k'}^{153}$ with $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$, i.e., for each edge $e \in E$ and each slot $s^{"} \in \mathbb{S}$ we have $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} |\{s' \in S_k^{153}, s^{"} \in \{s' w_k + 1, ..., s'\}| \leq 1$ (non-overlapping constraint).

The corresponding incidence vector $(u^{S^{153}}, z^{S^{153}})$ is belong to F and then to $\tilde{F}_{H}^{\tilde{G}_{S}^{'E}}$ given that it is composed by $\sum_{v_{k,s}\in H} z_{s}^{k} = \frac{|H|-1}{2}$. We then obtain that

$$\mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{152}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{152}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{153}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{153}} = \mu u^{\mathcal{S}^{152}} + \sigma z^{\mathcal{S}^{152}} + \sigma s^{k'} - \sigma_s^k + \sigma_s^k + \sigma_s^k + \sum_{s'' \in U^{153} \setminus U^{152}} \mu_{s''} - \sum_{s'' \in U^{152} \setminus U^{153}} \mu_{s''} + \sigma s^{\mathcal{S}^{152}} + \sigma s^{\mathcal{S}^{152$$

It follows that $\sigma_{s'}^{k'} = \sigma_s^k$ for demand k' and a slot $s' \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ with $v_{k',s'} \in H$ given that $\sigma_{\tilde{s}}^k = 0$ for $v_{k,\tilde{s}} \notin H$, and $\mu_{s''} = 0$ for all $s'' \in \mathbb{S}$. Consequently, we obtain that $\sigma_s^k = \rho$ for all $v_{k,s} \in H$.

On the other hand, we use the same technique applied in the polyhedron dimension proof 5.3.1 to prove that for each $k \in K$ and $s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\}$, we have $\sigma_s^k = \gamma^{k,s}$. As a result $(\mu, \sigma) = \sum_{v_{k,s} \in H} \rho \beta_s^k + \gamma \tilde{A}$.

In the next section, we will derive some symmetry breaking inequalities for the SA subproblem in which some symmetrical solutions may appeared.

5.5 Symmetry-Breaking Inequalities

Let us introduce some families of symmetry-breaking inequalities to remove symmetrical solutions obtained when solving the SA sub-problem.

Proposition 5.5.1. We ensure that for all slot $s \in \{1, ..., \bar{s} - 1\}$

$$u_s - u_{s+1} \ge 0, \tag{5.16}$$

which means that a slot s + 1 can be used if and only if the slot s is used.

Similar idea was proposed by Mendez-Diaz et al. in [105] and [104] to break the symmetry for the vertex coloring problem.

Proposition 5.5.2. To strengthen the inequality (5.16), we ensure that for all slot $s \in \{1, ..., \bar{s} - 1\}$

$$\sum_{k \in K} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} 2^{|K|-k} z_{s'}^k \ge \sum_{k \in K} \sum_{s'=s+1}^{\min(s+w_k,\bar{s})} 2^{|K|-k} z_{s'}^k.$$
(5.17)

Similar idea was proposed by Friedman in [57]. However, the coefficient $2^{|K|-k}$ can provoques some numerical intractabilities for the computer machine [12]. For that, we introduce the following inequality.

Proposition 5.5.3. We ensure that for all slot $s \in \{1, ..., \bar{s} - 1\}$

$$\sum_{k \in K} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \ge \sum_{k \in K} \sum_{s'=s+1}^{\min(s+w_k,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k,$$
(5.18)

which means that the number of intervals of contiguous slots allocated which cover the slot s+1 (cardinality of slot-usage) cannot be greater than the number of channels allocated which cover the slot s.

Similar idea was proposed by Mendez-Diaz et al. in [105] and [104] to break the symmetry for the vertex coloring problem. Our inequalities and those of Mendez-Diaz et al. in [105] and [104] differ in their right and left hand sides.

Proposition 5.5.4. Due to the inequality (5.16), we ensure that for all $k \in K$, and all $s^0 \in \{1, ..., \bar{s} - 1\}$ and all $s \in \{s^0, ..., \bar{s}\}$

$$\sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le u_{s^0},\tag{5.19}$$

which means that for a slot $S^0 \in \{1, ..., \bar{s} - 1\}$, a demand k can allocate a slot in the subspectrum $\{S^0, ..., \bar{s}\}$ if the slot S^0 is used.

Similar idea was proposed by Mendez-Diaz et al. in [105] for the vertex coloring problem. Inequalities (5.19)} and those of Mendez-Diaz et al. in [105] differ in their left hand sides.

5.6 Lower Bounds

Here we propose some lower bounds issus from the conflict graph \tilde{G}^r . They can be seen as a valid inequalities for the polytope $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proposition 5.6.1. Consider an edge $e \in E$. Then, the inequality

r

$$\sum_{s \in \mathbb{S}} u_s \ge \sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} w_k, \text{ for all } e \in E,$$
(5.20)

is valid for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. Inequality (5.20) ensures that the number of slots used in the spectrum S is greater than the flow over all the edges (the flow for an edge e is equal to the number of slots that should be used over the edge e).

The inequality (5.20) can be generalized as follows using the conflict graph \tilde{G}^r .

Proposition 5.6.2. Let C be a clique in \tilde{G}^r . Then, the inequality

$$\sum_{s\in\mathbb{S}} u_s \ge \sum_{v_k\in C} w_k,\tag{5.21}$$

is valid for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$.

Proof. It's trivial given the definition of the clique C in the conflict graph \tilde{G}^r s.t. we know in advance that the demands in C share an edge in E which means that they cannot share a slot in S (non-overlapping constraint). Hence, the number of allocated slots $\sum_{s \in S} u_s$ is at least equal to the number of requested slots of the demands in C.

5.7 Upper Bounds

Let us introduce the following weighted conflict graph in which a positive integer called weight is assigned to each node. **Definition 5.7.1.** Consider the conflict graph \tilde{G}_w^r defined as follows. For each demand $k \in K$, consider a node v_k in \tilde{G}_w^r . Two nodes v_k and $v_{k'}$ are linked by an edge in \tilde{G}_w^r iff $E(p_k) \cap E(p_{k'}) \neq \emptyset$. Each node v_k is associated with a positive weight which equals to the requested number of slots w_k of demand k.

Definition 5.7.2. Let C be a clique in \tilde{G}_w^r . It's known to be the maximum weight clique in \tilde{G}_w^r if the total weight of the nodes in $C(\sum_{v_k \in C} w_k)$ defines the maximum total weight over all cliques in \tilde{G}_w^r , i.e., $\sum_{v_k \in C} w_k \ge \sum_{v_{k'} \in C'} w_{k'}$ for all clique C' in \tilde{G}_w^r .

Based on these definitions, we introduce the following inequality and showing that computing the upper bound for the SA is equivalent to solving the Maximum Weighted Clique Problem (MWC) which is well known to be an NP-hard problem [6].

Proposition 5.7.1. Let C be the maximum weighted clique in \tilde{G}_w^r . Then, the upper bound is defined as follows

$$\sum_{s \in \mathbb{S}} u_s \le \sum_{v_k \in C} w_k,\tag{5.22}$$

Proof. It's trivial given the definition of the maximum weighted clique C in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_w^r s.t. the maximum number of allocated slots $\sum_{s \in \mathbb{S}} u_s$ is at most equal to the number of requested slots of the demands in C.

The inequality (5.22) is not valid for $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ given that there exist some feasible solutions in $P_{sa}(G, K, \mathbb{S})$ which violate the inequality (5.22) when for example a slot $s \in \mathbb{S}$ is used (i.e., $u_s = 1$) but there is no demand $k \in K$ which use the slot s (i.e., $\sum_{k \in K} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k$). On the other hand, we ensure that all the optimization algorithms developed to solve the MWC problem can be used to compute the upper bound based on the conflict graph \tilde{G}_w^r .

Based on the inequalities (5.21) and (5.22), we conclude that the minimum number of slots to be used by the set of demands K while satisfying the SA constraints, it's equal to the total weight of the maximum weighted clique in the conflict graph \tilde{G}_w^r .

Based on the theoretical results presented in this chapter, we devise a Branch-and-Bound (B&B) and Branch-and-Cut algorithms to solve the SA problem. Moreover, we study the effectiveness of these algorithms and assess the impact of the valid inequalities on the effectiveness of the Branch-and-Cut algorithm.

5.8 Branch-and-Cut Algorithm

5.8.1 Description

Here we describe the Branch-and-Cut algorithm. We consider the following linear problem which can be seen as a strenghtned formulation for the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8)

$$\min\sum_{s\in\mathbb{S}}u_s,\tag{5.23}$$

$$z_s^k = 0, \quad \text{for all } k \in K \text{ and } s \in \{1, ..., w_k - 1\},$$
(5.24)

$$\sum_{s=w_k}^s z_s^k = 1, \quad \text{for all } k \in K, \tag{5.25}$$

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}_e} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(\bar{s},s+w_k-1)} z_s^k - u_s \le 0, \quad \text{for all } e \in E, \text{ and } s \in \mathbb{S},$$
(5.26)

$$u_s - \sum_{k \in K} \sum_{s'=s}^{\min(s+w_k-1,\bar{s})} z_{s'}^k \le 0, \quad \text{for all } s \in \mathbb{S},$$

$$(5.27)$$

$$z_s^k \ge 0, \quad \text{for all } k \in K \text{ and } s \in \mathbb{S},$$
 (5.28)

$$0 \le u_s \le 1$$
, for all $s \in \mathbb{S}$, (5.29)

$$z_s^k \in \{0,1\}, \text{ for all } k \in K \text{ and } s \in \mathbb{S},$$

$$(5.30)$$

$$u_s \in \{0, 1\}, \quad \text{for all } s \in \mathbb{S}. \tag{5.31}$$

The inequality (5.27) ensures that if slot s is not used by at least one demand, its associated variable u_s is forced to be equal to zero.

On the other hand, and to boost the performance of the B&B algorithm, we already introduced several classes of valid inequalities to obtain tighter LP bounds. Based on this, and at each iteration in a certain level of the B&B algorithm, one can identify one or more than one violated inequality by the current fractional solution for a given class of valid inequalities. Algorithm 6 summarizes the different steps of the Branch-and-Cut algorithm taking into account additional valid inequalities for a given class of valid inequalities.

Note that the separation procedures of the valid inequalities presented in this chapter are still the same as those presented in the chapter 2 for the C-RSA. However, we need to present the separation procedure for the interval-capacity-cover inequalities (5.14) as follows. Given a fractional solution (\bar{u}, \bar{z}) . We first consider an interval of contiguous slots $I = [s_i, s_j]$ which is identified by generating two slots s_i and s_j randomly in S with $s_j \geq s_i + 2 \max_{k \in K} w_k$. The separation problem associated with the inequality (5.14) is NP-hard [125] given that it consists in identifying a cover \tilde{K}^* for the interval $I = [s_i, s_j]$, s.t. $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}^*} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k-1}}^{s'} |\tilde{x}'_s| |\tilde{K}^*| - 1$. For that, we use a greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110] as follows. We first select a demand $k \in K$ having the largest number of requested slot w_k with $\sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} \bar{z}_{s'}^k > 0$, and then set \tilde{K}^* to $\tilde{K}^* = \{k\}$. After that, we iteratively add each demand $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{K}^*$ to \tilde{K}^* with $\sum_{s'=s_i+w_{k'-1}}^{s_j} \bar{z}_{s'}^k > 0$ and demand k' share an edge with all the demands already added \tilde{K}^* , until a cover \tilde{K}^* is obtained for the interval I over the edge e with $\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}^*} w_k > |I|$. We further derive a minimal cover from the cover \tilde{K}^* by deleting each demand $k \in \tilde{K}^*$ for the interval I if it is violated, i.e., we add the following valid inequality to the current LP

$$\sum_{k \in \tilde{K}^*} \sum_{s'=s_i+w_k-1}^{s_j} z_{s'}^k \le |\tilde{K}^*| - 1.$$

Algorithm 6: Branch-and-Cut Algorithm for the SA									
Data: An undirected, loopless, and connected graph $G = (V, E)$, a spectrum S, a									
multi-set K of demands, and a given class of valid inequality									
Result: Optimal solution for the SA problem									
1 Stop= FALSE;									
2 while $STOP == FALSE$ do									
Solve the linear program LP of the SA;									
Let (u^*, z^*) be the optimal solution of LP;									
if there exist inequalities from the given class that are violated by the current									
solution (u^*, z^*) then									
Add them to LP;									
7 end									
8 else									
9 STOP = TRUE;									
10 end									
11 end									
2 Consider the optimal solution (u^*, z^*) of LP;									
13 if (u^*, z^*) is integer for the SA then									
(u^*, z^*) is an optimal solution for the SA;									
15 End of the Branch-and-Cut algorithm ;									
16 end									
17 else									
18 Create two Sub-problems by branching one some variables or constraints ;									
19 end									
20 for each Sub-problem not yet solved do									
21 go to 2;									
22 end									
23 return the best optimal solution (u^*, z^*) for the SA;									

5.8.2 Primal Heuristic

Let us present now a primal heuristic useful to boost the performance of the Branch-and-Cut algorithm. It is based on a hybrid method between a local search algorithm and a greedyalgorithm. Given an optimal fractional solution (\bar{u}, \bar{z}) in a certain node of the B&C tree, it consists in constructing an integral solution and "feasible" if possible from this fractional solution. To do so, we first use a local search algorithm to generate at each iteration a sequence of demands L numeroted with L = 1', 2', ..., |K|' - 1, |K|'. Based on this sequence of demands, our greedy algorithm selects a slot s for each demand $k' \in L$ with $\bar{z}_s^{k'} \neq 0$, while respecting the non-overlapping constraint with the set of demands that precede the demand k' in the list L (i.e., the demands 1', 2, ..., k' - 1). However, if there does not exist such slot s for the demand k', we then select a slot s for the demand $k' \in L$ with $\bar{z}_s^{k'} = 0$ with $s \in \{w_{k'}, ..., \bar{s}\}$ while respecting the non-overlapping constraint with the set of demands that precede the demand k' in the list L. After that, we compute the total number of slots in S used by the set of demands K in the final solution S given by the greedy-algorithm (i.e., $\sum_{s \in \mathbb{S}} u_s$). Our local search algorithm generates a new sequence by doing some permutation of demands in the last sequence of demands, if the value of the solution given by greedyalgorithm is smaller than the value of the best solution found until the current iteration. Otherwise, we stop the algorithm, and we give in output the best solution found during our primal heuristic induced by the best sequence of demands having the smallest value of the total number of slots in S used compared with the others generated sequences.

5.9 Computational Study

5.9.1 Implementation's Feature

We use C++ to implement the B&B and B&C algorithms under Linux using the "Solving Constraint Integer Programs" (SCIP 6.0.2) framework s.t. Cplex 12.9 is used for the resolution of the linear relaxation at each node in the B&B and B&C trees. These have been also tested on LIMOS high-performance servers with a memory size limited to 64 Gb while benefiting from parallelism by activating 8 threads, and with a CPU time limited to 5 hours (18000 s). We use the same topologies presented in the Figure 3.2.2, and the same instances used in the section 3.2.2.

5.9.2 Computational Results

Preliminary results show that introducing some family of valid inequalities enables reducing the average number of nodes in the B&C tree, and also the average CPU time for several instances. On the other hand, the results show that the odd-hole inequalities (2.36) and (2.40) are efficient compared with those of clique-based inequalities (2.38), (2.35), and coverbased inequalities (5.14). As a result, we combine these families of valid inequalities s.t. their separation is performed along with the B&C algorithm in the following order

- a) interval-odd-hole inequalities (2.36),
- b) slot-assignment-odd-hole inequalities (2.40),
- c) interval-clique inequalities (2.38),
- d) slot-assignment-clique inequalities (2.38),
- e) interval-capacity-cover inequalities (5.14).

We also consider the valid inequalities (5.21) introduced previously that are shown to be as a precomputed lower bounds for the SA. We generate some of them during the preprocessing stage as follows. For each demand $k \in K$, we use a greedy algorithm introduced by Nemhauser and Sigismondi in [110] to generate a maximum clique in \tilde{G}^r containing demand k. We first set \tilde{C}^k to $\tilde{C}^k = \{k\}$. After that, we iteratively add each demand $k' \in K \setminus \tilde{C}^k$ to \tilde{C}^k s.t. the demand k' must share an edge with all the demands already generated in \tilde{C}^k . We further add the inequality (5.21) induced by the clique \tilde{C}^k for the demand k to the compact formulation (5.1)-(5.8)

$$\sum_{s \in \mathbb{S}} u_s \ge \sum_{k' \in \tilde{C}^k} w_{k'}.$$

Based on this, we provide a comparative study between B&B (without additional valid inequalities) and B&C (with additional valid inequalities) algorithms. To do so, we evaluate the impact of valid inequalities used within the B&C algorithm. We present some computational results using several instances with a number of demand ranges in $\{10, 20, 30, 40, 50, 100, 150, 200, 250, 300\}$ and \bar{s} up to 320 slots. We use two types of topologies: real, and realistic ones from SND-LIB already described in Table 3.2.2. Our series of computational results presented in Table 5.1, it concerns a comparison between the results obtained for the B&B (without additional valid inequalities) and B&C (without or with additional valid inequalities) algorithms using SCIP. We consider 4 criteria in the different tables, average number of nodes in the enumeration tree (Nb_Nd), average gap (Gap) which represents the relative error between the lower bound gotten at the end of the resolution and best upper bound, average number of violated inequalities added during the resolution (Nbr_Cuts), average Cpu time computation (T_Cpu). For each instance, we use SCIP without our additional valid inequalities and with using its proper cut generation (denoted by B&B_SCIP in the different tables), and SCIP using our valid inequalities and disabling its proper cut generation (denoted by B&C_SCIP). The results show that introducing valid inequalities allows solving several instances to optimality that are not solved to optimality using the B&B algorithm even if SCIP use its proper cuts. Furthermore, we noticed that they enabled reducing the average number of nodes in the B&C tree for several instances s.t. there exist some cases that we are able to solve some instances in the root of the B&C tree which requires several branching when using the B&B. On the other hand, and looking at the instances that are not solved to optimality (i.e., gap ≥ 0.00 , adding valid inequalities decreases the average gap for several instances and much more for the large instances with a number of demands $|K| \ge 150$. However, there exist a few instances very rare for example the triplet (German, 300, 320) in which adding valid inequalities does not improve the results of the B&B algorithm. Based on these results, we

ensure that using the valid inequalities allows obtaining tighter LP bounds and improve the effectiveness of the B&B algorithm s.t. the B&C algorithm is able to beat the B&B algorithm even if SCIP use its proper cuts that are shown to be very efficient in the literature.

5.10 Concluding Remarks

In this chapter, we studied the Spectrum Assignment sub-problem. We introduced an integer linear programming compact formulation for the problem. We investigated the facial structure of the associated polyhedron and derived valid inequalities that are facet-defining under sufficient conditions. We further discuss their separation problems. Using the polyhedral results and the separation procedures, we devise Branch-and-Cut (BC) algorithm to solve the problem. We also present some experimental results and show the effectiveness of the valid inequalities.

Instances			1	B&B SCIP				B&C_SCIP_With_Add_Valid_Ineq				
Topology	K	S	1	Nbr_Nd	Gap	T_Cpu	1	Nbr_Nd	Gap	Nbr_Cuts	T_Cpu	
German	10	30	1	1	0.00	0.03		1	0.00	0	0.02	
German	20	45	1	1	0.00	0.53	1	1	0.00	11	0.66	
German	30	70	1	7	0.00	1.47	1	1	0.00	5	1.81	
German	40	90	1	2.5	0.00	1.78	1	5	0.00	5	15.89	
German	50	110		1	0.00	0.87		1	0.00	2.5	9.34	
German	100	140	1	1	0.00	12.92		1	0.00	6.25	90.94	
German	150	210	1	1.75	0.00	43.22		1	0.00	0.75	118.59	
German	200	260		1	0.00	176.01		9.5	0.00	2.5	992.34	
German	250	320		21	0.00	380.74		9	0.00	12	2148.45	
German	300	320		6	0.00	2584.4		13.25	0.08	8.5	8801.17	
Nsfnet	10	15		1	0.00	0.02		1	0.00	0	0.01	
Nsfnet	20	40		2.5	0.00	1.83		1.5	0.00	0	0.53	
Nsfnet	30	30		4	0.00	2.92		2.25	0.00	3.75	4.14	
Nsfnet	40	70		4.5	0.00	2.13		28.5	0.00	32	16.01	
Nsfnet	50	50	1	9	0.00	4.47		4.75	0.00	19.25	12.61	
Nsfnet	100	120	1	14469	0.94	4552.24		5090.25	0.00	20.25	1565.48	
Nsfnet	150	160	1	10.75	0.00	215.01		66	0.00	6.5	841.26	
Nsfnet	200	210		37	0.00	986.26		23	0.00	2 75	2035 74	
Nsfnet	250	285	1	138	1.00	6535.05		397.5	0.00	3 75	7999.81	
Nsfnet	300	320	1	20.5	1.81	9932.57	1	27	1.02	25.5	12712 35	
Spain	10	15	1	1	0.00	0.02		1	0.00	0.25	0.03	
Spain	20	20	1	1	0.00	0.14		1	0.00	4	0.08	
Spain	30	20		1	0,00	0,14		1	0,00	1	0,00	
Spain	40	60		1	0,00	1.27		5 75	0,00	17.5	8.44	
Spain	50	35		476.25	0,00	34.36		3 75	0,00	10	7 17	
Spain	100	120		169.5	0.97	4782.16		2359.5	1.00	17 75	4810.79	
Spain	150	160		105,5	0.84	10722,10		59.5	0.28	37.5	8804.63	
Spain	200	200	-	26	1.60	5866 57		652 75	1.20	50.5	5820.44	
Spain	200	200	-	1	1,00	3444 44		25	1,20	21.75	6528.00	
Spain	300	240		1.25	12.46	1/606 38		15.25	5.43	121,75	17456.46	
Pioro40	10	40		1,20	0.00	0.02		10,20	0.00	0	0.03	
Pioro40	20	40	-	1	0,00	0,02		1	0,00	0	0.10	
Pioro40	20	40	-	1	0,00	3.74		1	0,00	55	0,10	
Pioro40	40	40	-	1	0,00	1 32		2	0,00	12.5	5.84	
Pioro40	50	80	-	5	0,00	2.66		1.25	0,00	15.75	13 52	
Pioro40	100	80		2	0,00	2,00		1,25	0,00	15,75	2760.12	
Pioro 40	150	160	-	56	1.05	0225.82		57	0,00	11,5	2109,13	
Pioro 40	200	280	-	1	0.14	4024 50		1.25	0,00	40,10	2022 14	
Pioro40	200	280	-	1	0,14	3782.08		1,20	0,00	73.5	2580	
Pioro40	200	200		1 1 25	0,00	10548-18		2.25	0,00	13,5	2000	
India25	10	80		4,25	0,18	0.04		3,25	0,30	90	13302,49	
India25	20	40		1	0,00	0,04		1	0,00	0	0,05	
India25	20	40		2	0,00	2,52		1.25	0,00	12	7.12	
India25	- 	40	-	4.5	0.00	3,52	-	1.20	0,00	12	1,10 5,80	
India25	40 50	160	-	4,0	0.00	+,40 7.64	-	6	0,00	6.25	126.91	
India25	100	240	-	12 5	1.55	13078 76	-	10.75	4.67	26 5	0333 74	
India25	150	400	-	×10,0	1,00	18000	-	10,75	1.61	50,5	11979	
India25	200	280	-	1	10 59	13577 20	-	7 75	1.01	61 5	16192.96	
India25	200	280		1	10,56	18000		1,15	4,01	62	10122,20	
India25	200	200	-	1	1,40	16858 20	-	1.25	4 10	52	18000	
Drain 161	10	320		1	1,80	10858,20		1,20	4,19	0.00	18000	
Brain161	20	40	-	1	0,00	0,08	-	1.00	0,00	0,00	0,09	
Brain161	20	40	-	1	0,00	0.04	-	1.00	0,00	0,00	0.19	
Broin 161	30	40	-	6.75	0,00	0,50	-	5.50	0,00	0.00	10.02	
Brain101	40 E0	120	-	0,70	0,00	25.92	-	7.50	0,00	9,20	19,92	
Brain101	100	120	-	9	0,00	20,20	-	10 75	0,00	20,00	1807 77	
Brain101	150	200	-	UD EO F	0.96	3291,48	-	10,10	0.14	50,00	2706.04	
Brain101	100	320	-	00,0	0,20	10204,04	-	11,70	0,14	30.25	0190,04	
Brain101	200	400	-	1	0,40	12112,23	-	1,00	0.18	0.00	10407,10	
Drain101	200	480	-	1	0,80	19492,92	-	1,00	0,35	0,00	18000	
prain161	300	3ZU	1	1	1,30	18000	1	1,00	10,32	127,30	18000	

Table 5.1: Table of comparison between: B&B Algorithm (Without Additional Valid Inequalities and With SCIP Cuts) Vs B&C Algorithm (With Additional Valid Inequalities and Without SCIP Cuts) using SCIP.

Conclusion

In this thesis, we have studied the Constrained-Routing and Spectrum Assignment (C-RSA) problem related to the dimensioning and designing of Spectrally Flexible Optical Networks (SFONs). It's well known to be an NP-hard problem. The main aim of this thesis was to provide a deep polyhedral investigation and design a cutting plane method for the problem and handle large-sized instances.

First, we have proposed an integer linear programming formulation namely cut formulation. We have investigated the related polytope defined by the convex hull of all its solutions. Moreover, we have identified several classes of valid inequalities for the polytope and studied their facial structure. We further have discussed their separation problems. We have also proposed a primal heuristic to obtain tighter primal bounds and enhance the resolution of the problem. These results are used to devise a Branch-and-Cut (B&C) algorithm for the C-RSA problem, along with some computational results are presented using two types of instances: random and realistic ones with |K| up to 300 and $|\mathbb{S}|$ up to 320. They are composed of two types of graphs (topologies): real graphs and realistic ones from SND-LIB with |V| up to 161 and |E| up to |166|. The results have shown the significant improvement allowed by introducing the valid inequalities on obtaining tighter LP bounds and improving the effectiveness of the B&C algorithm.

In the second part of the thesis, we have discussed an extended formulation based on the so-called path formulation. It can be seen as a reformulation of the cut formulation using the so-called path variables. We have developed a column generation algorithm to solve its linear relaxation. We have shown that the pricing problem is equivalent to the resource-constrained shortest path problem, which is well known to be NP-hard. For this, we have developed a pseudo-polynomial algorithm based on dynamic programming enabled solving the pricing problem in polynomial time. Using this, we have devised Branch-and-Price and Branch-and-Cut-and-Price algorithms. The results show that the Branch-and-Cut-and-Price performs very well compared with the Branch-and-Price. Hence, the significant impact and the power of the introduced valid inequalities allowed improving the effectiveness of the B&C&P algorithm. On the other, we have presented a comparative study between the B&C, B&P, and B&C&P algorithms. The results have shown that the B&C&P algorithm is able to provide optimal solutions for several instances, which is not the case for the B&C algorithm within the CPU time limit (5 hours). Moreover, both B&C and B&P algorithms perform well. However, some instances are still difficult to solve with both B&C, B&P and B&C&P algorithms. For this, some enhancements are further investigated and integrated into our algorithms. They are based on a warm-start algorithm using some metaheuristics, and a primal heuristic using a hybrid method between a greedy algorithm and local search algorithm that is shown to be very useful to obtain good primal bounds. Moreover, we introduce some symmetry-breaking inequalities that allow avoiding the equivalents sub-problems in the different enumeration trees of B&C, B&P, and B&C&P algorithms.

Afterward, we have studied the Spectrum Assignment (SA) sub-problem when the routing

is trivial or a routing path is pre-selected for each demand. First, we have presented a compact formulation for the SA. We have carried out an investigation of the associated polytope. Moreover, we have identified several valid inequalities for the polytope, some of them come from those that are already proposed for the C-RSA. We have proved that they are facet defining under certain necessary and sufficient conditions. They were further incorporated within a Branch-and-Cut algorithm. The results have shown the efficiency of the valid inequalities allowed enhancing the resolution of the SA problem. Hence, the Branch-and-Cut is shown to be very performant compared with the Branch-and-Bound algorithm. Finally, it would be interesting to further investigate a combination of the different algorithms with machine learning and reinforcement learning algorithms to well manage the B&C, B&P, and B&C&P trees and particularly for

- a) the node selection [41][51],
- b) variable selection and branching rule [7][51],
- c) column selection [56][171],
- d) cut selection [75][166],
- e) and provide a deeper comparative study between the algorithms [1].

Bibliography

- Accorsi, L., Lodi, A., Vigo, D.: Guidelines for the Computational Testing of Machine Learning approaches to Vehicle Routing Problems. In: https://arxiv.org/abs/2109.13983, 2021, pp. 1-11.
- [2] Adhikari, D., Datta, D., Datta, R.: Impact of BER in fragmentation-aware routing and spectrum assignment in elastic optical networks. In: Computer Networks journal, 2020, pp. 107167.
- [3] Alyatama, A.: Relative Cost Routing, Modulation and Spectrum Allocation in Elastic Optical Networks. In: International Conference on Information Networking (ICOIN), 2021, pp. 127-131.
- [4] Amar, D. : Performance assessment and modeling of flexible optical networks. Theses, Institut National des Télécommunications 2016.
- [5] Balas, E. : Facets of the knapsack polytope. In: Journal of Mathematical Programming 1975, pp. 146-164.
- [6] Balas, E., Chvátal, V., and Nešetřil, J: On the Maximum Weight Clique Problem. In: Mathematics of Operations Research Journal, 1987, pp. 522-535.
- [7] Balcan, M.F., Dick, T., Sandholm, T., Vitercik, E.: Learning to Branch. In: Proceedings of the 35th International Conference on Machine Learning, PMLR 80:344-353, 2018, pp. 1-10.
- [8] Banerjee, D., and Mukherjee, B.: A practical approach for routing and wavelength assignment in large wavelength-routed optical networks. In: Selected Areas in Communications, IEEE Journal, pp. 1996, 903-908.
- [9] Baroni, S., Bayvel, P., and Gibbens, R.J.: On the number of wavelengths in arbitrarilyconnected wavelength-routed optical networks. In: University of Cambridge, Statistical Laboratory Research Report, http://www.statslab.cam.ac.uk/reports/1998/1998-7. pdf, 1998.
- [10] Barry, R., and Subramaniam, S.: The max sum wavelength assignment algorithm for wdm ring networks. In: Optical Fiber Communication Conference, 1997, pp. 121–122.
- [11] Benhamiche, A.: Designing optical multi-band networks : polyhedral analysis and algorithms. In: phd dissertation at Paris-Dauphine University, 2013.
- [12] Bendotti, P., Fouilhoux, P., and ROTTNER, C.: Sub-symmetry-breaking inequalities and application to the Unit Commitment Problem. In: The 20th Conference on Integer Programming and Combinatorial Optimization May 22–24, 2019, Ann Arbor, Michigan, USA, pp. 1-27.

- [13] Bermond, J.C., Moataz, F.Z.: On spectrum assignment in elastic optical tree-networks. In: Discrete Applied Mathematics Journal 2019, pp. 40-52.
- [14] Bertero, F., and Bianchetti, M., and Marenco, J. : Integer programming models for the routing and spectrum allocation problem. In: Official Journal of the Spanish Society of Statistics and Operations Research 2018, pp. 465-488.
- [15] Bianchetti, M., and Marenco, J.: Valid inequalities and a branch-and-cut algorithm for the routing and spectrum allocation problem. In: Proceedings of the XI Latin and American Algorithms, Graphs and Optimization Symposium, 2021, pp. 523-531.
- [16] Brun, B., and Baraketi, S.: Routing and Wavelength Assignment in Optical Networks. In: https://hal.archives-ouvertes.fr/hal-01062321, 2014, pp. 1-41.
- [17] Cai, A., Shen, G., Peng, L., and Zukerman, M. : Novel Node-Arc Model and Multiiteration Heuristics for Static Routing and Spectrum Assignment in Elastic Optical Networks. In: Journal of Lightwave Technology 2013, pp. 3402-3413.
- [18] Carlos, M.A., Joao Marcos, P.S., Anand, S., Iguatemi, E.F.: solving the capacitated routing and spectrum allocation problem for flexgrid optical networks. In: Computer Networks Journal, 2020, pp. 107535.
- [19] Carlyle, W.M., Royset, J.O., and Wood, R.K.: Lagrangian relaxation and enumeration for solving constrained shortest-path problems. In: Networks Journal 2008, pp. 256-270.
- [20] Castro, A., Velasco, L., Ruiz, M., Klinkowski, M., Fernandez-Palacios, J.P., and Careglio, D.: Dynamic routing and spectrum (re)allocation in future flexgrid optical networks. In: Computer Netrworks Journal, 2012, pp. 2869-2883.
- [21] Castro, A., Velasco, L., Ruiz, M., and Comellas, J.: Single-path provisioning with multipath recovery in flexgrid optical networks. In: 2012 IV International Congress on Ultra Modern Telecommunications and Control Systems, 2012, pp. 1-7.
- [22] Cavendish, D., Kolarov, A., and Sengupta, B.: Routing and wavelength assignment in wdm mesh networks. In: Global Telecommunications Conference, GLOBECOM'04, IEEE, 2004, pp. 1016-1022.
- [23] Ceccaldi, D., and Lee, Y.: Framework for Abstraction and Control of Traffic Engineered Networks. In: draft-ietf-teas-actn-framework-01, 2016.
- [24] Chlamtac, I., Ganz, A., and Karmi, G.: Lightpath communications: an approach to high bandwidth optical WAN's. In: IEEE Transactions on Communications, 1992, pp. 1171-1182.
- [25] Chatterjee, B.C., and Ba, S., and Oki, E. : Routing and Spectrum Allocation in Elastic Optical Networks: A Tutorial. In: IEEE Communications Surveys Tutorials 2015, pp. 1776-1800.
- [26] Chatterjee, B.C., and Ba, S., and Oki, E. : Fragmentation Problems and Management Approaches in Elastic Optical Networks: A Survey. In: IEEE Communications Surveys Tutorials 2018, pp. 183-210.
- [27] Chen, X., and Guo, J., and Zhu, Z., and Proietti, R., and Castro, A., and Yoo, S.J.B. : Deep-RMSA: A Deep-Reinforcement-Learning Routing, Modulation and Spectrum Assignment Agent for Elastic Optical Networks. In: Optical Fiber Communications Conference and Exposition (OFC) 2018, pp. 1-3.

- [28] Cheng, B., and Hang, C., and Hu, Y., and Liu, S., and Yu, J., and Wang, Y., and Shen, J. : Routing and Spectrum Assignment Algorithm based on Spectrum Fragment Assessment of Arriving Services. In: 28th Wireless and Optical Communications Conference (WOCC) 2019, pp. 1-4.
- [29] Chouman, H., and Gravey, A., and Gravey, P., and Hadhbi, Y., and Kerivin, H., and Morvan, M, and Wagler, A.: Impact of RSA Optimization Objectives on Optical Network State. In: https://hal.uca.fr/hal-03155966.
- [30] Chouman, H., and Luay, A., and Colares, R., and Gravey, A, and Gravey, P., and Kerivin, H., and Morvan, M., and Wagler, A.: Assessing the Health of Flexgrid Optical Networks. In: https://hal.archives-ouvertes.fr/hal-03123302.
- [31] Christodoulopoulos, K., Tomkos, I., and Varvarigos, E.A. : Elastic Bandwidth Allocation in Flexible OFDM-Based Optical Networks. In: Lightwave Technology 2011, pp. 1354-1366.
- [32] Chudnovsky, M., and Scott, A., and Seymour, P., and Spirkl, S. : Detecting an Odd Hole. In: Journal of the ACM 2020, pp. 1-15.
- [33] The Network Cisco's Technology News Site: Cisco Predicts More IP Traffic in the Next Five Years Than in the History of the Internet. In: https://newsroom.cisco.com.
- [34] Colares, R., Kerivin, H., and Wagler, A. : An extended formulation for the Constraint Routing and Spectrum Assignment Problem in Elastic Optical Networks. In: https://hal.uca.fr/hal-03156189, 2021.
- [35] Coniglio, S., and Gualandi S.: On the Separation of Topology-Free Rank Inequalities for the Max Stable Set Problem. In: 16th International Symposium on Experimental Algorithms (SEA 2017), pp. 1-13.
- [36] Cook, S. A.: The complexity of theorem-proving procedures. In Proceedings of the third annual ACM symposium on Theory of computing, 1971. pp. 151–158.
- [37] Cplex, I.I., 2020. V12. 9: User's Manual for Cplex. International Business Machines Corporation, 46(53), pp. 157.
- [38] Christodoulopoulos, K., Manousakis, K., and Varvarigos, E.: Comparison of routing and wavelength assignment algorithms in wdm networks. In: Global Telecommunications Conference, GLOBECOM, IEEE, 2008, pp. 1–6.
- [39] Christodoulopoulos, K., Manousakis, K., and Varvarigos, E.: Offline routing and wavelength assignment in transparent wdm networks. In: Networking, IEEE/ACM Transactions, 2010, pp. 1557-1570.
- [40] Dantzig, G.B.: Linear Programming and Extensions. In: Princeton University Press, 1963.
- [41] Daumé, H.H, and Eisner, H.IIIJ.: Learning to search in branch-and-bound algorithms. In: Advances in Neural Information Processing Systems, 2014, pp. 1-11.
- [42] Diarrassouba, I.: Survivable Network Design Problems with High Connetivity Requirement. In: PhD dissertation at Université Blaise Pascal-Clermont II, 2009.

- [43] Diestel, R.: Graph Theory (Graduate Texts in Mathematics). In: Graduate Texts in Mathematics Springer, Heidelberg; New York, Fourth edition, 2010.
- [44] Dinarte, H.A., and Bruno, V.A., and Daniel, A.R.C, and Raul, C.A.: Routing and spectrum assignment: A metaheuristic for hybrid ordering selection in elastic optical networks. In: Computer Networks Journal, 2020, pp. 108287.
- [45] Ding, Z., and Xu, Z., and Zeng, X., and Ma, T., and Yang, F. : Hybrid routing and spectrum assignment algorithms based on distance-adaptation combined coevolution and heuristics in elastic optical networks. In: Journal of Optical Engineering 2014, pp. 1-10.
- [46] Dror, M. : Note on the Complexity of the Shortest Path Models for Column Generation in VRPTW. In: Journal of Operations Research 1994, pp. 977-978.
- [47] Dumitrescu, I., and Boland, N.: Algorithms for the weight constrained shortest path problem. In: International Transactions in Operational Research, pp. 15-29.
- [48] Edmonds, J.: Covers and packings in a family of sets. In: Bulletin of the American Mathematical Society, 68(5), 1962, pp. 494–499.
- [49] Enoch, J. : Nested Column Generation decomposition for solving the Routing and Spectrum Allocation problem in Elastic Optical Networks. In: http://arxiv.org/abs/2001.00066, 2020.
- [50] Eppstein, D. : Finding the k shortest paths. In: 35th Annual Symposium on Foundations of Computer Science, pp. 154-165.
- [51] Etheve, M., Alès, Z., Bissuel, C., O. Juan, Kedad-Sidhoum, S.: On Learning Node Selection in a Branch and Bound Algorithm. In: ROADEF Conference, April, 2021, pp. 1-3.
- [52] Fallahpour, A., Beyranvand, H., and Nezamalhosseini, S. A., and Salehi, J.A.: Energy Efficient Routing and Spectrum Assignment With Regenerator Placement in Elastic Optical Networks. In: Journal of Lightwave Technology, 2014, pp. 2019-2027.
- [53] Fayez, M., and Katib, I., and George, N.R., and Gharib, T.F., and Khaleed H., and Faheem, H.M. : Recursive algorithm for selecting optimum routing tables to solve offline routing and spectrum assignment problem. In: Ain Shams Engineering Journal 2020, pp. 273-280.
- [54] FiberLabs: Wavelength-Division Multiplexing (WDM). In: https://www.fiberlabs.com/glossary/about-wdm/.
- [55] Ford, L. R., and Fulkerson, D. R. : Maximal flow through a network. In: Canadian Journal of Mathematics 8, pp. 399–404, 1956.
- [56] Furian, N., O'Sullivan, M., Walker, C. et al. A machine learning-based branch and price algorithm for a sampled vehicle routing problem. OR Spectrum 43, 2021, pp. 693-732.
- [57] Friedman, E.J.: Fundamental Domains for Integer Programs with Symmetries. In: Combinatorial Optimization and Applications book published in Springer Berlin Heidelberg, 2007, pp. 146-153.
- [58] Ganz, A., and Wang, X.: Efficient algorithm for virtual topology design in multihop lightwave networks.In: Networking, IEEE/ACM Transactions, 1994, pp. 217–225.

- [59] Garey, M. R., and Johnson, D. S.: Computers and Intractability: A Guide to the Theory of Np-Completeness, In: W. H. Freeman Co. publisher, volume 174, freeman New York, 1979.
- [60] Gherboudj, A.: Méthodes de résolution de problémes difficiles académiques. In: PhD thesis at Constantine University, 2013.
- [61] Gong, L., and Zhou, X., and Lu, W., and Zhu, Z. : A Two-Population Based Evolutionary Approach for Optimizing Routing, Modulation and Spectrum Assignments (RMSA) in O-OFDM Networks. In: IEEE Communications Letters 2012, pp. 1520-1523.
- [62] Goldberg, A.V., and Tarjan, R.E.: A New Approach to the Maximum Flow Problem. In: Proceedings of the Eighteenth Annual Association for Computing Machinery Symposium on Theory of Computing 1986, pp. 136-146.
- [63] Golumbic, M.C.: Algorithmic Graph Theory and Perfect Graphs. In: Annals of Discrete Mathematics, 29th January 2004, pp. 1-314.
- [64] González, C., Jara, N., and Albornoz, V.: A Regeneration Placement, Routing and Spectrum Assignment Solution for Translucent Elastic Optical Networks: A Joint Optimization Approach. In: Proceedings of the 10th International Conference on Operations Research and Enterprise Systems, 2021.
- [65] Goscien, R., and Walkowiak, K., and Klinkowski, M. : Tabu search algorithm, Routing, Modulation and spectrum allocation, Anycast traffic, Elastic optical networks. In: Journal of Computer Networks 2015, pp. 148-165.
- [66] Grötschel, M., Lovász, L., and Schrijver, A. : Geometric Algorithms and Combinatorial Optimization. In: Springer 1988.
- [67] Gu, R., Yang, Z., and Ji, Y.: Machine Learning for Intelligent Optical Networks: A Comprehensive Survey. In : Journal CoRR 2020, pp. 1-42.
- [68] Gurobi Optimization, LLC.: Gurobi Optimizer Reference Manual. In: https://www.gurobi.com, 2021.
- [69] Hadhbi, Y., Kerivin, H., and Wagler, A. : A novel integer linear programming model for routing and spectrum assignment in optical networks. In: Federated Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems (FedCSIS) 2019, pp. 127-134.
- [70] Hadhbi, Y., Kerivin, H., and Wagler, A. : Routage et Affectation Spectrale Optimaux dans des Réseaux Optiques Élastiques FlexGrid. In: Journées Polyédres et Optimisation Combinatoire (JPOC-Metz) 2019, pp. 1-4.
- [71] Hadi, M., Pakravan, M.R., and Agrell, E.: Dynamic Resource Allocation in Metro Elastic Optical Networks Using Lyapunov Drift Optimization. In: Journal of Optical Communications and Networking, 2019, pp. 250-261.
- [72] Halder, J., Acharya, T., Chatterjee, M., and Bhattacharya, U.: Optimal Design of Energy Efficient Survivable Routing amp; Spectrum Allocation in EON. In: 11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies (ICC-CNT), 2020, pp. 1-6.

- [73] Hai, D.H., and Hoang, K.M. : An efficient genetic algorithm approach for solving routing and spectrum assignment problem. In: Journal of Recent Advances in Signal Processing 2017.
- [74] Hai, D.H., and Morvan, M., and Gravey, P.: Combining heuristic and exact approaches for solving the routing and spectrum assignment problem. In: Journal of Iet Optoelectronics 2017, pp. 65-72.
- [75] Huang, Z., Wang, K., Liu, F., Zhen, H.L., Zhang, W., Yuan, M., Hao, J., Yu, Y., Wang, J.: Learning to Select Cuts for Efficient Mixed-Integer Programming. In: CoRR abs/2105.13645 (2021) text to speech, 2020, pp. 1-33.
- [76] Imran, M., Anandarajah, P.M., and Kaszubowska-Anandarajah, A., Sambo, N., and Poti, L.: A Survey of Optical Carrier Generation Techniques for Terabit Capacity Elastic Optical Networks. In: IEEE Communications Surveys Tutorials, 2018, pp. 211-263.
- [77] He, S., Qiu, Y., and Xu, J. : Invalid-Resource-Aware Spectrum Assignment for Advanced-Reservation Traffic in Elastic Optical Network. In: Sensors 2020.
- [78] Jaekel, A., Bari, A., Chen, Y., and Bandyopadhyay, S.: New techniques for efficient traffic grooming in wdm mesh networks. In: Computer Communications and Networks, ICCCN, 2007, Proceedings of 16th International Conference on IEEE, pp. 303-308.
- [79] Jaumard, B., Meyer, C., and Thiongane, B.: On column generation formulations for the rwa problem. In: Discrete Applied Mathematics journal, 2009, pp. 1291-1308.
- [80] Jaumard, B., and Daryalal, M. : Scalable elastic optical path networking models. In: 18th International Conference Transparent Optical Networks (ICTON) 2016, pp. 1-4.
- [81] Jeong, G., and Ayanoglu, E.: Comparison of wavelength-interchanging and wavelengthselective crossconnects in multiwavelength all-optical networks. In: INFOCOM'96, Fifteenth Annual Joint Conference of the IEEE Computer Societies, Networking the Next Generation, Proceedings IEEE, 1996, pp. 156–163.
- [82] Jiang, R., and Feng, M., and Shen, J. : An defragmentation scheme for extending the maximal unoccupied spectrum block in elastic optical networks. In: 16th International Conference on Optical Communications and Networks (ICOCN) 2017, pp. 1-3.
- [83] Jinno, M., Takara, H., Kozicki, B., Tsukishima, Y., Yoshimatsu, T., Kobayashi, T., Miyamoto, Y., Yonenaga, K., Takada, A., Ishida, O., and Matsuoka, S. : Demonstration of novel spectrum-efficient elastic optical path network with per-channel variable capacity of 40 Gb/s to over 400 Gb/s. In: 34th European Conference on Optical Communication 2008.
- [84] Joksch, H.C. : The shortest route problem with constraints. In: Journal of Mathematical Analysis and Applications, pp. 191 - 197.
- [85] Lee, K., Kang, K.C., Lee, T., and Park, S.: An optimization approach to routing and wavelength assignment in wdm all-optical mesh networks without wavelength conversion. In: ETRI journal, 2002, pp. 131-141.
- [86] https://lemon.cs.elte.hu/trac/lemon.

- [87] Lezama, F., Martinez-Herrera, A.F., Castanon, G., Del-Valle-Soto, C., Sarmiento, A.M., Munoz de Cote, A. : Solving routing and spectrum allocation problems in flexgrid optical networks using pre-computing strategies. In: Journal of Photon Netw Commun 41, pp. 17-35.
- [88] Li, Y.: Optimization, Design, and Analysis of Flexible-Grid Optical Networks with Physical-Layer Constraints. In: PhD dissertation at communication systems group department of electrical engineering Chalmers University of Technology, Sweeden 2018.
- [89] Li, X., and Aneja, Y.P.: Regenerator location problem: Polyhedral study and effective branch-and-cut algorithms, European Journal of Operational Research, 2017, pp. 25-40.
- [90] Liu, Z., and Rouskas, G. N.: A fast path-based ilp formulation for offline rwa in mesh optical networks. In: Global Communications Conference (GLOBECOM), IEEE, 2012, pp. 2990–2995.
- [91] Liu, Z., and Rouskas, G. N.: Link selection algorithms for link-based ilps and applications to rwa in mesh networks. In: Optical Network Design and Modeling (ONDM), 17th International Conference, IEEE, 2013, pp. 59-64.
- [92] Liu, L., and Yin, S., and Zhang, Z., and Chu, Y., and Huang, S. : A Monte Carlo Based Routing and Spectrum Assignment Agent for Elastic Optical Networks. In: Asia Communications and Photonics Conference (ACP) 2019, pp. 1-3.
- [93] Liu, Y., and He, R., Wang, S., and Yu, C.: Temporal and Spectral 2D Fragmentation-Aware RMSA Algorithm for Advance Reservation Requests in EONs. In: IEEE Access, 2021, pp. 32845-32856.
- [94] Lohani, V., Sharma, A., and Singh, Y.N. : Routing, Modulation and Spectrum Assignment using an AI based Algorithm. In: 11th International Conference on Communication Systems & Networks (COMSNETS) 2019, pp. 266-271.
- [95] Lohani, V.: Dynamic Routing and Spectrum Assignment based on the Availability of Consecutive Sub-channels in Flexible-grid Optical Networks. In: Networking and Internet Architecture, https://arxiv.org/abs/2105.07560, 2021, pp. 1-11.
- [96] Lopez, V., and Velasco, L. : Elastic Optical Networks: Architectures, Technologies, and Control. In: Springer Publishing Company, Incorporated 2016.
- [97] Lozano, L., and Medaglia, A.L. : On an exact method for the constrained shortest path problem. In: Journal of Computers Operations Research, pp. 378-384.
- [98] Mahala, N., and Thangaraj, J. : Spectrum assignment technique with first-random fit in elastic optical networks. In : 4th International Conference on Recent Advances in Information Technology (RAIT) 2018, pp. 1-4.
- [99] Manohar, P., Manjunath, D., and Shevgaonkar, R.: Routing and wavelength assignment in optical networks from edge disjoint path algorithms. In: Communications Letters, IEEE, 2002, pp. 211–213.
- [100] Manousakis, K., Panayiotou, T., Kolios, P., Tomkos, I., and Ellinas, G.: Optimization algorithms for the proactive configuration of elastic optical networks under jamming attacks and demand uncertainty. In: Optical Switching and Networking Journal, 2020, pp. 100618.

- [101] Margot, F. : Symmetry in integer linear programming. In: 50 Years of Integer Programming 1958-2008, Springer, 2010, pp. 647–686.
- [102] Margot, F. : Pruning by isomorphism in branch-and-cut. In: Mathematical Programming 2002, pp. 71–90.
- [103] Margot, F. : Exploiting orbits in symmetric ilp. In: Mathematical Programming 2003, pp. 3–21.
- [104] Méndez-Díaz, I., and Zabala, P.: A Polyhedral Approach for Graph Coloring¹. In: Electronic Notes in Discrete Mathematics, 2001, pp. 178-181.
- [105] Méndez-Díaz, I. and Zabala, P. : A Branch-and-Cut algorithm for graph coloring. In: Discrete Applied Mathematics Journal 2006, pp. 826-847.
- [106] Mesquita, L.A.J., and Assis, K., and Santos, A.F., and Alencar, M., and Almeida, R.C. : A Routing and Spectrum Assignment Heuristic for Elastic Optical Networks under Incremental Traffic. In: SBFoton International Optics and Photonics Conference (SBFoton IOPC) 2018, pp. 1-5.
- [107] Monteiro, J.: Algorithms to improve area density utilization, routability and timing during detailed placement and legalization of VLSI circuits. In: phd dissertation at "UNI-VERSIDADE FEDERAL DO RIO GRANDE DO SUL", 2019.
- [108] Mukherjee, B., Banerjee, D., and Ramamurthy, S.: Some principles for designing a wide-area wdm optical network. In: Networking, IEEE/ACM Transactions, 1996, pp. 684-696.
- [109] Nemhauser, G.L., and Wolsey, L.A. : Integer and Combinatorial Optimization. In: John Wiley 1988.
- [110] Nemhauser, G. L., and Sigismondi, G.: A Strong Cutting Plane/Branch-and-Bound Algorithm for Node Packing. In: The Journal of the Operational Research Society 1992, pp. 443-457.
- [111] Nguyen, M., Dolati, M., and Ghaderi, M.: Deadline-Aware SFC Orchestration Under Demand Uncertainty. In: IEEE Transactions on Network and Service Management, 2020, pp. 2275-2290.
- [112] Orlowski, **SND**lib S., Pióro, M., Tomaszewski, A., and Wessäly, R.: 1.0-Survivable Network Design Library. In: Proceedings of the 3rd Inter-Network Optimization Conference (INOC national 2007),Spa, Belgium. http://www.zib.de/orlowski/Paper/OrlowskiPioroTomaszewskiWessaely2007-SNDlib-INOC.pdf.gz.
- [113] Ostrowski, J., Anjos, M. F., and Vannelli, A. : Symmetry in scheduling problems. In: Citeseer 2010.
- [114] Ostrowski, J., Linderoth, J., Rossi, F., and Smriglio, S.: Orbital branching. In: Mathematical Programming 2011, pp. 147–178.
- [115] Ozdaglar, A.E., and Bertsekas, D.P: Routing and wavelength assignment in optical networks. In: IEEE/ACM Transactions on Networking (TON), 2003, pp. 259–272.

- [116] Padberg, M.W. : On the facial structure of set packing polyhedra. In: Journal of Mathematical Programming 1973, pp. 199-215.
- [117] Patel, B., and Ji, H., and Nayak, S., and Ding, T., and Pan, Y. and Aibin, M. : On Efficient Candidate Path Selection for Dynamic Routing in Elastic Optical Networks. In: 11th IEEE Annual Ubiquitous Computing 2020, pp. 889-894.
- [118] Pattavina, A., Patre, S.D., and Martinelli, M.: Protection and Restoration Schemes in Optical Networks : A Comprehensive Survey. In: International Journal of Microwaves Applications, 2013, pp. 5-11.
- [119] Kahya, A.: Routing, spectrum allocation and regenerator placement in flexible grid networks. In: phd dissertation at department of electrical and electronics engineering of bilkent university, 2013.
- [120] Kaibel, V., and Pfetsch, M. E.: Packing and partitioning orbitopes. In: Mathematical Programming 2008, pp. 1–36.
- [121] Kaibel, V., Peinhardt, M., and Pfetsch, M. E. : Orbitopal fixing. In: Discrete Optimization 2011, pp. 595–610.
- [122] Karmarkar, N.: A new polynomial-time algorithm for linear programming. In: Combinatorica, December 1984, pp. 373-395.
- [123] Karp, R.M.: Reducibility among Combinatorial Problems. In: Complexity of Computer Computations: Proceedings of a symposium on the Complexity of Computer Computations, held March 20–22, 1972, at the IBM Thomas J. Watson Research Center 1972, pp. 85-94.
- [124] Khachiyan, L.: A polynomial algorithm in linear programming. In: Soviet Math. Dok, 1979, pp. 191–194.
- [125] Klabjan, D., Nemhauser, G.L., and Tovey, C. : The complexity of cover inequality separation. In: Journal of Operations Research Letters 1998, pp. 35-40.
- [126] Klinkowski, M., Pedro, J., Careglio, D., Pioro, M., Pires, J., Monteiro, P., and Sole-Pareta, J. : An overview of routing methods in optical burst switching networks. In: Optical Switching and Networking 2010, pp. 41 - 53.
- [127] Klinkowski, M., and Walkowiak, K. : Routing and Spectrum Assignment in Spectrum Sliced Elastic Optical Path Network. In: IEEE Communications Letters 2011, pp. 884-886.
- [128] Klinkowski, M., Careglio, D.: A routing and spectrum assignment problem in optical OFDM networks. In: European Teletraffic Seminar. "First European Teletraffic Seminar". Poznan: 2011, pp. 1-5.
- [129] Klinkowski, M., and Walkowiak, K.: Offline RSA algorithms for elastic optical networks with dedicated path protection consideration. In: 2012 IV International Congress on Ultra Modern Telecommunications and Control Systems, 2012, pp. 670-676.
- [130] Klinkowski, M., Pioro, M., Zotkiewicz, M., Ruiz, M., and Velasco, L.: Valid inequalities for the routing and spectrum allocation problem in elastic optical networks. In: 16th International Conference on Transparent Optical Networks (ICTON) 2014, pp. 1-5.

- [131] Klinkowski, M., Pioro, M., Zotkiewicz, M., Ruiz, M., and Velasco, L. : A Simulated Annealing Heuristic for a Branch and Price-Based Routing and Spectrum Allocation Algorithm in Elastic Optical Networks. In: Intelligent Data Engineering and Automated Learning – IDEAL 2015, Springer International Publishing, pp. 290-299.
- [132] Klinkowski, M., Pioro, M., Zotkiewicz, M., Walkowiak, Ruiz, M., and Velasco, L.: Spectrum allocation problem in elastic optical networks - a branch-and-price approach. In: 17th International Conference on Transparent Optical Networks (ICTON), 2015, pp. 1-5.
- [133] Klinkowski, M., Zotkiewicz, M., Walkowiak, K., Pioro, M., Ruiz, M., and Velasco, L.: Solving large instances of the RSA problem in flexgrid elastic optical networks. In: Photonic Network Communications Journal, 2016, pp. 320-330.
- [134] Klinkowski, M., and Walkowiak, K.: On Performance Gains of Flexible Regeneration and Modulation Conversion in Translucent Elastic Optical Networks With Superchannel Transmission. In: Journal of Lightwave Technology, 2016, pp. 5485-5495.
- [135] Kreutz, D., Ramos, F.M.V., Verissimo, P., Rothenberg, C.E., Azodolmolky, S., and Uhlig, S.: Software-defined networking: A comprehensive survey. In: Proceeding of the IEEE, 2015, pp. 17-76.
- [136] Panigrahi, D. : Gomory-Hu Trees. In:Encyclopedia of Algorithms 2014, Springer Berlin Heidelberg, pp. 1-4.
- [137] Ramaswami, R. : Optical Networks: A Practical Perspective, 3rd Edition. In: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers Inc. 2009.
- [138] Ramaswami, R., Sivarajan, K., and Sasaki, G. : Multiwavelength lightwave networks for computer communication. In: IEEE Communications Magazine 1993, pp. 78-88.
- [139] Rebennack, S. : Stable Set Problem: Branch & Cut Algorithms. In: Encyclopedia of Optimization Book 2009.
- [140] Rebennack, S., and Reinelt, G., and Pardalos, P.M. : A tutorial on branch and cut algorithms for the maximum stable set problem. In: Journal of International Transactions in Operational Research 2012, pp. 161-199.
- [141] Reihani, A.Z, Behdadfar, M., and Sebghati, M.: Artificial neural network-based adaptive modulation for elastic optical networks. In: Internet Technology Letters Journal, 11 April 2021, pp. 1-6.
- [142] Ruiz, M., Pioro, M., Zotkiewicz, M., Klinkowski, M., Velasco, L. : A hybrid metaheuristic approach for optimization of routing and spectrum assignment in Elastic Optical Network (EON). In: Journal of Enterprise Information Systems 2020, pp. 11-24.
- [143] Ruiz, M., Pioro, M., Zotkiewicz, M., Klinkowski, M., Velasco, L. : Column generation algorithm for RSA problems in flexgrid optical networks. In: Photonic Network Communications 2013, pp. 53-64.
- [144] Ruiz, M., Velasco, L., Lord, A., Fonseca, D., Pioro, M., Wessaly, R., and Fernandezpalacios, J.P.: Planning fixed to flexgrid gradual migration: drivers and open issues. In: IEEE Communications Magazine, 2014, pp. 70-76.

- [145] Ryan, D. M. and Foster, B. A.: An integer programming approach to scheduling. In A. Wren (editor), Computer Scheduling of Public Transport Urban Passenger Vehicle and Crew Scheduling, North-Holland, Amsterdan, 1981, pp. 269-280.
- [146] Salameh, B.H., Qawasmeh, R., and Al-Ajlouni, A.F. : Routing With Intelligent Spectrum Assignment in Full-Duplex Cognitive Networks Under Varying Channel Conditions. In: Journal of IEEE Communications Letters 2020, pp. 872-876.
- [147] Salani, M., and Rottondi, C., and Tornatore, M. : Routing and Spectrum Assignment Integrating Machine-Learning-Based QoT Estimation in Elastic Optical Networks. In: IEEE INFOCOM - IEEE Conference on Computer Communications 2019, pp. 173846.
- [148] Santos, A.F.D, and Assis, K., and Guimarães, M.A., and Hebraico, R.: Heuristics for Routing and Spectrum Allocation in Elastic Optical Path Networks. In: 2015, Journal Of Modern Engineering Research (IJMER), pp. 1-13.
- [149] Gamrath, G., Anderson, D., Bestuzheva, K., Chen, W.K., Eifler, L., Gasse, M., Gemander, P., Gleixner, A., Gottwald, L., Halbig, K., and Hendel, G., and Hojny, C., Koch, T., Bodic, L., Maher, P. J., Matter, F., Miltenberger, M., Mühmer, E., Müller, B., Pfetsch, M.E., Schlösser, F., Serrano, F., Shinano, Y., Tawfik, C., Vigerske, S., Wegscheider, F., Weninger, D., and Witzig, J.: The SCIP Optimization Suite 7.0. In: http://www.optimization-online.org/DB_HTML/2020/03/7705.html, March 2020.
- [150] Schrijver, A. : Theory of Linear and Integer Programming. In: John Wiley & Sons, Chichester 1986.
- [151] Schrijver, A. : Combinatorial Optimization Polyhedra and Efficiency. In: Springer-Verlag 2003.
- [152] Selvakumar, S., and Manivannan, S.S. : The Recent Contributions of Routing and Spectrum Assignment Algorithms in Elastic Optical Network (EON). In: International Journal of Innovative Technology and Exploring Engineering (IJITEE) 2020, pp. 1-11.
- [153] Senior, J.M.: Optical Fiber Communications (2Nd Ed.): Principles and Practice. In: book published by Prentice Hall International Ltd, Hertfordshire, United Kingdom, 1992.
- [154] Sharma, A., Sobir, A., Varsha, L., and Yatindra, N.S.: A Penalty-Based Routing and Spectrum Assignment in Fragmented Elastic Optical Network Spectrum. In: National Conference on Communications (NCC), 2021, pp. 1-6.
- [155] Shirazipourazad, S., Zhou, C., Derakhshandeh, Z., and Sen, A. : On routing and spectrum allocation in spectrum-sliced optical networks. In: Proceedings IEEE INFOCOM 2013, pp. 385-389.
- [156] Shen, G., Guo, H., and Bose, S.K.: Survivable elastic optical networks: survey and perspective (invited). In: Photonic Network Communications Journal, 2016, pp. 71-87.
- [157] Shiva-Kumar, M., and Sreenivasa-Kumar, P.: Static lightpath establishment in wdm networksnew ilp formulations and heuristic algorithms. In: Computer Communications, 2002, pp. 109–114.
- [158] Simonis, H.: Solving the static design routing and wavelength assignment problem. In: Recent Advances in Constraints, Springer, 2011, pp. 59-75.

- [159] Siregar, H., Takagi, H., and Zhang, Y.: Efficient routing and wavelength assignment in wavelength-routed optical networks. In: Proc. 7th Asia-Pacific Network Oper. and Mgmt Symposium, 2003, pp. 116-127.
- [160] Slavisa, A.: Towards fifth-generation (5G) optical transport networks. In: 17th International Conference on Transparent Optical Networks (ICTON), 2015, pp. 1-4.
- [161] Skorin-Kapov, N.: Routing and wavelength assignment in optical networks using bin packing based algorithms. In: European Journal of Operational Research, 2007, pp. 1167–1179.
- [162] Stern, T., and Bala, K.: Multiwavelength optical networks: A layered approach . In: book published by Addison-Wesley, 2009.
- [163] Stern, T., Ellinas, G., and Bala, K.: Multiwavelength Optical Networks: Architectures, Design and Control (2nd ed.). In: Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2008.
- [164] Subramaniam; S., and Barry, R.A.: Wavelength assignment in fixed routing wdm networks. In: ICC'97 Montreal, Towards the Knowledge Millennium. IEEE International Conference, 1997, pp. 406–410.
- [165] Talebi, S., Alam, F., Katib, I., Khamis, M., Salama, R., and Rouskas, G. N.: Spectrum management techniques for elastic optical networks: A survey. In: Optical Switching and Networking 2014.
- [166] Tang, Y., Agrawal, S., and Faenza, Y.: Reinforcement Learning for Integer Programming: Learning to Cut. In: https://arxiv.org/abs/1906.04859, 2020, pp. 1-18.
- [167] Takafumi, T., Tetsuro, I., Akihiro, K., Wataru, I., and Akira, H.: Multiperiod IP-Over-Elastic Network Reconfiguration With Adaptive Bandwidth Resizing and Modulation. In: Journal of Optical Communications and Networking, 2016, pp. A180-A190.
- [168] Taktak, R.: Survavibility in Multilayer Networks : models and Polyhedra. In: phd dissertation at Paris-Dauphine University, 2013.
- [169] Trindade, S., and da Fonseca, N.L.S.: Machine Learning for Spectrum Defragmentation in Space-Division Multiplexing Elastic Optical Networks. In: IEEE Network Journal, 2021, pp. 326-332.
- [170] Trotter, L.E. : A class of facet producing graphs for vertex packing polyhedra. In: Journal of Discrete Mathematics 1975. pp. 373-388.
- [171] Václavík, R., Novák, A., Šůcha, P., and Hanzálek, Z.: Accelerating the Branch-and-Price Algorithm Using Machine Learning. In: European Journal of Operational Research, Volume 271, Issue 3, 2018, pp. 1055-1069.
- [172] Velasco, L., Klinkowski, M., Ruiz, M., and Comellas, J. : Modeling the routing and spectrum allocation problem for flexgrid optical networks. In: Photonic Network Communications 2012, pp. 177-186.
- [173] Vizcaino, J.L., Ye, Y., López, V., Jiménez, F., Duque, R., and Krummrich, P.: On the Energy Efficiency of Survivable Optical Transport Networks with Flexible-grid. In: European Conference and Exhibition on Optical Communication Journal, 2012, pp. 1-3.

- [174] Walkowiak, K., and Aibin, M. : Elastic optical networks a new approach for effective provisioning of cloud computing and content-oriented services. In: Przeglad Telekomunikacyjny + Wiadomosci Telekomunikacyjne 2015.
- [175] Wan, X., and Hua, N., and Zheng, X.: Dynamic Routing and Spectrum Assignment in Spectrum-Flexible Transparent Optical Networks. In: Journal of Optical Communications and Networking 2012, pp. 603-613.
- [176] Wang, N., and Jue, J.P., Wang, X., Zhang, Q, Cankaya, H.C., and Sekiya, M.: Holdingtime-aware scheduling for immediate and advance reservation in elastic optical networks. In: IEEE International Conference on Communications (ICC), 2015, pp. 5180-5185.
- [177] Wolsey, L.A.: Integer programming. In: Wiley-Interscience series in discrete mathematics and optimization, 1998.
- [178] Xu, Y., and Kim, Y.C.: Dynamic routing and spectrum allocation to minimize fragmentation in elastic optical networks. In: Open Innovations Association (FRUCT) Journal, 2017, pp. 1-7.
- [179] Xuan, H., Wang, Y., Xu, Z., Hao, S., and Wang, X. : New bi-level programming model for routing and spectrum assignment in elastic optical network. In: Opt Quant Electron 49-2017, pp. 1-16.
- [180] Yanxia, T., Rentao, G., and Yuefeng, J.: Energy-efficient routing, modulation and spectrum allocation in elastic optical networks. In: Optical Fiber Technology Journal, 2017, pp. 297-305.
- [181] Yao, Q., Yang, H., Bao, B., Yu, A., Zhang, J., and Cheriet, M.: Core and Spectrum Allocation Based on Association Rules Mining in Spectrally and Spatially Elastic Optical Networks. In: IEEE Transactions on Communications Journal, 2021, pp. 5299-5311.
- [182] Yin, Y., Zhang, H., Zhang, M., Xia, M., Zhu, Z., Dahlfort, S., and Yoo, S.J.B.: Spectral and spatial 2D fragmentation-aware routing and spectrum assignment algorithms in elastic optical networks. In: IEEE/OSA Journal of Optical Communications and Networking, 2013, pp. 100-106.
- [183] Zang, H., Jue, J.P., Mukherjee, B., et al.: A review of routing and wavelength assignment approaches for wavelength-routed optical wdm networks. In: Optical Networks Magazine, 2000, pp. 47–60.
- [184] Zhang, Z., and Acampora, A.S.: A heuristic wavelength assignment algorithm for multihop wdm networks with wavelength routing and wavelength re-use. In: Networking, IEEE/ACM Transactions on, 1995, pp. 281–288.
- [185] Zhang, X., and Qiao, C.: Wavelength assignment for dynamic traffic in multi-fiber wdm networks. In: Computer Communications and Networks International Conference, IEEE, 1998, pp. 479–485.
- [186] Zhang, Y., Zhang, Y., Bose, S.K., and Shen, G.: Migration From Fixed to Flexible Grid Optical Networks With Sub-Band Virtual Concatenation. In: Journal of Lightwave Technology, 2017, pp. 1752-1765.
- [187] Zhang, Y., Xin, J., and Li, X., and Huang, S. : Overview on routing and resource allocation based machine learning in optical networks. In: Journal of Optical Fiber Technology, pp. 1-21.

- [188] Zhao, J.: Maximum Bounded Rooted-Tree Problem : Algorithms and Polyhedra. In: PhD thesis, June 2017, https://tel.archives-ouvertes.fr/tel-01730182.
- [189] Zhou, Y., and Sun, Q., and Lin, S. : Link State Aware Dynamic Routing and Spectrum Allocation Strategy in Elastic Optical Networks. In: IEEE Access 2020, pp. 45071-45083.
- [190] Zhu, Q., and Yu, X., and Zhao, Y., and Zhang, J.: Layered Graph based Routing and Spectrum Assignment for Multicast in Fixed/Flex-grid Optical Networks. In: Journal of Asia Communications and Photonics Conference/International Conference on Information Photonics and Optical Communications 2020 (ACP/IPOC), pp. 1-3.
- [191] Ziazet, J.M., and Jaumard, B.: Reinforcement Learning for Routing, Modulation And Spectrum Assignment Problem in Elastic Optical Networks. In: Partial Fulfillment of a Cooperative Masters Degree in Industrial Mathematics at AIMS-Cameroon, December 20, 2019, pp. 1-56.
- [192] Zotkiewicz, M., Pioro, M., Ruiz, M., Klinkowski, M., and Velasco, L. : Optimization models for flexgrid elastic optical networks. In: 15th International Conference on Transparent Optical Networks (ICTON) 2013, pp. 1-4.